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T IISHT & Ted Hex fhT U &1 3 YR H BRING
Tt I3, RTeT e 31k ureifies AEdRT S Qmfier
81 AN/ 15 &A1 (JET) 7 SIS RAT AT
& ST JAT TR 30T FeDpRT AfT rfrferrT &
e faraT 81 T8 HeNer TR Retd S T Ty
do Y geerT AT BT T PR BT MRIHR T & 3R
T 3TUETT BT & [ AEDRI 8§ P JHIIH, FHHAT AT
qAHIT & g BIS T BRATS Bael ARATATS D
forReeT O HSRT & ATer T ST Hebcll 81 A H, Tt
HEDRT S ST AT P i M Bl & Je AT
&Rl 3121t T8rey 3R oTereg H s it dHTpa/dStiepel
BN e &7 &l
4. 1 BT GoTihRoT

SISt R & aRT 11 & 3T
Tff AU arforiae dof & amifdrd & fF I Spary
I erferf ™, 1949 &t arT 22 & fFTT Rerd
b GIRT SATSA STRY BR b R d1& - H Gofiehror
IR SRS AT HI gRT 117 & (T
oY ety o et 3 aufard & o5 I 3oy TRmuT Y
TRRG 3 30 AT & 3feR 1T & USTiRuor gl

Tof} OT AR Sl I JUfAT & fob I Rord da
GRT AT SIRY R o Rl a1 /T § Gofiepror
IR SRISASIT MR T gRT 13T & 3fchia
UrIfies shiSe AT & T TedR! §& a5 ST &
1S Mg & foTq oy Y 37rdeT § ol |18 o iR

T ST GoTenRuT ¥l

e o7 T (e erfarfeR, 1968 &
TF] B & 91 FEDRI 52 b Y H BRI PR g T

T FEhNr Iffy & Oy srear Sfd fafer
(TR FRfRT W) gaIs) fifad, 1965 & URY
P THT I T 3P 9IS I ST PRIGR B dTet &F AT
31 AT AR & THHT & TRdcd 7 317
BRI b DY ATSHT P foIT 3T HiY T IRRT I
T TEFT P ISR GONpRUT TR &1 TAT, W fdy
HEDRT S BT GoTepxul &l fohaT ST A Feer 5
T ST Ahar B

STt arferfrm o g1 14 S AR
R GRT fepdT §ep T ST deb b oY 5 Tofiepur
PR P 91E IGY T & fob a8 30 T & 3R dop
BT Jiad P 5 IY dH1Pd d P B H TSI fpar
T 81 I G H USHIRUT GaT 3R TS 1Rl G
& JAATET deb GRT UK Dbl ST dTell UM
3reyf, o r < i &=, Wifoae arer e &t
UERT 3R T @I IRRIT &l ST drelt fae=fort e
SIRT T STt &1

5. ST BT

SrengHAISAT ffem &t aRT 16(1) &
T < 3T ST GRET TRy STHTebdl, 39D GRT
dep T T Tl H T T STHRI BT Hearey
“HHI & 3R FHA ATPR” H HeTl: 31500/- TdH
e < TS off qenfyy, srferf e o I siferpR
DT 81 TSAR, ST THT DT FHI-FHT R IR
TIT & (dTfetapT 1)1

aferepT 1: STHT ST HaRoT

T9TaT forfer 9T AT
01 STFa=T 1962 %1,500/-
01 STFaxT 1968 %5,000/-
01 3t 1970 %10,000/-
01 SHa=t 1976 £20,000/-
01 SJcTis 1980 %30,000/-

01 s 1993 %1,00,000/-
04 HReRT 2020 %5,00,000/-
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6. IR&TT Ted SRR & TR

T (i) focelt TRBRY &t SHRIRR; (i) d /
ST ARBRI DT STHRIERT (jii) IAR-Sep STARTIRIT;
(iv) RS & FTER UTH SRR T2 (v) Rerd 8@ &
qaiAIET A R gRT Q1Y 0 & B¢ UTH SHT 11T
DI Bredm) AT 6 THRIRRIT BT $HT HRT 2

7. ST MR

{78 =T el & e e T S
dopT < ST NFATH e pRelT & (qTferept 2)1 T
dol GRT 31T fobu ST arel ST HftRH @1 aReper
ITh! fFrafRui SFRIREAT & TR W fBar S 2l
ST S 7T T 31f Hiiferae ared-anfiies JfTeR W)
freseT aTei-a (SHTEY) & 3ic Pl SHRIRRAIT BT Reafer &
TR Y i BH1ET & TRY 4§ &1 7eHI & iR
T PR &l ST JepT GRT 77T T oy S b
e A ol I 7UfET & b 30 9 T g8 Y 7 fb
ST 0 STl
TferpT 2: ST ST MR R
(100 Ft fraRoir SHRIRT &

Tfererd & TAR)
AR A MR < (3 H)
01 STHaRT 1962 0.05
01 3ReR 1971 0.04
01 Jei1s 1993 0.05
01 373ieT 2004 0.08
01 373ieT 2005 0.10
01 373ieT 2020 0.12
Ald: SransdreT
SR 7T o il & foTq et siep Seifere

BHTET A YT T TRIG b b bl ST R e &R
8 Ufe1ereT 3ffereh T &R UR &ATST bl AT PR & ford
e Bl IFRA 2021 H oy U Stemsioi ™t arferf=m
B ERT 15 (1) 5 HLATE b SFTAR, SIS AT 0T

8. USTIepRUT IE AT

STATSHATSIT STfefe T &RT 15T & e
o T AR A wHIRdl & fore shiffe arer 7
81 Y, I fausiicpe e GRT 36 &q Ry fha
ST & 31R a8 g Pl aRIT 4 N & w7 4 37
<quf RTfT ST AfEeT S1aT R T & Al 7T aRT SFehT
ST TeRUT fThR A I8TeT fohdT ST FepdlT & TN 91l I8 & fop
€ S =TT BT I IHIG S b oY H GSIHRT 8
T &l

§ 5 a1 ST FahdT &:- (i) T3 SRR WdR BT
I ufcefee e &Y (i) Red §% gRT 397
TSN g 3TefaT ATSRINT S &b foTq 7T ot T TR &Y
(iii) TITBdH ©U A 3reraT Afaria: IHHT FHUT X
fm T 81 3rerar Sy fafrRr arferfrRrT, 1949 it
R 36T(2) & 31 H 319 Ig ST ot AT AEHRT S
&I T8 TAT &; 31K (iv) A 3T ARY SHT ST DY
fopeft o= =T T TR - T &Y 3rerar 3 fasdY
3 b & AqTr FEMIT AR AT AT B 3rerar fht
& UTTUIDRY GRT IS THSICT AT AT AT G- i0r
IISHT TIpd I TS 8l 3R I8 AT 73 SHRTIRIT
DR BRI SFFART 7 it 811 et et 8 &
Y F TS G UT HEDBRT §b &b U H By BHRAT 698
X T BT A ST USHehRuT XE &1 ST 2

AT A PR H 85 D Dl BISIR 3
BHROT I BT S BT USiiep=uT T8 Ty ST i Reerfer o
R R DT ARG Teb S T STHRIRIT DT AT FRaT
YT T ST

9. TP Sl BT THAEOT 3R Frreror

Sl srfefae T g7 35 & YR,
UTH R 3R ghT Uittt JiT 1 AfepR 2l

fachia Reerfey sk or & 99w §fdh & o f&d or <@
U, Rt §ep bl gafgafcr & dfar siff o= wifer 2100
&l ST AT UR 15 T Y T 9T FeheTT B

39 AN, $9 MYR—H BT gRT 36 B IR,
oM & SFRIY R o1 8 § 3Ufar & o ag fopedt
ST e BT RIS TSclTet BHe/ehRa|
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10. 74} &T fae

fodl T dob B AT T ARFHTT B
FRART 7 ISTIepRUT IE BeeT T ARRG (AT ATSHA 5
IR YT FHI IT IRAATI 3N Pl ARRG) T
§% B TS SHIEAT GIRT SFDT THT RIT 7 T TS
SHRIFRN @Y feax SqHT THF & e IR J9H
JIfIBR 7 T AR F F AP GRT <7 MY, IS DS
&, I o P T [SramSHISit 1o it aRT
16(3) & Q1r ufdd GRT 16(1)] YA 8 U 8l
AT, TS ST T ST F-F9 TR et
HT-BeR B AT P refi fomar Som

19 fepdT e uTferpRT g7 foedl §eb & forg
TSI IT SgaeelT AT YA 1 TR 6T AeT ]
i T ST & QAT [T AT & FRMT 37K erdf &
3T PR SIS bl S FHY TIep TR ST ST
ST T A bRT &1 71 HHeAl Y, I &b bl
) aaTall H A T R | R H
SHTTAT T FHT STHRIRIAT b Heer § STHTb 3N Dl
< 03T o1 ERT §ep T I FRT < AT, AR DS
81, P O & T SIS SFRIfRM Bl &Rt
16(2) 3R (3)] fopam ST 81

SIS arferferrT &Y &RT 17(1) & AT
& I febedt ST e fTeqepT THTG &1 Tebl &1 AT
I8 UREHTIATE N 8, T 3% IRRHTID ST, 7R gRT
AT Uglr #, Ud SHTehdl HT SHRIRT 3R
THSICT Pl SART-3eFT S dlell el 3HqDT
JTIAT FHTIOTT &Rl §Y URTHIID b 0Y § BRIYR
BT R & <1 HE M o TR 7R T IR T ST
8l (3rga; A1 1)

W St o Feer F R/ forg Fem
ORI GRT FHMT/GAHI0r 371fe, SRt p1g AsTT
a1 et e, SRt o Reefer &1, b qe Priueis

SIYBRY GRT FHHAF/GAHT 37 ST AT B
Bl [SIRMSAISIIT ST I &t &RT 18(1)]

T & aruférd & foh ag Sremswioivdt erferferry
&P YTITT P I UAD ST &b Fae H < 3T
1 I, U et ST gRT SR e &
3FTHY 81 3R T U R A qUi/AE! &, & UTH bRl b &l
HEMT & 3feR x| R Ut el T yHTuiieRur SiT-
ATSC AR B dlet TICe IAPISceed (HIT) T
FRATAT &l

I T SHTHATaN & Fe FfIaRa axe
& fow o Sr@r [P BT A IREEH B B
R D/AFARAEATPT b P &I PRIUTHD
JRIBHRY & I TR TorkdT d H @iel TY T H hiSe
FRAT Bl TATMY, ST SIS Bl < A Y
ARl 79 T T8l & Sl S b 39D Gey H
UREHTe/ & DRIUTelD TerbRT FRT T+ 3afard
R FoRT oY TRl 1 o T

UG AT, R 2021 H St
SRR o LRI &RT 187 o SRR, 7 TRefTa1S
GRT d el e (Terss)) & ded /g T Sl &
ST el STHT STHT ehl T e AT bR b foTq
STRERT & (3EY AIE 2) A ARSIATS GRI
TSHTSST AT &9 T ARG F 90 T b HieR R fepar
ST 81 1P S Pl TIATSST T B b 45 T P
IR STTRTAT T T IR AT Bl & 3R FrmT
P 30 AT & IR STal T gRRAfIDBAT 3R HTHTIORRT
BT FITIT PRAT BT & 3R 3Tl 15 AT F AR
T IR R dTel STHTEISH el T RAT BT
8 Ife ARy Rod db @l qEmer/gasiiar a1
ST/ AT & ST AT SFeret T 8, AT e
T <y Sr@fer Bl 90 feAAl & fofv gr fear wmem
BTSS! b T8 Al o T T HfehaT SIATSRtS T
Y AfETaett & faffRm 217 & 3FaR 2l




SIS @7 fergmaetieT

11. fUeTg 1Y STat &F awgerr

STRSHTST T AEFY fafaHTEett & fafm 22
&% ATy ufST Sl rferf e dt eRT 21(2)
3R, YREHTD IT SHIP S AT IR §b
3T & fob o fohet dopT T STRTAT I 9=t T8 RIfr
31R &Ter & Iueted 3= AR A F by 7Y @2y &t A
Ml & IR SIS BT il P
Sl srfafd & gRT 21 (3) b UK,
SIATSHISIRAT 310 1S & AT 3, SIS
T STUT <IT T FdE et o fog iferd dep & forg
GepIcll 7Yy @l TR AT gacT Fepal &l aoHT H
T3TSS! & dad 4o, e Slemsatsia rferfm &
FRT 18 & &< YA febalT T 8, & fory arufére & fob
3 5 aTfep feheat H G | ST ST bt aRT
21 (4) & AR, St FUey MU S@l &
QYT § X & HHel ¥ XUl & WR 2 HfierT &1

SSIHD ST Il PR FheTT
12. ff, O IR BRI

e i fafer= iRt gar & : sref (i) e
e ffr (Sramsew); (i) Hor MRS F[fEr (Asiiem),
AT (iii) AT R (Sfow)| uger & iR @t femfor
ST AT TR 31k TRET e & FadT ¥

feparr e 21 frT Y g Ot 250 FRIS &,
quict: o1 dep gRT 31f¥a 81 ferad 31 A1 & e
& TEI-ITT 815 Y A 81 AT Ty bt IUART foey
& TATIAT 3R TRIFD g T YRT = b folq fepar
ST &1 T FRRIT T S7ferey 1f3T T b TRBIR bt
ufergferal & e fobar srar 81 sfafrm & dqed
TR 3 affer SIeR-TR1TRr 3feiRur & ST ITH &

foFTT TgeT oIRaTaT HUelt ST SHIT &R &
Siefep FUSTT Y St & YA P Ael H HIf
3R BT 21 T & Pt bl eiRarier R 8 &
qargHreT & e Heel GRT *RIwh oiaTaied! gRT
Bl STt 81 T foxilr @ 1987-88 A AR Bl
AT HR IET &1 SATIDBR TR, 1961 A AR
fhY T TR 3MIPR b HGY § 1T BT qeiepT
SUHT b PY H BT ST &1 1 3RpaR 2011 I
SRR ST OR AdTehR & S & 3R 1 Jells 2017 A
HTeT U T &R b fofy STRar 8

IRITORIAIT oGl & ¥TeT olRATaRIgaT df R
TERT o 3ieR Ro1d deb T IR f3haT ST STufar B
ST Ueral &l Uittt dhg IR dr Hf Foit STt 8,
Rire I8 & TP A H g1 STl &
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. YRA A AEPRI Sl & fo10 g1at & fraer 6 uftear
AR H HEDRI ST b SHIDATS] b S1dT & (IS bl [ Ufshar e &1 15 & (IS 1):

1.

Ro1et S fodt §ep T AT 5 PRaAT & / A5G b ol T TS SR pR Y T & 3R Haferd Aear afufear
&P AR (SR )/AAEBRT AR & oy IVRER (i) o yReHI &t RieriRer axar & oik
SIATSISTIAT T ST T T 81 SIATSHISTAT H F R STRATCA/ATARNTH bl GREFHTID 1 @fter g fch
& fory forear 81
SR/ TARNTH TREHTH e b T Uep GRAATTD R PRl & T SITSRASIAT T Ffere Hrafl &l
SIATSAISTAT STt ep & U H &b T U IRl V& DRl & TR [Ffeh b 3 HEIMT b 3fex ST el T e
& URHTISD P femfcer SIRT v &1

ATE 1 : YRA H AP §p1 & way H a1 & frger $f e uftmar
Stargo &R g
4 S IPISCT
[ y——0[ fwar ] | ©

5
=P
op
AA
€Y

YIRGHTH §eb b T 3T UT8e T STHT (HaTSHT) b SFUTeT Aled aTdT FeiT 3R W 9T BT FeATT 7
< U7l & QTTAT 1SS STpTace (1Y) AT GIRT T ST &1 SrammsdTiet arar it 37 §eb & RepfS &l geiept
& 3T ATST FATI & folq T o 7T Tep aRa T AT et B

qRGHTe &1 TR A a7 Gl TR BRAT & (W — B o= D ARA/PATSHT SFUTIRT 3R AR IAeAe/
peTERAT ST 1) SR ST bt ST b foTq TR i  SIATSRASRIT T el TRt et &1
1T T STAT it 3R TR TR B H WA TRGHTH e & ATkl UR 70T feeafOry iR et ol ol
T EIT

HE &1d b 9T o T YR {1 ST & SR 4T e STl & STat a1 YT R b foTq Yep el it
CRIR I STl 81 9FT- @ el & F H STt STHIBT3H BT I IR ST 8/paTs<iT T SFUTeT fhT ST
& UREHTYSD SR 1 b Y H YA & [o1q TRT-E el A &Td IRl bR &l

8. I ¥ep § TR J% <raT Fue 0f3T Toid! e & T2l % T GRAATY b el & AT IR STRY 2l STl 8l
9. I S HeTRIT TRAHIID GIRT IR fhY Y STAThITSH & debfotes 8 QI & fJaRUT & JITER TR TISUHhel/

SISI/TTTHITE & HTEIH 3 STHIBISH BT A STRT el 8

6
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Q. grar fAuer uftpar - 9 wHmaeht freen & aad §@
AR o | Gl 21t & T8 T Y bt & STHTbial & STal & FUeH i et nifsharr =fier < 78 & (I1E 2):

1.

TR RoTd a5 ST fafrm= 1R, 1949 & &RT 35T & ded Id FHTaeft 39T (Target) aRTraT & 3iR
SIATSHTSIIAT, STET &ep ST ST b fol Uit &, el Ueb IBIeh & AT SHI/MEPTAT R &Y 7Y Hfeieelf & IR
o QITSST o T8 ASfI deb bl Jfere e ol

SRS, TerEeSt & dad Ry T AT §a Pl fEarm-fder SR avar & o fAcer oy Sie &Y aRikg &t
T ST @t STt ST 13T (i) S0T1/31HT T e 311t ey & d18 FH &FdT iR THM SIfHdR o)
BT ST aTel R it CRIR v

ATE 2: ITaT Fruer ufthar - wd A el & agd I%
(SparY frfrrerr arfufer, 1949 & umaem=i & dga)

3
gl 3
EPEC L ORNE
J 5
2
®
T
J@

SIATSAISTAT SAfAf1Z T GIRT 187 b IR, TSI & et I TV debl bl e UR YATSS! AT B b 45 faAT
& TR T T AYUT STt T IR et 1T 81 T H 9RT T T SMfyeT BIHT a1y Sreifd, Srehdiat
ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂ%wwﬁrmﬁﬁﬁqwmwéaﬁvwﬁw 37eyfe, STehITaT T el R arar
Gﬂ?f%rq;rfr%a%:ra'cﬁwﬁgqﬁﬁiﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬂfﬁﬁ&?&%ﬂﬂﬁ?wwﬁmﬁmﬁm
%ﬁgo&ﬁ?mmﬁ%%vﬁawﬁwwﬁ

qRGHTH §a & foTQ 37U Y18 DT ST (PaTs) P AT Al ardT el 3R Tl T YRiepl T Fed o
T & O97et & 9TfieT A1CS STdTce (J1T) A GRT T STTT 81 Y HH Bl SrRTTSAtoiIt gRT SIRT feemferaan
31IR ST e b SFTR ST BT 3 F-I1C AATIT HRAT AL B

g STam i 1R ST AT 31 & Fue o forg Iifites de o W et oft Rt or sttt feeafdrat o forsast
T IR R4 &

i RUE uTH 819 R, SIStk gRT STaT SA1ferd foham STraT & 7R 31aT AT @k R dTet ST
1 T STal & ST < 1Y Uep A il IR bl STei

T SIATSAISTAT Qi &cp o HTedH F [ & HIITRUT b foTq STHTBIIS b debierue T T [T IR Rt
o fricer A TATEST &b T dep & AT YT &I S dTed] el FTST R &

T3TIES! & Ted dep I fAfRrac H_Y g3 el bl SIATSHISTAT T Jfore el §U Toid! §eb F TSl e 8l

8.
9. T oIk &ep GIRT STHTRCIIS T I bl ST dTell el AR T3S & Ted deb aIRT U TU HST & SFTAR &rdl

T AfIaRT fhaT SITaT 21



2.

Teeeh I Tt 3R frswor

1. uR=ry

SRS IR & ST 9T (SI3ME) AT
BT G SRISENTT JrfufE, 1961 3R
SRS A= fafTmTaett, 1961 & e &
SFTAR AT 81 SDT M ‘7T TN BT faery
ST I gY & ST & UTaer &b AregH  dfch
HUITEAT § ST1elT T ey S1fSid ey il Rerar 5
BT ST 8, ST ST ST b &1 FH QIsf+1eb AMferiel
SEADES

IR H HRRG T} §obi, o ofik Teart
Jop ST, 3 foTT Sas AT 31fFemry 81 arforioae et
o Y AT deb (T, &t g S
(TR, faeely Jor & ERTERE HwRIY
(qepelt), &7 foreT e (QUehelh), e e (e, 3k
CIMRT &7 & §& (TeTve) Qe 8 TedRt g §
IERT DN I (FTHT), 5T FEDRT dch (THSIATaIT)
3R R iy AedRY §a (SKAAHT) amferet 8

fFRTe 2 STfRraeT febedt SfHTeper e & AU AT
g [StemsHioi arfifem, 1961 & g
16(1)] P AMe ¥ A7 Bt dHpa dob b Fay o
S /e - TUT/RHTHETT bl AT bl HoRT
3R IS TS Y AR HY 7S & [GRT 16(2)] P T &
SHIAT BT URRT AT 81 PR 2021 H

SRS 1T, 1961 F &RT 18T F Aferfera
IR P AT T & 1R BT foRaR fasar m g1
demed 7 SfhT wiaere srfd uRdR Reid §@
(TRERTS) GRT TaTRes Hfcrefen (ST fAr @) arer
JI-He e (TeES) & dEd W T gD &
ST Bl FEiRT FHa-fET & iR I o
TG Tl fRTT & ST BT Sevmeel TR
3fToh fUTfiTe e (MSTSTRTTS) & T} ST ST
TOTTetT, 2014 < JeT RISl o SRR UalfaRT T’ &
U H affepet febam T &

I H BN AT U S H T SR
%5,00,000 (ST U $ 5,8422) & ST 4 ™l 2020
F TUTEt 81 § § URd ST B § P AT B
UREHIIRE 8 T forfer a1 Femiet/faera/gifsior
AT AT WS $ Ar] B B R & eER
T STRIBR SR FHT & H I35 1Y T H HeT e
31R 1T ST ATRAT o fof Y dert =T e ST o
ST 8

CATOHT & I J & 7 = ST 9T DT 6
faaTor & fofT St UR U 9 &) OR SR SFTRIT
B JoTEhifer, ST Dot bt Reerfey &fiR ST T ey
(STATSTHh) bl qATHT DT & H It §U HIfHH i
SR P FHI-THT IR FNTRr f5am 1 &1 opt o= oIy
ST gl o bt HITaT &R 1 37ief 2020 I Hfey a9

1 STTETSIATS P oI RIGIK P IR, SHT =D T AT ITeh! feprail 3R AT b1 qui R alet ATfRIBIRD Sl B

waﬁwﬁﬁwés—%qﬁéeﬁiwwﬁﬁmﬁwﬁmﬁmwwé

" SR 37T, WWWWWW

T ARTYRT < T R 81T &; (ii) " dfey o aAfereeT, mwsﬁw&ﬁﬁsﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ@aﬁﬁﬁﬁlsﬂﬁﬁwaﬁaéaﬁ
ST STl () ROTIe9T TRIGRUT &l 8, IR 91 a8 YTl 9 MUY o &l HfehaT 3 |TT oIdlT 8, Voiio9rT fehsur $f SHdb
Pt o FISUTE F eI PR &, IT W19 ST b Tl & foTq orait TR & IuanT ot sifipat &t &; (i) "wire frfTgsR
ST, STet ST SR ST &b @ o foTq 3fiR SARTeT AT BT T AT BReT dTel TRI F XTI ol DRI Dl U Sgel
& I SR BRI H AlehdT B I Al BIT 7; 3R (iv) " b Ffrgsre siftrer, STaf diared & U e SR ~g1esur BRI
BIT & T STRaH aTTebet=/vee, ST 8aaiy iR YolegerT STehdl T Ueb gl TE, 1R 58 el 3 fadequt R weelt frarar
QTfreT BelT 1 AT: STl ST ST onfert o for STEUteIE et RIgid, 2014 |

2 BUCRUT o foTq UheI3TSUeT JaTSe UR WebTlRIeT 28 AT 2025 i RRifey & SFTHR SATETAIR/ITHS! [T &R 85.5814 T YA et

T 8l




TEeh T 3R frswor

frefRufter ST 0fer BT 0.12 Uferere & (srifa, ufr af
frerRofl ST A & 2100 TUT TR 12 TR

T SIeMSUs B IGREIT BT & ForTahT
TS Jer: bl R @Y U i § 8 Bl
SIRITEUH Ues TR fifer & faest SuieT afRRgsmos/
AT IT WRITSS! & T&d Y TV ST & ST &
grar & e & fore fapam ST 21 Sremsuw o famfor
YD Y S JTTRIAT b JFTRUT o AT I T Tar
Bl TR A Ieq IoRa Pl SR I 8, i
A Sor F umg NfERE, Faer I og =T 1 #iR
father dopT T MRTAT A I, T (SFABATSN P
ST T YA AR He eI ) o a1, PRI Dl T

dep I faoherdT df Reerfer 7 deTepe SETeparai
T fcrgfel ST ATt T T RFERT & 3R I8
= aRRefot & & Sl &: (1) 99 Fmaeht fger
(T3TEEY): o oY ot §ap ot §fdhT e (R
Retd §ap) gRT fFcer e SITar & ofR W feer defere
I &; T (i) IR S oY fedt §a & FHmu=/
ORI BT MM T UTRIBRT FRT FdTel STl &,
T (iif) ForeTaRTI™A: STe Ter HTRIBRYT GRT FHHT
& AT IR BT ST & 3R W AT & forg
Sl srfef=ad, 1961 T gRT 16 H AR
SIS ST A &Y STaRTehaT Bl 2l

arfereer & e H, SramgHioiedt s et
AT P dpI P URGHIDT GRT IR @l Dl
oI 81 AIES JfprSce PH GRT Il KUl 3R 3o
T & IMARD FAIT & INMUR W, SIS
U U ST DT I HRaT 8l IRAHTH debt
3R el §apt, ST & SHTBATRN BT aRHIS/
d% § Srar U6 B 3R S BT I SR 8 W)
goTdreii-ieh Tl b HTEgH A Gl fehdT ST 81 STl

JTIE $H AT & IR T THBRT Sramgarir
Jgdge W B8R fhy MU gar Ry dav o (grar
o) R HY Iuetey 1 I8 AT G N el P s
§ qUT URFATH dopi, ST & ol Iuetey &l

T LYY BT AT AT AR SR febam
81 T 2 fa<fia af 2024-25 (AT & SR IS
TR IR Y THITRRIT el IR Rl 81 TS 3 9 11
H a¥ & SRM T & it SR TRt w et Hr
TS 81 S 12 H 31 &Y I8 g8 TS B

2. 7 & SR I TR R 1@ TR

T & PRIT IR PRIGR BT AT 3refterr,
e TR Ugee e Heal & U 8, ST ST gRT
TRINT <Y ST Ah aTett it STfehat 3fiR wraf T gt
RAT & aY P SR YT Y P& AR ITRIT IR
Frr <=t fit TS B
91 wafefa ermar

2001 7 SrTSASA 1R 1961 FeMerd &
9 {9 o 9 §U JAfeee & 3y, Sch e &t
BHHI: TRT6 (1) (S1) 3R (3) P AT Ds IRBR GRT
SIS & 1€ H 10 Jellg 2024 | JwE! &
31feReh AT JrIfe SF. ToUT 3FTet 3R WY, aTef ¥,
fFeTe, IISERT deh TeT ARI, U T AT fopar
T

Frert sity i & weval & TR ¥ afs

27 SHANT 2025 BN YR ARDBR P ST
STTERIET & SR, SIATSH S AT fa e,
1961 & fIf = 17 (RSl 3k afaferRit & dewat &1
uTR#fER) § Heed & ATer 29 Jedt 3R a1s it
AR & Tewat arfd 9IS &Y oRkar uster Afifr
(T 3R 1S fif NRgT yae FfAfT (JIRTRAE)
& UTRRsIfies BT g7 T TIT & 31K I 01 HRa<) 2025
Tt Bl
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T8Nt gt dbl & uRviagenl & forg wenfera
fremferder

T 1 o’ AR St & yRIHMDT & forg
e feemfecen & wene fasar 81 7 feenfder @r
S, g 91l b HIA-ATY, TEAT § R AT,
U BT JGTAT <A1 3R SIATSHISRIT 37ferfR,
1961 & TEEMI & TR JbI &b TRIHTIDT P el

Rl SATALADITHT DT T&TR FHT I GH ST &l

2024-25 & RM e @ aREmeT deet ge
IEELGIN
3. ST BT GoTieRuT/fuoTeavoT

ay 2024-25 & SR, SHT 1T ToHT & forv 2
J& (1 faeeft § 3Rk 1 5T TRl §0) Sramgeiei=
& AT Ui 89 TR 17 Sapi (1 faweft §ap, 1 wRauehalt
3R 15 AW @1 USfiRr & BR - feIr
(TTfetapT 1)l

ITE 1: USIg el Y AT

3000 - 2,728
2500
1,982
2000
1500 -

1000 A

500 1287

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
ooooooooooooooooooo
T T T T Ty, g g g g g g g aq
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
T I I I I I 9 @9 922 P
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

ROy, ST 9T & oy Sterseis &
T GSTIgpaT epT bl HeEAT fieset A o 1,997 4 BTaR
31 HTE 2025 T 1,982 I TS (ATE 1)1 2001 A, 56 I
AT 2,728 P IodcH WR W off, Usiigd di Hr
T H SR FIR1GC 31T & &
e HEDRT dopT (eIt T Feear 7 R afed &
(arfetaT 2)|

TSI 1: TN P SIRTT GorhRoT/ TS IpRuT

- e G Toit
HEPRY b T AR S AT IR« ST TR (i) SIebisT DI-3RfeT <37 9ab ferfres, (ii) i ebl-afforfed
e IST TR I 3 §& foafics

o IT: TEIRY HI-3T 31 b forfies

o fIER: T doreft ot AT PI-3iy §a fafics

o TET: RAENH PI-31y. S foafics

. PeIfeH: A Bl-TRfeT §& foafics Far

« "WBRTE: (i) RISt Br-aiTmfeT da fafics, (i) ISR TedRT do fafics,

(i) ST GRS AFRY FEDBRT §ab AT, (iv) YoT HHRITT PI-3ATT &b
fafies, (v) SareR TEaR! §@ foafics

. ARETS: FSSIAR SR fAfeaTqRA St T, PI-3iT0.
o JACRIHT: TR et RRIET Tt BI-3fiRfeT o d@ fatfics
« TR U (i) Gafae BI-3ITaRICT 9o, (ji) THRE FbeTgel PI-3ATIRICT deb

HIa: SremsHISiT
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ferepT 2: ST el Y HEAT (T & 37 Tah)

2023 2024 2025
UoTIge St T TEAT (1+2) 2026 1997 1982
1. RIS S& 139 140 139
1.1 TSI & &P S (dToer) 12 12 12
1.2 ST & & S (el 21 21 21
1.3 &R IHIOT o (TRATRAT) 43 43 43
1.4 o7 <7 §b (THUHAT) 12 12 1
1.5 faceft §& (Tweh) 43 44 44
1.6 YT deb (el 6 6 6
1.7 TTRT 87 & §c (TeTelh) 2 2 2
2. HEPRY §B 1887 1857 1843
2.1 & GEDBRI b (ZTel) 1502 1472 1457
2.2 TeTT heilT AEdRT o (SRATe) 352 352 352
2.3 ST AEHRN e (THCIATE) 33 33 34
QI SregAIsY
4, AT 2021)| T TRy 7 enfereT & (i) =T a8y iR

forer yv A/ 9QTY ST ¥8 ST 19T BaRoT BT SRINT

STHT ST T SRINT, TRET0T & Ty OTay Feeeman
3R ST IcUTET & UBRI T A vl 8 TR H,
SRy adm ™ F arforicas dat (e amfior
Jol wafea), Ty fawy dopl, iRy & & ST, T
Sl 3R TEBRY ST (B AEBRY SpI, IT TEDHRY
ST TR RTAT ey AgHR! deph) H RG T8 THRIFRT
T T HRAT &1 1T (i) /RIS AR T STARTFRI,
(i) facel TRBRT & SERIMRN: (i) SiR-9®
SHRTRET; (iv) YRA & STeR 16 SRR, T2 (v)
AR RoTd S & gd SgAteT & i gRT ey w9
3 BT UTH SERTRRIT Pl BIedR AHT ddb SHRTRIIT T
T R 2l

Af¥es 18 I FaTarR 3R SUR SRgHAT i
gferferar § R SRIeRT § $Havel & SRR &l
AR ReT T HGRRT BT TR Hehel I 8 (SMMSTSIAATS,

1

AIESHRAT S AATBRT § -5+ 8iR feRieer tie
dTeic T THII; (i) TFORR 8T8 Soid (STaE) & forg
TRET T AT, AT By & WA e S e
AT H; 3R (i) SEAMHT ST SR faeelt 7o @t &
forg o wrsren

ST dfdeh TR UR 92 Ufed AATfdR P&
AT SRY RSP, TRBRT AT FUTED ST Pl B
ST 8, o 21 TS QTR dhersT & RN H
ofter & IR & amre e &, R gdext e
forea (didlars) |fed v <y Ieurel 3R g
forgal @1 oMfieT e it 3R BT 9¢ W& &l fefiea
dicie 3R Mfite @1 dfed gdex yrar forad
(FI3TTE) BTt & auf § Seelg= 1T T & 98 1 &
AT 7 39 U] &l STd PR 3R AT RFBIRET <
& foTU Uap 31IRep BRI THE BT TS fbaT oMl aeidT
T DT ST Tt L& & (F1a 2.1)!
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STeT 2.1: qaa foraal o forg S Sm

f$freeT dfeie 3iR Hivs &1E |fed gdax I foraal
(didtans) 7 T @A & forg fefieet AT e g
BT ABATD AR TR b fahar aRged & swifr a7 &
& foiRr af 2024-25 ¥, UIdieTs GRT 32.2 T ™IS
(%2.2 fEfoa) Jog & T 702.54 a1 (7.02 faferm)
Q- T G ST T, ST ooy FHTaeI b 3TRT ST
o ITehT FecaqUT BT T XeFifehet el Bl URTeTRIeD o
PIUTC 3B &, TR TR U 37freh Fraelt ik Fanat et
STRICIEEIT h 3R 3R 8T & 2

YIRART GRS

39 ot R & e, didftans @l § Gueia e &t
R&I AR AT Feeaqul &1 T 81 AR §, 7 Jorferdt
o1 fafeET ok wdenr Jrae ik Fues womett
rfSrfrm, 2007 (dioees if¥ifem, 2007) & d&a fomar
ST 81 YR Reid §@ (rReters) s |fafr & ded
= T onferdt & Fter & foTq SRR yer
PR &1 39 I W, RIS T gde I foradl &
T o aRaTer & it AR e (Tre-didiers)
fafFRrT 3R Tdeor & fog Ter v wenfud 61 78 2

TS I W IR & v F GR9TT fham = & S
oii-eTres Hed BT IUTIT HRP 3T 3R HATAT, & Il
IR forfi Famell &t ©Ric oI e a1ar & didters
uiRReerferdht o & fafder forae enfier €, Tre-didieng &
T8 AR N IR Hreifies SfORIT i SFAfT 8: Bie didtens
(gTeH-faeRur didtars), qui-arsdt didiers, IuER
forge, sk 71 giftie Riceq (@dtemg-wadiva) & forg
fdfers ARex e SRIedfan & forg feem-fRdan &t
PRET T PR &, [ TEpl Wl ATEIDAN,
fioee R & aRT 230 6 YT, 3T Whl
YT 3R AT & foTq WISTDiet Smfet &l

RIS TR W, diiars & foly aree JRam &1 W a
T GRTYES DI ST 8: (eb) DI el GRT s faepyut
fafeRm™ 3R () ST 9T JIST1eN §RT Ye famar rar
SREIT el | Dol Seh b {1 SRR T Sl ob U H
PR PR &, NS ARG Jee ra, gReiar 7w,
TSR S (ST e Yoit AT SR I Priept

12

& foly Sugwh A1), 3R Hfse/sfie oo R ufiey
oMfiret BT & $7 Sral bl JATERRI Foiga Ffe-gRam
U BT BT &

(&) GEIFPRYT SHTG9HTT, ST TS FTTaT e & fob T
e HRRIT BT NTHT-3TT Felle Wil § IGT ST, ST
SIRYear t Rt FHRRIT 3k e faxfiar st
'\ﬁriﬂ?*FT?f;Sﬁ'\’

@) NT-BRIT 3Taeerepary, S Fraffe @t € & gere
Tl W I A9y RIS e (SN, <% AT
PRSI W) &b BT F GRRAT foam ST =mfeT drfes
STRIT & SERT & aTal A T bt TS A1 T BrfT
B I [T BT ST Fep 3R T Teifere Ry &
T fEST0T Y AT ST bl

I TR TR PRI el GRT YT Y Y fameen R
I, fdlers SRwdfen & faherdr & foog rerfis
REM T R & 3R I8 G v § fob areepl e &
RIET 3R GeT™ o7 21 BTei1eh, I Yo FllC Wl bl
SIREH &1 I8 &, Ry TTeehi & & T 37 31ferep R
p foTu ST 19T 9 IR fAeR AT 39T 8 ST B

fiarre & forv dfées wav ov 379=TS T8 ST S1ET FYaT

ARSI TR wR, tans & forw ST 97 & ar wrerfie

SRDIV? T 31 &:

(@)TcTe ST S, ST SHT dHavet ddas werar
GRT SR fbw U didftans @it de A faediia gar
81 39 HieeT & ded, ST §1HTehar Yidiers arar § X&’
SERIRRN & FHH & JHaT 81 DAt iR Afdgapr
SRy 91l 7 397 GRepI0T bl TR &, Ry I8 e
BICT & {5 AT8ehT T ST et T Teb Terer Rar
T &l

(@) TRT-2] GReIUT: S R, Tri-9] Hieet H didians
SIRISBAT BT ST ST JoTTelt T Tedel A g+ &
SNTILIDHAT T8l it &l I I, T§ IR ATEDT
P GREM USTT PR b o1q FAIC TN - T ST dp
ST ST & S 5 RGT ST & (ST T8l A & ST ST
QT BT ZT 8)- W R a=ar 81 5 Serear
Tl @ & AR Tde e aed b grar 6
UEAT T &, T T Tl W bl Yebe ST

(TRY...)
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Y H HF b I Yo SrHreiT b ol IR et
T ST BT 81 39 GRDBIT BT IUANT T 1Y
3T, P=aT SR ATSSIRAT H T ST &, S diftans
SRt & g gfere aRerar a9 @ gY
STIITET ST e P & FIT &

SHI RPN BT ST SIRIGAT df fahear a1 §&
farforaTas ¥ S 8 aTel SIRGHT T BF BT &,
glcTifh I1ehT BRI IAd SHTRIGR § s &,
feTendl emaTan ok didtans grikRerfadt d 6t TxeT
R iR F=ar gl

fererfeofier sl siampa SrTeTfeT

ol gr/frraiRoiia SmT Afr (q¥-ex-av) 10.3
TfISTT gy AT 2025 & 31 dd 3240.96 fefora= &r
TS1 &b H TIfeT STHTehdf 500,000 (SFTHT U $ 5,842)
&Y I AR HHT TR, T 4 BRext 2020 J Tt &,
ol dHTepe STHT M H a¥-ex-a 6.3 Hfcrere ol g
SO T TS, ST AR 2025 & 37T T 2100.05 ffora= &
TS (dTE 2)

BN ST

HIS[ET et AT 0R, qUiT: TRIAI QT SFuTet
(THUITRIR) (3rATe, Wl hHT AT P Feof § e
JUT), HTF 2025 & 31 A 97.6 UfIeTd (AT 2024
% 3 o 97.8 W) & (IS 3)| I8 ST & & Pot

A 2; FrfRofir oik S SRR
300.00

240.96

250.00 1 218,52 22127

| Iass1 Iasao |94 8 |96 2k |1 00.05

31032023 30092023  31-03- 2024 30 09- 2024 31 -03-2025
= ferfRofia SHRIRT (TS =

19459 204.19
200.00 1

150.00

Z feformr

100.00

50.00

0.00

Gfch TR T ST A TR TR 96 8T 8, T
UfIfeT ARGl oF-a Tdiang & Aredd 3 &1 ¥® €, $4qfory
SYANTRTAT & & T GREIT DT Hecd Ugel I el 37fed
3¢ T B U], PRS b G H TP Aot Gl
39T B HaeTT &l

HeY:

1. STREISTTE (2025), dTfP RUIE 2024-25, AR HOTTAT

Hpdd - AP BRITR (FA-AT)|

2. TSIQHT (2019)1 TSB! AIe: JATT DA IS,
ST SN, HEHd B GRT S-5+11 &7 ST ST HferareH|

T/ FRrerRuf Tt & I 97.6 Hfcrere Wi H deiw fer
500,000 ¥ 4 2ff| A 2.5 Hfererd @I AMfIe WU A4
%500,000 T PR HHT T HeR Y T ;37 Trf
& HYT T DT AR 3feh IV I HI AT 81 T8
3FUTCT 2020 H THIITR 98 Hfcrere & STHURT &1 531
81 If¥eh TR R, d19-37ehISc/Ig-fEuifved 3TaR W)
BRG] U fUwel g2 H T 98 Hfierd W
TRTITR S8 3Afereh ¥aT 8l°

SHIp ST U (IMLSIAR), AT Ped
freRofr SRR & forg dAmepe SRR @1 ST
(SRR & Hed b H&H H et AUTel it el STl
®), ATe 2025 & 31 H 41.5 Nferd (A1 2024 & i F
43.1 Uferd) o7 (a1E 3) I§ IFUTT 2020 H T4
50.9 TfcreTe A F BT AT T, ST 8 <217l & o Rty

A1E 3; QUTT: WRARIT WA SIUTT (YHUTTSTR) 1R Fmgper
1200 1 T ST (SMERIIT)

100.0 A

= SN O MO DN DN WO SN O MmO O N W0
© © OK NKNKINK O X 0D PN QO = = — = NN
Lo R = = - R - U - R < B SR S B B = = T = R R e R e =]
T ITI T I T IS 9@ § 6 ey
A NN A NN NN ND D DD DD DD DD D DD
T I I IT I IS IR REREPRIPREI

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

3 SMMETSIATE (2025). 2025 § ST $HT: Af¥e B3 IR T Te, I8 17.
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ST TR ST STHT T JoiT H <If il 3 98 & &
Ifes TR W, et o quf § fiRmEe & ., gifern
B A T TeTdl & b o b TR W Af¥ep ST
ST DRST SIUICT 2024 H SRTHT 48 Hfcerd (2014 §
52 Tfcrerd) IR ReR 81 TRIT B, S 9 ST SagR
3 TR & R 5 wiftrera & off o SR 7 9
& SR U THAH dHavel &R H gig Bl 8l

b THEAR BT U

WEPN dbi H qUicT: R @rar Srdrd
98.1 Wfcierd o, Sy aTforisres Sepl § g SFuTe
97.5 UfIed o7 (TTE 4)I

ATE 4: Yo TIGAR YUTT: FRFE AT STATeT

105 1

120 1
100 A
80 A
60 A
40
20 A

Y ]
o qftiiee s

TEBRI el T AT SHT SAJUT 61.9 HcTeret
ofT, STdfeh aTiOTfSae el T =TT STHT ST 40.4
gfcrera oI (ATE 5)|

1001976 915 o4 ggo 00 93 991 gy o2 917 %7 WWW@W #WWW
‘11 ' e e Ao e sepes o
EEE SEIEIEEIEIEIE]|  wt o e v ot e23 w2
2 |s EIE| [E[E|5|l mme @ avt & affuw d0 & feded
E e Pl &7 3 9 & PR e 9 @ &
bl e o ik (aTfetepT 3)
diferent 3: Rived-aR Sga STRIRMET 7 fewieRT (afrer) (1€ & 3id d@)
2023 2024 2025
1. aforifsas & 91.8 92.1 92.3
1.1 AT & P §a (FTo=er) 60.5 60.0 59.5
1.2 T &7 & d (dide) 24.6 25.1 25.7
1.3 8T AT da (JTRBTRAT) 5.2 5.3 5.2
1.4 o1 facT dep (TATTh) 0.8 1.0 1.1
1.5 faeft §& 06 05 05
1.6 A dcb 0.1 0.2 0.3
1.7 TR 8 & §c (TeTgelT) 0.01 0.01 0.01
2. WEPRI §PB 8.2 7.9 7.7
2.1 A& GEDBRI b (Tl 4.2 4.0 38
2.2 IelT HeilT AEedRT da (SRAATe) 33 33 07
2.3 I FEHRI 6§ (TS IATET) 07 0.7 33
T §@ (1+2) 100.0 100.0 100.0

QI Jopi & ST 97 (S131E) ReT 3R SSAISiN T 3fdha

4 Tar®, g. 18.
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5. R & | 3R STaET

7 & urT e T (R & ofera o &
<= Trerfiies AN €, St ot 3w ST T e,
TRBRT Tfcrferdl 7 e I 37y e e 1u S
SHT &Tell/JTT e T TRE &Telt o Taier H a_gett
2024-25 3% SR 7 T AT & o 13.3 Hfererd
TGP 743,892 TRIS (Ul a¥ 38,727 RIS B T
freseT i gu T 7 Fier 31T &bt otair A Sharrs M 4
gig PH BN D BRUT, Pl IAoRT H gh! BRI
2024-25 ¥ g 61 fIeTd I8 TS (TS 6)|

=< 6: FiRml & |
50,000 - " - 650
40,000 A [ &0
62 6 L g
30,000 -
E L 620 E
™ 20,000 -
L 610
10,000 - L ang
04 L 500
2020-21 2021 22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
e {97 STRY
aﬂgﬁ SHa1rs SR @1 arer
Hifeae o

q¥ & SR GRT UTE Pof HifFRH 12.1
gfereTd SN 326,769 IXIS &l Tl TR St
e OTfer & 94.7 Tfcrerd 3iR FedhRy dat 7 A9 5.3
gfererd &1 ares fr @ 7)1 MR wfy §

fFrafRuir SHRIRRIT 5 3o gig @ i 2l

faarer & 3y

T TR TR ITST 3T B YR TRBR B
TRt (STAe) = e R & 31 XT1/eT IToR o
SYR &l & IRV, F99r 3 3 gegdt: o
Fl A W B & FEe W snr @i, s
UICHIfeRIT A PUT ), "Rawd AT &1 31y
(areifa, W@wﬁmﬁmm@m, 3R
TR B f[EhAeT )R g a (@1F) af &
SR 99T 3T 13.3 UfIerd Igax 315,922 RIS &1
TS, S 9 Y 3 SI31EUH (99.3 i) 7 375l &l
gorflY & (a1E 8)l

o1 8: frfr-amr faer ema
17,000 - . 128
15,000 -
13,000 A (52 195 ! :‘31‘2‘18
11,000 a7 [ ;%0 E
™ 9,000 - L 60
7,000 - ;g
5000 0 202 202 202 w | %0
0-21 122 | 223 324 | 425
Sl 46 45 55 55 54
s ST 43 45 48 50 53
— U 9650 | 1049 | 11,908 | 13947 | 15814
TR G (SR | 13.0 87 135 17.0 133
o4 1T foifer SilR STRi3a fifer srgara

R BT SIeTs e 31 J/ 2025 AP 15.2
gfrerd Iga 32,28,933 IRIS BUY & T (31 A1

2024 T T1,98,753 TRIS) (TS 9)
0000 1< 7: MR 052 71 9: frreya e ffy
el [ 250,000 1 228933 [ 20.0
25,000 - 180
1 047 2,00,000 - 5 180
20,000 140
E’ L% %-1,50,000 1 1,29,904 F 120
15,000 o F 942 L 10A0(§
" € ~
1,00,000 - L 80
10,000 - L 6.0
b 937 '
5,000 50,000 - L 40
L 20
0 - + 93.2 - 0.0
2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 31032021  31-03-2022  31-03-2023  3103-2024  31-03-2025
= qIfIRTe S IR ot ot et m— 3T /T ——— SITSUth Y-SRy g (SIRYeTH)
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31 91 2025 T SIBEUH & AP ST
SFUTE (3FerfeT SRfarT ffer arure) 2.29 mfcrerd o
(30 RacsR 2024 @Y 2.21 Ul iR 31 AT 2024 BT
2.11 TfcTera)| ThRaERT 2020 H HaxsT HHT 100,000 J
FGTAR 500,000 PR & HRUT AT 2020 H 31T fR@T
& o1, SR Ffer U § Yo g3 & (3A1E 10)|
frsel U gerep § gfFRIT R ST 17T SR ey
f3pT T STHT T T 2 UfTer Y&t & 3R A1 2024 &
31T AP 2.16 UfTerd St fdar mam®

1€ 10: SRR fHifdr srgare

3.50 1

6. STAT YT

Y & SRM, T =1 STt SR &b 3476
RIS b 1T BT UCT AT YT ST FEDRY dabT A
oT: ¥331 RIS YTTSS! P Jad 3T dTet Sl I Feferd
o 3T 3145 RIS TRTHTH 31R el Sf & grar &
HEfRIT & (TS 11))

TS 11: a9 & SR FHUST Y ST

1600 1
1400
1200
1000

800 1

3

600 1
400

200 A

2022-23

2023-24
= RaR/aRe o

2024-25

= T3TEST

5 I ATSTSIATS 2024 AT FFemr SeTl

16

TATUHT &P 918 F SASASIE! gRT f9emT v
Pl ST 316,940.7 RIS | H1 & 37 e, SIATSTH
T JeTT H TRATOHT & &7e I U Y et Ferdt ara
BT SFUTC fUBel 3 guT H TR 71 2025 P AT TP
7.4 99T d 8 T AR I8 B & BRI

THERIAAT DT ST & (TS 12)l

TTE 12: FATYHT & 915 W 9T 70 I/
12823 972 - - 12.00
14,000 - gl o I
/%. 12,000 L 8.00
10,000 -
' L 6.00
> 8,000 1 i
6,000 L 400
4000
2,000 1 A
0T 202 202 02 |
i 2 3 4
2 2 2 2
[SIESIkCd 3457 4,103 5359 5690
TR aREwT - FEDRT Sd 10524 10,632 10,670 10,955
freRraaRaT - aiftias | 296 296 296 296
TG & 15 339 7D B I AR SIAYH
T 972 586 821 740
S1aT YT & o1 141 1 3itra weear
9

STET A SISl 3T, 1961 Bl &RT
16 % ded aTal & e &1 9ey 7, S = aRemmas
3T S T I T ARG & HORT & folg 2024-25 H
3itre 7 f& (fUset av 14 &) &1 I foram &1 $9h
T = O T Y TS TR e bl ARRG & fé
7 grat & e & forw 90 T &t Jefes THa-
AT BT UTer famam 1 SR OR Aol & TR 3 qrer
Sl dlel BRePI H ST U et Fe, S
SHIGAT3N T Tea™, SHIBARN & IR ddbfeud Sdb
QAT T &M 3R Po "Ml H AT WBRI GRT
qfREHTe! T Fgfeh H =T afiet &
RITeT ecH o Yeellarer - df3ep wafad qemsil &
Ty SIS

TrenfidhT faarT o7k JTaRTSE T Jatam mmen &
ST STUT AT TfHATHT BT &R &I bl 3T
BHRIFIRT & TP 9T & ©T F, SleMsHS 7 grar
IS Q) STaT ST Bl TR JIFTET B P forw
RFTeT PR & (Tqeite) Uftetsher faepfid febar &1
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3R, 1,119 &b ¥feTehl 70+t derTSe 8, 5 4 1008
dopt 7 SrenSHISIT AMT 3R RI3R Pls welefd
T 81 39d IRUTRGHT SN a9 U ')
U AFTeDT bl FEAT H SR Jfg §S &l TAFRIS H
reRar RIfeRt § fgurdt S Sedmar Al nefdfd
CARIE]

7% AgviTse 3N Apic

TS SMYepTNG ITATSS DI IGHTST 05 TdeR
2024 B IRAT Red § & TeapTei= ST IR 3R
SIS & areyer Sf. A1gdel II. U gRT T
T I§ YAy ST Teb AR AR UgT DT I8
S & 7T & TN H U IeelEH1g gig T Uil
B JGATSC DT Sied feoTrg iR Ffremair & Fafoord
fohaT T & fTTepT Seed SUANTSHAT ITHT DT T8
I 81 JERATSE TR AL, TATS SATETNGT aarel
HERID GRT FaTford Jear T 3R SISt qem
ST IR OR Farere difsaT o ATel U Aael
ST IS ARl 81 SRS Gofet &Y Sraeaparan
I IRT PR o foTq 377ehg SFRET ek A H Jueied &l
I8 |IsC HIGTSeT 3gdel & R 3TH [T Sraegedrail
areT IUANTHATSH P TERIAT F oY TR Avrr




arfifer RO 2024-25

SIERIMIE R ERECICICERIFFRSI IR
& FIIAR DS 3R AN & Fee & gRUTHERY,
SIATSHISINT 993 UR TN g AT 9¢ 7T &
JeATSC Sliee b T &, SIBeHlS T U Y
B%pic, SIBMSY, G oo @I IFTERU foba
SIATSY H SI3TTS BT 37 SIATSHISTAT 8, STafeh T BT
37ef TRYRECT &, ST YU feTeRepl T ARTasf e i
SIRATSY I TeIfiyep fFepT Pl ISR BT &

grar Rerfer dav

ST T H&T T S alel! Aarall § GER
2 STATSHISTRAT T FRER TfTaga o Teb AT o g
H, U SWRANThI-3Tggel aTdT Ry S (STaT Feieh)
=g fohaT T &1 01 31T 2024 & 916 |/ FHTT
Qe (Temssh) & ded Y U Sl 3R uRTH St
P THIBAT 3T SIS IS Ja9T8E UN 31T A8l
TR (AU b H Gofieper) &9 e AU &rdl i Reefer
T @RI e &l
IoTeIC - YVeIT Berel

ST =fetes- AUEr A€ & ar 37,
= forr Y fcrfaferat & sractien T, TSTSTans amer
TAl A U6 $YC AT enfiet €, exe] 3iR SRy
UTSd! ST & folg STRY fag g

Trerer Hifsar suRkerfer

SrTEASTRA 7 'dicge.india’ JRAH & A
T SECHIT JHTaC 3R @dicgcindia ¢ & AT T
Jgd ATeT ST T ($fTeeT IuRRerfcr & foedR
fesarT 81 SeTT, uféetas QY 3iR Jegd el O femdt
ST SRRl dHSAT 319es by Sff 7@ &l
9. SN yeie 3R 3R T yomel

fopdt oft 311 HTaT ot v, ST e @ off
3 31frarf Bt & fsare & SR T U &
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HEcqqUT IRECHT & TR 8T &, [y ST &ar o & o
e UiNacH B T E SRRy JraTRATY
ﬁzﬁﬁﬁg‘r@r%sﬂ?ﬂéﬁﬁmﬂmﬁaﬂﬁﬁ iR
1 ¥ ST ST SOMTRRTT STebdiai b fdt B <ar e
3R faiiy ReRET I 75 & foru srggford 8l <&t &l
T 37T Jf3ep ST SHT H TdaH BT TR SURTT
YAl T fAETaelieT SR Rl &, T ST
fTepdian & fAwRia 8 7 rfeeen, denfie Sfr
3R PHRIID fAhedl IR Heh1er Srerdr 81

Srfirger

fUsel U S H, ST dHTdaren (Sers) J
HECqYUT g 37T &, S URURe "Uefany Jiferaen?,
ST fob ORY TRE ¥ b fAthetdTaAl o HTHel § STHIRITT &
Tfcgfc OR BT 2T, I 7R IGbR S ol 9T IR
foir Rerar Surll @1 enfieT e arell efiRh
JFepTaAT T 3R 3WAR gV &1 fUmer qop H ST
STt T Mfee TR fpRid 8l 8T & aer
ST SHTHATSH T X9 PrIT 7 ARNER 36 28T 8l
gt § W wlege H i et fFam
gTel SHT MR Bl fREAERT 2014 & 75 Tfrerd &
IGPR 2024 H 89 URIIT 81 TS &, Rt 987 HRU
UefeRT T STferaer 36 Hifcrerd {51 Hicerd 3R
e HIFATSSR H 14 Tfcrerd & 17 gicerd o gig &l
Uelfery STfRReT aTel ST dHTehaiall T fBRAeRT 25

gfcrerd I T 11 Ui &1 TS &, S 319+ S
TR W & (3MSTUSIIME, 2025)|

faftr=1 &A1 3k ¥ Ay &t Rerfa &
SR, ST dHTehaIial & ATl H It =TT urg
aﬁ%‘mﬁmaﬁ?mﬁzﬁrﬁaﬁﬁam?a@éﬂmﬁ
T T Ta BT RIS e 24 e 3R 33
TfTeTe 8, STaifcs 3 RepT 3R IRIT H I8 ST 5 Hfererd
3R 3 ufcrera 81 3rips oIl & o ST SHTendian &
IS A SHb SABR H MMffes ARy hi
Reofd 9 waftg & I=d srefcuaemsy 3 o m
dHTRatan o Qud RS Te T B1° STu 3y
aTel FATTYIPRT (45 HicerT) ¥ A 3R e =geitensor
YT aTel ST dHTRAfeN &Y ffIeRT AT Feaw
3T aTeT &ATIRIPRT (22 Hfrerd) i eeAaRT A ST
J ofY 31ferep 81 SIS b T UeTaT tory JTfRIcer
2l

STHT 19T BT HaRST

ST ST PeRST Dl g, TR R HRY &
aFT gt Y, SHIdaT & [T Y v o, fasi
RORAT AT R 3R TN STRGH BT PH B
4 HEcqqul et Tl 81 Safcs 3fefered derst A
Afcres ARgH IT~T & FhelT 8, UATH & H
ST  BeRTEC UaT 81 Aehi &, fIeIy U 3 1 bl
3farfer 4

P TR W, IF-3prSe AT II-feuifeiey
SITER IR ST ST (U8Bl &2 H ST 98 Hfererd
P Tl STIIR S&< A V& 81 Al 31K, I P
3MER W FHeRsT IR H fUsel o auf § fREe &

1 JE fAETaIdT JMSUSIANE & aTfiieh &I, 2024 & 3fihel iR Fex-eMeT THIRITI 31T fSUifiie SR (MSTeIans) &t Rac
"2025 H SHT STHT: e DA SR T He I UTH ST E b SATER UR AR (BT T &7

2 ST ST BT SATReT ! Yfrprall 3R R T quie e dTet SATTUHING Sl P THE DI FSMIT HRaT 81 g AIC AR
TR IR SO 7 aefiepa 3T ST FebarT 8 (i) "W faT 31T, STat ST SHTedt haet dHghd ST IRl & forg e 81T &; (i)
" SfoRT CoRT ST, STEl ST st df TR et Bt 81 ST a8 Al AfeT & STal ST SHIhd T (YA I ar
TTTRIARUT T8 &, TN SI9 a8 Y719 (Ui o el fhaT 5 TRT oIl 8, Yo7/ 9r STIeepRUT &l I Pr| b (TSuTerT H FERICT R &,

IT oG IR P FHT P (o1q AT FRRIT & IUINT BT W1y =all &; (iii) "ol g siftreer, St dHrear difa
SIS & T o foTU TR TN AT BT T =T = aTel TRIch A VT2 BRI T Ueb 2RI b TI AR HIATaIT 5 Aleha

B A el BT 8; 3R (iv) " R Mfmrsse arfercer, el dHmpdal & U e SIRGH 1= B 8l & T SIIRaT STdhet/
e, ST SRTAY IR VSIeg9rT Mkl BT Ueb 9uf g, 3R o dHell o [Gdeyul FRRIT Seelt el enfiet et €1 |id: srrt

ST ST STTeral & forT STETSTaTs Je g, 2014 |
3 foer b & FTAR AT b ATER W <2 e



ST i 3 Aftres iR

91 BTt & gui o R TS &, Sl 2024 HSFTHT 48 ST T SFUN; (i) QU OREA Wr SFurd
gfIerd 8, S S9ad: A Baxsl TRl 5 gRad (THUTTRTTR) - et AT o et quld: FRFERT SrTeha
(2014 7 52 YUfd) & SO ST & TdeR A RTCl T JAUT; 3R (i) SR 412y SFUTe (IRSAR)
TR &1 31T STt 3 SR Sod o aTet &Ry - Sfee ST & forg Fraa sftmr My aor argane | g
56 TRIId & AT FeY 3Mfeeh Barel USH B &, Repciep! b Heer H JeTTeHeD ATy T AR aferept 1 4
TP I1E T HEIH MY dTeT SFGR 42.3 uferd IR o

3R 1= ez ST aTeT &ATRIPR 30.4 HITerd W &l TR % T BTSSR 41,5 fderd &, ot e
8Tet &1 H gfRT e W 4 7 U G T & HIfeehT &b Foralp & 3IR 37hiehl, URRT-HIT 3R
Safd QRMT SR AT SFIRTT F FoT & SMIR W SRR &t & Aiftae § ot & (@ifereT 2)) e
AT AT H fRTEe SR & (3pHer: 43 U 3R et I & fob ey ot el &bt e o WRer
41 gfcrerd), STRY MR SR R0 & ReR AT AFLqT & oot SARITRIE obr e e R Sramgitofiedt avee
BU I glg SFUTT (9L 56 U iR 59 wfcrerd) 3 ST 3TTaT B

SERLL qUie: SARFEIT T SFUTT (WhUIU3TR) & ey

STHT 4T BT TR BT MThel AR IR e ¥, TR df¥e Fwel & SRIER & iR UfIRIT Tore &
T HbcIDh! Pl IUANT PR (AT ST &, JFATT: (i) & ST SHIRATSN A SAUITH TR &1 R Pl 97.5
STl STHT STIUIC (STSSISTR) - Pl SHT H P Ul T ThUIUarR dfyes i 97.9 ufcierd &

AT 1: STHT T PBavot & JerTeHs Heberep (AR 2023 ht Rrerfer & Srga)

Hpad YRS (9T 2025) oR¥RIT-neTie & (HTfRa) Ay (i)
ST STHT ST (JMESIIAR) 41.5% 28.8% 43.1%
qUicT: ERIATT QT 3FUTC (ThUTTaTR) 97.6% 95.3% 97.9%
SRFATT FIfRr SIUTeT (3TR3AR) 2.29% 1.64% 2.38%

G JATSTSIINTS AT FJETT 2024 3R SIS T 3MTehear |
IRAHT 2: JITETLIATE AFAR AT STHT U (STEEIA)

CIGEE))
SISSIEIEEE] YATH JTSSIAR  ITSSIAR ARIBT  ATFSIR Y Srfereper HHT
YT &t Afdrfer (varRsdh) 6.4 8.9 100.0
TRIIT-HeTT & e (TTarRet) 75 28.8 68.2
DRI &g A (e 14.0 30.1 31.3
AT & AT (SgarRe) 16.3 53.1 100.0
TRIT &Rl AT (ST 0.5 58.9 100.0
oifeT emRenT et AT (Tergar=e) 16.4 35.7 55.2
7eg U9 31 IR TshiepT A AT (THSUT) 10.8 20.4 100.0
JTRT IMRBT T & AT (IMRATY) 36.0 100.0 100.0
aftres To 0.5 43.1 100.0
YRA 41.5
(43.1)

QI 2024 ATSUSIINTE AT FAET0T 3R SIS FeTh 3MTher |

fetqoy:

1) SMTSVSTNTS SeT 31 fERAaR 2023 T & & VR & oIy, SeT 31 JIH 2025 37R 31 A 2024 (PISH H) AH B & |
2) TSI - T SFHT ST |

25
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AT 3: JMETSISTE AR Yuier: AR WTAT STTUTT (THATIR)

(vfcrera)
JTSTSI3TTS & AT THUISISR  THUISITR AIRIDGT  THUTSISTR &Y Srferear AT
arhiaT & Affer (germedh) 6.6 90.7 99.7
TfRrT-SreTie & T (dteredT) 88.7 95.3 99.9
BRI &t affr (rameh) 23.2 87.0 96.8
AT & AT (SgaTRe) 98.4 99.0 100.0
TR &R AT (ST 0.0 92.8 100.0
ifesT emiRaT &y Afifer (Tervamet) 70.0 98.5 99.9
e U9 IR IR SThiapT & AfT (THSTY) 90.0 95.2 100.0
JTRT IMRBT T &A1 AT (ITRRATY) 95.9 100.0 100.0
GIEC K 0.0 97.9 100.0
YR 97.6
(97.8)

@I: 2024 3NTETSIATS qTch FAT0T 7R SrmSHIoiRY T 3fehet|

fecqohy:

1) aﬁ@@féé‘c’m feIeR 2023 T & & R P 1T, SeT 31 AT 2025 37R 31 AR 2024 (DISH H) T P &

SR |1 8, i qeriar & b srferester ST Wy =
RE A I5 SRY b e et HHET & Sl 3 &
(AT 3)1 FRETT BT T TR SATSTLISATS P et Rz
8 & ATHY &, SN AT g I PavsT Bl
ST AT & ST o SrfRyepier STHTehciial Bl JRar

PRAT & 3R Y BT FOR AR TR BIS <l 8
it & |
sifrrs

Ifp TR R, ST SRR BT foaayor
qERIT: YT (ST ST BT 98 Tfrer) B
21 SIRMSHISTIRAT & T Ush YT e iy ey &
ST HE: Ueh A & WA qurteft gRT fordifie &)

ST HHTRATRN (SIRTE) P THIT BT Hd
fafere €1 STEUSIaNE HeT RIgia 9 AR, Pald 5o,
AT SopT AR/AT IR F hEe T T+ TETIT BT
T HRAT 8l MMSTSIINE & 2024 & ATSep HAJ&TT
3fis! & SR, A8 TR UR, 2024 H SHT STHTbISH
Y JPIT HiST g F Al iR Ad=®, SFT
TRE P IDH3NT BT [qdheq afieT & T 76
TfereTe STHT ST HERRT TR & 37T TS e

26

PN FadT &, TRT 75 UfTerd ST dHTehdl TRBR a7
DT S A ATINTHD SH3TT ThieT HTH IR Fad &, 33
gfererd &t Aot STORT (SN, SUR & J1eTH J) dd
UgT 8, 3R 27 Tfierd &l Saeude St a1 SieRisg
S e Ug &l

ferfray @1 Su=mT
faerg sfiar f~fer

SIHTepeT ST o ST o U & &g ST {7y
BT ATPR, SR Po &ATRIBRI H SR ey rgare
(3TRBAR) Ht BT ST &, ST SHTBISH bl JoTT DR
& foTU U 3 A &) Affieh TR WR, 3itad ey ar
TR DR BT T STHRTIT BT FTHT 2 ferere ST g3
g, I 2024 JATSYSIATS FIEMUT ST b AR 2.38
gfcrerd g1 &l 399 &3 frarg ot & arhidr
(10 Ffcere ¥ 31feres), URRITS the (STTHHT 2.5 Hfererd)
3R RIY (0.8 wifrerd)l af¥rep aifad & wu H, ST
Hhdl 31 e iy TaR & T 80 Ufrerd &
SRTER FfeRIT Raa &

qre 2025 & 3 db ARd DI AR ey
AT 2.29 Hfcierd &, ST URT-Henid & 37 1.64
SIfeTaTeT 1 JeTiT ¥ S8 &, AU IE dfdep 3iive 2.38
gfrera ¥ eST 4 § (dTfota 4)
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AT 4: STSTSIITS AR IR FRRr SFUTT (RRAR)

(vfcrera)

SMTSTSIIMTS &Y

AT ARAR IRAR AINIBT  IAfehed FRIR

3ThiaT & Affr (Taredh)
ufrT-sretiet & fafer (gdfteredt)

DRI &g affr (reme)

R &A1 AT (SgaTRe)

TRIT &Rl AT (ST

oifeeT emRanT et AT (Tergar=eh)

e U9 31 IR aThiapT & Aff (THEeY)
IR MRt I iy AT (STRAITY)

P TeT

YR

0.34
0.23
3.30
2.80
0.00
1.61
1.21
0.86
0.00

18.50
1.64
6.40
4.86
1.00

12.87
9.73
1.26
2.38

2.29
(2.11)

100.00
14.91
16.04
8.30
8.08
32.08
27.71
75.00

100.00

@Id: 2024 3MTSTSIITE AT FALUr 3R SIS Tt 3fTeha|

feooofy:

1) aﬁ@mﬁ@r@m fe¥aR 2023 TP & §1 IRT & fo1T, ST 31 AR 2025 3R 31 A 2024 (PISH H) T P &

gfergfed

ECEAICERRIGEISvEIChIICIRIPRENIN
Y TTgfS T SfHT vomet) 7 forery g W 3 forg
HEcaqul 81 IR 3 @R A o dTel I Bl H
R H HEcaqul SIRT g3 81 WENfie I=IRkT 4 ST
STHTepITaT T 37fer ol A A o bR H &
IRIT &, AT STt T farem et & iR fawig
RORAT 7 AT et 21

TTET ST AT Sonferat 3 forg emueiens %
g fgial 5 iR 7 &A1 & fiaR SHmeaien ot
RIYLT PR o A DT URT B DT FRAR G P
qravie, fUwel ave ¥ afye TR W afiyfd & SHr
ST T ST H Ieeia 1T gl 88 &1 ST
! Ifcaft bt df¥ep ST rafer 27 AT § Terev 12
&= R &Y 778 & T AT T b iR Tgft IR R
Tl ST ST AT BT SFUT QRT3 HT 3Tfereh ggav
ST 70 MfCrereT & TR & (2013 § g 30 Ufcrerd &
P 3feeh A7)l Eelfh, T& ST & P IFIAR o=
BICHT &, ST8T 82 HfcrereT ST SHT FHTehd A1 famt
o I8 N 46 Tfererd &l

27

ST diHTepaiiail Sl HTrfef &t TiT % PRepT A
ST 81 Febel! &, T SeT T quren/agd, fergfel
Pl @1 Fafia altenr, aReEHe! H Fgfe 8k
eifies I T AT IoHT eMfet 81 32 IRfdd
Ml (2016-2021) TR By TT 2023 IMETSIRE
eI ISP Ffcrgfel FHI-HHT G 31TS:
41 vferd qelt 3, 75 wferd & a1t ST
SHTTAT T 7 BRITET & iR Tfgft b T8, 3R
51 TIfIerT AE 9, 75 URierd A 3t dHmed ST
RITRr AT FHI-IAHT o IR Iueteyy offl YRer H wfcgfef
drfe FHT-AETeT gRT MR Bl 81 g,
Tl PECHR & UfteTeher & HTEH & ST T Jurai
o YR PR bl AT USeT A, & 37T T oTci & fop
ST SRAEPRUT FH-HHT H Seeiaw1d HHT S
wfferfered - e

FFE 7 o T ST dHpdte & A
feeRUT} T b PR SR fehaT SATTT &, TRy feleRony &t
TR ¥ & fIY OIS S dlefl eiaid wgfer,
AT SYUR, YeCIpRUl HD AT Pl ol DR b
fory U arega T fbarml o oq@ ey dfe 3.1 H
RIS Ty U &
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dTerT 3.1: oI feremont @t ufafsfiea

o 7 gty ST dHmdten (S1erS), 3Tt TSt
fSuifore S9N BRI (SIS, WS $9ART
fSUTiIE HetlRmT (FIET3SwH), ATgSiRAT fSuifiie $9aRw
PRI (TTSI3TEHN) 3R Gt I MRBT &b thevel
fSuifore $9aNT HraReA W&@ﬁ)ﬁaﬁaﬁqﬁ
BT eI T, T1feh Seh GRT JUYATY TV oiRgieh=T 3R
Tehc [T HIFehT bl THST STT b oI I8 T FH3T ST Hp
o T8 S foiir faamon F foh o uRkerféra giar 21
R, TR, ATSSINAT 3R Hgh 5T RGBT F ST
19T YTl ARBRY BT R FaTferd 3R Yemfd &,
STEfe HTST 7 T ARPRI P FRT FaTferdt 3R it o
T TR 81 Eleflich, 3 QIR Taasl Il Gl gl
STHT TR 3N BT ST TSl ¥ AT fAfFHTEoR, YRT
N USTaRT T, I HellRrT, ATSSINAT 3R W I
MReT & R SR 81 YR 3T Bledx, 37T SHT
SIeTehdiatl & IR o7l HTeeRuT & wd o 3R
TR SRR B

IRT U A9 SR dTelT W SFIIeT 8, Siafd 3 9T
StRge amenfe shfere ermer &1 omefiTd SshRew fefRor
%W@Waﬁsﬁmﬁwﬁwﬁr%
%Qqqﬁmé?ﬁaﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁm‘rﬁwww GANCEEAIR AR
T &1 o0 el ST eTeatai S et ST ST Ry
9 & fow fim i ovmm g9 SR,
TS IITSAT 7 U thexel Rold e 3R TTSIRSH! - U
SR Rotd the (fofir & & ufcrenfRe o1mrr) s=me <l
el Jt dial ST diETehdiel b SIeTSuth H IE:
WRSRT Hferferar amferer off, Eﬁ:ﬂmmﬁﬂﬁﬁaﬁ
BIORE 07 3R ey e F 7T AT amfiver offt el o7
dITepITaIl < R STAT AT T a_ell BT ATTDR oMl
oft ufel ST dETpatal b uRT et 7 fbelt oy
SR BT GfeT 8l

T ST SeTaRaren = 1o faier foraRor Sefer sraferd
P b SFTAR JIR fHT| AR 3R FRepT 7 370 <2y
SR IR Tl AT AT (STTQUUT) e ST, STeifch
AT F RIS foxitar RAIfET AMd (SMSUHIRTH
G HFd) T ORI TR AR BTST H oARGidh
Jafer it o A off, Sfefh 3T H SiHaNT ¥ foeR eff

STHT SHT: U BT
S-SR e it uRg e faeRia grar o <t

Y ST AT 7 SO i fraoT 7o <t qeT A
IR Y| 3fT F, RTE & Ty F, ASremsed - Hfgm
PR I & 81 T T o d1S TS 3T TR e AR
& Il g, SlemsHei™ -t IR AR dEIeE -
TR AT, 1967 BT URT 127(3T) P AR R
3 BT UTH &; SISl - Trelaigd! sifarfizm 2023 &t
YRT 86 P ATAR T SRR & foly ITRRM &Y &; 3R
T &R 4 BT UTH |

fersamf

T 2N BT FAEIUT SATSTAR ey R F R Y BT DT
ST 8l Afffe TOR WR, ST ST IR (S1eTE) fafde
I & T&d BRI R & 3R S Pl fqthetar hy Rufer
o STHTERIa T GRET & (o TTH FHTE (SR IER AT
STt Ffer) AT e & fofy ST T & forg
JAT-3TT ey T ASHN S0 WIT & g
TAIRITY 3T feuifie $9aRY (STSTSTaNE) & 2024 &
RAGEIUT & SFAR: (i) AT ¥R H 98 Hfcreret ST sierebat
WWFFTH%@IUWT%@I (SIMSUH) §FIY & &,
31T, SIS Pl e TR R SR era faer
OIS foaT STTaT &; (if) oFTT 54 Hfcrerd SiRgw smenfve
R T &; (iii) TTYRT 65 HfIerd ST ST &
URT QTdSIf~eh SD3TT hieT FIdl, TRBR IR/AT P §eb
b UE &; (iv) P SHT SHTbIS T 3 STa b T
T gl BT TP 2, T STHT SHTehcII3] BT TS
GRT [qhel §& & HUIRTAT & BY H AT &F STt gl ST
AT REM 3R AR BT & H I Y, ST e
PI SATIIR ORI HTTfraT 3 T el 81 eigias ATap!
& e H, STHT STHTeh AT AT ATSYHITRU AT B STqqd T
BT TR 81 BRI Dl G F, ART 5 SIMSASIAT P
ferordieT, gfFrT R o g SHT Tt bl PR Be BT Ty
e &, wﬁ?mwwmﬁwaﬁaﬁ@aﬂfmww
STTRIT ST 81 fsehsiet:, TeTT-31erT fafs e gRaer afik
foramT S 3R foiir ReRAT 991U X & 9 o8 Y
TS R 2l

% IR, SHT ST DT THTIIT DR dTel T DA H
TN (44 TRT) 3R ITeeT (28 HicHId) T
UIfFGARN & ®T § S & (IMSUSIINE, 2025)|

&, ST SISl BT s AT BT AT AT IS
e &, e forg |fsr ik eriHifces wfcrfehar &t
ST &l JTEUSISTE P SHR BT TG 2025

TN b SIcHTd, FaTaR (S, fOhice, HiH gfgHn)
31k SrereT HEAT I ST ST (85 Tiferen) W He<aqut
TT TS T AT 81 T3NS BT S SRl S,
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SIRET Feieh 3R Wleger ST & fory Hecayul
HIHT ST 8, STaics H1eret HIST Bl SiHTehel S8R
ST ST QT TarT ob AN 3R AT S ob (e
BT AR b foTT Ueh SUARUT & W0 & <RGT ST 81 39
31, 75 Hfcrerd ST dTeRal Hecayl Yolee
vgRial BT 3 a8, R faxiia gRam-sad
IR Ro71eg 2 URGLAT T T et &l
SHRIFT ST AR & fory Hienfirdbiwsng a1
ST

S-S TNt aoft & o el et o
1T N ST 3R Tl § GER o fo1q fefhiirret

SCIeTold (TaTTS), seifererT 3iR Felias pefeT &l 3R
TG PN B &l ST SHIDAT (SI3TTS), ST SHIDHATSN hr
RETT, ST T freTRT §TY R 3R faiiy et &t
J@TaT o H HEcayuT YfHeT T 8, 378 Hi g7 USRI
3 PTChT AT BT ST STHTebelia el 9 ForHaTRar
TP & - TR ST Y IRIBT A FRRMT e,
SRIH BT 3BT BRAT 3R AT o7 ofier 3fiR fsger
foer g s

fa TR Targ SR S=ig Urenfifdar ST
fTpdTN GRT SHRIFT SeT it AR & okl dr
ISl Fahdll &, TAT fhT TR 1 oY ST SHTehdT TT
TENFIfRAT BT ST R ABdT 8, SHDT {aRur dia=T
3.2 Y I mar Bl

ST 3.2: STARIRT ST FRRTT SiR SiRee Jearies & forg Sienfirehl iR garTs &1 @ ISTT

I g HTeifie ST - TaTTg -aTford SUapRUl, selidaT
3R FeATIS-STGINT FIGT - ST SHTDBATS (SI3ATS)
GRT §% SHRIAT Ser df fFRFY ok faswor & forg
HEcqqul AT Y& el &l

TRATS-HATeTe FHTE

T3S & I8 &7l & fob a8 ST fierapaten gRT SHRIfT St
R ST & TEEH & dRIP DI SSeT qhdT 8l TaTTs-
HITfold SYDBRUI T SUTNRT heeh, STHT SHTehaT faftr—T bt
J SHT SR & T 3R T bl Taarferd B Fad
g, Oy A1t BRI 3 & Faba © iR FfeaT ga &t
Hapcit 81 7 AT TeRed ST M= de &7 uar
ST el & Sfl ot e F enarers, Tere RS ar fahir
Gehe b PO Hebcll bl JART & Febdl &l I Yurferar
el fahir e, anfefe Rerfeat iR Trerf~ifer Hapdant
P PRIV P TS SFTA T el & feb AT F Bl
Y HeRIT SR H 8T Hapcll 81 39 31fIRh, vars ot
ST {R-FFUTeHT ob Tepall b forQ fariter fareult &bt weiiar
FHRA SR ST TR, SRET TadIoR 3iR §a Reerfer &t
IR B YST IR dTel SETS I & fofv fpar ST
BT Bl T SIS Spl &b TNRGT TpR U R Aol &
3R P& MY T IR TR FeTe 9ol Fehdl & -
Ry da i ame/iders @ik ST SiHmmdfan @
TERT 98 I Ugel HRATS e & 9ag fHetd 3l

seiTep St

SO SHRIFT ST fRMY 3iR ST fuer @ J8adv
ST BT U AR U THTT TRIepT U-T e 8l I8 ST

29

T T JRIAT, SARGTIT TIeY A TSI bRall &, Foray
fopeft off U F TS AT Tord RAET I Ay & Heg
firerelt 81 fes 78 e fadhdiige 8, gaferg wdt midigpet
aey, SN o, faf e aaierd iR ST e rear, arafas
I H G STT d Ugd Fad &, T TRaTRIdT 3R
fraRT H GuR BT 81 $A AY3Tel e IR AT i
JMFLIHAT Y B BT ST &1 3P 3NfTRh, st et
TAC Pirgde ST §HT Sa) & TaTfold T iR
eI & foly qE-FEIT SPRT BT SUART TR ! &l
3 I TfshAT A TSIl 31T Hebell &, DRTSN BDIETS DA &
Tl 8, 3R I8 G 81 el & fob SHTdtatl &l fomT
et < & THT IR I T B |

FATSS-ITHTRT TATTT

A= St A ISt AT F SHRIRT ST BT TSR o= &t
T oFdielT 31X AT axieT Ue axd &l fafte=T S
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YT & o SR IR 3R ST SR PR I
STRICET T YRT &R b foTq e 1T 2
YTV : WISTCHS Il

e Aea

T & Al @R PRIER &7 A, FEe
3R Heer Q9T Feet 3 UTRT &, ST - GIRT JRIRT &Y
S areft St orfehat 3R Rt &1 TN R B
SN I faframmaet, 1961 & fafa 6
& YR, M & Feas I & smféa & 15 a8
I Ui fHTET Ua §8@ @l 31 HIE 2025 BT
9T oY & SRF IR M1t o R B arelt S
o AN Y TE]

VA

5 31 HTE 2024 P 7.18 U ST 2033 10-a8T s=H1h Ui fer off 7R 31 AT 2025 &1 6.79 HRIT ST 2034 S=HTD

Ry ot
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V.1.1 fQeret @t ArTie Rt

SRS ST, 1961 T aRT6 (1) (T)
& e Figeh IR Rofd &b &b IT TR, SF. T
T, AT & DRI 14 TR 2025 F 79 & 91
& ITegeT el | TRUMTAEERRY, U TR, TR Refd
Jo, i TariFTA o B IR Reld S & deiT S
FART GRT 15 SHERT 2025 H SRS & s
ST & el P B H A bt 7|

5t afg PAR dle’t 1 IR Rod b T
Slemsisit arfarfm, 1961 & aRT 6 (1) @) &
e 1 [elTs 2024 3 77T P BrRiUTere a2reh &b B
§ IR fopam 1T oM S, TB0T RIETT 3R &Y uref ¥,
e ISERT S TEET HRIF BT YR TRBR GRT
SIS arferfrre, 1961 &t &RT 6 (1) (S1) 3iR
() P & 10 J[eT1$ 2024 3 7 & &S § fFaerep &
®U H 1 fovar T B

V2 9IS & ot wfiin
31 HTE 2025 & IR 1S DI A@ToRIaT Fffer

TR 8

1. oY ot . . e
2. i UdeT AT TR IARDR GRT AT e
3. Sf. g PAR ey fcer
4. 3. TOU AT RESED

31 AT 2025 BT THH I§ P SR 9IS P @1
TRIETT A Y IR forfea 6 §36 Smnfoia of TS
V.3  3rafe® ferimor

o T e srmaftie aHteman & At
Y IR IR T IR FRIFT & fow ey i
foEror qurTed) i it &1 37 R & SicRTa g @t
e goic TUR fasar SraT &, S fafdyr Aamest w)
ORI AT, 3TSCT faehal T Hivide TR
T, faftre o2, fasiue ey 3iR FeTw 3R TRIT=T
3 R A TP oG aY & Y JIC I ATS GRT
ST fopaT ST 81 <A1 1Rt & Sferier &1 aret

38

et Srife e wife, aRgforat iR fFarer o
el SFAMI !t aoie § |ftferd fpar ST 8
Ycdeh BHTET b 37l cIeb &t Rl & TR W Ioie oy
T & 3R YT bl JefeiT § areifdes g2/ UTfer &t
HEGDIICTe AHIEM 9IS b FHeT T STl &l

V.3.1 AT oRATIRIET

R TF T & U US CAIRTUSH &l a¥ 2024-25
o T e & Feef o oRiere & o o Figh fesar
Tl

V.3.2 FRIST 3R T eaie T eraTaRiet

RN 3R THETh IRATaRIET (HITTy) &
BHTE SATYR W U &1 T T I PRIGRT TR W
g T8 §, DI RGN PR &1 URIHD HRaTS!
o forq RS, Al 1 &1, S+Tcb GIRT IRl T STl &1

V.3.3 SIRET SmeTiRet sTiafe eramaRre
SIATSHISTRAT BT SIRe ST iR ol
TRIETT (ATRETITEY) IR R b & fRraror frr
SRT 20 ¥ 29 SFART 2025 T AT DI 75 2
3T & frfe 75 URTH 4 37 b 34 BT IATeTT
feh2T ST FepT & AT A 41 URT BT IFTATCT T R &

V.4 Tfrerur 3R Biere ferT

T 37T FHHETRAT DT BT I~ Bl g H
faftr=r ufdreror oRipHl, T, IMSAr 3R
BRI H ch R 81 I PRIPH HRAT Refef
S o A= Tf2reror ofersT=Y, R & Are-arer fagart
F nfrfSe ufdreror TR, SevmeFe THIRIUS 3fTth
fSuifore S9aR (MSTSTans) 3ik oy fageft ST mT
GEAMT GRT RN T ST 81 2024-25 & SR,
19 AfBIRAT (fa=T I 2023-24 F 25 3IFfRBHRY) 3R
10 TERIDT BT TR Rotdl s o fdreror ufrsmr efik
STEY TTET0T SRR & 9T & o foT A1fare foma
9 3fiFerTe Jie & 2 1fYeRY 3R 3 Jered (o
a¥ 2023-24 ¥ 5 ARPRY 3R 3 JIRT Loft T€Th)
e & P Serdl, SMETEIANE GRT SR




e dea Fit R

IR BHRIFGAT § 9T o= & forw 12 srf¥raRa (o
ay 2023-24 § 15 STfBRY) P AT f5am T, Rt
3iFTelTs At H 3 ¥R (fI a¥ 2023-24 ¥ 4
3TfRIHRY) oMt &l
V.5 TCTh H&T

T AUt TeToh AR Refd §ep & ufcrf+Ryfh
TR 81 31 71 2025 BT 7 & el TTh DT AT 68

off1 31 AT 2024 BHI el H 31 7T 2025 Tep BHATRAT
I AT H DI JeeTd ol AT & (TTfeTaT 4)|

ATROT 4 : 31 9T 2025 & FTAR IFTH DY

oft-arR Refa
yoft HeET fores uferera
ST SISl SIS 3TSTolT

1 2 3 4 5 6
Syoft | 40 8 3 20 7.50
E il 24 2 2 833 833
Syoft IV 4 0 1 0 25
Pl **68 10 6 14.71 8.82
SFSTT -SRI SHTfer SISTST - SR STy
* PRIUTAD e omfier e
** STH STRETRITS & HIETH A AIST & SR IR SIS oAt
SRT Y Y 3 FEATEDHR AT &l

V.6 TS T AferepR 3rfuferae, 2005

Tep HTST(+Teh STTEIeRUT & oY H, 7T T bt
JTRIBR STTAFTRIT (STRSIIMS) & T& ST T THHRY
e &% & foTU s 81 a9 2024-25 % SR, T 78
3TRCIRATS 3RY (faT a¥ 2023-24 H 55 STRTIAT)

3R o ardter (freT af 2023-24 & U 31diel) UTH g5

3R e grT FeiRa I AT & iR srdiefi
TITTRIERUT STl STRT e TRaTl STRETSTTE T4 9 U
3 TSN T GRET H TREATATS AR SIaTRiSiaT
T AT, @7 IS IR STFDRY, STHT T HaR Bl
I3 b g F 574, fathet debi 3R TaATES! & T8 depl
& R H STAFDBRT 3R AR Af3T 7 Faiferer 2

v.7 & arma
INTINT PRI e & uaer &
aTer H T 7 fet & s o fepmre ey Rave
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IR P11 P S PHBIS H feat b TN B
FFRT 3R IY FQTaT o & folg IISTHINT BRI=aT
ARY T RETET 3R 1R 93 it 8l 31 A/ 2025
&I Rerfc & AR fédt WIrER 98.68 Hfrerd e,
Sfefdy 31 AT 2024 Teb T 98.03 Hfereret ol 7 &%
TeT ‘fEal uRgaTST Ht SR R 81 9 JAFCER 2024
! feat fas w=mam |

v.8 T % R famor der

T = STHaT & e fATehRIal o caRa e &
foTT Uep RrpTad (aRur et (TR & Ta foha
01 3MeT 2024 I 31 ARS 2025 $I @R & SR 36
Hdm= et (o o 2023-24 7 52 A=y
ferepTIcT) Afed P 1,417 RIprdl (<7 av 2023-24
T 1,410 RIS UR € fom T Risprid 9% w0
 grar fger, 7 fer 7 fiem, Feferd @ gRT grar
T B BT THBR T PR, Sffhad SHT SHT
AT AT 3 31y 7127 P foT SR 1fe I Hefere
off| fArpradr @7 fFue uRaHIe/ TeES Sar &
et BT, IRTSME & FrRame 3R Rigef
IR & 9T GHIsg a¥id I fham ST &7 8l
fRreprarcll | Faiferet fafere ai &1 fuer & forg et
EDR el IR BrRieeT (SUUheiiyE) i Su-waffer &
rer of} ISRAT AT B

V.9 IIRIEHT Hey

JTSTSIIMTS S3dh, A AR 37T A

T gexema wIRueE o feuifse
ST (IMSTSIRME) 3R 3wehl fAftr=T et ar
T 1 MTEUSIINE Pl TATHT AFTf iR iy
FEINT BT FQIaT SR ST SHT Junferay Y g™
JNTET S &P I2eT A Y 18 offl Aoy & U H,
b SARBIRAT 7 ATSTSINE GRT IR A=
HRIGAT § IRl iR Uferfi & ©T F aFe <o
U AT U A 9T o1l 377 DRIHAT H A3 A ThiIe]
Sop! (forT af 2023-24 F A1 IfHIT §3b) &F AT
AT P FY3TeT SSb, T AR HfET0r | Mt
o, Ty SlemeAisiRet & ifremiat a1 ST diFr &
IR e BT AR FAMfrdl I e & H A
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forett ot wrer &t gfvm R & wreft ST sierendiar &
Ty o BT QST 3R e TSI B & forg
Tep 5 TS fepa 7l

ST 43T b AT-ATN 3 Gl 3R RUIet &b
fofq +ff $7YC Suetey BRIV Q1 Sramgeioit 7 faxia
AEDINGT, FaR, SHRd eI, fthiced, Ufgfd,
SR, &MdT T SR ge Rigia aefteman &
H U SIRpINAT Bl AT BRp AU RIS
SAEANT SR ST ATSTDRUT b 3R HTe[eT fepT &
RIS T

FFET T 12-14 TR 2024 BT SR H
HEUSIAS-TUIART SRS e @l
AR TR 3R HSTaT bl FepT fawr o
"R 81 forchia TRGeT T AT ST SHTahdfan
& foTq IH=el TAITCRIT 3T Hebe P AR BT Heed "
ST T BT T Jevd SUR A<l afvged oik
Serarg-Aeelt i SIReT & T H SET dHT 3R
fercier gRer aerer e & forg g, ffearef ok
SfEPITT qAT Have B TIRT 3R Fee ifer & @I
HEcd WX fereR-famel oxer oM 59 BRI § AR
o1 §p & 2N gder/aRe SAfRBRI, EUSIS &

ey deaeT & foIT iR ST IR I
forer i 3 ueg TR

qqs

15 75 2025
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3reel, WENIfIG, hoalg i, ST A, fa
AT (SITHT), TR ARDR 3R TeBRT ST Afee
3T St & aRE TR SuRerd & A e & SR
3TSUSINTS T TRRIT Herid &Rl affy & &gh
HRIgT HT I3 fF IRTT HY TS qUT I B
JNRIBIRAT 37R fhelidie feuifore $9aRT HRURI &
3Tt o st feueftar o T 831
feuifiTe S9N HIRURS 3Tt SITUT FIRT SIRT
fouiftle  g9aRe  @RUReE o SU
(Slmsion) & alks IRt 7 16 PR 2024 BT
U SR fguelir §8@ & forw SRR BT SRT faam
T TEITHICT BT UTI A ST S ST &b TRAT
B, AT TRETRIT 3R BRI gl H SFT+al,
FATH TRITSN 3R ST P D NSH-USTT D

SIELCISECAERIRIDI]

V.10 SRETORIETS

e T 3R TRy TR PRI Srferferre, 1961
&I gRT 29(1) P AR, HRT S et TS HoT,
TS SRITPR (ATCS JfBTSee), Dl ay 2024-25 & fo1g
FFe & |ifdfYe oeRie® & w0 § T FgE

T

(TATH TR o)
e
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gfRf3re [t 1: &g |7 D57 § onfiret S-

FATIHT & 1 W WAIfT
as/erafir srafy & afr & a/arafly & SR U fedsii §a, rafyr & 3iq
URY H | SR ol STET R T Qe T (2+3-6)
e IEELIEE ] T (4+5)

(1) (2) 3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
31-03-2025 1,997 2 8 17 1,982
31-03-2024 2,026 1 24 30 1,997
31-03-2023 2,040 0 9 14 2,026
31-03-2022 2,058 3 11 10 21 2,040
31-03-2021 2,067 2 6 5 11 2,058
31-03-2020 2,098 6 0 37 37 2,067
31-03-2019 2,109 8 4 15 19 2,098
31-03-2018 2,125 8 7 17 24 2,109
31-03-2017 2,127 13 5 10 15 2,125
31-03-2016 2,129 6 3 5 8 2,127
31-03-2015 2,145 5 14 7 21 2,129
31-03-2014 2,167 7 16 13 29 2,145
31-03-2013 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
31-03-2012 2,217 7 11 14 25 2,199
31-03-2011 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
31-03-2010 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
31-03-2009 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
31-03-2008 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
31-03-2007 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
31-03-2006 2,547 3 17 19 2,531
31-03-2005 2,595 3 47 51 2,547
31-03-2004 2,629 9 39 43 2,595
31-03-2003 2,715 10 29 36 *2,629
31-03-2002 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
31-03-2001 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
31-03-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
31-03-1999 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
31-03-1998 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
31-03-1997 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
31-03-1996 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
31-03-1995 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
31-03-1994 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
31-03-1993 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
31-03-1992 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
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gfRkfere wrfolt 1: @)
af/erafer Iafr & afyr & av/srafy & SR U fushied 5@, Iafyr & 3T
URY H | SR doigd el form &Y ST H (2+3-6)
frem = forerrT &Y T (4+5)

(1) (2) 3) (4) () (6) (7)
31-03-1991 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
31-03-1990 1,903 19 1 0 1 1,921
31-03-1989 1,898 14 2 7 9 1,903
31-12-1987 1,859 42 3 0 3 1,898
31-12-1986 1,837 27 2 3 5 1,859
31-12-1985 1,805 41 5 4 9 1,837
31-12-1984 1,736 71 1 1 2 1,805
31-12-1983 1,683 55 0 2 2 1,736
31-12-1982 1,647 44 1 7 8 1,683
31-12-1981 1,582 69 1 3 4 1,647
31-12-1980 1,392 191 0 1 1 1,582
31-12-1979 1,021 375 0 4 4 1,392
31-12-1978 975 51 4 1 5 1,021
31-12-1977 757 223 2 3 5 975
31-12-1976 611 155 3 6 9 757
31-12-1975 526 88 0 3 3 611
31-12-1974 492 37 0 3 3 526
31-12-1973 476 18 0 2 2 492
31-12-1972 465 16 0 5 5 476
31-12-1971 83 385 0 3 3 465
31-12-1970 85 0 1 1 2 83
31-12-1969 88 0 2 1 3 85
31-12-1968 91 0 0 3 3 88
31-12-1967 100 0 0 9 9 91
31-12-1966 109 1 2 8 10 100
31-12-1965 157 0 0 48 48 109
31-12-1964 250 1 6 88 94 157
31-12-1963 276 0 1 25 26 250
31-12-1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

* et auf & 60 do fusfie foby Tq Ry Sve Hafere auf & &t fr w=m
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e Hea it Raré
afkfre wReft 2-3: Swred §e - §& wgaR

o Srerger pt oY T

arrﬁr&:‘gg AR Telgdl | \EdR dh e
31-03-2025 94 43 2 1,843 1,982
31-03-2024 95 43 2 1,857 1,997
31-03-2023 94 43 2 1,887 2,026
31-03-2022 96 43 2 1,899 2,040
31-03-2021 94 43 2 1,919 2,058

JTRAITNET: &y ITioT §a TATHT: TR &3 & S
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affRre wrfRoft 2-8t: e TeaR! §@ - TR

(AT 2025 P 37T it Rerfer & 3TR)
¥, | ST / AR &5 ofif CER s o
1. 37Er u<eT 1 22 44 67
2. IR 1 - 7 8
3. IRV TeT 1 - - 1
4. IEEN 1 23 3 27
5. EaSIRS A 1 6 12 19
6. Mar 1 - 3 4
7. USNE] 1 18 210 229
8. g 1 19 7 27
9. feHTret Teer 1 2 5 8
10. | IRGES 1 1 1 3
11. | PACD 1 21 250 272
12. | IR 1 1 58 60
13. | g Uy 1 38 47 86
14. | AERTSC 1 31 459 491
15. | AR 1 - 3 4
16. | FETRT 1 - 3 4
17. | fooIRe 1 - 1 2
18. | AT 1 - - 1
19. | ISR 1 17 9 27
20. | 9oIE 1 20 4 25
21. | oA 1 29 34 64
22. | fofdam 1 - 1 2
23. | afierTg 1 24 127 152
24, | QAT 1 - 48 49
25. | PR 1 - 1 2
26. | STR U 1 50 54 105
27. | IRES 1 10 5 16
28. | Uf¥H™ T 1 17 42 60
it 5T 28 349 1,438 1,815
Feeniia &
1. | 3feHM 3R MR guaws 1 - - 1
2. TSNS 1 - - 1
3 STENT 3R TR el 3R ) ] ) ]
© | T e
4. | Rl (IERT ASTeTT &) 1 - 14 15
5. | S 3R PeHR 1 3 4 8
6. SEIC] - - - -
7. GEEE] - - - -
8. | ygad 1 - 1 2
Y Wi & 6 3 19 8
IRget YR 34 352 1,457 1,843

N
N
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afRRfRre |rfRoft 3: af 2024-25 & SR Goitee / s d&

&. Goilepd (2)
aiforres d (1) faeft a5 (1) 1| gEeE it
HEDBRT I (1) T HEBRT a5 (1) 1 EAA 3R <19 5T FEpRT §
9. ferasiee (17)
3% UPR TS/ AW, | SHHTAH
o § | dHted (1) 1 TR T BTe=T da (faarfra)
2) HERTSS (1) 2 | wfec gga ool (Rerf)
PRI §h | 3MTE U< (2) 1 RADIeT PIRIRET e da ferfies
(15) 2 | g1 eraiTmRieT o da ferfcs
3 (1) 3 TR PI-31TT 316 §a ferfies
faEr (1) 4 T JaTTef 9TeY faepr -3y §a farfies
e (1) 5 | o -3y, §a fetfice (faetfr)
HHCD (1) 6 JeMT PI-3TRfeT § frfies Sreir (et
HERTSS (5) 7 Y pr-3TRfeT ¥ foafics
8 RSITYR FEbR dob fetfies (et
9 ST GooiT TRRY Feeb Rt §ep ferfics (fetfer)
10 | QU pARRIe di-3iTa da forfiics (i)
11 TATER bR o ferfies (faerfia)
GIECEISEE) 12 | PSR 3R f[IeeqRe ST, PI-37.
AT (1) 13 | IR erewt -RRaT war I-efmRfea e §a farfies (el
IR IS (2) 14 | qafaer erRiRica 3
15 | SR gPhergd pIRfea §o
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aRRrE wTRoT 4: SERIRT &t FRE Y AT - T S S

feie & qufa: e @Y EGACIICA N frrafoia frrarfRoir
frarfa WFTEe | (@) T ¥ qufeT: SRR SHRIRRT STHRTRRI &
(g #)* WRTE (%) | S H) RINSH) | T ST

SRR (%)

(1) (2) 3) (4) (5) (6) (7)

(dh) 31-03-2025 28,650 29,366 97.6 1,00,04,919 2,40,95,727 415
30-09-2024 28,690 29,370 97.7 96,74,623 2,27,26,914 42.6
31-03-2024 28,331 28,975 97.8 94,12,705 2,18,52,160 43.1
30-09-2023 28,179 28,794 97.9 90,32,340 2,04,18,707 44.2
31-03-2023 27,050 27,630 97.9 86,31,259 1,94,58,915 44.4
30-09-2022 26,746 27,311 97.9 83,89,470 1,81,14,550 46.3
30-09-2021 25,667 26,219 97.9 81,10,431 1,65,49,630 49.0
30-09-2020 24,780 25,260 98.1 76,21,251 1,49,67,770 50.9
30-09-2019 21,610 23,500 92.0 36,96,100 1,34,88,910 27.4
30-09-2018 20,000 21,740 92.0 33,70,000 1,20,05,100 28.1
30-09-2017 17,750 19,410 91.4 32,75,300 1,12,02,000 29.2
30-09-2016 17,370 18,850 92.1 30,50,900 1,03,53,100 29.5
30-09-2015 15,530 16,810 92.4 28,26,400 94,05,300 30.1
30-09-2014 13,450 14,560 92.4 26,06,794 84,75,154 30.8
30-09-2013 12,670 13,700 92.5 23,79,152 76,16,640 31.2
30-09-2012 13,930 14,820 94.0 21,58,365 66,21,060 32.6
30-09-2011 9,960 10,730 92.8 19,04,300 57,67,400 33.0
30-09-2010 9,769 10,516 92.9 17,35,800 49,52,427 35.0
30-09-2009 12,669 14,239 89.0 16,82,397 45,87,967 36.7
30-09-2008 12,040 13,489 89.3 19,08,951 33,98,565 56.2
30-09-2007 9,617 10,389 92.6 18,05,081 29,84,800 60.5
30-09-2006 6,829 7,169 95.3 13,72,597 23,44,351 58.5
30-09-2005 5,055 5,374 94.1 10,52,988 17,90,919 58.8
30-09-2004 6,195 6,495 95.4 9,91,365 16,19,815 61.2
27-06-2003 5,189 5,440 95.4 8,70,940 13,18,268 66.1
28-06-2002 5,782 6,002 96.3 8,28,885 12,13,163 68.3
29-06-2001 4,645 4,817 96.4 6,74,051 9,68,752 69.6
30-06-2000 4,324 4,462 96.9 5,72,434 8,06,260 71.0
25-06-1999 4,302 4,417 97.4 4,98,558 7,04,068 70.8
26-06-1998 4,544 4,642 97.9 4,39,609 6,09,962 72.1
27-06-1997 3,713 4,109 90.4 3,70,531 4,92,380 75.3
28-06-1996 4,273 4,351 98.2 3,37,671 4,50,674 74.9
30-06-1995 4,819 4,868 99.0 2,95,575 3,92,072 75.4
24-06-1994 4,956 4,993 99.3 2,66,747 3,64,058 73.3
25-06-1993 3,497 3,529 99.1 1,68,405 2,49,034 67.6
26-06-1992 3,395 3,543 95.8 1,64,527 2,44,375 67.3
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gRf3re Aot 4: (@°7)

feie &t qufa: Tl @I Tl @l NfE frrefRof frrafRofr
Rrerfy WFTEe | (@) T ¥ qufeT: SRR SHRIRRT STHRTRRI &
(T H)* WREE (%) | (X PIS H) RPNSH) | T ST

SHRIRT (%)

28-06-1991 3,169 3,287 96.4 1,27,925 1,86,307 68.7
29-06-1990 2,983 3,089 96.6 1,09,316 1,56,892 69.7
30-06-1989 3,059 3,142 97.4 1,01,682 1,40,746 72.2
24-06-1988 2,705 2,781 97.3 90,192 1,26,864 711
26-06-1987 2,518 2,569 98.0 75,511 1,03,044 73.3
27-06-1986 2,320 2,360 98.3 62,878 86,214 72.9
28-06-1985 2,145 2,238 95.8 56,211 76,517 73.5
29-06-1984 2,001 2,026 98.8 46,340 61,880 74.9
24-06-1983 1,785 1,816 98.3 37,746 50,797 74.3
25-06-1982 1,581 1,598 98.9 31,774 42,360 75.0
26-06-1981 1,365 1,377 99.1 25,859 35,004 73.9
01-07-1980 1,274 1,285 99.1 24,234 32,570 74.4
29-06-1979 1,067 1,085 98.3 18,582 26,743 69.5
22-09-1978 915 931 98.3 15,369 21,659 71.0
23-09-1977 840 855 98.2 14,155 19,892 71.2
24-09-1976 718 730 98.4 11,827 16,588 71.3
26-09-1975 576 603 95.5 8,832 13,494 65.5
27-09-1974 457 476 96.0 6,801 10,624 64.0
28-09-1973 399 415 96.1 5,852 9,152 63.9
22-09-1972 328 340 96.5 4,655 7,458 62.4
24-09-1971 299 310 96.5 4,224 6,801 62.1
25-09-1970 230 240 95.8 3,411 5,448 62.6
26-09-1969 186 205 90.7 2,374 4,670 50.8
27-09-1968 160 175 91.4 2,023 4,012 50.4
22-09-1967 119 155 76.8 943 3,603 26.2
23-09-1966 103 136 75.7 824 3,236 25.5
24-09-1965 89 116 76.7 691 2,744 25.2
25-09-1964 76 08 77.6 574 2,437 23.6
27-09-1963 66 86 76.7 500 2,107 23.7
28-09-1962 60 77 77.9 448 1,895 23.6
29-12-1961 55 71 77.5 392 1,694 23.1

* QT T T, T SRTRRIT 1 SIHaRt 1962 & a1 A 31,500, 1 SaRT 1968 & 918 3 35,000, 1 3F¥eT 1970 & I1e
310,000, 1 SF&RT 1976 & &7 F 320,000, 1 JeTTs 1980 & d1& A X 30,000, 1 7S 1993 & &7 H T1,00,000 AR 4 HRAT
2020 & 1% A 35 A Aferep a1 o

feraoft: 1. 2009-10 & TefRIT fles 7Y BrHe & STAR &l
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arfifer RO 2024-25

gffRre w1l 5: & w9 E-aR SHed THRIRMAT (TR

(Rt o 2024-25)
HrEET|  SHRIRET| SEARIRRT | SHRIRRN $r
REISH)| ERWISH) GRIR
areTR
STRTRT (%)
(1) ) 3) (4) ()
31 T 2025 P AR ()

1. arforfsaes § (i A vii) 139 92,32,113| 2,28,46,847 40.4
) TS & & S 12 59,53,830| 1,26,11,152 47.2
iy fro & & §a 21 25,70,617 81,89,779 31.4
iiiy  fa<eft §& 44 52,084 10,91,743 4.8
iv) org foT 9 1 1,07,719 2,70,601 39.8
v) A dcb 6 26,142 26,294 99.4
vi) &l arefior 43 5,20,703 6,55,870 79.4
Vi) TR &% & S 2 1,018 1,409 72.3

Il STEBRY AP (i W iii) 1,843 7,72,806|  12,48,879 61.9
) ER AEDBRT dB 1,457 3,80,261 5,84,539 65.1
iy T AEDRI I 34 66,285 1,57,076 42.2
ity RTT BT TEDRY dp 352 3,26,260 5,07,264 64.3

B (1+1) 1,982 1,00,04,919| 2,40,95,727 415

30 RiciaR 2024 & AR

I aTforfsaes 8 (i A vii) 139|  89,34,151| 2,15,53,399 415
) ATNID & & S 12 57,93,657| 1,19,84,450 48.3
iy ol & d5 21 24,76,339 75,95,372 32.6
iiiy  fa<eft §& 44 49,158 10,86,877 45
iv) o It S 11 98,498 2,41,745 40.7
v) I 9 6 18,375 18,470 99.5
vi) & ITeior 43 4,97,161 6,25,151 79.5
Vi) TR &5 & S 2 962 1,334 72.1

Il. HEHRY §F (i W iii) 1,850 7,40,472 11,73,515 63.1
) IR AEDRI §B 1,465 3,73,715 5,56,862 67.1
iy ST DR B 33 63,262 1,47,586 42.9
iii) T Pl AgBRI b 352 3,03,496 4,69,067 64.7

B (1+1) 1,989  96,74,623| 2,27,26,914 42.6

feoaoft: ifeye ST AT 3R FreRui SFRTRT & SFUTT @1 el 1SS 3T & BRUT A& 81 Fehell
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e dea Fit R

afkfre @Rl 5: o FE-aR SHed STHRIRMT (F476)

(o< af 2024-25)
HrEEdT|  SHRIRET|  SARIRRT | SHRIRRN dr
RESH)| RIWSH) qerT o
areTge
STRTRRT (%)
(1) ) 3) (4) ()
31 T 2024 P AR
I arforfsaes 8§ (i 9 vii) 140 86,66,416| 2,06,73,077 41.9
) AdSIE & & b 12 56,47,846| 1,15,76,001 48.8
iy frohegwds 21 23,63,912 72,35,902 32.7
iy fa<eft §& 44 50,568 10,08,506 5.0
iv) org foT 9 12 89,532 2,15,426 41.6
v) I 96 6 16,794 16,937 99.2
vi) & arefior 43 4,96,827 6,19,010 80.3
vii) T & & §h 2 937.0539 1,295 72.4
Il TEBRY AP (i W iii) 1,857 7,46,290 11,79,084 63.3
) ER AEBRT dB 1,472 3,71,846 5,56,962 66.8
iy T AEDRI I 33 64,202 1,48,080 434
ity RTAT BT TeDRY dp 352 3,10,242 4,74,041 65.4
B (I1+1) 1,997|  94,12,705| 2,18,52,160 43.1
30 e 2023 & AR
I arforfsass 8 (i A vii) 140|  83,18,604| 1,93,02,931 43.1
IRSIESIECRE kY 12 54,50,402| 1,09,87,647 49.6
iy Rl e & d@ 21 22,59,204 66,08,656 34.2
iiiy  fa<eft §& 44 51,562 9,31,135 5.5
iv) ofg foT 9 12 77,667 1,84,714 42.0
DRSS EED 6 14,252 14,321 99.5
vi) & aefior 43 4,64,626 5,75,228 80.8
Vi) TRATRT &% & S 2 891 1,229 72.4
II. TEBRY §F (i N i) 1,869 7,13,736|  11,15,776 64.0
) IR AEBRI §F 1,484 3,64,679 5,33,396 68.4
iy ST TR B 33 65,375 1,49,476 437
ity RTAT P AEDRY S 352 2,83,682 4,32,905 65.5
e (1+1) 2,009| 90,32,340| 2,04,18,707 44.2

feeauft: e ST 1feT 7R FrafRofir SERIRT & SO &1 HeT ISS 31 & BRUT 78! 81 Fabdl
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arfifer RO 2024-25

gfRfTE |TRolY 6: 2024-25 & SR e 1T oRegEH/

fererar fopg Tq Sept & ST ST ST
% | e BT AT T ST SHTEAtsN | grar IR (R BRrS)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)
WEPRI &P
HERTSE I (15)
1 | crest <diefivet e 16,259 4.43
2 | TR gieiiver = 86,249 85.80
3 |&RevER eive = 11,756 2.65
4 | PRI YOIRT T TIUe et & 1,912 8.59
5 |t gheTger Hiduet & 7,059 1.72
6 |FTfre Rt fRAT ToFeiTer = 2,761 1.19
7 |1 fepre Weiver SFRD 555 1.85
8 |TIoRISIET A8 fIRTIT Te et SFRD 1,101 1.00
9 |aey gHeiver SFRD 2 0.02
10 | HoIT ZLie et 3FURD 1,655 2.68
11 | droedteiver YR 126 0.75
EARIKIEING SRERGT 1,102 10.19
13 | et Tfiiger 3RD 682 4.91
14 CJ{N#IC'IIQ"IQ%IGI‘\NGI SR 20 0.44
15 | farem Toeiger 3RD 87 0.13
T. P (FERTE —15 T) 1,31,326 126.34
TR (1)

1 | o SR Hidiver | TP 359 0.40
. el (ORI 1 T1) 359 0.40
Man(2)

1 | AT 34 BI-3TRfCe deb ferfics SFRD 42 0.30
2 |99 3 dl-iTaRfea de frfics SFRD 78 0.36
. pe (M- 2 I79) 120 0.66
ST U (2)

1 | RG> JHITe e 3,169 9.48
2 |G gHTeve SYRD 80 1.04
St Pt (IR T - 2 T7) 3,249 10.52
T T (1)

[T <fidiver | o= 2,243 5.74

3. Pl (TET T 2T- 1 S7a) 2,243 5.74
gf3e §717e (1)

1 | grecs Hidivet, S | e 632 1.43

Q. el (TFHH STTeT- 1 STa) 632 1.43

B (TH+AT+SI+E+T)- 22 T 1,37,929 145.09
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e dea Fit R
gfRRf¥TE FTiRofY 6T: 2024-25 & SR 9T T ST ST S

(T3TEST & et i)
S | e T AT = ST STt Y SR
4. 3R ST HqE=ar (EaS))
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)
AEPRI &
HERTSS
1| TSR Tefivet SRERGH 143 1.69
A NIEREISR SIEIS) SRD 1,041 1.04
3 |5 PARYR wfieiget s 3,807 43.36
4 |diey Hiever e 1,500 23.27
5 | I gelviiget = 1,167 8.46
6 | PIumd Jeriivet IFD 771 4.18
7 |01 OHelive IRD 2 0.05
8 |9reR_Tg Hifed uTfeet TReive RSB 236 1.63
9 | 3FoTT Fitel et RSP 3,622 80.68
H (TERTSE - 09 IT9) 12,289 164.35
PP
1 | A9t et e ID 288 6.08
2 | 37 TRRTES ST D 5 0.22
3 | IEHe HHduet = 324 5.22
4 | PRIAR FETA ey 1,588 37.79
5 |5 S iget YD 48 0.70
6 | M Hereret JRiRAEIYe b = 8,983 86.22
7 | 31 Hereret gRiRAEIgeT b SFRD 552 0.48
H (PTCH - 7 TM9) 11,788 136.72
TR HeeT
1 |F9Tet JRAIsTe, SrraTg e 144 247
2 |F9e THATEITe, oReTSs IFRD 44 0.62
H (IR U9 - 2 TM) 188 3.08
ORI
1 | PeR Feicw Hefige | ITRD 406 7.68
P (ORI - 1 T 406 7.68
[LE
1 | Gemreft et farepr wieieet ITRD 877 2.04
el (B - 1 1) 877 2.04
3T
1 | 7ereRe Hidd | SRP 1,939 16.94
T (31 - 1 1) 1,939 16.94
F AT 157 (21 TM@) 27,487 330.82

feoauft: e 1 % 0.50 RIS BT RWS TTH E3AT 8, ST SISTSATSIRAT ST ehl €RT 18T & HIGei & SFTAR Tiiep fhar
SIERIECRSIR]
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arfifer RO 2024-25

gfRf3re JIRoY 7: smesR™es ST & iaria fopar T urae=

(31 AT 2025 Y ReAfer & 3THAR)
%9 | frdoies=or &t aRIE S & AT R R IS H)
4.
& |10 99 3R I fw
P (P)
T |59 10 T &b TET B R
o4 (=)
T |19 59 & HeF & R/
1 24 f&eR 2020 ST dAlhet URAT 8 (J/TeT)# 7.75
2 3RAR 2022 iUy HieflueT (g/9eT) 2.70
3 832022 qeileT HleTget 5.20
4 182022 REEEIEING] 3.54
5 7S 2022 CIRIREASICINT 5.45
6 18 3R 2022 SEEDRICING] 3.13
7 04 3THeR 2023 HUIS PI-3TRfea da forfH. 96.71
& () (6 &) 124.48
CEECLRC K
1 12 ST 2024 i} HETeTeHT Hdherser Hieluer 18.58
2 197 2024 g 4t p1-aiTorfee de frf. 24.95
3 19 IS 2024 D IST BIATRIST ST db oI, 6.04
e (€1) (4 §) 49.57
T ART (F+T+T+) (10 ) 174.05

#URHTID A STdT i 3Tt UTH <Tel g% 81 HTHeT ~Arrefi &l
ferauft: SR Fopi & 3reTTaT, 18 W o & Rt AITSi™ X8 R T 71T B, TITfY dhe-aiTeh faify b ST Aot o e

T 3THRHD ST Gof 8l BT TS 8l
gRf3rE AR 70: 3R SaT & il foraT TR—IT UTae — UITSST & dgd S&
(31 AT 2025 BT Reafer & ITHAR)
FT & T A AR R IS )
9.
1 I
)

S

T8 T S §epi o ATl H AT fhaT 1T & FSF7ehT aTa il TH &1 b &, 3Acl: IS STl 3TTeh AP <l JUcTed] 8| &l
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e dea Fit R

gRfRrE wTRUTT 8: fraerg 7T T S T W it -
31 AT 2025 Teb TREHTIT / T / QAT Wit 3

UEEESSINED
I B SrTRdtelt | g T | fue g Ea | ow gaifoat o
fraear| foem @FSEASRN| (W94 -5)
faf¥r TS)
() 3) (4) (5) (6)
aifofaes §&
i) qUf I T ¥ ()
1 §% 3ff IR, Pletebra (1963) 925.00 925.00
2 PN ARR 3 fof,, BeR (1964)* 704.06 704.06
3 il b §ep foT., TuTieperd (1964)* 208.50 208.50
4 SISy ABRICHT 4 fof., SR (1965)* 11.51 11.51
5 % 3fft 38R for., geT (1970)* 4,631.66 4,631.66
6 I 8% AT ATER for, fieet (1970)* 968.92 968.92 -
7 §% 3% PRI ferfics, P (1986)* 1,16,278.09|  1,16,278.46 (0.38)
8  foRIT ¥ce §a for., fARIT (1987)* 14,659.08 14,659.08
9 I 3T TS o, Jarg (1992) 3,70,000.00|  3,70,000.00
Pel & 5,08,386.80|  5,08,387.18 (0.38)
i) ST g oTH g% SR IHmT A IR 9
T ST &1 TS (%)
10 gFieh 34 for., ==T7s (1963)* 253.35 137.79
(115.56)
11§ 3T ST feT., SRR (1963)* 27.60 18.07
(9.53)
12 3119 AR §a for. 3119 (1964)* 108.08 31.32
(76.76)
13 Heuclicd DIITIRICT e fof., DIcTdrdT (1964)* 880.08 44155
(438.53)
14 e 9 foT., PleTdra (1964)* 734.28 372.93
(361.35)
15 &S1q 9 o, qag (1966)* 1,725.41 1,678.00
(47.40)
16 1 S 31T IR, PIADIAT (1966)* 99.26 88.12
(11.13)
17 Teell e fof., TERTeH (1969)* 18.28 14.55
(3.74)
18 A&t FHfdeT § fof., TR (1985)* 3,34,062.25 91,358.30
(2,42,703.95)
19 %X g o fof., ATef 0, HERTSS (1990)* 26,021.36 23,191.65
(2,829.71)
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arfifer RO 2024-25

ufkf¥re |kl 8: (¥l
(03T T E9IR )
®. & @1 M STRdTe | e SaT | fueTg e a | o gt ay
9. fraer| fges EE TS| (W4 -5)
faf¥r TS)
(1 () 3) (4) (5) (6)
20 IAIRCS SSRGTA 5P fof., PIcTepa (1990)* 3,50,150.63 32,631.51
(3,17,519.12)
21 S 9 for., et (1990)* 30,633.77 27,382.20
(3,251.57)
22 ygfaet §a fof. TaTeret (1990)* 72,577.39 14,057.91
(58,519.48)
Pl G 8,17,291.74|  1,91,403.91
(6,25,887.83)
iii)  STiféreh kel 5TH g% (W)
23 foged SR de fo., fAeett (1988)* 219,167.10| 1,05374.96| 1,13,792.14
24 9 3T TR fof, TR, ARG (1990)* 1,07,836.01|  1,03,755.98 4,080.04
25§ 3T qHeTs fof., fRarierdetl, AfeTTS (1990)* 76,449.75 75,897.32 552.43
26 fafde da for., e (2000)* 1,72,956.25 1,72,956.25
27  SIRY ¥CT 9 fol., JTR U< (2002)* 10,56,442.08|  6,22,212.71|  4,65,884.94
Pl T 16,32,851.19|  9,07,240.97|  7,57,265.80
PeT (H+T+T) 29,58,520.73| 16,07,032.06|  7,57,265.42
(6,25,887.83)
Il | Pr-3iTRfed &
i) qOT gHIH 5T ¥ (%)
1 I SRS PISTRICT 35 fof. 4o (1976) 573.33 573.33
2 e pITRIST §a for., ATeraur (1977) 184.00 184.00
3 a9 diges driforfea 3o for, 793 (1978) 1,072.00 1,072.00
4 g 3 PRI spiee 34 fef., g 218.99 244.99 (26.00)
(1981)
5  STH eI 4o foT. 59s (1984) 1,837.46 1,837.46
6 PSS HUCH 3 PIIATIRICT I fef., TERTSE 484.89 484.89
(1986)*
7 HeMfelie praiTRied de for. 588 (1992) 12,500.00 12,500.00
8 feqUR PlaITRIC TR da fo., 31T ot (1996) 121.97 121.97
9 dioTR feReae seiead alaimRics §a foT, 2,413.42 2,413.43 (0.00)
gl , Priice (1996)
10 &RATS geReye Plaiwicd §e for., gaefl, 915.79 915.79
HTcH (1998)
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gfkfRre |rikolt 8: (@¥h)
(RTM T &R )
. & BT A STdtel | e T | o Ty a | T gttt oy
4. | faem @@ SRN| (4 -5)
ferfr )
(1) (2) @) (4) (5) (6)
11 B qgert 3o for, guT, F8RTSe (1999) 28,556.47 28,556.47
12 SIADN BITIR ANRD TEDRI 8§ fol., TERTE 5,068.09 5,068.09
(2001)
13 AR FHCE DIATRICT 3 fof., FeHeme, 3,160 | 02-05-2013 | 40,15,185.54 | 40,15,185.54
TORTA (2001,2013@)#)
14 off et Afeel PIRIST o da , ( fausiign), 7,821.24 7,821.24
3TTET TI<9T (2002)
15 &Y dRIEeT IR DIATRICT §a fef., (fausiiep), 26,553.64 26,553.64
ORI (2002)
16 ISITHTEIE PIRITRfeT s § fo., 31y veer 11,289.66 11,289.66
(2003)
17 el 3T BIATRICT shfee da foT., a1y yeer 47 432,57 47 432.57
(2003)
18 it rreTeHt SiTRfcq §4p fel., TORTA (2003) 34,033.48 34,033.48
19 STEHEIETE Higel TRNG GeDRI 4 feT., ORI 33,329.35 33,331.32 (1.97)
(2003)
20 O praTRIca 3 3 for., TMeTTg (2003) 33,177.94 33,177.94
21 STEHSIEIG 36 PISTIRICT §a fof., ORI (2003) 37,343.88 37,343.88
22 3 ST FRRIE Pl §@ fof, TeeETs, 41,281.62 41,281.62
TORTA (2003)
23 UTITQRA PIATORIST 3T e fof., 3fTer Ier 7,697.97 7,697.97
(2003)
24 TG HEBRI 4 fof., ORI (2003) 22,952.19 22,952.19
25 TRRR AR TEDR 8 fof., ToRTT (2004) 20,65,143.58 | 20,65,143.58
26 QIR Fcy PIfuRiey 3 for., HERTSS (2005) 30,697.47 30,697.47
27 GERT PIATRIST 3 §a fof. 3178 Ier (2005) 629.80 629.80
28 S IR 3 PIRITRET §a for., IoTeer™ 4,787.55 4,787.55 (0.00)
(2005)*
29 TP PIATORIST da foT., TORTT (2005) 5,725.86 5,725.86
30 I ARG FEHRT 8P feT., TORTA (2005) 30,892.41 30,901.60 (9.20)
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arfifer RO 2024-25

gRRf3re [l 8: (@™

(RTF T &R )

3. ¥ &1 A SHTGATe | e ST | fue T Ea | ST gattat oy

. fraer| fges EE TS| (W4 -5)

ferfer )

(1) () 3) (4) (5) (6)

31 SRS e PaiTwica §e for., e, ToRmT 6,06403.31|  6,06,403.31 -
(2005)

32 TFIRT ISR §a fof., ORI (2005) 1,30,437.03|  1,30,437.03 -

33 IR PIATRIST I foT., TORTT (2005) 15,706.37 15,706.37 -

34 TR Aed PliTfea §@ fof., f98R (2005) 18,999.84 18,999.84 -

35 UCelrs TNING G| 4 feT., ToRIe (2005) 24,741.48 24,741.48 -

36 TERTSG SRV AEDRI 8§ fof, 7ed U< (2006) 20-06-2006 |  3,04,703.46| 3,04,703.46 -

37 NG 3 DI3TRIeT §a for., dierrg (2006)" 01-08-2006|  2,57,956.99|  2,57,956.99 -

38 PIANT 3T PITRICT §F ., AR, PrleD 23-10-2006 4,846.70 4,846.70 -
(2006)

39 FelaT AdreTEe BIIATRIC de foT., TORT (2006) 06-11-2006 12,825.48 12,825.48 -

40 gRGRT UIge pIaTTORICq §ap fef., TORIT (2006) 18-12-2006 58,798.44 58,811.81 (13.36)

41 YRR praiTRfed §a fo., Riebexmare, sy 22-01-2007|  7,55959.06|  7,55,959.06 -

e (2007)

42 SIRM FEDR § fof. ATRID, FERTSG (2007) 24-04-2007| 3,23,215.02|  3,23,215.02 -

43 JEAT FEDR] 5 ol Ha$ , FERISE (2007) 11-05-2007 5,938.96 5,938.96 -

44 # TR TR FeDRI 96 feT., ORI (2007) 11,238.00 11,238.00 -

45 3fFS 3 PIATRICT 9 feT., ORI (2008) 3,793(22-01-2008|  1,84,558.65| 1,84,558.65 -

46 IS N DIATRIST d fof., Towolt, AERTSE 7,240 | 17-04-2008 7,442.90 7,442.90 -
(2008)

47 HRIGT PIIURICT I fef., gaefl, Bica (2008) 30,483 | 01-09-2008|  1,85,521.69|  1,85,521.69 -

48 TATADRSI SIITER AEDRI 8 fof., TERTSE (2008) 2,602 | 27-10-2008 24,167.12 24,167.12 -

49 T el praiRfeT §a for., fieett (2008) 16,467 1,242.00 1,242.00 -

50 st 19T @ed SFT HEDRT 4 fol., TERTSG 11,542 | 09-03-2009 79,008.26 79,008.26 -
(2009)
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e dea Fit R

gRRf3re wrlReft 8: (@7

(RTF3r T ESIR H)

3. ¥ 1 AT STdrel | e T | Fae g a | e gttt oy

. | faem @@ SRN| (4 -5)

fafdr TS)

(1) (2) 3) (4) (5) (6)

51 i qUHH DIafTRIeq §ap foT, MaTR , ToRTT 13,521|02-07-2009|  51,821.99|  51,821.99 -
(2009)

52 %t fafg oy TedhRY 9 fof., FBRTSS (2009) 1,892 | 24-09-2009 20,818.79 20,818.79 -

53 TTfoRATIE U1ged PIaTURICa §a fof., SfefiTia, 21,503 | 03-11-2009|  3,00,915.66| 3,00,915.66 -

HERTSS (2009)

54 < gfoRyet 3 PISTRICT e fo., Fcd 8,684 | 10-12-2009 43,375.25 43,375.25 -
(2009)

55 UOIQR ST FEDRI 3 foT., HERTSS (2009) 2,803 | 17-12-2009 33,463.64 33,463.64 -

56 Jifcror TN FePRI I feT., ORI, (2010) 11,446 | 09-04-2010 70,182.85 70,182.85 -

57 TyfesH sraioried de for., qReryR , 7ed sl 27,123 2,32,261.93|  2,32,261.93 -
(2010)

58 PUATS 3T PIATRICT 5@ foT., FERTSS , (2010) 12,948 | 24-11-2010|  1,14,105.43|  1,14,105.43 -

59  R7EX dige plafTRicy da fef., FERISE , (2010) 13,833( 09-12-2010|  1,67,648.97|  1,67,648.97 -

60 it IR PIATRIET §a for., Fle®, (2011) 174 | 14-03-2011 179.27 179.27 -

61  AUST AT PIITRIT b for., TERTSS (2012) 10,264 | 10-02-2012 71,269.83 71,269.83 -

62 St qTTTSTt DIATIRIST §e fof., FERTSS (2012)0 927 | 08-06-2012 9,476.72 9,476.72 -

63 T PITRICT §a fof. 7BRTSS (2012)* 85,990 2,37,520.12|  2,37,520.12 -

64 e UIgedd IR 8 fof, FERISE (2012) 12,203| 23-11-2012|  1,01,677.83|  1,01,677.83 -

65  PSUT il PIIURICT & fof., HERTSE (2013) 1,213 | 04-02-2013 16,993.25 16,993.25 -

66 AT TEHRT 4 fel. (2013) 12,452 | 16-09-2013 25,343.98 25,343.98 -

67 dRdg PreiTRfeT I fo1. (2014) 40,373 7.27,615.26| 7,27,615.26 -

68 it Rifgfammras TR TedRt 96 fof., FERTSS 20,401 28-10-2014|  1,57,616.06| 1,57,616.06 -
(2014)

69 S DI Ui TedbRI 8§ foT., TERTSS (2015)& 28,759| 12-02-2015|  3,01,759.34|  3,01,759.34 -

70 aTdt PRIfuRfeT 3w §a for., AT (2015) 42,825| 25-05-2015|  1,19,188.84| 1,19,188.84 -

71 JFRe e de fo7. sremETe, ToRmT 29,343 | 25-05-2015|  1,56,382.66|  1,56,382.66 -
(2015)&

72 9T ST PITIRIST §a , ISR (2015) 3,191 | 12-10-2015 41,382.47 41,382.47 -
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arfifer RO 2024-25

gRRf3re [l 8: (@™
(03T T E9IR )
®. % @1 M STRdte | e SaT | fueTg e a | wTe gt ay
9. | fuem @EE TR SRl| (W4 -5)
fafer TS)
(1) ) (©) (4) (%) (6)
73 T HdCq Pl-ATRCT §a [T, gef, T8RS 11,822 | 26-12-2016 55921.12|  55921.12
(THTT 121) (2016)
74 off T Tmef 3 pl-SiTRfeT § farfies, 6,592 | 08-08-2017 21,888.06 21,888.60 (0.54)
BRI (2017)
75 fagel TR GEDRI §e (IS AR, HERTSS 10,912 | 04-09-2017 39,755.90 39,774.48 (18.59)
(2017)
76  STRIS FEICH HIITE, FERTSE (2020) 6,119 | 24-08-2018 52,055.23 52,572.52 (517.29)
77 TR gfteiiveT, g, ST e (2018)& 15,188 | 23-05-2018 71,639.96 71,639.96
78 Y 3 AU, YfarTeR, ST (2018) & 6,446 | 15-04-2018|  1,51,659.37|  1,51,659.37
P g’ 1,29,17,552.73 | 1,29,18,139.67 (586.95)
i) Srif¥r gkt T g8 3R S o T g
QT STt &1 TS (S.)
79 HICHIR ST DIATRICT 8 fo., a8 (1977) 276.50 -
(276.50)
80 3TN e DI prafuRicy dab forfics, Jag 60.31 -
(1978) (60.31)
81 TR 31 Praffurfed §a for., TR, 4,642.36 1,256.95
TERTSE (1978) (3,385.41)
82  YGTgH IS PIATIRIET §4 fof., Taractt (1994) 26.10 -
(26.10)
83  Rigref GeaRt §o fetfiics, Wermia, 5,398.65 1,100.00
TERTSE (2000) (4,298.65)
84 QTR e AfeeT TeRT §a feffics, 27,494.76 17,600.00
TERTSE (2000) (9,894.76)
85  dffecdred! Afeel AFING FedR], Dera ], 1,696.09 0.24
TERTSE (2001) (1,695.85)
86 TR Uued PI-3TRfca 3 ferfrcs, (fadstiand ), 3,048.95 302.00
TERTSE (2002) (2,746.95)
87 IR PIATRICT de foT., 317H I (2003) 708.44 527.64
(180.80)
88 I AR} PraITuRfeT 3 § for., arer oo 2,114.71 549.18
(2005) (1,565.53)
89  TCTIel 3 D1-3fTT. & fotfiies, Hewy, 678 | 27-02-2008 666.32 -
HERTSS (2008) (666.32)
Pl 'S 46,133.20 21,336.01 .
(24,797.18)
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i) Sriferep gl T S ()
90 frapHT PIAITORIST I fof, s , FBRTSE (1979)* 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
91 JTCdT ST TEDRY 8 fof. oS , TERTSE 701.51 412.14 289.37
(1979)*
92 PelMIER PRI I for., Jog , HERISG 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
(1979)*
93  deg PISTRICT 5 fol., AR, Ficad (1982)* 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
94 Ploey Ul PIATRIET e fo., PleeR, 3y 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
TS (1985)
95  3TeYl PIATRICT I foT., BRR, Frifca (1985) 274.30 65.50 208.80
96 T IS PITRfeT §a for., T (1986) 2,285.04 1,341.05 943.99
97  AfTETST 3 PATIRICT da fof., Fled (1987) 961.85 948.37 13.49
98 fore 31 PITReT I fof., gy, TR U 1,095.23 1,095.23
(1988)
99 Yoo HIee PISTRICT 3 da fof., 3TTEr Haer 436.10 51.62 384.48
(1990)
100 el pIauRIeT 37 dap for., Totfetr, afg wreer 388.82 48.56 340.26
(1991)
101 PRI PIATRICT §a fef., e (1991) 1,736.62 963.02 773.59
102 FAICT it TafeliTaR PIaiTRfeT ofd  § for., 1,744.13 1,139.44 604.69
HHCD (1991)
103 TRER RS FEBRI 4 for., TSI, ToRT 7,485.62 1,944.01 5,541.60
(1991)
104 I e PRI 3 fof., Frfea (1992)* 3,710.54 273.78 3,436.76
105 fiyetlaT FrTRe FEDR do foT., TORTT (1994) 1,983.68 103.04 1,880.64
106 YT 316 PIaTRfeT §a for., TSR, Her 22,020.57 2,227.77 19,792.80
TSI (1994)
107 AT PIATRIST I foT, Ja8 , T8RS (1995) 87,548.52 758.00 86,790.52
108 UIged BIBTRICT 3 fof., Fereramal, FERTE 36,545.52 29,279.79 7,265.73
(1996)
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109 TR ST DIITRICT 3 o1, Jas , HBRTSG 22,662.97 7,300.00 15,362.97
(1998)
110 DIeEIR 8T T AEDRT 3 fof. TS, TERTSE 80,117.45 | 8011745
(1998)
111 STER ST FEPNI 5 fof. o5 , HERTSS (1999) 51,803.37 49,313.08 2,490.29
112 R GedRI 3 fo1, Jas , HBRTS (1999) 18,067.90 14,148.71 3,919.19
113 7Tt webeTger Blaiorfea de for, qa8 , FeRTe 46,239.88 5,500.00 40,739.88
(2000)
114 AR 3T PrATRICT 5 fo. Ja8 , FERTSG 62,293.89 260.58 62,033.31
(2000)
15 R PISTRIET 37 dap feT., 3T Har (2000) 6,736.99 964.46 5,772.53
116 FTTehUTeT PITIRICT 316 e fof., 3Tier Teer 2,447.07 137.15 2,309.92
(2000)
117 SIRTqEDdRI 36 fof. 59 , HERTSS (2000) 1,57,012.94 59,783.98 97,228.95
118 FIGIIG i PIIATIRICT 8 fof., HERTSS (2000) 2,242.01 - 2,242.01
119 <Y AT gt AR FEBRT 9 for., Torrey 2,017.30 - 2,017.30
(2000)
120 AR FEBRI §ab foT. AFR, e T2 (2001) 7,013.59 1,000.00 6,013.59
121 3T PRI S fof, ARG, FERTSE (2001) 21,862.77 465.72 21,397.05
122 RS PIITRIET PHfRIA b Fifea, 26,135.83 15,704.50 10,431.33
fereTRIqR, /e e (2001)
123 gRyg PITRReT e for, 78 et (2001) 3,946.61 3,939.70 6.91
124 Y P 3 35 fot., Ryebeae, 31y 2,32,429.22 73,116.30|  1,59,312.92
TS (2001)
125 TEANT PIATRCT 3 fof., AEHTIE, ToRTT 30,168.26 12,765.43 17,402.83
(2002)
126 TR TN HEDRT 4 for., (fquiieper), 7eg 19,48649|  15071.90 4,414.59
TS (2002)
127 #ft et BIRiee 3 for., sTeHeraTe, ORI 1,40,667.57 67,046.41 73,621.16
(2002)

60



aRRfre ATkl 8: (o7¥})
(RTF3r T ESIR H)
. ¥ @1 AT STddTe | e AT | fueTg e E | e gt Iy
4. fraer| fuem @EE TR SRN| (WKW 4-5)
fafdr TE)
(1) () 3) (4) ®) (6)
128 #RIGT H1ehe UIqe IRy §ap fof, 4s 37,959.73 0.01|  37,959.73
TERTSE (2002)
129 %hed PIATRICT 5 foT. Ja8 , FERIG (2002) 48,456.66 147.03 48,309.63
130 WG ISR SFe §ep fef. faruofigpe, afigr 9,697.12 9,363.83 333.30
< (2002)
131 SRPT PIATRICT 376 da fot., (Fusiigpa), ISrT 7,032.61 3.32 7,029.29
(2002)
132 sft dRmaTer [T ARG TEdR! d 25,866.18 8,400.00 17,466.18
(ferersiieper), O (2002)
133 51eg PIATRea §a for., 31er Uer (2002) 74,426.82 2,421.29 72,005.53
134 HOR GEBRI 4 fof., AHTE, ORI (2002) 14,779.44 427.30 14,352.14
135 HRT AIRIER PRI §a forfires, (fushign), 22,448.41 416 22,444.25
TERTSS (2003)
136 31 AT IR 34 fof. o , HERTSE (2003) 47,507.25 34272|  47,164.53
137 WS 3R PIATRIST 3§ fo., TERTSS (2003) 46,368.34 1,028.84 45,339.50
138 ST AEDRI 6§ AT, , ST, HET Ul (2003) 71,741.71 68,141.14 3,600.57
139 <t AMRYET PIaiToRfeT 3 §a o, 3y ueer 16,197.58 14,678.15 1,519.43
(2003)
140 AT TR 3747 Praiforieq da fo., s 30,046.64 309950  26,947.14
(2003)
141 TSI DIRATIRIST 31 §a for., 31eT e (2003) 9,254.48 8,614.31 640.17
142 IREMR PrTRfCT a1 §a o, arer weer 14,32,344.30|  9,56,695.05| 4,75,649.26
(2003)#
143 YT PITRIET T S fof., anier meer 16,345.12 7,910.00 8,435.12
(2003)
144 I PIITRICT 31 e for., 3T T2 (2003) 46,781.03 43,649.54 3,131.50
145 < S R5eT praiTRfed 3 §a o, 3ty ueer 12,873.23 11,243.66 1,629.57
(2003)
146 &eTd] JelTgR FEDHRI 4 (o1, FERTE (2003) 48,880.14 47.91 48,832.23
147 < HedR F1TeT PIafTIRfeT S for. Hear eer 1,41,139.81|  1,40,798.15 341.65
(2003)
148 TSR T EERTETE PIATIRICT 316 §a ., 31T 57,245.59 9,702.80 47,542.79
TS (2003)
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149 & DISTRICT 3 e fof., 1Tgr TIer (2003) 23,855.34 - 23,855.34
150 &Y TR PIATRIET 316 e for., 31T 7T (2003) 2,626.79 - 2,626.79
151 HfOTed PIITIRICT 3 S foT., 31T Uer 21,677.67 17,300.00 4,377.67

(2003)
152 TR JehaR PIJARICT 36 for., ToRTT (2003) 35,508.21 19,426.44 16,081.77
153 TaIeyd TEHRT 4 fof., FIcH (2003) 22,272.99 3,038.47 19,234.52
154  #ff 37T HEhRT db fol., FERTSE (2003) 42,971.17 40,768.78 2,202.39
155 TR PSR 3 fef., ToRIT (2003) 1,15,872.42 27,318.21 88,554.21
156 TRIe Hhcrsel HISURICT deb feT., ORI (2004) 25,531.20 - 25,531.20
157 SR PISTRICT 36 fef., ToRTT (2004) 7,15200.69| 5,05,756.90|  2,09,443.79
158 dRe DITRICT §o foT, Jas , HERTSE (2004) 44,086.21 82.94 44,003.27
159  TIferT AfgAT TeBRY § fol., TTelTid, HERTSE 34,192.33 28,248.87 5,943.46
(2004)
160 faRFFR TR PRI I feT. ORI (2004) 38,46,162.46 | 33,70,419.04| 4,75,743.42
161 “RERTAUC PIIATRET 3 Jep for., 31 e 1,794.45 164.60 1,629.85
(2004)
162 SRR PIRITORET 37 § for., ST (2004) 9,799.51 - 9,799.51
163 S TS PISTORICT 3 e fof., 3TTET eT (2004) 10,170.18 9,470.18 700.00
164 < HeToT DITORICT §a fof., 3TTET e (2005) 13,509.83 4,423.72 9,086.10
165 ST PIiTRICT 31w §a fo., 31f8 T<eT (2005) 19,306.12 6,600.08 12,706.04
166 TeTaT 3 PIURICT 46 for., Fifeep (2005) 25,441.21 3,343.11 22,098.10
167 oo @raiaRfea o1 e fof., 3178 W (2005) 12,224.74 11,904.01 320.73
168 3ft TeITS PIATRIST §ap fo., 31T T (2005) 7,387.17 2,007.17 5,380.00
169 RIART PIITRET 31 Jep for., BavmaTe , 317eT 3,741.01 4.74 3,736.27
79T (2005)
170 FETI&HT PIATRIT 3 §a o, Ex1ETE, 31y 41,999.65 394.91 41,604.74
TSI (2005)
171 9T IRST ARG AFRY FEDRT S feT., 37T, 13,351.57 4,512.55 8,839.02
TERTSS (2005)
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172 RGN HgeT PITRIET 9 for., TERTSE (2005) 15,836.61 519.61|  15317.00
173 AR feRgae seiead praiueicy 3@ 1,07,561.91 24,465.92 83,095.99
TERTSS (2005)

174 FSIaT U1Yed BIATRICT §a fof., ORI (2005) 584,048.60| 4,45291.88| 1,38,756.72

175 & BIAARICT I 311 TG fof., ORI (2005) 49,437.88 34,002.75 15,435.13

176 3ff gTeH! PISTRICT 35 fef., ToRIT (2005) 86,530.52 84,206.52 2,324.00

177 IERAT DIATRIST §e foT., ORI (2005) 3,18,925.24 |  2,47,133.24 71,792.00

178 UCaIR BRI PIITRICT 8 foT., ToRTT 74,035.72 66,870.29 7,165.43
(2005)

179 TGS HeheTse HIaiuRicy da foT., o 2,99,340.86 76,849.32|  2,22,491.54
(2005)

180 3t facpry plafaRice 4 fer., ToRTT (2005) 2,23,150.28 82,682.52| 1,40,467.76

181 CaCTSe ARG Bl §e feT., ToRT 53,755.25|  51,542.09 2,213.16
(2005)

182 FTTd TR HEDRT 8 foT., TORTT (2005) 17,573.42 72955  16,843.88

183 THPREHT Hieell AFTRD TEBNI §eb fof., TR, 3,031.51 0.24 3,031.27
TR T (2005)

184 fafeoH MIaTRfed §& for., orlg, 7eg oY 8,501.09 3.72 8,497.37
(2005)

185 SccMUfedt PIIITRIST 31 §e fo., 3MMer Tear 7,503.14 1,022.80 6,480.34
(2005)

186 3t farger Pafforfea da for., ToRT (2005) 80,214.81 21,649.74 58,565.07

187 IR PIATRICT §e fef., ORI (2005) 579,896.95|  55781.74| 524,115.21

188 3ff Ay PIURICT I fof., ToRTT (2005) 10,898.73 190.09 10,708.63

188 el IR §e foT, Jag , FERISE (2005) 1,20,659.85 103.13|  1,20,556.72

190 FRATIETE WYeRT PIaifoRfea 3o foT., HerTSg 29,932.80 14,588.49 15,344.31
(2005)

191 3 PI3RfCT §ab fof &<, STRITe (2005) 16,479.04 3,414.34 13,064.69

192 $fFTRIST PfoRfea 3o for., ToRT (2005) 40,828.18 10,038.93|  30,789.25
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193 <Y et pIafTRfe deb fef., G, ORI (2006) 08-05-2006|  67,739.63|  26,933.48|  40,806.15
194 Rl TEPRT a4 8 fol. IRAIG, BTARNG 15-05-2006 |  1,81,637.44 27,645.01| 1,53,992.43
(2006)

195 HERT GuleT AgeT PIATRIST 3 fof., RER 16-05-2006|  65,053.51 0.38|  65,053.14
(2006)

196 TR U1e™ PIATRTCT §a foT., ORI (2006) 16-05-2006|  3,01,592.15|  2,14,352.62 87,239.53

197 3 FAMER 3151 SerIR et Braioried 08-06-2006| 2,66452.45| 1,81,014.17|  85438.28
o foT., geTTS, TORTT (2006)

198 foFf AUSH WEBNI 3 fof., 3o, 7e U9 (2006) 20-06-2006|  1,45,661.51| 1,38,913.27 6,748.24

199 BT feReac dea PlinfeT §@ fof, fer 21-07-2006 82,529.98 3.29 82,526.70
(2006)

200 #f7 IR IR 8 fef., G, TORTT (2006) 17-08-2006 92,989.37 1,791.86 91,197.50

201 Sft SHFRRI BIRITRIT 6 fof., 2T, 17-08-2006|  4,34,251.94|  3,52,993.29 81,258.66
ORI (2006)

202 ST BIATRIET §a for., ATSTTe, ORI (2006) 17-08-2006|  3,23,292.67| 2,34,629.70 88,662.97

203 TR PIIURICT I fef., AEATE, TORTT (2006) 17-08-2006| 552,716.70| 2,50,866.92| 3,01,849.78

204 HS) PRI 34 fef., FRaT, TORTT (2006) 17-08-2006|  1,20,686.51 6,314.48| 1,14,372.03

205 <Y ATl PISURICT 5P fef., I, ORI (2006) 31-08-2006 91,577.38 1,216.11 90,361.26

206 S fo= @lafTRfed §a fo1, Jas , F8RISE (2006) 02-08-2006| 1,18,895.88|  1,08,619.17 10,276.71

207 FICH dircdey TebR! o R, TR, 21-09-2006 29,757.64 6,157.56 23,600.09
e (2006)

208 37TE U1ged ISR §a fof., ORI (2006) 11-09-2006|  3,71,586.77| 2,36,086.25| 1,35,500.52

209 PIRIR HTRICT 377 3 for., qfHeTg (2006) 11-09-2006 25,021.00 12,796.46 12,224.54

210 & el FRicTge PIRITRIET 86 fof., Sreveme, 16-10-2006 11,614.90 4,767.09 6,847.81
ORI (2006)

211 SPATE TR FEDRY §a foT., ORI (2006) 26-09-2006|  1,65,896.38|  1,34,183.34 31,713.04

212 R TR DIIRICT §% fof., 7RSS (2006) 27-12-2006|  1,16,051.52 26,444.24 89,607.27
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213 3l fIpY 3T BIaATRfEa §a foT., TR, 25-01-2007 6,606.11 1,702.99 4,903.12
ORI (2007)
214 TRRS FEHRT da FAffd, A, T T 12-02-2007 20,393.50 21.68 20,371.83
(2007)
215 e FdheTse PliTRicT e fof., ITEHeET, 23-04-2007|  1,03,903.73 61,949.78 41,953.95
ORI (2007)
216 TRV 1Yy BIaioRfEe deb fo,, HERTSS (2007) 27-04-2007| 3,67,807.52| 2,27,893.79| 1,39,913.73
217 QUi AFRY FEHRT I HAT, FERTSE (2007) 09-05-2007 47,576.03 17,844.29 29,731.74
218 &l DD IRAR] RJgel| (5SS HIGaTue, 21-05-2007 29,749.48 3086.43|  26,663.05
Ppadeyeal, 3TY T (2007)
219 T TG TEBRT e for., TR, TeT Ueer 25-05-2007 4,305.77 447.10 3,858.67
(2007)
220 PREEE 3 PIATRIS I feT., 37T, ORI 28-05-2007| 1,24,758.68|  1,18,066.31 6,692.37
(2007)
221 YR FheTger PIITIRICT 31 5 fof., FxmTe, 06-06-2007 31,232.28 4,165.30 27,066.99
3TTET IS (2007)
222 TS qTeTTol PIATRIET §a fof., T, FeRTSS 13-06-2007 27,287.76 579.65 26,708.11
(2007)
223 GYERA HLe PIATRICT 89 fof., IR, 3y 23-07-2007 2,304.21 561 2,298.60
<9 (2007)
224 YTRRTY 3T STAYHE I3RS 3 o7, [ABR 24-07-2007 5,937.89 2.88 5,935.01
(2007)
225 SRl AT AEDHRT §& ., 7L UG (2007) 13-08-2007 1,486.00 0.67 1,485.33
226 371 Hfgel DI §a fof., HETuT, ToRwT 23-08-2007 12,974.81 6,446.71 6,528.11
(2007)
227 IR UIgesq PISTRICT 3Fa 6 fef., ORI 04-09-2007|  22,078.93 3562.98| 1851595
(2007)
228 [dleyg TN FEDR 3 foT., TR, ToRTT 11-09-2007 |  1,60,286.13 75,518.98 84,767.15
(2007)
229 sff PrITRIET §a fo., 3R, 7 U9 (2007) 25-09-2007 2,476.52 78.08 2,398.43
230 fivep ST el Brafuried de fof., REg, 19-10-2007 54,847 11 4,189.25 50,657.86
e (2007)
231 < AT PIATRICT 5 foT., e, TR 27-12-2007 10,262.36 7,842.79 2,419.57
(2007)
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232 RTIDIC ARl ARG FEDRT 5 fof., ToRTA 12,600 | 05-02-2008 68,218.16 28,525.83 39,692.33
(2008)
233 TG 3 Pr3iTRfea S fo., 3R (2008) 12,804 | 03-04-2008 6,130.96 2.24 6,128.72
234 [dley HfET BIATRIET de {1, TREFMR, Fe 4,117 | 09-04-2008 8,391.32 141355 6,977.77
TSI (2008)
235 ATV UEHT TeDBRI 86 o, ST, 1,787 | 29-04-2008 2,673.13 182.42 2,490.71
icd (2008)
236 30SIT PIITRICT STUHT § foT., B3, IR 10,418 | 09-05-2008 38,553.70 330.02 38,223.67
TSI (2008)
237 TG ST FEDRI 4 foT., TORTT (2008) 5,718 | 29-05-2008 24,522.91 2,559.37 21,963.53
238 Foclln! e PITRICT §a foT., Fica (2008) 5,718 | 16-06-2008 32,641.34 355.91 32,285.43
239 SR A AR TEDRY 8 fof., ToRTT 1,865 | 09-07-2008 6,375.13 3,672.75 2,702.38
(2008)
240 7l TEHRY § fof., MUST,ITR TS (2008) 67,098 | 25-08-2008|  4,54,367.84 86,303.66| 3,68,064.18
241 %1 ST FePRI 9 feTfICe, YR, ToRTT 8,841 | 01-09-2008 47,517.84 15,770.87 31,746.97
(2008)
242 IR PIIURICT 3 for. qa5 , TERTSS (2008) 11,350 | 01-09-2008 |  1,84,735.21 41,653.68| 1,43,081.53
243 3T BRI Afeel FFR 8 foT., R 20,793 | 09-09-2008 |  1,64,573.59 4417351|  1,20,400.08
BTG (2008)
244 TR Y A~THT Hfg TS FeDRT 6% fef., 6499 10-11-2008|  22,849.90|  10,946.41 11,903.49
el Brice (2008)
245 9 R TEBRI 4 feT., TORT (2008) 12,779 | 12-11-2008 99,668.73 70,922.95 28,745.78
246 XY BRI 5 fef., DIETRR, HERTE (2008) 25,627 | 04-02-2009|  1,69,225.78 38,581.19|  1,30,644.59
247 5ft FTAATES TS FIUCH DlaiTORfed §a for,, 16,723 | 22-09-2008 |  2,68,254.02| 2,37,271.10 30,982.92
DI, HERTSC
248 THIRT AT DIATIRICT d fof., FTcH (2009) 5,605 | 13-01-2009 36,446.49 4,441.56 32,004.93
249 IR PIITRICT b foT., GIRY ,IorTT, Fiied 2,613 | 28-01-2009 25,242.02 13,395.14 11,846.88
(2009)
250 37 PIIATORIS I for., RIgR, Plee (2009) 19,141 24-02-2009|  1,12,933.28 56,563.28 56,370.00
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251 $f AR ST BIARICT I 7., Blef - 31, 3,256 | 23-03-2009 25,288.48 18,367.44 6,921.04
s (2009)
252 T AEHER e PIRITRfed wise §& fof., Ffed 8,512 | 23-03-2009 67,660.45 66,092.12 1,568.33
(2009)
253 TR AfecT AR FedRT &4 fol., AR, 11,129 | 23-03-2009 65,792.83 36,584.83 29,208.00
THERTSS (2009)
254 5t T SIS ARTER FfeeT praifuRfed e 679 | 25-03-2009 3,625.81 1,401.20 2,224.61
fef., JRIR, 31T 7 (2009)
255 37§ PIATRIST 5 fof., SATEIETE, STR e 3,225 | 31-03-2009 10,030.16 2,717.31 7,312.85
(2009)
256 fORRISTSTE 3T BIaiIRfed § fo. SR Iear 514 | 31-03-2009 4,015.07 7.16 4,007.91
(2009)
257 FHEQR FHRRIE PI3ioRiea 3o for., ToRTT 8,512 | 27-05-2009 37,184.46 2,612.38 34,572.07
(2009)
258 A WEPRI 4 7., TSI, ToRNT (2009) 21,603 | 08-06-2009|  1,28,916.02 69,076.93 59,839.09
259 IR HebeTgeT PIATRICT §4p feT., ORI 35,466 | 24-06-2009|  3,74,582.84|  3,23,503.72 51,079.12
(2009)
260 [ SHETS ATRY BRI S fol., TGS, HERTSC 16,092 | 26-06-2009|  1,01,964.31 35,540.70 66,423.61
(2009)
261+ 7. p.aTfeet BIsuRiey 3 for., Poaars, 9,658 | 26-06-2009|  1,33,059.30 6,988.16| 1,26,071.14
HERTSS (2009)
262 LIRS 34T PI3TIReT §a fof, oo, 4,746 | 09-07-2009 16,670.80 8,701.16 7,969.64
TERTSS (2009)
263 IR IFST DIATRICT §a fof., HERTSE (2009) 4,641 | 22-07-2009 53,127.98 32,959.23 20,168.75
264 IR TTH FEBRI 31 5 o, g, HERTSS 38,913 | 14-08-2009|  3,70,674.45 74541.14|  2,96,133.31
(2009)
265 |r3Y 3T BlaiRfea I fo1, 498, FeRTSe 56,817 | 21-08-2009|  3,59,787.81 82,713.99|  2,77,073.82
(2009)*
266 3feTER AFTRD TEBNI 4o fof., ToRI (2009) 26,368 | 25-08-2009|  2,38,318.86| 2,21,485.48 16,833.38
267 3FSilc] GEBNI 5o fef., I0T, HERTSS (2009) 26,286 | 22-10-2009|  2,92,978.03| 1,42,336.14|  1,50,641.88
268 RGO} T PIITIRIST e fel., FHed (2009) 16,539 | 22-10-2009 |  1,37,345.44|  1,32,644.11 4,701.33
269 it dT.3.3700TT TfeeT ST FEdRT 8 fol., 67,791 | 26-10-2009|  5,66,073.61 36,015.99|  5,30,057.62
AIGWER , HERTSS (2009)
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270 TSI ANING FEDHRT 8 fof., TUedT, He 15,453 | 12-11-2009 97,541.55 37,096.16 60,445.39
T (2009)

271 Ul AR FEBRI §eb foT., TRHUIT, HERTSS 3,923 | 24-11-2009 19,584.61 14,598.15 4,986.46
(2009)

272 JHACIET ATHR! TEHR! S fof., AT, FERIS | 1,41,317 | 25-11-2009|  16,72,059.89| 15,45,360.12|  1,26,699.78
(2009)

273 ORI 31 draifaRfcd §a for., FERTSE (2009) 32,764 | 16-09-2009|  4,20,307.60| 399,698.93|  20,608.67

274 SIS Aee PIITRICT 3 fof., ARES (2010) 23,933| 07-01-2010 93,927.24 102.33 93,824.91

275 3exT HEDRI 96 feT., gof, HERTSS (2010) 14,508 | 28-01-2010|  1,25,438.26 94,084.87|  31,353.39

276 I THIC 3N DRI §a fof., TERTE (2010) 18,352 | 03-02-2010|  1,44,067.26| 1,07.94496|  36,122.30

277 TR DIATORIST 3 §ep for. g , TERTSE 43,934(19-02-2010|  4,36,184.64|  1,11422.59|  3,24,762.05
(2010)

278 T PISARICT I fef., TAITDTT , Plced 10,590 | 24-02-2010 8,748.57 16.32 8,732.25
(2010)

279 TG 3T DPIATRICT § foT., TRf, HERTSE 9,082 19-03-2010|  1,16,808.19 56,224.93 60,583.27
(2010)

280 RS UIge IR da fef., ToRIeT, 56,769 | 13-04-2010|  4,87,115.50| 2,89,932.12| 1,97,183.38
(2010)

281 SoclTel 31EH PIFTIRICT whige §a fof., e 56 | 23-04-2010 58.72 0.74 57.98
(2010)

282 2 WIS 37 PIARICT 9 foT., FoRTE 5,289 | 19-05-2010 51,243.07 15,784.83 35,458.24
(2010)

283 TEFT HITRITT § fof., FERTSS | (2010) 3,386 | 17-06-2010 15,629.02 7,315.61 8,313.41

284 UTEARI CIo] DIITRICT shise 8 fof., e 3,710 | 25-06-2010 64,921.83 7,781.14|  57,140.69
(2010)

285 it BIHER GEDR §e foT., MaTR , ORI, 14,263 | 05-07-2010|  54,165.54 17481  53,990.73
(2010)

286 AT TEHRT 4 fof., BRI , FERTSG , (2010) 21,235 11-05-2007|  1,15,186.90|  1,14,638.37 548.53

287 31 SSRee BIRITIRIET § fof., 3R, (2010) 2,400 | 22-07-2010 4,314.54 10.00 4,304.54
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288 STEHEIETE UIged BIBTRICT 34 fef., ToRT, 36,652 | 09-08-2010|  4,48,117.96| 3,45556.71| 1,02,561.25
(2010)

289 R Higell TN GePRI 4 foT,, [oRI, (2010)| 44,393 | 13-08-2010|  2,60,370.86|  1,14,147.10|  1,46,223.76

290 FHIEHIA PIITRIT §a for., e | (2010) 39,912 30-08-2010|  1,46,202.60 69,528.48 76,674.12

291 #ft RFTIR TR AgbRT da fol., FERTSE 35219 09-09-2010|  4,03,741.10|  3,68,859.76 34,881.34
(2010)

292 FIGR Hfgell ATRT FEDNI §b fef., FERTSS 54,036 | 15-09-2010|  4,76,606.19|  3,10,031.48| 1,66,574.71
(2010)

293 TeTeH! AR GEbRT §a fol., FERTSE , (2010) 3,424 | 27-09-2010 25,845.79 20,063.13 5,782.66

294 9EERYR 376 DIATRICT 8 fef., ORI, (2010) 4,866 | 08-10-2010 49,312.44 36,252.04 13,060.39

295 it U RIGaR 31 dreifaefcd da , e , 3,479/ 15-10-2010 49,352.46 769.25 48,583.21
(2010)

296 fooTaTIRA DIaioRed o e for., arigr weer 6,980 | 22-10-2010 71,482.68 63,759.22 7,723.46
(2010)

297 3qY FEDRI §F fof., ST T, (2010) 5,289 | 16-11-2010 23,839.86 4,377.14 19,462.72

298 3FTRITEd UTfcet 31 PIaioRfed e for., 6,296 | 22-11-2010 27,996.78 11,425.28 16,571.50

TERTSS, (2010)

299 RIS 31 PRITIRfeT §% for., e |, (2010) 4,501 | 27-12-2010 14,769.68 - 14,769.68

300 FUTET 3 PISTRIST e fol., TGRS | (2011) 14,811 | 18-02-2011|  1,45596.66| 1,33,805.66 11,791.00

301 % 98 GEdR! S Hffed , HERTE , (2011) 9,208 | 07-03-2011 84,041.98 69,438.22 14,603.76

302 ISATS HUSH UYedt PIiRfea 3o fo7., HeRTg 26,422 | 11-03-2011|  1,33,960.02| 1,22,786.45 11,173.57
(2011)

303 3T BIIURICT I for., ToRHT, (2011) 71,262 | 15-06-2011| 591,664.24| 3,19,18850| 2,72,475.74

304 Y favg HeTgel DIAITURICT dap fe., ToRI, 9,336 | 29-09-2011 86,764.47 9,683.40|  77,081.07
(2011)

305 S 3T DIATIRIST § fof., Fled (2011) 10,462 | 11-05-2011 67,393.38 50,469.42 16,923.96

306 i AR prafRfea da for., wfed (2011) 1,640 | 29-07-2011 2,569.75 17.08 2,552.67
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307 5T g o SR 3 DIITRICT da 6,075 | 15-07-2011 38,149.77 30,149.77 8,000.00
foT.,@ic® (2011)
308 S URATCHT U Hdeh AT FEDRI &8 fof., 54925 15-12-2011|  4,03178.78| 1,91,.801.02| 2,11,377.76
TERTSS (2011)
309 FHAT FEDRI 8§ fof., HERTSE (2011) 33,500 | 17-06-2011|  4,22,834.49 50,467.79|  3,72,366.70
310 BT ATEM NG FEDHR! 8 fof., TERTSG 9,798 | 07-10-2011|  1,12,964.84 1,186.06| 1,11,778.78
(2011)
311 sft et TR da for., HERTSS (2011) 2,337 | 19-07-2011 35,973.20 32,567.23 3,405.97
312 SCRITRT . T.UA.BR TNIRE TEDRI 8 fel., 16,324 | 12-10-2011|  1,99,311.58 60,533.76 |  1,38,777.83
TERTSS (2011)
313 faenf orfF paifmRfeT da for., 7RSS (2011) 11,322 | 23-05-2011|  1,60,023.77 87,271.28 72,752.49
314 ZATADRON G DIATRIET e for., TeRTSS 43,822 06-04-2011|  557,696.70|  4,72,870.71 84,825.99
(2011)
315 GfeT Hfgel AR TEbRI I for., He vaer 2,733 | 03-11-2011 12,287.99 11,775.25 512.74
(2011)
316 SFTAIeT UgedT IR §e foT., afém gt 1,012 | 23-08-2011 4,158.75 1,155.29 3,003.46
(2011)
317 it ST FEBRT 8 fo., HERTSE (2012) 7,596 | 17-01-2012 22,002.44 3,545.78 18,456.66
318 XX ST i UTe HeebNI 5@ fof., drilce 6,058 | 01-02-2012 11,488.33 6,947.39 4,540.94
(2012)
319 < RYqR TR TEDRT §a fef., ToRTT (2012) 6,712 | 27-03-2012 33,560.01 5,440.55 28,119.46
320 Tygrel qEapt 4 fof., IO, HERTSS (2012) 18,516 08-07-2012|  2,43,635.93 7,140.89|  2,36,495.04
321 QIR dYesT BraiTRfed §a foT., ORI (2012) 5,408 | 20-07-2012 45,494.11 42,836.70 2,657.41
322 YIS PISTRICT e fof., 377 T3 (2012) 3,042 | 13-09-2012 4,317.79 766.79 3,551.00
323 USRY PIATRIT I fo., HERTSS (2012) 42553(26-09-2012|  548,927.62| 5,28,927.62 20,000.00
324 R 3 DRI I fof., TERTE (2012) 5,696 | 26-09-2012 20,904.79 7,614.16 13,290.63
325 feRT 4ifHep AfST AedRT 9 fol., TERTSG (2012) 6,958 | 27-09-2012 32,042.29 24,042.29 8,000.00
326 it HGUT Hherset §e fof. ToRIA (2012) 6,599 | 05-10-2012 45,780.63 43,405.89 2,374.74
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327 S I PIIATRIET §a for, ST (2012) 14,925 | 29-10-2012 77,806.72 23,359.16 54,447 56
328 TSGR TFRT TEDRI 8§ fof., FERTSS (2012) 3,437 02-11-2012 4,102.06 1,464.14 2,637.92
329 IR AR 3iTeNfiic HePRT 8 foT., FERTSE 64,689 | 23-11-2012|  4,59,890.08|  4,59,890.08 -
(2012)

330 T BIATRIST I foT., ToRTT (2012)* 34,672 72,219.38 23,096.86 49,122.52

331 3TRIA DIRITRIT % fof., TERTSS (2013)* 19,631 | 27-12-2013 52,967.42 7,208.00 45,759.42

332 T THY FEDR 6 fof., HERTSS (2014) 11,501 | 02-01-2014 92,475.42 92,472.06 3.36

333 3] 3fe ISR 53 fof., TERTSS (2014) 3,530 61,654.61 44,719.27 16,935.34

334 faedf TR TR §e Fifed, TERTSS (2014) 6,134 42,156.92 14,924.01 27,232.91

335 RicoR 3™ PISTRfeT 8§ for., 3T (2014) 2,707 | 30-04-2014 6,999.75 - 6,999.75

336 ORI SSREIA PITRICT 35 fef., ToRT 1,30,997 | 30-04-2014 | 29,37,759.86| 28,88,931.17 48,828.69
(2014)

337 I HicpIeperd PIIIURICT 3Fd dep feT., 31T Teeer 7,078 | 04-08-2014 10,495.79 7,935.53 2,560.26
(2014)

338 i @il FEHRI 6§ fof, HERTSS (2016) 14,190 | 12-02-2016 77,816.31 39,211.72 38,604.59

339 IRIFR PI-NRIT 8§ fotfics, Picradr, aim 19,137 | 20-05-2016 |  1,52,079.54 59,789.24 92,290.30
Tt (2016)

340 TG Afell 13RI o ¥ ferfiics, 1,769 | 15-12-2016 4,308.27 1,581.57 2,726.70
TIRTT, 3TTET <9T (2016)

341 gTSiT Afea FEdR! §F fIffics, 78RS (2017) 3,639 | 29-05-2017 20,783.40 18,450.09 2,333.31

342 N e GEBRT § ferfice, eSS (2017) 4,009 | 09-08-2017 12,879.52 9,711.11 3,168.41

343 HEIHT Pt A PI-3ATRIET I fafics, HaRTSE 7,398 12-12-2017 | 1,09,302.97 12,931.83 96,371.14
(2017)

344 HfedT PlaORICq I ferfics, afdm amet 21,045|03-10-2017|  246,373.71| 1,67,801.58|  78,572.13
(2017)

345 ST 314 PI-3ATORIST I ferffrcs, AR (2017) 317 24-10-2017 261.65 0.00 261.65

346 BTRY PI-3ATRICT 31 Ia ferfics, ifsam 2,025|27-10-2017|  10,385.18 8,537.44 1,847.74
(2017)

347 TCITETE 31 BI-3TaRfea 31 do forfies, s/ 1,075 | 06-11-2017 4,591.16 877.53 3,713.63
(2017)

348 TIFRIR 31 TTet, kg, STR ST (2019) 28,382 | 05-03-2019 68,559.47 65,277.18 3,282.29
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349 JATECS PARMIE PI-3fTd do ffics, PR a7 24,684 | 26-12-2019|  247,534.55| 1,66,659.08|  80,875.49
(2019)
350 HeheTgel JHNEITeT HRS, U (2019) 19,087 | 16-01-2020 27,434.83 11,956.74 15,478.09
351 3eTaR JRTaTTeT, IS (2020) 4,556 | 14-02-2020|  1,08,351.46 34,757.83|  73,593.63
352 HETHHT JHIETCT, ITR Ul (2020) 33,004 | 27-03-2020|  3,01,398.79|  20,865.84| 2,80,532.95
353 ot & Ot praiRfed da forfics, FeRTSE (2020) 55,145 | 30-12-2020| 33,35,991.77| 26,60,734.15| 6,75,257.63
354 Fdled gHTTE, ARG (2020) 2,920 06-01-2021|  1,90,777.95 10,163.98|  1,80,613.97
355 31 TS ZIITeT, a9 (2020) 449 27-12-2020 9,372.57 1,692.52 7,680.05
356 ficiareT Afge 3 PliTRfeT i@ farfics, 13,278 07-07-2020|  2,99,987.52|  2,36,756.72 63,230.80
RIS (2020)
357 HTGAT I, T (2021) 67,754 | 01-02-2021| 25,82,562.01| 25,41,601.01 40,961.00
358 RIS ST FEBRT 4 felfFcs, HERTSS (2021) 48,868 | 07-04-2021| 37,26,815.72| 13,16,867.13| 24,09,948.59
359 forqe R da ferfiice, HERTSE (2021) 3,736 | 30-09-2021 31,399.78 - 31,399.78
360 TSR ARel THEITe, HERTSS (2021) 61,117 | 12-10-2021| 29,02,721.64| 5,15,863.01| 23,86,858.62
361 RATAT THUHAIS, FERTSS (2022) 39,293| 04-02-2022| 37,97,227.38 -| 37,97,227.38
362 HSTH JHTTE, T (2022) 32,686 | 11-03-2022| 13,91,918.59| 13,91,918.59 -
363 diumedt Hlduet, HERTSE (2022) * 8,68,855 | 31-03-2022 | 3,85,48,782.45 -13,85,48,782.45
364 oS, NI (2025) & 3,249| 14-05-2024|  1,05,206.83 10,900.00|  94,306.83
365 IATECS AEITS, T (2025) 632 | 08-01-2025 14,332.15
Pl T 9,26,50,537.43 | 3,07,14,192.77 | 6,19,22,012.51
G (T +3.+7) 10,56,14,223.35 | 4,36,53,668.46 | 6,19,21,425.56
(24,797.18)
P AT (F+T+T+E+3.47) 10,85,72,753.08 | 4,52,60,700.51 | 6,26,78,690.99
(6,50,685.01)
* /IR BT AT
# CATRIOT T 1o
@ 9 & YR W UST U S |
& TR e AT & 8d fuery U e |
A 3= fopanTfafey & dect FeIg U & |
fevauft : 1. et rall & FueH &1 oy Bive 4 far T 8l

2. I b T & AT e A Y Tieps 31 A1 T 9 W Sl T A &

3. M6 G Iferd] H &Tal & ST 3R Teligpet el G bl e TR & FHIiIoM t If3r |feafere &1

4. SHTEHATS o 1T Bl TY=T 2008 J 27 TS &

5. STHIDATST BT AT bl el Tl TIT e 1130 b 7 1
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([T T &R )
®. | Yo aram T3TSS! AN | STTpafal | e QT | FUeTq Y & | STaReria | ORWHToe & | Gagel § | ST it | A (R 6+
% TP PrEET| WP HrET | Ted T | & IRwEI @S T | W7 -

Rifr Rifr gk vaw| ) 8)
fafdr|  froerg g
e

(1)@ ) (4) (5 (6) U] Gl ()
1 | qeT e $ 08-04-2019 1,155 | 23-11-2021|  1,66,937.15 1,66,937.21 0.6
2 | e Hieivet § 23-02-2021 643 | 23-11-2021| 1,23488.73 2243| 10-10-2024| 57365.27|  6272552| 1,18,128.48
3 | e g § 17-11-2020 28,946 | 25-11-2021|  4,48,883.72 4775| 13-06-2023 | 1,27,763.51 6,682.15 |  5,69,965.09
4 | 3feuce it § 09-02-2021 269| 25112021 2357022 1317.02]  22,253.20
5 | <o gHeITe $ 19-02-2021 1,759 | 24-11-2021|  1,29,816.98 1,29,816.98
6 | ¥ e 09-11-2018 1,186 | 24-11-2021|  1,82,361.28 109416.77| 72,9451
7 | g e $ 11-06-2020 872| 26-11-2021|  71,998.85 90| 27-03-2024| 241216 247372|  71,937.29
8 | it arie Hiefivet § 25:06-2019 10971| 25-11-2021|  90,568.55 9896052  -8,39197
9 | HRIGT THIeT & 31-08-2016 8925 25-11-2021| 13,99,208.06 840,686.03 | 558522.03
10 | Rrch <Aidioet § 17-04-2018 12,563 | 24-11-2021 | 23,09917.07 10,39,000.00 | 12,70,917.07
11 | e <t $ 08-05-2019 2460 | 26-11-2021|  1,08,929.25 25580.72|  83,348.53
12 | RORICTET 15 RRTeT Ceiver § | 03-02-2021 10,888 | 25-11-2021|  6,81,071.31 21,258 | 03-04-2023| 1,13617.07| 3:83597.58| 4,11,090.80
13 | TErsft fagera forg orfeer 19-05-2018 290| 25112021 |  42,799.01 2567980 17,119.21

SIEIC)
14 | P ATt § 30-03-2017 21573 | 26-11-2021| 23,01,186.44 12,60,316.15| 10,40,870.29
15 | 5T TRRTES CHeTeT 10-01-2020 20,324 | 27-11-2021| 71,56,982.07 71,56,982.07
16 | 3 i # 09-11-2018 252| 26-11-2021|  62,934.00 62,934.00
17 | S foepre wiefoet § 12-40-2021 13,344 | 06-01-2022 | 1512,751.64 3819| 2109-2023| 1,59,878.83| 16,72,630.49 002
18 | et gt el Taliver § 08-11-2021 18,505 | 04-02-2022 | 29,44,731.02 1381| 07-02-2024 | 77,081.67 | 1571,812.68 | 14,50,000.00
19 | et HiaToet § 12-11-2021 20565 | 08-02-2022| 193611138 | 16,250 | 29-08-2024 | 44,262.80 | 10,70,385.63| 9,09,988.55
20 | AT T $ 24-11-2021 24397 | 20-02-2022 | 49,66,878.97 29,81,867.30 | 19,85,011.67
21 | TR ZReet § 06-12-2021 17,269 | 28-02-2022 | 29,33268.59| 86,249 | 26-09-2024| 8,58,018.12| 37,91,286.71 0.00
22 | et wfifier 22:02-2013 64,024 | 24-02-2022| 69,98,052.69| 16439 | 19-01-2024 | 10,68,705.59 | 60,64,528.48 | 20,02,229.80
23 | & 313 HéeTEet Zteier 28-01-2022 136| 26-04-2022 |  29,049.44 1163453 1741491
24 | GRATERT At TG A 09-03-2022 2,834 | 03-06-2022|  4,26,037.84 1,73,895.92 | 2,52,141.92
25 | G e T, e S | 07-04-2022 1821 0107-2022| 5,36,773.78 5,36,773.78
26 | AR A GORT e THETA § | 13-05-2022 4121 08-08-2022|  4,16,052.71 1912| 30-12-2024 | 85899.83 5,01,952.54
27 | BREwR TdlveT § 31-05-2022 4208 | 20-08-2022|  572,373.06 1756 | 27-11-2024| 2654622 29.38| 5,98,889.90
28 | 5T aTeT AfEet W Toe § 08-07-2022 679 | 23-09-2022| 1,50,555.47 30,00000 | 1,20,555.47
29 | el TRFefivet A 08-07-2022 4007 | 26-09-2022|  6,17,881.69 24715268 | 370,729.01
30 |t AfeeTPro US FebRt 9 | 18-07-2022 510| 13-10-2022| 5381292 53,812.92

o $
3 | e et et et § 09-09-2015 1560 | 11-10-2022 |  1,69,977.27 2761 | 2103-2025|  11,900.61 1,81,877.88
32 | rSaTaT SivTer e A 22:07-2022 1,019 18-10-2022 |  1,88,282.97 7531319 1,12,969.78
33 | g1 @l-aimfed o ¥ 29-07-2022 290| 20-10-2022| 9842321 39,369.28 |  59,053.93

forfics, farorrarer §
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arfifer RO 2024-25

gRf3re [l 8w: (@irdh)

(03T T E9IR )

%. | ¥ F AW V3TSS! AN | STTpatal | e QT | FUCTC Y & | ST | URWHTOA & | GaTSel §3 | AT ik | A (R 6+
¥ TP PrEET| WP Hrear|  ded T | & TRwE @S T | W7 -

fifer fifer gl ¥aR| ST 8)

fefyr | fooerg g
SE)
34 | ST ARTIV GO e, 29-07-2022 1331 20-10-2022 |  2,38,898.99 4779276 | 19110623
TEITFR §
35 | TSR o A, RN | 23-08-2022 4141 18-11-2022|  9,39,382.21 37575288 | 5,63,629.33
36 | PR Fheree IR, 06-12-2022 3787 03-03-2023| 46458657 .| 46458657
TRE, Tl §

37 | emee Afee AR TS § 23-02-2023 9,177 19-05-2023 | 18,63,712.60 63,900.00 | 17,99,812.60
38 | e ea §o i 24-02-2023 2563 | 15-05-2023|  1,18,489.50 2369790  94,79160
39 | 9vg At T TN | 24-02-2023 2613| 23-05-2023| 47888175 9252151 | 3,86,360.24
40 | TR it 24-02-2023 3728| 24-05-2023 | 2,12,473.36 42,494.67| 1,69,978.69
41 | 5 HETcret Hherger gReT § | 03-03-2023 1928 | 30-05-2023 |  2,40,723.24 82,358.54 | 1,58,364.70
42 | IR HeheTge AN § 03-03-2023 538| 30-05-2023 | 42,464.52 | 4246452
43 | T Fderee Hiieet 10-03-2023 126 | 06-06-2023|  20,818.67 292474|  17,893.93
44 | JRR Riefiver § 02-03-2023 125] 30-05-2023 |  13441.98 750000|  5941.98
45 | IO FERY 5 feifice 10-03-2023 25| 06-06-2023 4,486.71 797.34|  3689.37
46 | Fo oy et A 10-03-2023 756 | 08-06-2023|  98,504.85 2021021|  78,294.64
47 | gedifiret wiefoer 10-03-2023 330| 06-06-2023|  54,256.76 10,851.35| 4340541
48 | e geiieiiner § 10-03-2023 379| 06-06-2023| 2181540 - 2181540
49 | Ot Féerse et § 02-03-2023 1,143 | 29-05-2023 |  79,892.73 7059| 0901-2025| 17,20590|  17,20590| 7989273
50 |ATR FEDR! §0 face & | 14-06-2023 1,180 | 07-09-2023| 1,77,800.86 35,560.17 | 1,42,240.69
51 | Wrdarg! giiver 14-06-2023 4912| 07-09-2023|  2,56,073.86 50,117.18 | 2,05,956.68
52 | demett ereRt faemr wfidiver $ 14-06-2023 6,196 | 07-09-2023|  5,83,280.05 .| 5:83.280.05
53 | et Hifivet, JeR & 15-04-2024 19,355 | 20-10-2023 | 57,22,721.07 1144,544.22 | 4578,176.85
54 | areiaT 29-08-2023 12,003 | 24-11-2023 | 27,52,211.38 1,10,000.00 | 26,42,211.38
55 | qaterct wieiiver § 29-08-2023 944 | 24-11-2023|  1,26,338.73 -| 12633873
56 | o Teicw Hdive 25-09-2023 1,064 | 20-12-2023 | 2,16,220.42 4324408 | 1,72,976.34
57 | 7erig iefvet § 12-10-2023 2,375| 09-01-2023|  2,00,260.88 .| 2,00,260.88
58 | & RRYY Teediefiver 08-04-2024 3807 | 04-07-2024 |  4733551.58
59 | erTel g, TG 15-04-2024 144 | 1107-204 | 24,650.03
60 | Tatey Hieoet 15-04-2024 1500 | 10-07-2024 |  2,32,746.79
61 | S PIUTE ZEriTet 23-04-2024 1938 | 18-07-2024 |  1,26,403.35
62 | & T e 12-06-2024 372| 06-09-2024|  59,205.20
63 | FRAR Zefivet 12-06-2024 1588 | 06-00-2024 |  3,77,907.66
64 | 3t Ferere qEve e | 27-09-2024 9,535 | 20-12-2024 |  867,038.80
ol 4,04,148 5,69,00,907.82|  1,76,001 26,50,657.58 | 2,41,17,503.89 |3,33,12,558.11
$ ot (weer) SRR, 2021 BT &RT 18(3) 3 & &1 b YA o a1 TREHTH 41
8 & foTan % i ¥ ey &y &
A § TR ST 70 T3S el Y 7 &)
# 3o o Prige rmd ¥ uRafdd a AT R gl
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e dea Fit R

gfRf3re ARt 8&Y: caRa fAue™ are=T & a8d fA9ery 1T 19T S - 31 |1=F 2025 d&

(73T T EWIR )

P. |dPp BTAH wipfr| SEredtel|  fueTg| g geifar Ay

4. fafar| & EEar T | (I QT STett (Y5 -

TS) Y 6)

(1) () (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)

1 | 3SR 3/ pl-afTorfee 3 ferfcs, | 24-10-2016 3,18,602.37|  3,18,602.37 0.00
RIS (2016)

2 [T gaeh fdepT WeadRy §a foffics, | 12-12-2018 2,946.90 -|  2946.90
HERTSE (2018)

3 |4l oo gieivet, HERTSE (2018) 14-12-2018 27,601.00 | 27,601.00

4 |Tepet JAETTET STTE T/IeTTIHT 25-06-2019 13,579.00 -| 13,579.00

(2019)

5 | 9IYTeT ARTRG e ITel, TAUT (2019) 25-06-2019 84,394.67 -|  84,394.67

6 | STt HAfiTer Widigef, gut (2021) | 05-10-2021 26,425 2,51,000.00 -| 2,51,000.00

7 |TiSrTeTe gEitdiver, gut (2021) 01-02-2021 1,16,856.00 -| 1,16,856.00

8 |&Rars v, ot (2021) 31-03-2021 11,918  42,022.68 -| 42,022.68

9 |qEIEIET TIUHETeT SEHMETE (2021) | 06-05-2021 3,28,300.00 -| 3,28,300.00

10 | ATRIEY S JHIETTeT (2021) 25-08-2021 80,463.93 -|  80,463.93

1 | Sf i afeet Feffieo) g-fidiver | 16-12-2021 16,885.96 -|  16,885.96

(2021)
Bl 12,82,652.51| 3,18,602.37 | 9,64,050.14
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S.

AETRIes i R

T A,

AETIRYETP Y Faas R

e AU
frerg ST 3R uegw TRET o

o feramont i erar aterr oR R

1.

IR

g fo18ra T ofiR ey TREY o (“Frm) & et i faurt b eivaraiter &1 8, R
31 J1 2025 T {8 ST ey, s6or MRS My 3R |y [Afer & Jer o e e 6t S
T MRl T I TG BT FHIH A & foTY Ioeq o 3R ebal FdTe faRur our Hecaquf
oIgIeh AR Ud 3= TUEIRUT a1 AMTAeT &l

EARI T H 3R & Iueley JATHTH PRI H ATAR R & T Tq Foeleuif o 3R,
SURIh o fareor, fFrér ST iR ey TRET e srfeife, 1961, 718 T iR ey TReT
T () e, 2021 ("eTfIfFR") GRT TGN §RT ST TFGRT B JTaTDH
RIb J T R & IR U= 1A, 2013 BT &RT 133 & T8 FEiRT ki Hehi 3R
TRA H 3T IR TR TP 317 et Rt & gy, Frfera & Reerfer

. 3199 2025 T (& FH7 1y 3R IHaT e

Il 31 97 2025 T K0T TRET (i 3R IHaT ey

. 31 HTE 2025 T AT MR iR ST T1eT

3R I ARG DI FHH ¥ & 1Y b HefRIT Feha! UaTe & Feer 5 Fal 3R f+suer el vere
B B

IR BT IR

EAT 3TUFT SIRITIRYET, U=t ST, 2013 &Y &RT 143(10) F Iiid (ST oRaTURYeT dDT
(“THY) & TR b 21 BART RUIE & i favul df oiRam uRiei o foTq orar uRiare & SoRaTIcd
AT § I JFD] P T8 SHR ITRETRIcd] BT GU AT 1T 81 TSI Th IS b
3iTh ST ("3TERAITaS™) GRT SIRY 3R Sfgar 3fR Arer & dHut arfrfeR, 2013 3R sa%
TET Y Y T & UIaer=i & ded i fJarun df gt erRarRiar & forg urifies Afcra
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SIS &b STAR B [T A TG & 3R A g7 ATRIBATIT 3R SIS DT AR
SfET o SFTAR 37U 3 ferep FSFHTIRAT T URT ot 81 8T frer & fob g9 it eramoa
A& U ot &, I iy fIeRol &R &R oRaT URTeT S1Hd & folU Uah STER UM axe & fofg
qITH 3R IR &l

9 BT T

®. &9 3IT9T &1 (79 & fareT fageon @ ie-9 6t 7R e avr argd &, foraH
= T HIENfieh] T, FRia Rord dep o 1T Fqeiesvr & STTeR R 31 A7 2025 Bl
AT 18 & NTored @I’ 5 291.62 &R B BT 27 Gt 196207 &1 Uget 9 7197 Pl fagan
2024 T GoAFIeT 42 o ¥o4 | fexiTd | 1e1] 1 11 $%7 e 1epx0T o GRUITARaY, AT
1=1er (Sftuw) o1 NTorea @TaT Y @ 1orv wrer qerfar 8

o feramuT 3R orET wYers &Y Ruie & rfafRe 3= S=erT

3 I3 T IR T STREMUT 1T b HeerT AR e HUSeT BT 81T 81 37 Ja1al
qnfiiep RA1E H <t 1 71810 ST 31R ey TRET 1 bt priugfer o |efer A feers we et ol Rule
oMeT 8, URq 399 iy faeRur iR &9R ol uRieres el Rule QmireT 8t &l

farehr T oR g9R 1T & 3T STHBRT QNfiet 721 i) & 3fR &9 fond) off U a7 amama—
forsa ek TET e 8
Tl faa=on &7 IRY RITORIET & T H, HRT STRSTRICT 317 STHHRTNAT T UgHT & 3R UT

TRA T, Tg <GT & b 3T STHaiiRal aread § faehir faeaRon & ar oiRar uster § &5 ume
BRI & JFTHT & IT 81 IT I aR<Td 3 el FAMT Fefie siit 8l

afe, 39 oITaRIer BT RUIE T TRIG A Ugel UTH DI T8 3 JATDRT b TR TR 87 ST D
fehaT 8, IHDB MTER W 89 I8 ey fFeprer & fob T8 3 ST IR U 3 Tefd ST
g, a1 &4 I 72 T RUIE IR BT 3T 1 39 T H AR i RUIS ey o forq o ot
el 8l

T a1 Fiereh HUS e 3 il faRuTt et SR e & e o Srferfis A IfeetRad SRt
& forg STRerlt & s TR 3§ o IR R e oraia Rigiat & IR T &t fachr
Reerfer, ferciar eprifersaTa 37 Tepe! aTs T el TR AR TaRaY TR Rl &1 3 FRrHaTRal
o, T T TR ehl RaMT oI GRATERST 3R 317 SIS Y RUeheT  IeT Ui ST
foTT TR & ITaeT! b AR TATH oRgieh RNebre IET; SUth oiRaieh Icrl T T
PRAT IR IADT PRIFGIT PRAT; IfeIT T AR A ORI o1 SR A T, AarersT
3TIET AT B ATl Terd qATT I b i faul, St Gep |el iR fisuer gftpior 3 8, &t
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G =T o T TrTdl & A BRIRG &, I7eh! TR, PRI 3R BTG 2N 8

fair fIa~uT GROIR e § Q2 HUS et T STRGTRICd, R & rfefier vt & ©U - I8 i
&FICTT T 3TTeheTT AT, BrRiefeT Tl & FafIT AT a1, ST fF ST &1, Fehcaur AT 3R
oRgi & ol a9 dd PHriefier TRRT MR HT YN IRAT & 99 ad fb T df Y& 7 &
TRGHTYT BRA PT AT IHBT URTTAT N T 19T T B oF IT by 5T JTeATaT SGh U I8 P
P 3R 3R PIS I e 7 &l

o B fahia ROfET vomett i Swvg Feere qusd & e1iRica 8
TSI RN ARl &Y AGTURIST & foIY A@TURI8TehY & STRaIRcd

EART 3227 39 IR N Ifod MM UTH ST & o a1 99 ol faemor aedfdss s & Tetd
I A qh &, O aITe a8 GIaTgS] & IRl &l AT FfeaeT, TR Ueh RAToRIeTeh bl RUIS STRY =T
T AR TR et 811 S MR ST ok BT ST &, <lfdhT I8 TReT el & foh Ty
o SFTAR T TS CIRGTIRIET HISIS AT ST T SHRAT I T of| Tefdd ST, Srargs! a1 Jfe 4
T &I At & 3R T8 I IR T ST & I, 3% Ul ®U T Ahed ©U &, fa<iir
faRUT & SR IR IUARTHATN & 3MMfies (ol ot Tenfud w9 A Trifad axe B e 6t 57
Hahel! 8l

THY & AR TATIRIE & Ueb HIT &b U H, 89 Y2IeR 710 oidt & 3fR qRY eTamosial & SR 89
Y9TeR GIRITHDAT T ST WG &1 3P JMfeRah:

> & faii faRult Y areferes Tefd s, =Te I8 HIRaTerst AT e & BRUT &1, & SIRaH! i
UETTd & 3R ITebT G e PRcl &, BH S SHIRIH] b TfeT S ehaneiieT eraraxiar gfharait
T TREAT 3R I T ot el &, SR SRATURIET 16T UTH R & Il SR T
T TR T B & fofU TTH TR SUYeh &l UIATEST b IRUTHRERSY I dTet! aTifded
el ST & AT T T BT AIRgT JfE P TRUTRERY I aTel SIRaT & 31fed F7 &,
FIfp GG H AT, STeTdTSil, S’ T T8 geb, Fem fFRequr, AT 3ridRed
fARIT T Iecier SmfeT 8 Jad Bl

> S URRRIRRIT & STIRIR Sugeh B, Ui ok uRier Hfsharatl sl TReT & fofy 89 oiRarasiar
& TR AT faii (R0 bt STFeRT i ITH _er 1 U STTRITRM T &RT 143
(3) (i) P T&, BT 3 TRt 3T S1RFIT eh BT & foTy STRGR & 1o FaT Hhueit & ur=T
qATH 37icIRe faiig PR Juett € 3iR 39 HeR o =0 bt qfverter sraefierd & ar
-TEll

> B9 ST bl TS Rgieh il bt JUGRhal SR 7T GRT febu ¢ eigiesT a1 31k
TR TPCIhRUT T TpefTeTlT T Hed e PRl &l

> T gRT oRaTeT o foTg priefiet T STHR & SRINT T STl UR 3TR ITH ARITaRTaT
ATEY o ATER TR, &9 97 (1P UR AT & fob arar S wrearatt a1 Rerfcral & Haiferd s
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Ut arRecIfrep AR & ST AT el el ST & S H § I8+ i &N IR Fecaqul
<Y IU RcIT 811 Il & I8 ey Feprerdt & 1o pig arifares A Hisig &, ar
BN T oIRaT oRYerT RUTE & iy faraRun & HeifRrd Uehcianur R €T JMTeh{Sd =T 8T
a1 g o ERT IRMT AMAT B & foIU 3 TRE BT THSIARUT MYATH B BAR e
oTETORteT RS &Y TR dab UTH oIRGTIRIeIT T8y OR JMmenR &1 &Tetifp, qfosy § 819 arefr
geATT T aRReIfRRIT FRT P priefier Fwer o+ R8T & [ Fahdl! &

&9 fomity ferull & Sepciepvur fed TRy SRfer, WRaT 3R At &7 3R 8 &
forcfer faraor Siafifea oie oI aeHTeT @ 39 HoR S9ifcr & f& Rqfer frrsuer 81, govepr
HedTeh R Bl

T 3 TTRT T 89, 317 AT & AT, IGTIRIEN P AToHTag ATehdT 3R THIATAR b IR
3R BRI SIATORIET P SRM AR FRE 7 uTg 75 fohedl ff #ecaqut et |fga Fecaqut
CIETORIET 7Sy bl T <l &

R & TR T 89 18 faa—ur +ff UM v & fob 89 TaaaaT & dae o 3R I it daet
3R 31 QR AT, ST §HRY T Y I e aTet & SR STaT TR 2, Fefere IR Iury
& IR H I b fof, TRifTe AfcTep STaedeharalt BT Surer T &l

g9 R o & fop:

D.

Rrgref o9
YRIER
TH. . 104709

TSIIATST : 25104709BMIUIK5530

U o8
f&Hi®: 15 A% 2025

A Tt AR SR 3R TqEIBRUT 4 UTH U &, ST 8HRT ferehed SIFeRT 3R fery &
AR SR GTORIET & YIS & AT &l

g fIaR & R GRT &F T8 =71 &Y kgt afgy & Sier & Ig Udhe 8aT & fob A gRT
oI dfedT fafer Bl SUSTIRIR SuYch BU A SRFEIT Bl 78 &l

RTE 7 IfcetRae =1 FTRRIT & e U, ST g oIl Aebal HaTs g, fawi fae=uor
P I J ARINT oI 91T & Ry &

BRI 1T H, IURIh IR faRur shuT 31feifr, 2013 T &R 133 o 8 MIE el
HIeI BT, ST&T Pal HI AT &1, SFATeT BT &l

TH3IR H.: 113267W
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S.

qe 95 R o

e 97 3R

(Frera 7 3R gear TREY

(fafrae7 18 -

31 |1 2025 DY FRITR T T
1. frea ST ffr (Siemdum)

31 A9 2024 HY RART F 3R Sorerd 31 919 2025 $Y Ry & R
forera T ffer | ssor TR ffr ferera i FifRr | seor RS fifRr
16,88,742.00 0.00[1. fifRr: (@f & 3fq & 9) 17,56,672.00 0.00
2. IIORE W $ STAR e
1,57,42,723.02 61,195.92 Y &% YR I 99 1,81,86,556.10 64,969.30
24,43,833.08 3,773.38 SIS TR T & 3R 29,50,041.04 3,986.14
1,81,86,556.10 64,969.30 Iy & 3T H I 2,11,36,597.14 68,955.44
3. (@) fraer Red
1,85,046.39 0.00 Y &% YRY F 99 0.00 0.00
(1,85,046.39) 0.00 S ToRT T & SR 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Y & 3T H I 0.00 0.00
(@) frrarer Smae Rerd
6,89,204.41 3,462.16 Y &% YR F 99 8,08,215.44 3,462.16
1,19,011.03 0.00 NSECRCINRSRSRING] 1,42,979.96 0.00
8,08,215.44 3,462.16 Iy & 3T H A 9,51,195.40 3,462.16
35,999.35 0.00 | 4. R 3R TP U= 37T 7 Ay MU a1 66,398.99 0.00
0.00 0.00 | 5. Hf R TSGR 7 RPY 1Y STaT & W SFATT SAg 1,21,160.42 0.00
0.00 0.00 | 6. wﬁﬁaﬁ%ﬁaﬁwﬁ@@msﬁvmm&ﬁwmﬁw 0.00 0.00
1961 Y &IRT 26)
0.00 0.00 | 7. frara S fFiRyzsor RS Ry 3 1 (et i 3R e TR 0.00 0.00
IR, 1961 P &RT 257)
0.00 0.00 | 8. frreT e Fifknzsor RS Fiftr A ¥ (FFreta S @ik s RS R 0.00 0.00
IR, 1961 Fi &RT 27)
2,089.32 0.00 |9. graT = &Y TS Nifa STHARIRRT 4,544.32 0.00
0.00 0.00 | 10. fusiige ot (R Fopt &1 dotieoT ¥5 R e mam 8) & waifra fiftr 0.00 0.00
SHRTRIT
11. 37 QY
106.58 0.00 (i) PeaR oER 121.30 0.00
8,18,438.91 1,273.86 (ii) 3R P foTT Hrere 10,39,458.09 1,353.05
17,299.31 0.00 (iif) < Ref YOt @y & sfcria faRor A aferferat 92,444.90 0.00
99.17 0.00 (iv) ¥t T aru=dt AR <afdr 0.00 0.00
0.34 0.00 (v) T IR HSICACST, THoigee! 31k STgofgarct 0.03 0.00
0.00 0.00 (vi) STiues & Sz7mfey aRe SfaR-fAfer 0.00 0.00
8,35,944.31 1,273.86 11,32,024.32 1,353.05
2,15,57,546.52 69,705.32 P 2,51,68,592.59 73,770.65
ARG BT R) RUIE & 3R
A AP AT o arofe SR et
UTERT 3. Th3TRTAT. 1% e HRITCTD e
) //7 MUMBA \
_ ; S \& FR No. 11326TW | 7 ); /(M_._w Bu»-{ /EJJE_@V\
e ku% 3. T e oY anef ¥
(TT &, 104709) @ e e
qa¢
15 7S 2025

UDIN : 25104709BMIVIK5530
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e oo SR o

U TR 7

T srfufera, 1961 & arei= werrfir)

B ‘@)

&Y Reerfer & TR g - o

3R BT TREY Ry (fofiew) E—

31 9T 2024 Ht Rreafer & 3R - 31 91 2025 Hi FIfeT & R

forera ST fifr | ssor TRSY Ay forera S ffer | st IR ffr
17,350.14 16.38 YRR RoTd S & 9 70T 706.05 0.13

0.00 0.00 AR BT 0.00 0.00
e TRSPR Y TRryferat & Frarer (e wR)

0.00 0.00 o et 0.00 0.00
2,03,17,148.53 67,789.49|  femifera uferyferam 2,35,06,287.93 71,580.07
2,03,17,148.53 67,789.49 2,35,06,287.93 71,580.07
1,99,35,522.24 66,720.22 sife go 2,30,89,532.79 70,535.08
2,04,05,767.03 69,222.14 IR G 2,41,85,858.04 74,026.01

3,47,915.97 949.32 forarer R Sufera s> 4,25,061.53 1,010.16

0.00 0.00 foera S Fifkrssor TREY fftr & forg e (frera T iR Teaw RS 0.00 0.00

o arfarferr, 1961 Y eRT 25 )
0.00 0.00 foréra ST Frfrrssor TRE fftr & forg @1l (fFréta S &R e TRE 0.00 0.00
o arferfrr, 1961 Y ey 27)
3 ITRaT
0.00 0.00 (i) Pea STRR 0.00 0.00
8,21,529.47 950.13 (ii) TR TR 10,49,506.43 1,180.29
17,313.05 0.00 (iii) Re=f Yoy R/ Rexg XAy st 92,520.29 0.00
17,299.31 0.00 (iv) Rai XAt & oichfa s &t 15wyt 92,444.90 0.00
149.29 0.00 (v) IS HaT RIS TS /TSIl RIS S usret 135.79 0.00
18,840.76 0.00 (vi) I T fafe daT R (R & arefi) 1,929.67 0.00
8,75,131.88 950.13 12,36,537.08 1,180.29
2,15,57,546.52 69,705.32 P 2,51,68,592.59 73,770.65

Gepol ot oTTofY ..
IRESED IREED
I

\o— Nelil

I T T ATEaRTT

A& HETIGDH BT S
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arfifer RO 2024-25

e =T iR

(P

31 |1 2025 DY FHTH a9
1. frerg ST it (Siemsum)

2023-24 2024-25
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Y U (FERIeH) JTfRPRT & SIRT &Y T
]t T ST Y ferg & foram i & o a8
UTH &% 81 9 YR e Y &rar 3R A A
3T YT ¢ ST & FefRd a_gelt Pl a¥gedt /
RIS B w8 feare § forar o &
SIS Feer a1, 2021 & gRT
18U & cTect YT febU U STl o Heer 5 G
T ITH &S GRT 49Ul AMHES] Pl & H &
U M1 et b 8Tl IR faraR & §U o bt
TS 99T 9T W) R et ik s wfia
(SIS e 31, 2021 6t 91RT 21
(3) P IFER) fbar ST Fepal 8 G o
freTRe e e I a1feres o o ATl H, 7T et
GpTS ST dTel! A1 b fofy Uiy & vt &”
3ffRyepcH T IfierT T &) F S TS (1T
GRT (ST Hemer arfdrfe, 2021 &
¥RT 21 (4) b IIAR) foram STem

(iv) foareT ¥ 3mr

(@) e Feeft =TT BT ST YR IR fFqe &
ISRISISIE]

(@) feraer & fsht ¥ 819 aTet @™ / 816 BT o-
S & fues & dRRT @t & fRare § form
ST &

(v) 3T 3T

fafére ST WA SR IIFT SET @A |iEd po
YIRSl H I A SAfeep RTIAR ofkaTl quf
foTT SreTdTerd 3fR ST AT IR T FHIa i
ST & 7R IR TR H fofa SATelT 81 SOy Saiferey
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e oo SR o

3, AR DIS 8T A, A P a¥ H 39 W faaR
fopaT SITaT & 9T S T & fIog uMRa fhar
ST 8l

ferqrer:

Y fraer =re] Faer 81 WeRT afrfRt
HGATh AT HIRICT SART AT IR e, 3774 A
ST ¥ 81, WR febaT ST 81 Jedie & TSI 4,
fthares g7hd 9T HThe U SRafeed taiRyues
3T ST (fhveT) GRT FafRd a=1 & iR =1
& oY AT ST 81 SR 9l BT FeiepT areeh
AT & SR OR fHT ST 8

(ii) 2l & 3T g Jeder, Al IS & al, I

AT 3R BT @I | e fasam Sirar &1 9ioft &
Jierier o Feaates (WhRieem), afd &g &
I ASNETST o T S7aT Bl

(iii) TRMRRIT & Feder & g fhy TQ e &1

qer-o & fFrden & 78T gerr S €, afed W
TTET T o faRuT & FeffRe e & srnd
99T IRf&T @I (3R Reld t@rse) o
SEREEACERRCCIINIRIN

(iv) T = GBI & 7o H 81 dTel gIRT & BRI

I FTTR SAIREH DT YRTHRA & (LT STaraad
ST (STSHITR) T SAICT 81 JefwI-0 T TRIG
& AR A GIEHIfeRT & TR SIRgT &
MR R 99 Soaraee Red (MSUHIIR) hr
gafgdr fafRa & Sl 81 3f IR ke &
feRep e Soarges Reld (3MSTHSTR) & a,
ST FHIY QT SITAT & AT 37T & ST ST 81 Sie
oY fyoreT SoarmaesT ReTd (3MTSUHATR) JUferd AT
& B &1 STl & o 41y ey / A JTRfara
fRTfRr = SR PR & Ueet 2 T efeiT | 3ifereh
T & AT & wu § Faer Swaee Red
(3MTSTHIIR) & shiSe fhaT SITar Bl

(v) TRTRIT T 37cR fH1TRY ST, ScRUT bl TRIG &

AR FEl Fe IR febar ST &

(vi) YUY 3R Raxf YT Faeft o F-37 BT Fedd ot o)

JTERIE & PR b q1 GUIiEd JUR / IUR
AT o T H HIHT ST 81 Y07 & AT fghl b
UERS IR INRIEAR EENEACRURENIRIECISIECIN
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ey AT & Sfaia TRIeT TS TfrfcRt b e F
oMfeT =TET faparT ST B $¥9ap <Ter &, e 3iiR
IR Dl &INT 2/ 11, ST ot e &, |
IESERRSIRIRSIIE

et IR

37ereT ATRTIT I STFT H & Al ez Bl HH
PR P CTITRAT ST 81 STRI A TRIS Jod T7T 310
ATt TRINT & foTT TR T S+t pRIRY Reerfer &
T & foTg IS T STTeT emfiet 81 3Rt amiean
DI AN § F GRNEA TR &of BT ST &l
SANT & 0T 3Rt & 31femreur o fore fopam
ST STt 81 8

(i) (P) P, ATSHIURRRI, AFCIIR (31 TG

3R I AP hHT AR drer), e areT,
FifeR 31 R qedgr fFrforRad avi w)

qeeI Dl e W@ Ughd R Iuetey febarm
T
3R &Y yoft eI &l X
BRI AR, 33.33% ufer af
AedeR afe (3 a¥)
Hlex aT8d, HBroR IMfe 20% ufer a
(5 ad)
() JeagRT & TUHT H1fHeh TUTfcreh TR TR
&Y ST & AT S 3Tt SMRTAT & fomTaY

3T A W T fpar ST 81 SRl P
g/l & HHel 3, Jeder Bl TUHT
HTRYe YT TR TR T STt &, T
W TRl & afRads/faelT @1 A1E ot
NIIEEECIE

(iii) TfeRIEur & 9§ § A 3fR BT+ Wiy H frforRed

@ YR fhar SIaT 8 &, e, anfe Sit
AN & UISSd getacit-ia anRal, RdhT
oTRTE 310,000 ¥ 37fefeh 81 . IR ATFCIIR i
TRT-3TTT He RSt HFd 31 ARG & HH &l
T, 3Tt SMRAT, RFTHT AR 1 TRT & & &l
SUh & 3T, 3 G Yofiepe & 3R Fedard
T UM TR &R UR H11RYeh SATIUTfcTeh STER OR &l
STl &l
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(iv) 9T b T IR JeIgI:

10.

(&) et farereTT S7ereT SR IR febarm T Srfercif
2, ST epT oI Jeciep| A qUicT: Hedgld -Tel
2T T &, HeT SR o AT ITANTT S TR
HeAGIRIC T ST &

() Tl e 3eiet SR & JATgfiehtepRur/
U /3ATEREN T TR febarT TR 3Ffercif &,
fRAePT oIRaT JTeh M Ugel &1 quf Jedard &l
G 8, T U8 Yol (T ST & ToIT IP
91e 39 99 ¥ qUT FeImry fbdm ST & forad
2 T T B

Te:

3R AT P T4l BT Ueh HeaqUl 379 UgaR

(CRR) & UTT & 78 MRS Ugt b WY + afiepet

fopam ST & 3R UgT fohay o SueRy YR iR

T 3R BT orRam 7 JTRa fbaT ST 21

FHATRAT DY o™ a1et T / ART:

PHATRAT & Fefer 7 7 S fob I, o7, &ifergRa

argafefer wiasg ey 3R Ireget Fifer § aferer

AR ST e b HTer I T8 FaReel] & AR

e ST R8T & iifep T apT TeTwh AR ot

4 { Tfcr=geh W 8l

3T O PRTET:

TTe] R TTAT AT R g H QAT &1 3TRIPY

ST & SFTAR PR IRIBINAT BT AT b

ST &ttt FTIereT ST OR HTe] R T 3TTeberT fpaT

ST 81 TR PR PR-II A AT AT 377/

Y &P R TR PR THT & ST Wb FHATE & IRo

BIGR STRTFHT Ueb AT 3T dTet auT A RawieT ¥ Hard

€l SRRAfI PR DT A b SACRICT bl GREIIT

YR R JHT ST 8l Jorl 0 P aRRT TR

3T 9TV Y He & SRRARN PRI T FHIET Db

STl &1

R T geerar:

STe oft Tt e a1 aRRAfT & aRRacs & SR

R (FRIST TAST) T axgell Fal & Febell & af
Eeldl & WASH & el ARl 3R 3t
STTRRAT bl FHIET T ST 81 SR T G T
RIFRT T IFh ST G el A Jod 3R
SYANT H Hed & ol Ph G § AR TINR
gl gfe; Wt SRt geiet BIdiT & &Y S/ gelerl o
SFTHI & 1Y PR SRTRIT ATl & feb SR bt Ry
RIRT SMIRAT & ST o agelt AT e a1
SR He bl T 4 fepeiT 3Aferep 2l

11. Y, AHRTD IO AR TBRHD
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(i) SEATITE GRT SINY oikGT b 29, T,
3, fUwetl BT b TRUTHRERY a1 &TRicd
b B UR &I AT U ehl el ehRall &
I8 | & fob U aTRicdl o fueT e iR 37
I RIQr b faRee SIAT T TUMT Rl T
3Tfep <14 dTet WG o Sfetiars safard &ll

PIECIGESRED Clé"il"l '-CI\C’QI'\'ID‘HN '_'E‘T |r~\-|cb|o1 Vild %
31 JeTu el TRRG ! el & aer & fory
STUTRIT | SFHT b TR UR T Y STl &
(iif) TFTYLeT <Y Ter TTH BT arfe wu & AR
BN WX 8l AUCT o STUTar o o Tsier ey
(T S STereT T SF{HI febaT STl 8

(iv) 3MMHRAD TR hHY Tga™ T&l 6 T8 &

(v) TSRS <Tar F9Ifad <Iar & S iy &
AT TeT & IR & MR R ST &
Ahel! 81 IS MBRHTBAT FIT & 3R IR i
RIRT T frad=Rr SFAT ST ST FebaTl &
JMHRHADG IAT DY okaT 31 ¥ R fawar
ST &

12. ST UTct:

STSRAIT3TE GRT SIRT QUE-18 b STINIR, Feiferd
qIfE, ST SRIieh-T HMd (T0T) 18 & URETH 9 &

A H &l 81 AST-ffRT o 98 STH & o s

(ii)

T 3N 8T 91T & fop fohd) 3R &t g TaTa
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e oo SR o

Tl & IR H fecaforat

1.

ferfeRaa ™= Igaren & fog vmae
-'-lﬁﬁﬂ?lTTl'qT:

AT PR:

TUEHRT feTaforT:

01 3facar 2006 § 30 RidsR 2011 T&
(%5,367.42 BRYS) :

e i 3R g RS T (Sremsiii)
& wfafafer ot “ar=r S8 g H iy F
G §U 9T R I 7 01 37eFgar 2006 I 30
RIdeR 2011 &7 3@fy & folv &A® 10 SHaRT
2013 & 3N &F AR 35,367.42 IS (Ih
Tf3 OR T IR &< Afed) & Jar HR i 77 i
81 fTT =¥ 8 31iiet 2013 BT HISTHACIE! F ST &
frog ardfier TRR &t &1 Hisvadiver 7 11 91
2015 & <M § 20 RAdaR 2011 J Uger hi 3rafer
o foTY 35,367.42 BRI Dl JYUT H[T Pl T& PReb
T Y 18d Te $i 81 Fenfu Hisvadivel 7 I8
o 7T fd v <t fcrfafer @ =1 g
<bT S10fY 5 STt & 37 1T aTehr T AT b
& foru SoRerRf 81 Jar w fayr 7 Hswadivet &
5,367.42 RIS TUI I YT AT Bl & PRA P
YT & RIATh et TBR Bt & foTw AT
Haied ~IRITeT BT SxaToll WegerT 8l 5 =1
20 TS 2016 DI Faied IR H T Sae!
992 O SRR AT & SR HHel & Grarg It
91T &1 71 4 09 YR 2015 BT AT §8
Iod IR & FGHET "I ST IR B
ded A drell RIfAfer & affeur T gie &
RactT U ordiet ff SRR $T & |

39 d19, |41 @) T 7 01 31ilel 2011 & 30
RIceR 2011 $T 1@y & folv &RT 78 & TSI 9RT
76 & TEd 3283 IRIS DI U BT 3RISUS MY
S & oy HSuASIueT & dud fovar, o= 27
3Tet 2017 & 37T GRT § 3MTUR R ¥E A &7
TIT 35 11 AT 2015 & 31 GRT AIT b SR
OR T o ger & ot foram /T 81 [6RT 76 & dad
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3TICUS BT YT &l T ST & TT&T HaT v
T T DR dTelT feh AT R DT A D
Y fIthet Y&AT &; €T 78 & T 31iSUs &l yae™
IET T STTAT & ST&T HaT 3 &l T 17 & AT
SHT T TR & BIRUT el &Y T T el
fopa 7T 1] [T PR f9RT 7 HETASINST B S
MY & [Tog AT Fated =R & G96h
fpaT & g HaToa =™ T 39 2016 &
Rafder ardfier wveam 3340-3342 & A1 forfed
fpar 81

g, T

R =T )
TR D ST d@TdEe 319" 319/
fora wefua & 2025 2024

&) USRI 35S 1080002 18,723.81 6,981.69
BV T b *

Q) YT STl 1080006  17,689.59 17,377.69
R SIRANGIG] 1080005 10,147.13 9,156.51

) QaTgsl b asd 1080003 0.00 51,566.35
S

SIS e PI-3ITRICT e forfies @ forg TR 1y T Higer
[ 13.20FR1S) TR faaR & favarr 737 & aifes gt - Geer
& WY H SR 15T T T 3R g9 forg Slamgeioried agadr
TR & 1 TS 81

€ &RY )

foreach Sy & aarpre e fraad
e a1 Rader 2025% 2024 %
ERM ERM

D) YT STHTD T 1080006 313.65 2,438.52
Q) 37T SHTehel 1080005 990.63 391.84

2. SIMSHIGINGT Sfuf a9, 1961 &1 &RT 18 &1
HeNe:
SrTSASiY erferfm, 1961 ¥ Fone & favr &
01 RacsR 2021 J 31T & U 78 GRT 18T ST TS
I B b foTq ITRERT 8, RieTeh Fefer H b1 e
SIRY T T & a7 §fdT fafee erferfeee 1949 &
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fopedt oft UTaeIT o e PIS N AT IS AT AT IHTS TS & 3R 39 dvE & 9T, fFNe, 1< a1 AIe=T § WY
e & STHTBCIISN el FTchT STHT TS e Uge A TTSTEI R BT TTIE 81 TR, SIATSHISIRIT 7 af 2024-25
&% SR 18 SpT & e ¥ 233,082.22 oRG (foT a¥ 2023-24 &% SR 28 Sl & e § 21,26,121.23 TRI) BT
A fHaT & |
3. frraer Scamees Rerd:

fFraer Searee R (ATSYHAR) ISR SIRGT F Fard & fo1q SFRINT 2T ST 81 ergie iy & 3R
TR SR 3T1RYeh R TV STEUHITR el SRR RIT ST & 3R 3T o ST STl 21 31 AT 2025 D1 39,58,687.62
CTRY ATSUDHIR ARIAIT T TRAT AT (31 AT 2024 T IS 38,15,707.66 AR 2M)|

4. YRR Rord S & ey siafdariir aerf-fr caawer:

T FITRRIT < FaiferT frael & enfier 32500 @RI & 3ifdhd et df Hfcrfcrit e R Reid da6 R e
Pl YT T TS a1 T (STSSITer) Giaem aq fif-ed fopar w8l
5. XA oo (MR Reorer §a &1RT FrarfRa areg & 319mR) i s e (2 e

ThCIepROT a¥ & SR qfHIRE  af H IR FE 31 A 2025 @6
AT PRl SEaH geRT  sia gerr  Rerf & e

1. 9T & i o4t 18 mfonfrt
TRDRI Hfcrgferat I I I S
[RUESENEINLIR N N N N
I1. Rearef Ot & sierfa s o1 7 gRrafRmt
TRBRT gferferar 8,706.00 15,80,166.00 2,04,813.99 91,472.00
i swor gfcrgferat gl gl I S
6. 3MIDR: TR B
e, FrerRor @ 2025-26 & forv wifiep, faxiia g9 ¢ foTU SENRATCT 3R R AT & 1 FHY JfeRTeT
aY 2024-25 P 1Y BRIETT DI (FLATE) AT, & T oI R &7 fRd S o &R 3R
2019 BT GRT 115810T 5 Y 1T 22% & &R J 3R—IDPY BRI T YIRT HRP TR AT &, e JerT o
T I PR b b BT FANT STRT I I TRIG b SFTAR el U A e faar
TR & N TTeT 3R SR Y oTfeT T 8| Y STeRTeT & I+ SR v MR
aEe < 5 T e T < T & fo ety g
N . It B Pl I MR 8l Sefia aR
Y X, SR ST, 1961 S ST ST SR B T o o T o) e B
3R UBSIARUT DT (IMSHISIVH) & UTTL=T &b °

ST & 3R 5 g8 Afr g & forv SRrg vu &
THRINIG febarm ST &, RreT aget 8IAT I/
TT: Fifaa an

BIECIGE

I & eTq I - <ATe] P - 310,40,811 AT
TEAFIT X - ¥ 18.75 AT

TR U ST TS STafr ob foTu v IR 31T (@
8 & e § T & foru (FeiRa smae &t
R (gt A1) &
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THY RIS I IeU~T Bl dTel RN R ATRAT 3R ST R <<l & e FFTTIR &:

ferz /)
AT 2025 6 31 AT 2025 BT AT 2024
|quTH a¥ & fag as
wferfafer
IMRARTT R R
fFrdeT b Ho § HeugR & foly Uraer (9,86,246) 9,86,246
IR AR T
3T MR TR HeagR (8,88,667) 473,495 (13,62,161)
2T b Hor § Heugd & forq uraen (Rawie) (9,86,246) 9,86,246
9 AT R TR/ (ST (18,74,913) 473,495 (3,75,916)
7. dHifehe i & AT TATaTel, ST UHTfeTfCaT 31T Y caeet

31 91 2025 b MHifhed Jedie bl TUFT b
foTq SiRew fewiee FTeardT iR BT STuTe gfeeIor
T IR fImT 7T 2Tl
8. WdfICT Ul ST HehSIhRUT:

TR US4 PIfe:

Sf. dlUe PR, PRIUTTD e, IR Rord

e 7T 30 3T 2024 T T &b AHAT BT TR

AT #fT 3TR. ST&HT Did Ia, HRIUTAD Hedh

Rl Rd §e6 =7 10 7S 2024 A 30 ST 2024

T 71T & AT DT THR FHTATI TS bl TRIRG

o, 5t a7ofe AR <, BrRiUTer e FH &

ATl T T9R HHTeT T8 & Sufh Yq% Tee

IfHepT - YR R §ep F e 3R e

oTe feby &

9. ETe] YOIl BRI

g T P Fedt amaRTEdre iR IRA
URGeT BT & H I §Y, SreMsHreidl & oy T
TS TehIepcl oI UUITGAT (eh) T TALhel HegH
I TS, R AT PRIGHATY 8, 1M STRISERT
& ST DT YRT fobar ST Ahl T8 UeeTeper, fwmT &
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BTN & SN ST BRI Ufeharail df bl 85
T FeIafeerT it 3R IRETeT Bl & § JoR
B

U T ST AR 36.50 RIS ofl
qenfy, Slemsdl, IRdlang aRT AU U FueieRr &
3TMER W, ST g H HT &1 T8 &, T o o7
o TeJRY gl DI TS 81 319 T §Y 36.89 RIS Y BT
[ECRURRES IR RIRES

31-03-2025 TF Pl ANTT

f=ir oo o SCiE) ool
af ®) < )

202324 37,92,114.70 37,92,114.70
202425  16,55,000.00 *6,72,48,359.51 6,89,03,359.51

* S1arrdet, STNEaE SIRT foT 1Y yEiaNTr & 3TN R,
GSTITeT <79 @ T8 Gt 32,91,62,292.48 I &2 RT13T Pl
Radf v faar 717 8, 37iv fary a5 2024-25 5 ¥rovg &
& T8F &of 131 T 81 39H G ¥37,92,114.70 SN}
2024 3 91 2024 TP & fo1y & 37N 373ler 2024 & faaw
2024 & SRIF 13V 79 3R Gofigp 32,53,70,177.78 &1
7 V1191 ) Rad o 137 7197 & S7IR A7ef 2025 F o
QT & TET Tof 1353 T B

IS Ul T ST 3R drRIf~aae fog a¥
2026 o 3icT b YRT BI T FHIGT 8l
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10. Ug:
g b I UTH el TS VT STTRGT ST SIRgH! 3R T1ieed & i BT T He<aqul 3731 TSR (SRR) b U
TR T 3R BT ol 7 JrTRa febam ST 8l

11. IoIEI:

HeIRT &1 TUFT AT SATIUTICTD STHR IR T ST & T 39 37eret SRl & fomHTeT 3fe 99 R &sf fopar
ST 81 SR P IR/ AT b JHel H, HeAGIRT bl T HTIRTeb SATUTICreD SATER TR Bl STt &, Frae Ut
RN & TR/ AT T H1E T 2nfivet el &

(fer z /)

it 31 9T 2024 TP e e TeAEN 31 ATE 2025 Th
IR AW 3 AW

e, fohaTeR 31k Iavur 4,35,923 - - 1,33,315 3,02,607
PR BISIIR 40,47,366  19,09,150 74,720  25,31,169 33,50,627
3T JTRAT 13,33,580 - - 13,33,580 0.00
BT 58,16,869  19,09,150 74,720  39,98,064 36,53,234

S

12. @U<E IR RAIE:

AT H T &epT T ITehl £10fT OR e feu T I S0 A I Uep FHI &% UR 18T i1 Sueted] R T
B PR TET B 59 TR, YIG bl I H, R 1T HHIfereh o9 A g - KUl I wue e &l

13. I ¥ & 3fidpel A T T AT M & forg, et af & afids! H, SMAIBATIR JoR /DT
QATienRuT / e Griea e feham T &
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To contribute to financial stability by
securing public confidence in the banking
system through provision of deposit
insurance, particularly for the benefit

of the small depositors

CO
0 ™M
VISION

To be recognised as one of the most
efficient and effective deposit insurance
providers, responsive to the needs of

its stakeholders
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2024-25 AT A GLANCE

63 Years of Service 1'982 Number of Insured Banks

(end-March 2025)
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| U

Deposit Insurance Fund
(end-March 2025) Fully Protected Accounts
Ratio
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Reserve Ratio JQ
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< Claim Settled (2024-25) __
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Inclusive Directions till March 31, 2025 Recoveries from settled claims
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HIGHLIGHTS - I: DEPOSIT INSURANCE AT A GLANCE

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

inception®

At year-end 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
1 CAPITAL* 50 50 50 50 50
2 DEPOSIT INSURANCE
(i) Deposit Insurance 1,29,904 1,46,842 1,69,602 1,98,753 2,28,933
Fund
(17.68) (13.04) (15.50) (17.19) (15.18)
(i) Insured Banks 2,058 2,040 2,026 1,997 1,982
(Number)
(iii) Assessable Deposits 1,49,67,770| 1,65,49,630| 1,94,58,915| 2,18,52,160| (P) 2,40,95,727
(10.96) (10.57) (17.60) (12.30) (10.27)
(iv) Insured Deposits@ 76,21,251 81,10,431 86,31,259 94,12,705| (P) 1,00,04,919
(10.91) (6.42) (6.42) (9.05) (6.29)
(v) Total number of Insured 252.63 262.19 276.3 289.7 (P) 293.7
Accounts (in crore)
(7.50) (3.78) (5.38) (4.85) (1.38)
(vi) Number of Fully 247.80 256.67 270.5 283.3 (P) 286.5
Protected Accounts
(in crore) (7.27) (3.58) (5.38) (4.73) (1.13)
(vii) Claims paid during the 564 8,515 753 1,434 476
year?
(viii) Claims paid since 5,763 14,278 15,031 16,465 16,941

P — Provisional.
* Under General Fund of the Corporation.
@ Deposit insurance cover increased from %1 lakh to %5 lakh with effect from February 4, 2020.

A Claims of the banks placed under “All Inclusive Directions” by the Reserve Bank also include claims of the
liquidated banks from 2021-22 onwards.

Note:

1) Data in parentheses are year-on-year percentage growth rates.

2) Data on the items from 2 (iii) to 2 (vi) for the financial years from 2020-21 to 2021-22 are as on
September 30 (previous half-year), however, the same for the financial years 2022-23, 2023-24 and
2024-25 are as on March 31.



HIGHLIGHTS

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS - Il : DEPOSIT INSURANCE

(Amount in X crore)

PARTICULARS 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Premium Income 17,517 19,491 21,381 23,879 26,764

(32.36) (11.27) (9.70) (11.68) (12.08)
Investment Income 9,650 10,496 11,908 13,947 15,802

(13.10) (8.77) (13.45) (17.12) (13.30)
Net Claims 993 8,121 730 1,586 1,988
Revenue Surplus Before Tax 26,555 20,566 33,391 34,278 41,302
Revenue Surplus After Tax 19,872 15,390 24,987 26,094 30,907
Fund Balance (Actuarial) 12,275 13,974 12,174 16,887 17,567
Fund Surplus 1,17,629 1,32,868 1,57,427 1,81,866 2,11,366
Total Assets 1,60,846 1,69,508 1,88,058 2,15,575 2,51,686
1A. Average Number of days between 7 3 - 14 7

receipt of a claim and claim
settlement for liquidated banks@

1B. Number of days between receipt 45 45 45 45
of a claim and claim settlement for
AID banks

2. Average Number of days between 500 184 - 466 560

de-registration of a bank and claim
settlement (First claims)@

3. Operating Costs as percentage of 0.20 0.14 0.16 0.18 0.20
total premium income
(of which: Employee cost as 0.10 0.06 0.08 0.09 0.09
percentage of total premium
income)

@ Settlement of claims by the Corporation is contingent upon receipt of the depositor list from the liquidator
(appointed by the respective state Registrar of Co-operative Societies and Central Registrar of Co-operative
Societies). The Corporation has settled the claims within 7 days (average) post receipt of the depositor list
from the liquidators.

# DICGC has not settled main claim for banks under liquidation during 2022-23. However, with respect to
banks under All-Inclusive Directions (AID), the department has adhered to the statutory timeline between
the date on which DICGC becomes liable to pay and the date of actual payment, i.e., not exceeding 90
days.

Note: Data in parentheses are year-on-year percentage growth rates.
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HIGHLIGHTS - i

Number of Insured and Fully Protected Accounts
(As on March 31, Each Year)
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H Total No. of insured accounts ® No. of fully protected accounts
Note: Data for 2010-11 are as per new reporting format.
Source: Deposit insurance (DI) return, DICGC
HIGHLIGHTS - IV
Amount of Assessable/Insured Deposits
(As on March 31, Each Year)
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Note: Data since 2009-10 are as per new reporting format.
Source: Deposit insurance (D) return, DICGC
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HIGHLIGHTS

HIGHLIGHTS -V

EXTENT OF INSURANCE COVERAGE TO DEPOSIT OF INSURED BANKS
(MARCH 31, 2025)

Total Number of Accounts
293.7 Crore

Total Amount of Assessable Deposits
32,40,95,727 Crore

Partly Protected
Accounts (2.4%)

Fully Protected
Accounts (97.6%)

Amount of
Protected Deposits
(41.5%)

Amount of

unprotected
Deposits (58.5%)

Note:
1. Data as per new reporting format.

2. Figures relate to % 5 lakh deposit insurance cover at ¥ 1,00,04,919 Crore.

Source: Deposit insurance (DI) return, DICGC
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HIGHLIGHTS - VI

Deposit Insurance Coverage Limit
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1.

AN OVERVIEW OF DICGC

1. Introduction

The functions of the Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) are
governed by the provisions of the DICGC Act, 1961
and the DICGC General Regulations, 1961 framed
by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) in exercise of
the powers conferred by Section 50(3) of the said
Act. As no credit institution was participating in any
of the credit guarantee scheme administered by the
Corporation, the scheme was discontinued in April
2003 and deposit insurance remains the principal
function of the Corporation.

2. History

The concept of insuring deposits kept with
banks received attention for the first time in the
year 1948 after the banking crisis in Bengal. The
issue came up for reconsideration in the year
1949 but was held in abeyance till RBI set up
adequate arrangements for inspection of banks.
Subsequently, in the year 1950, the Rural Banking
Enquiry Committee supported the concept.
Renewed attention to the issue of deposit insurance
was given by RBI and the Government of India after
the failure of the Palai Central Bank Ltd. and the
Laxmi Bank Ltd. in 1960. Accordingly, the Deposit
Insurance Act, 1961 came into force on January 1,
1962.

Deposit Insurance Scheme was initially
extended to all commercial banks. This included
the State Bank of India and its subsidiaries, other
commercial banks and the branches of the foreign
banks operating in India. With the enactment of the
Deposit Insurance Corporation (Amendment) Act,
1968, deposit insurance was further extended to
co-operative banks. Accordingly, the Corporation
was required to register “eligible co-operative
banks” [see para 3 (ii)] as insured banks under the
provisions of Section 13A of the DICGC Act.

The Government of India, in consultation
with RBI, introduced a credit guarantee scheme
in July 1960. The Reserve Bank was entrusted
with the administration of the scheme, under
Section 17(11A) (a) of RBI Act, 1934 and was
designated as the Credit Guarantee Organization
to guarantee the advances granted by banks and
other credit institutions to small scale industries.
The Reserve Bank operated the scheme up to
March 31, 1981.

The Reserve Bank had promoted a public
limited company on January 14, 1971, named as
the Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd.
(CGCI). The credit guarantee schemes introduced
by the CGCI aimed to encourage the commercial
banks to cater to the credit needs of the weaker
sections of the society engaged in non-industrial
activities, by providing guarantee cover to the loans
and advances granted by the credit institutions
to small and needy borrowers covered under the
priority sector as defined by RBI.

With a view to integrate the functions of
deposit insurance and credit guarantee, the
two organizations, viz., the Deposit Insurance
Corporation (DIC) and the CGCI, were merged and
the DICGC came into existence on July 15, 1978.
The Deposit Insurance Act, 1961 was amended
and renamed as ‘The Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961’

With effect from April 1, 1981, the Corporation
extended its guaranteed support to credit granted
to small scale industries, after the cancellation of
the Government of India’s credit guarantee scheme.
With effect from April 1, 1989, guarantee cover was
extended to the entire priority sector advances.
Accordingly, the credit guarantee scheme was
discontinued with effect from April 2003.
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3. Institutional Coverage

All commercial banks, including the branches
of foreign banks in India, Small Finance Banks
(SFBs), Payment Banks (PBs), Regional Rural
Banks (RRBs), and Local Area Banks (LABs) are
covered under the Deposit Insurance Scheme.

Furthermore, all eligible co-operative banks
as defined under Section 2(gg) of the DICGC Act
are covered under the Deposit Insurance Scheme.
These include all State, District Central and
Primary Co-operative Banks functioning in India.
The States/Union Territories (UTs) have amended
their Co-operative Societies Act, as required under
the DICGC Act. This amendment empowers RBI
to supersede the committee of management of a
co-operative bank and requires that any action for
winding up, amalgamation or reconstruction of a co-
operative bank may be made only with the previous
sanction in writing of RBI. At present, all co-operative
banks are covered under the Scheme. The two UTs,
namely, Lakshadweep and Ladakh do not have any
insured/registered co-operative banks.

4. Registration of Banks

In terms of Section 11 of the DICGC Act all
new commercial banks are required to be registered
by the Corporation soon after they are granted
licence by RBI under Section 22 of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949. In terms of Section 11A of
DICGC Act, all RRBs are required to be registered
with the Corporation within 30 days from the date of
their establishment.

All co-operative banks are required to be
registered with the Corporation soon after it is
granted a licence by RBI. In terms of section 13A
of the DICGC Act, the Corporation shall register a
primary credit society on conversion into a primary
co-operative bank within three months of its having
made an application for a licence.

A co-operative bank which has come into
existence after the commencement of the Deposit
Insurance Corporation (Amendment) Act, 1968, as
a result of the division of any other co-operative

society carrying on business as a co-operative bank,
or the amalgamation of two or more co-operative
societies carrying on banking business at the
commencement of the Banking Laws (Application
to Co-operative Societies) Act, 1965 or at any time
thereafter, is to be registered within three months of
its making an application for licence. However, a co-
operative bank will not be registered if it has been
informed by RBI that a licence cannot be granted
to it.

In terms of Section 14 of the DICGC Act,
after the Corporation registers a bank as an insured
bank, it is required to send, within 30 days of such
registration, intimation to the bank to that effect.
The letter of intimation, apart from the advice of
registration and registration number, gives details of
the requirements to be complied with by the bank,
viz., the rate of premium payable to the Corporation,
the manner in which the premium is to be paid, and
the returns to be furnished to the Corporation.

5. Insurance Coverage

Under the provisions of Section 16(1) of the
DICGC Act, the insurance cover was originally
limited to ¥1,500/- only per depositor for deposits
held in “the same capacity and in the same right” at
all the branches of a bank taken together. However,
the Act empowers the Corporation to raise this limit
with the prior approval of the Central Government.
Accordingly, the insurance limit was enhanced from
time to time (Table 1).

Table 1: Deposit Insurance Coverage

Effective from Insurance Cover (up to)
Jan 01, 1962 %1,500/-
Jan 01, 1968 %5,000/-
Apr 01, 1970 %10,000/-
Jan 01, 1976 %20,000/-
Jul 01, 1980 %30,000/-
May 01, 1993 %1,00,000/-
Feb 04, 2020 %5,00,000/-

Source: DICGC
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6. Types of Deposit Covered

The Corporation insures all the bank deposits
except (i) deposits of foreign governments;
(i) deposits of Central/State Governments; (iii)
inter-bank deposits; (iv) deposits received outside
India, and (v) deposits specifically exempted by the
Corporation with the prior approval of RBI.

7. Insurance Premium

The Corporation collects insurance premia
from insured banks for administration of the deposit
insurance system (Table 2). The premia to be paid
by the insured banks are computed based on their
assessable deposits. Insured banks pay advance
insurance premia to the Corporation semi-annually
within two months from the start of each financial
half year, based on their deposits at the end of
previous half year. The premium paid by the insured
banks to the Corporation is required to be borne by
the banks themselves and is not passed on to the
depositors.

Table 2: Deposit Insurance Premium Rates
(As per cent of Assessable deposit of 3100)

Date from Premium Rate (in )
Jan 01, 1962 0.05
Oct 01, 1971 0.04
Jul 01, 1993 0.05
Apr 01, 2004 0.08
Apr 01, 2005 0.10
Apr 01, 2020 0.12

Source: DICGC

For delay in payment of premium, an insured
bank is liable to pay interest at the rate of 8 per cent
above the Bank Rate on the default amount from
the beginning of the relevant half-year till the date of
payment. As per the amendment to Section 15 (1)
of the DICGC Act made in August 2021, the DICGC
may raise the limit of 15 paise per ¥100 of deposits
on insurance premium with the prior approval of RBI,

considering its financial position and the interests of
the banking sector in the country as a whole.

8. Cancellation of Registration

Under Section 15A of the DICGC Act, the
Corporation has the power to cancel the registration
of an insured bank if it fails to pay the premium
for three consecutive half-year periods. However,
the Corporation may restore the registration, if the
deregistered bank makes a request, paying all the
dues in default including interest, provided the bank
is otherwise eligible to be registered as an insured
bank.

Registration of an insured bank may be
cancelled under any of the following circumstances:
(i) if the bank is prohibited from accepting fresh
deposits; (ii) its licence is cancelled, or a licence
is refused to it by RBI; (iii) it is wound up either
voluntarily or compulsorily orit ceases to be abanking
company or a co-operative bank as per Section
36A(2) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949; and (iv)
it has transferred all its deposit liabilities to any other
institution or it is amalgamated with any other bank
or a scheme of compromise or arrangement or of
reconstruction has been sanctioned by a competent
authority where the said scheme does not permit
acceptance of fresh deposits. In the case of a co-
operative bank, its registration gets cancelled if it
ceases to be an eligible co-operative bank.

In the event of the cancellation of registration
of a bank, for reason other than default in payment
of premium, deposits of the bank as on the date of
cancellation remain covered by the insurance.

9. Supervision and Inspection of Insured Banks

In terms of Section 35 of the DICGC Act, the
Corporation is empowered to have free access to
the records of an insured bank and to call for copies
of such records. Further, in terms of Section 36
of the Act ibid, on the Corporation’s request, RBI
is required to undertake / cause the inspection /
investigation of an insured bank.
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10. Settlement of Claims

In the event of the winding up or liquidation
of an insured bank, every depositor is entitled to
payment of an amount equal to the deposits held
at all the branches of that bank put together ‘in the
same capacity and in the same right’, as on the
date of cancellation of registration (i.e., the date
of cancellation of licence or order for winding up
or liquidation) subject to set-off of his/her dues to
the bank, if any [Section 16(1) read with 16(3) of
the DICGC Act]. However, the payment to each
depositor is subject to the limit of the insurance
coverage fixed from time to time.

When a scheme of compromise or
arrangement or re-construction or amalgamation is
sanctioned for a bank by a competent authority, the
Corporation pays to the depositors up to the deposit
insurance limit in force at that time in consonance
with the terms and conditions of the merger
scheme. In such cases too, the amount payable to a
depositor is determined in respect of all his deposits
held in the ‘same capacity and in the same right’ at
all the branches of that bank put together, subject to
the set-off of his dues to the bank, if any, [Section
16(2) and (3) of the DICGC Act].

Under the provisions of Section 17(1) of
the DICGC Act, the liquidator of an insured bank
which has been wound up or taken into liquidation,
has to submit to the Corporation a list showing
separately the amount of the deposit in respect of
each depositor and the amount of set off, in such
a manner as may be specified by the Corporation
and certified to be correct by the liquidator, within
three months of his assuming charge as liquidator
(Annex; Chart 1).

In the case of a bank/s under scheme of
amalgamation/reconstruction, etc., sanctioned
by competent authority, a similar list has to be
submitted by the Chief Executive Officer of the
concerned transferee bank or insured bank, as the
case may be, within three months from the date on

which the scheme of amalgamation / reconstruction,
etc. comes into effect [Section 18(1) of the DICGC
Act].

The Corporation is required to pay the
amount due under the provisions of the DICGC
Act in respect of the deposits of each depositor
within two months from the date of receipt of such
lists prepared in accordance with guidelines issued
by the Corporation. The Corporation gets the list
certified by a firm of Chartered Accountants (CAs)
which conducts on-site verification.

The Corporation generally makes payment
of the eligible claim amount by crediting the
account opened with the Agency Bank, in the
name of the Liquidator of the liquidated bank/Chief
Executive Officer of the transferee/ insured bank
for disbursement to the depositors. However, the
amounts payable to the untraceable depositors are
not sanctioned till such time as the Liquidator/ Chief
Executive Officer is able to furnish all the requisite
particulars to the Corporation.

Furthermore, as per Section 18A of the
amendment to the DICGC Act made in August
2021, the Corporation is liable to make payment
to depositors up to the deposit insurance limit, of
the banks placed under All Inclusive Direction
(AID) by RBI (Annex Chart 2). The payment is
to be completed within 90 days from the date of
imposition of AID by RBI. The insured bank has to
submit the depositor list within 45 days of imposition
of AID, and the Corporation has to get genuineness
and authenticity of the claims verified within 30
days and pay the depositors who have submitted
willingness within the next 15 days. In case RBI finds
it expedient to bring a scheme of amalgamation/
compromise or arrangement/reconstruction, the
liability of the Corporation will get extended by a
further period of 90 days. The procedure for claims
payment under AID are as per Regulation 21A of
the DICGC General Regulations.
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11. Recovery of Settled Claims

In terms of Section 21(2) of the DICGC Act
read with Regulation 22 of the DICGC General
Regulations, the liquidator or the insured bank
or the transferee bank, is required to repay to
the Corporation the amount disbursed by the
Corporation out of the amounts realised from the
assets of the failed bank and other amounts in
hand after netting off the expenses incurred. As
per Section 21 (3) of the DICGC Act, the DICGC,
with the approval of its Board, may defer or vary the
repayment period for the insured bank to discharge
its liability to the DICGC. Presently, banks under AID
to whom pay-out has been made under Section 18A
of the DICGC Act are required to repay in 5 yearly
instalments. Under Section 21 (4) of the Act ibid,
DICGC can charge a penal interest of 2 per cent
over the repo rate in case of delay in repayment of
settled claims.

12. Funds, Accounts and Taxation

The Corporation maintains three distinct
Funds, viz., (i) Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF); (ii)
Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF), and (iii) General
Fund (GF). The first two Funds are created by
accumulating the insurance premia and guarantee
fees, respectively, and are applied for settlement of
the respective claims. The authorised capital of the

Corporation is ¥50 crore which is entirely subscribed
to by RBI. The books of accounts of the Corporation
are closed as on March 31 every year. The General
Fund is utilised for meeting the establishment and
administrative expenses of the Corporation. The
surplus balances in all the three Funds are invested
in Central Government securities. Inter- Fund
transfer among funds is permissible under the Act.

The Corporation follows accrual system of
accounting while it is on receipt basis in the case
of repayment of settled claims. The affairs of the
Corporation are audited by an Auditor appointed
by its Board of Directors with the prior approval of
RBI. The Corporation has been paying income tax
since the financial year 1987-88. The Corporation is
assessed for Income Tax as a ‘company’ as defined
under the Income Tax Act, 1961. The Corporation
is subject to service tax on premium income from
October 1, 2011 and is liable to Goods and Services
Tax with effect from July 1, 2017.

The audited accounts together with Auditor’s
report and a report on the working of the Corporation
are required to be submitted to RBI within three
months from the date on which its accounts are
balanced and closed. Copies of these documents
are also submitted to the Central Government,
which are laid before each House of the Parliament.
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Annex

A. Process of Settlement of Claims for Co-operative Banks in India

The detailed process for settling claims for depositors of co-operative banks in India is outlined below (Chart 1):

1.

The Reserve Bank cancels the licence/rejects the application for licence of a bank and recommends its
liquidation to the concerned Registrar of Co-operative Societies (RCS)/Central Registrar of Co-operative
Societies (CRCS) with endorsement to the DICGC. DICGC also writes to the concerned RCS/CRCS for early
appointment of liquidator.

RCS/CRCS appoints a liquidator for the liquidated bank with endorsement to the DICGC.

DICGC cancels the registration of the bank as an insured bank and issues guidelines to the liquidator for
submission of claims within 3 months of assuming charge.

Chart 1: Typical Process of Settlement of Claims for Co-operative Banks in India
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The verification of claim list, including compliance with Know Your Customer (KYC) and books of accounts of
the liquidated bank is conducted by the chartered accountant (CA) firms empanelled with the Corporation. The
DICGC conducts a familiarisation session for CAs for onsite verification of claim list and books of records of the
bank.

The liquidator prepares claim list in two parts (Part-A for traceable/KYC compliant and Part-B for untraceable/
KYC non-compliant) and submits the list to the DICGC in softcopy form for payment to the depositors.

CAs are required to furnish their observations and findings on the claim list and records of the liquidated bank
incidental to the preparation of the claim list.

The Part-A of main claim is processed, and a to-be paid list is arrived for payment of claims to eligible insured
depositors. As regards Part-B list, as and when depositors are traced/KYC is complied with, the liquidators
submit the claims from Part-B list for payment as supplementary claim.

The main claim settlement amount as applicable is released to the designated bank account in the name of the
liquidator concerned, maintained with agency bank.

The designated bank releases the payment to the depositors through National Electronic Funds Transfer/
Demand Draft/NACH, based on alternate bank account details of depositors as furnished by the liquidator
concerned.
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B. Claim Settlement Process - Banks under All Inclusive Directions

The detailed process for settling claims of depositors from banks placed under All Inclusive Directions in India is
outlined below (Chart 2):

1.

The Reserve Bank imposes All Inclusive Directions (AID) under Section 35A of Banking Regulation Act, 1949
and advises bank placed under AID of the restrictions imposed on deposit/withdrawals with an endorsement to
the DICGC, where the bank is registered for deposit insurance.

DICGC issues guidelines to the concerned bank placed under AID for preparation of comprehensive depositor
list with the outstanding deposits of each depositor (in same capacity and in same right after setting off all loans/
advances) as on the date on which the direction was imposed.

Chart 2: Claim Settlement Process - Banks under All Inclusive Directions
(Under provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949)
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In terms of Section 18A of the DICGC Act, banks placed under AID are required to furnish to the Corporation,
entire depositor list within 45 days of imposition of AID on the bank. The list should include Part A list i.e., the
list of depositors whose claim willingness forms have been received till the 45" day and Part B list, i.e., the list
of depositors whose claim willingness forms have not been received by the 45" day. The depositors for which
willingness forms have been received within stipulated period are considered for payment on 90™ day.

The verification of claim list, including compliance with Know Your Customer (KYC) and books of accounts of the
bank placed under AID is conducted by the chartered accountant (CA) firms empanelled with the Corporation.
The CA firm is required to do on-site verification of claim as per the Guidelines issued by the DICGC and Act
provisions.

The CAs furnish their observations and findings on the claim list and any such record of the bank incidental to
settlement of deposit insurance claim.

On receipt of CA report, the claim is processed by the DICGC and a to-be-paid list is arrived at for payment of
eligible claims to depositors who have expressed their willingness.

The DICGC then shares the to-be-paid list with the bank under AID with an advice to furnish details of alternate
account of depositors for disbursement of claim through an Agency Bank.

The bank placed under AID then shares the duly filled-in list to the Agency Bank under advice to the DICGC.

The claims are then disbursed by the Agency Bank to the depositors as per the to-be-paid list and mandate
furnished by the bank under AID.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS

1. Introduction

The DICGC administers the deposit insurance
(DI) scheme in India as per the provisions in DICGC
Act, 1961 and DICGC General Regulations, 1961.
The mission is to ‘contribute to financial stability by
securing public confidence in the banking system
through provision of deposit insurance, particularly
for the benefit of the small depositors’, which are
the two principal public policy objectives of deposit
insurance.

The DI scheme is mandatory for all banks
operating in India, both commercial and co-
operative banks. The commercial banks include
Scheduled Commercial Banks (SCBs), Regional
Rural Banks (RRBs), branches/subsidiaries of
foreign banks (FBs), Small Finance Banks (SFBs),
Payment Banks (PBs), and Local Area Banks
(LABs). The co-operative banks include Urban
Co-operative Banks (UCBs), State Co-operative
Banks (StCBs), and District Central Co-operative
Banks (DCCBs).

The mandate ofthe Corporationistoreimburse
depositors in case of winding up or liquidation of an
insured bank [Section 16(1) of DICGC Act, 1961]
or sanction of scheme of compromise/arrangement/
reconstruction/amalgamation in respect of an
insured bank and if the scheme so demanded
[Section 16(2)]. The Corporation’s mandate was

expanded in August 2021 with the insertion of
Section 18A to DICGC Act, 1961. This amendment
provided for pay-out within stipulated timeline to
depositors of banks placed under All-Inclusive
Direction (AID) having business restrictions
(deposit taking) by the banking supervisor, i.e.,
Reserve Bank of India (RBI). The mandate of the
Corporation is classified as ‘Paybox Plus’ as per
the Core Principles of Effective Deposit Insurance
System, 2014 of the International Association of
Deposit Insurers (IADI)".

The coverage limit currently is ¥5,00,000
(approx. US $ 5,8422) per depositor in a bank which
is effective from February 4, 2020. Each depositor
in a bank is insured up to the coverage limit for both
principal and interest amounts in accounts held in
‘the same right and same capacity’ as on the date of
liquidation/cancellation of the bank’s license or the
date of coming into force of amalgamation/merger/
reconstruction scheme or AID.

Since inception, the Corporation levied a
flat rate premium on banks to fund the deposit
insurance scheme. The rate of premium has been
revised from time to time keeping in view inflation,
health of the banking system and adequacy of the
Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF). The extant rate
of premium levied on banks is 0.12 per cent of
assessable deposits per annum with effect from

1 As per the IADI Core Principles, the Mandate” of the deposit insurer refers to the set of official instructions describing its roles and
responsibilities. These can be broadly classified into four categories: (i) A “pay box” mandate, where the deposit insurer is only responsible
for the reimbursement of insured deposits; (ii) A “pay box plus” mandate, where the deposit insurer has additional responsibilities. This
includes the case where the deposit insurer is not the (sole) resolution authority, but where it participates in the resolution decision-making
process, supports the resolution authority in carrying out its functions, or authorises the use of its funds to support resolution measures;
(iii) A “loss minimiser” mandate, where the insurer actively engages in the selection and implementation of a range of resolution strategies
for the benefit of insured depositors and in a manner that minimises costs or losses; and (iv) A “risk minimiser” mandate, where the insurer
has comprehensive risk minimisation functions that include risk assessment/management, a full suite of early intervention and resolution
powers, and in some cases prudential oversight responsibilities. Source: IADI Core Principles for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems,

2014.

2 INR/USD exchange rate of 85.5814 as on March 28, 2025 published on FBIL website is used for conversion.
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April 1, 2020 (i.e., 12 paise per 3100 of assessable
deposits, per annum).

The Corporation maintains DIF which is
majorly funded by the premium levied on banks.
The DIF is an ex-ante Fund which is used for
the settlement of claims of depositors of banks
taken into liquidation/amalgamation or put under
AID. The DIF has been built-up through transfer
of its surplus each year. The surplus refers to
excess of revenue, viz., premium received from
insured banks, interest income from investments
and recovery out of assets of failed banks, over
expenditure (payment of claims of depositors and
related expenses), net of taxes.

Reimbursement of insured depositors in the
event of a bank failure is the core responsibility
of a deposit insurer and is made under three
circumstances: (i) All Inclusive Directions (AID):
Whenever a bank is placed under directions by the
banking supervisor (Reserve Bank of India) and
such directions restrict the access of deposits by the
depositors of the bank concerned; or (ii) Liquidation:
whenever an order of winding up/liquidation of
a bank is drawn by the competent authority, or
(ii) Merger/Amalgamation: when a scheme of
amalgamation is drawn by the competent authority
and such a scheme requires payment to depositors
in terms of Section 16 of DICGC Act, 1961.

In discharge of the mandate, DICGC employs
the services of a chartered accountant firm to verify
the claims submitted by the insured banks or the
liquidators of insured banks. Based on the report
submitted by the chartered accountant firm and its
own internal validation, DICGC pays each eligible
depositor. Depositors of both liquidated banks and
banks under directions are informed via electronic
messages whenever the claim is received from
the liquidator/bank and when the claim payment
is released. Information about the status of claim
payment is also available on claim status tracker

App (Daava Soochak) hosted on DICGC website.
Service is presently available for banks both under
direction and liquidated banks.

The remainder of this Chapter is structured as
follows. Section 2 presents the major Board
level developments during the financial year
2024-25 (April-March). Sections 3 to 11 discusses
the functions and developments in the Corporation
during the year. Section 12 gives the way forward.

2. Major Board level developments during the
year

The general superintendence, direction
and the management of the affairs and business
of the Corporation vest in a Board of Directors
which exercises all powers and actions as may be
exercised by the Corporation. Some of the policy
measures undertaken during the year including are
discussed below.

Strength of the Board Augmented

In line with the enhanced mandate of the
Corporation post DICGC Act 1961 Amendment in
2001, two additional members were nominated to
the Board of DICGC by Central Government viz.,
Dr Tarun Agarwal and Prof. Partha Ray, Director
National Institute of Bank Management, Pune under
Section 6 (1) (d) and (e) respectively of the Act ibid,
w.e.f July 10, 2024.

Remuneration of Directors and Members of
Committees increased

The remuneration of the Board of Directors
and Members of Committees of the Board viz.,
Audit (ACB) and Risk Management Committee
of the Board (RMCB) have been enhanced with
the amendment of Regulation 17 (Remuneration
of Directors and Members of the Committees)
of DICGC General Regulations,1961 as per the
Government of India gazette notification on January
27, 2025 and is effective from February 01, 2025.
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Revised Guidelines for Liquidators of Urban
Co-operative Banks

The Corporation has since revised its
Guidelines for Liquidators of Urban Co-operative
Banks. These guidelines, inter alia, aim to improve
clarity, enhance compliance, and facilitate a better
understanding of recovery requirements among the
liquidators of the banks, in terms of the provisions of
DICGC Act 1961.

Operational highlights of the Corporation during
2024-25

3. Registration/Deregistration of Banks

During the year 2024-25, 2 banks (1 foreign
bank and 1 State Co-operative Bank) registered
with DICGC for the deposit insurance scheme and
17 banks were deregistered (1 foreign bank, 1 SFB
and 15 UCBs) (Table 1).

Chart 1: Number of Registered Banks
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Consequently, the number of banks registered
with DICGC for deposit insurance declined to
1,982 as on March 31, 2025 from 1,997 last year
(Chart 1). There has been a continuous decline in
the number of registered banks since 2001 when it
was the highest at 2,728.

The bank group wise number of registered
banks primarily shows a decline in the number of
UCBs (Table 2).

Table 1: Registration/Deregistration during the year

Banks Registered

Banks De-registered

Commercial Bank UBS AG .

Fincare Small Finance Bank

* Credit Suisse AG

Co-operative Bank Daman & Diu: The Daman & e
Diu State Co-operative Bank

Andhra Pradesh: (i) Uravakonda Co-operative Town Bank Ltd,
(ii) Durga Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd

e Assam: Mahabhairab Co-op Urban Bank Ltd.
e Bihar: The Vaishali Shahari Vikas Co-op Bank Ltd.,
¢ Goa: Citizen Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

» Karnataka: National Co-operative Bank Ltd Bangalore

e Maharashtra: (i) City Co-operative Bank Ltd., (ii) Rajapur Sahakari
Bank Ltd., (iii)) Anjangaon Surji Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., (iv) Pune
Commercial Co-op Bank Ltd, (v) Jawahar Sahakari Bank Lid.,

e Tamil Nadu: Cuddalore & Villipuram D. C Co-op. Bank,

¢ Telangana: Yadagiri Lakshmi Narasimha Swamy Co-operative
Urban Bank Ltd.,

o Uttar Pradesh: (i) Purvanchal Co-operative Bank, (ii) Banaras
Mercantile Co-operative Bank.

Source: DICGC.

10
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Table 2: Number of Insured Banks (as at end-March)

2023 2024 2025

Number of Registered Banks (1+2) 2026 1997 1982
1. Commercial Banks 139 140 139
1.1 Public Sector Banks (PSBs) 12 12 12

1.2 Private Sector Banks (PVBs) 21 21 21

1.3 Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) 43 43 43

1.4 Small Finance Banks (SFBs) 12 12 11

1.5 Foreign Banks (FBs) 43 44 44

1.6 Payment Banks (PBs) 6 6 6

1.7 Local Area Banks (LABs) 2 2 2

2. Co-operative Banks 1887 1857 1843
2.1 Urban Co-operative Banks (UCBs) 1502 1472 1457

2.2 District Central Co-operative Banks (DCCBs) 352 352 352

2.3 State Co-operative Banks (StCBs) 33 58 34

Source: DICGC.

4. Coverage

Scope of deposit insurance coverage being
enlarged worldwide.

The scope of deposit insurance refers to the
types of institutions and deposit products eligible
for protection. In India, DICGC currently insures
deposits held in banks including commercial
banks (including RRBs), SFBs, LABs, PBs, and
co-operative banks (UCBs, StCBs, and DCCBs).
The Corporation insures all bank deposits except
(i) deposits of Union/State Governments; (ii) deposits
of foreign governments; (iii) inter-bank deposits; (iv)
deposits received outside India, and (v) deposits
specifically exempted by the Corporation with the
prior approval of RBI.

Global evidence indicates atrend amongjurisdictions
to expand the scope of coverage in response to
financial innovation and emerging risks (IADI,
2021). Key developments include: (i) inclusion of
e-money and digital payment wallets in jurisdictions

11

such as Chinese Taipei and Nigeria; (i) introduction
of protection for temporary high balance (THB),
especially in European Union member states; and
(iii) Differentiated treatment of Islamic deposits and
foreign currency accounts.

While 92 per cent of jurisdictions globally
exclude certain categories such as interbank,
government, or collateralised deposits, about 21 per
cent foresee changes in coverage scope soon, with
trends leaning towards inclusion of new financial
products and payment instruments
(PPIs).

Payment Instruments (PPls), encompassing digital

including
Prepaid Payment Instruments Prepaid
wallets and prepaid cards, have been growing at
a significant pace in recent years. Globally, some
deposit insurers extend deposit insurance coverage
to these instruments, either directly or indirectly. The
Corporation had set-up an internal Working Group to
examine this aspect and give its recommendations.

Currently same is under examination (Box 2.1).
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Box 2.1: Deposit Insurance for Pre-Paid Instruments

Prepaid Payment Instruments (PPIs), encompassing
digital wallets and prepaid cards, have revolutionized
India’s financial landscape by democratizing access
to digital payments for millions. In fiscal year 2024-25,
around 702.54 Crore (7.02 billion) transactions worth
%2.2 Lakh Crore (32.2 trillion) were facilitated by PPls,
underscoring their pivotal role in advancing financial
inclusion’. By extending formal financial services to
historically underserved populations, PPls are bridging
the gap between traditional banking and digital
payments, thereby propelling India’s progress toward a
more inclusive and cashless economy.

Indian Landscape

Amid this rapid expansion, ensuring the safety of
funds stored in PPl accounts has become critical. In
India, these systems are regulated and supervised
under the Payment and Settlement Systems Act, 2007
(PSS Act, 2007). The Reserve Bank of India (RBI)
grants authorization under this statute for operating
various payment systems. To this end, RBI has issued
the Master Direction on Issuance and Operation of
Prepaid Payment Instruments (MD-PPIs), establishing
a framework for the authorization, regulation, and
supervision of PPl issuers.

The PPIs are defined as instruments enabling
purchases of goods and services, remittances, and
financial services using preloaded value. The PPI
ecosystem includes diverse instruments, with four
primary categories permitted in India under the MD-
PPIs: Small PPls (minimum-detail PPIs), Full-KYC
PPls, Gift Instruments, and PPIs for Mass Transit
Systems (PPI-MTS). The Master Directions outline
guidelines for issuers, including escrow account
requirements, applicability of Section 23A of the PSS
Act, permissible credit and debit transactions within
these escrow arrangements, and protocols for validity
and redemption.

International Experience

Internationally, customer protection for PPIs is reinforced
by two key pillars: (a) stringent prudential regulation by
central banks and (b) safety net provided by deposit
insurance schemes. Central bank regulations often
serve as the first line of defence, encompassing risk
management frameworks, transparency standards,
licensing criteria (such as minimum capital thresholds
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and fit-and-proper standards for key personnel), and
restrictions on credit/debit transactions. A cornerstone
of these frameworks is the implementation of robust
fund-safeguarding measures:

(a) Segregation requirements, which mandate that
pooled customer funds be held in distinct float
accounts, separate from the issuer’s operational
funds and other financial assets; and

(b) Ring-fencing requirements, which stipulate that
segregated float accounts must be structured as
special-purpose vehicles (e.g., trust or custodial
accounts) to legally isolate pooled funds from claims
by the issuer’s creditors and prevent commingling
with other managed assets.

These regulatory safeguards, adopted by central banks
globally, serve as primary protections against the failure
of PPl issuers, ensuring customer funds remain secure
and accessible. However, residual risks persist due to
potential failures of the banks holding these segregated
float accounts, necessitating the consideration of
deposit insurance mechanisms to further safeguard
customer funds.

Deposit Insurance Architecture adopted globally for
PPIs

Internationally, two primary approaches? to deposit
insurance for PPls have emerged:

(a) Direct Approach: Herein, deposit insurance
coverage is directly extended to PPl accounts
issued by the PPI provider. Under this model, the
deposit insurer explicitly guarantees the funds held
in PPI accounts, treating them similarly to traditional
bank deposits. Countries such as Colombia and
Mexico have adopted this approach, ensuring
customers receive direct protection up to specified
coverage limits.

(b) Pass-Through Approach: In contrast, the pass-
through model does not require PPI issuers to
become direct members of the deposit insurance
system. Instead, it relies on the float account —held
as a deposit liability at an insured bank (already
part of the deposit insurance scheme) — to channel
protection to individual customers. The deposit
insurer identifies each PPI customer’s entitlement

(Contd...)
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within the float account, applying coverage limits
to each beneficiary’s balance rather than treating
the entire float account as a single deposit. This
approach is utilized in the United States, Kenya,
and Nigeria, enabling indirect insurance coverage
while maintaining operational simplicity for PPI
issuers.

Both approaches aim to mitigate risks arising from
issuer failure or bank insolvency, though their
implementation depends on regulatory frameworks,
insurer capabilities, and the structure of PPI
ecosystems in each jurisdiction.

Assessable and Insured Deposits

The total eligible/assessable deposit grew
(y-0-y) by 10.3 per cent to 3240.96 ftrillion as at
end-March 2025. At the current coverage limit of
¥5,00,000 (approx. US $ 5,842) per depositor in
a bank which is effective from February 4, 2020,
total insured deposit recorded a y-o-y growth of 6.3
per cent to ¥100.05 trillion as at end-March 2025
(Chart 2)

Coverage Ratios

At the extant coverage limit, the fully protected
accounts ratio (FPAR) (i.e., coverage ratio in terms
of number of accounts), is 97.6 per cent as at end-
March 2025 (97.8 per cent in end-March 2024)
(Chart 3). This indicates that 97.6 per cent of the

As India’s digital payment landscape continues to
surge, with millions of transactions flowing through PPls
every day, the importance of safeguarding users’ funds
has never been more pressing. However, a calibrated
approach in terms of coverage may be necessary.
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total number of eligible/assessable accounts had
balances below ¥5,00,000 The remaining 2.5 per
cent of the accounts were partially covered up to
the coverage limit of ¥5,00,000; these accounts are
expected to be more oriented towards the ‘affluent’
segment. This ratio has consistently remained
around 98 per cent since 2020. Globally, coverage
ratios on a by-account/by-depositor basis have
been consistently very high in the past decade at
around 98 per cent®.

The insured deposit ratio (IDR), i.e., the ratio
of insured deposits to total assessable deposits
(also termed coverage ratio in terms of value of
deposits), was 41.5 per cent as at end-March 2025
(43.1 per cent at end-March 2024) (Chart 3). The
ratio had declined from about 50.9 per cent in 2020,
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reflecting that the assessable deposits have been
growing at a faster pace vis-a-vis insured deposit.
Globally, after declining over the years, recent trend
shows that the global deposit insurance coverage
ratio by value has stabilized, at around 48 per cent
in 2024 (52 per cent in 2014), likely influenced
by depositor behaviour as less than 5 per cent of
jurisdictions have increased their nominal coverage
levels during the year*.

Bank Groupwise Coverage Ratios

Co-operative banks had a higher fully
protected accounts ratio at 98.1 per cent, while
commercial banks reported 97.5 per cent (Chart 4).
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Co-operative banks had a higher insured
deposit ratio at 61.9 per cent and commercial banks
reported 40.4 per cent (Chart 5).

Bank Group-wise share in aggregate insured
deposits

An examination of the bank-group wise
distribution of total insured deposits in the banking
system showed commercial banks having the
highest share at 92.3 per cent. The share of
commercial banks has been gradually increasing
in the past two years mainly on account of private
sector banks (Table 3).

Table 3: Share in System wide Insured Deposits (per cent) (as at end-March)

2023 2024 2025
1. Commercial Banks 91.8 92.1 92.3
1.1 Public Sector Banks (PSB) 60.5 60.0 59.5
1.2 Private Sector Banks (PVB) 24.6 25.1 25.7
1.3 Regional Rural Banks (RRB) 5.2 5.3 5.2
1.4 Small Finance Banks (SFB) 0.8 1.0 1.1
1.5 Foreign Banks 0.6 0.5 0.5
1.6 Payment Banks 0.1 0.2 0.3
1.7 Local Area Banks (LAB) 0.01 0.01 0.01
2. Co-operative Banks 8.2 7.9 7.7
2.1 Urban Co-operative Banks (UCB) 4.2 4.0 3.8
2.2 District Central Co-operative Banks (DCCB) 8.3 3.3 0.7
2.3 State Co-operative Banks (StCB) 0.7 0.7 8.3
All Banks (1+2) 100.0 100.0 100.0

Source: Banks’ Deposit Insurance (DI) Returns and DICGC Staff Calculations

4 Ibid., p 18.
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5. Sources and uses of funds

The Corporation has three primary sources of
revenue under the deposit insurance fund, namely
the deposit insurance premium from banks, income
from investments in government securities and
recoveries in respect of deposit insurance claims
settled/guarantee claims paid. During the year
2024-25, the revenue from these three sources grew
by 13.3 per cent to 343,892 crore (338,727 crore
last year). With the growth in DI premium lower than
that of investment income in the past three years,
its share in total revenue declined to 61 per cent in
2024-25 (Chart 6).

Chart 6: Sources of Funds
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Premium Revenue

The total premium received by the Corporation
during the year grew by 12.1 per cent to 326,769
crore. Commercial banks contributed 94.7 per
cent of the premium receipt and co-operative
banks accounting for the remaining 5.3 per cent
(Chart 7). The share of commercial banks in the

premium receipt has been gradually increasing
reflecting higher growth in their assessable deposits.

Income from Investments

The Corporation invests the premium and
interest income in Government of India securities
(GSec) and lends in the REPO/TREP market.
Consequently, the income from investments is
primarily from three streams, viz., ‘Interest on
Investments’ (i.e., coupon payments from the GSec
portfolio), ‘Reverse Repo interest income’ (i.e.,
interest receipts from lending in the REPO/TREP
market, and ‘Net Profit (Loss) on sale/redemption
of securities’. The investment income grew by 13.3
per cent during the year to reach 315,922 crore,
primarily reflecting inflow into the DIF (99.3 per
cent) (Chart 8).
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Deposit Insurance Fund and Reserve Ratio

The DI Fund of the Corporation grew by 15.2
per cent to ¥2,28,933 crore as on March 31, 2025
(31,98,753 crore as on March 31, 2024) (Chart 9).
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The DIF to insured deposits ratio (i.e., reserve
ratio) was 2.29 per cent as on March 31, 2025
(2.21 per cent as on September 30, 2024 and 2.11
per cent as on March 31, 2024). After a decline in
March 2020 due to the increase in coverage limit
from ¥1,00,000 to ¥5,00,000 effective from February
2020, the reserve ratio has shown improvement
(Chart 10). The median fund size around the globe
has remained around 2 per cent of the covered
deposit in the past decade and recorded 2.16 per
cent as at end-March 20245,
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6. Reimbursement

During the year, the Corporation settled claims
amounting to ¥476 crore to insured depositors. The
entire claim was from co-operative banks: 3331
crore pertained to banks under AID and %145 crore
pertained to claims of liquidated and merged banks
(Chart 11).

Chart 11: Claims Settled during the year
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The total claims settled by DICGC since
inception was %16,940.7 crore. The ratio of total
cumulative claims settled since inception to DIF,
as at end-March, declined in the last 3 years to
reach 7.4 per cent as at end-March 2025 and reflect
resilience of the fund size (Chart 12).

Chart 12: Claims Settled since inception
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Average Number of Days for Reimbursement

As regards settlement of claims under section
16 of DICGC Act, 1961, the corporation has taken
an average of 7 days in 2024-25 (14 days last year)
for sanction from the date of receipt of the claim from
the liquidator. Further, as regards the banks under
AID, the Corporation has adhered to the statutory
timeline of 90 days for settlement of depositinsurance
claim from the date of issue of AID to such banks.
Factors that usually impede fast reimbursement
include data quality issues, identification of insured
depositors, depositors lacking an alternative bank
account and delayed appointment of liquidators by
the State Governments in some cases.

Single Customer View Application-

Benchmarking with global best practices

As part of its strategy to fine tune its internal
processes in line with technological development
and international best practices, DICGC has
developed a Single Customer View (SCV)
application to ensure claim data readiness for claim
settlement. This application would enable banks to
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aggregate account level information to depositor
level and facilitate the preparation of depositor list.
The application would aggregate accounts held
‘in the same right and same capacity’ and set-off
loan amounts if any to arrive at the insured amount.
Data from SCV application shall enable expeditious
payment to depositors. The application is being
rolled out to the banks in phases for implementation.
Familiarization session on SCV application was
conducted in multiple centres across the Country.

7. Recoveries

Deposit insurers are mandated by statute to
recover the claims payout made to the depositors.
This also forms part of the IADI’'s Core Principles
for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems, 2014. The
Core Principle 16 on Recoveries states that ‘The
deposit insurer should have, by law, the right to
recover its claims in accordance with the statutory
creditor hierarchy.” The two essential criteria under
this Core Principle require that ‘The depositinsurer’s
role in the recovery process is clearly defined in law
and DI is clearly recognised as a creditor of the
failed bank by subrogation and ‘The DI has at least
the same creditor rights or status as a depositor in
the treatment in law of the estate of the failed bank.

During the vyear, the Corporation received
repayments from liquidated/transferee and AID
co-operative banks amounting to ¥1,309.08 crore
(3900.73 crore during FY 2023-24) (Chart 13). This
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includes repayments received from (i) liquidated
co-operative  banks/co-operative banks under
liquidation of ¥1,069.73 crore, (ii) AID banks of
3236.18 crore and (iii) one liquidated commercial
bank of ¥3.17 crore.

8. Strengthening Public Awareness campaign

The Corporation public  awareness
campaigns aim towards continuous and real
time engagement with stakeholders especially
depositors. In this regard all insured banks were
advised to display DICGC Logo and QR code
linked with DICGC website, on their website and
internet banking portal, with effect from September
01, 2023. The initiative aims to enable depositors
to ascertain whether their deposits are protected
by DICGC and other real time information on
deposit insurance related activities. As on date,
of the 1,119 banks having their own website,
1008 banks have displayed DICGC Logo and
QR code. This has resulted in steady increase in
the number of new visitors to DICGC web page.
Bilingual public awareness materials were inter
alia, displayed at Financial Literacy Camps set up
by Reserve Bank including at Maha Kumbh festival
at Prayagra;.

New Website and Mascot

The new official website was inaugurated on
website November 05, 2024 by Dr. Michael D. Patra,
then Deputy Governor of the Reserve Bank of India
and Chairman of DICGC. This milestone marks
a significant enhancement in the Corporation’s
efforts to improve communication and outreach to
the public. The website has been equipped with a
vibrant design and features aimed to enhance the
user experience. The website provides an intuitive
interface with simplified navigation, improved
search powered by Al based virtual assistant and
informational videos on DICGC and its activities.
Statistics are also available in USD to cater to
international audience. This site is mobile friendly
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and includes accessibility features aimed to assist
users with special requirements. Consequent to
the displaying of DICGC’s QR Code and Logo on
insured banks website, traffic to DICGC website has
increased manifold. Along with the website launch,
DICGC unveiled its new mascot, DIA, the wise
owl. The ‘DI’ in DIA stands for DICGC, while the ‘A
stands for Assistant, highlighting DIA’s primary role
of guiding its stakeholders.

Claim Status Tracker

As part of DICGC’s ongoing commitment
to improve the services provided for depositors, a
user-friendly claim status tracker (Daava Soochak)
was launched. Depositors of banks placed under ‘All
Inclusive Directions’ (AID) post April 01, 2024 and
liquidated banks, can now track the status of their
claims by entering their mobile number (registered
with their bank) on DICGC website.

Newsletter- Safety Net

Two issues of DICGC newsletter- Safety
Net, giving an overview of the activities of the
Corporation, inputs from IADI research papers, etc.
were released with both domestic and international
audience

Social Media Presence

DICGC has expanded its digital presence by
creating an Instagram account under the username
‘dicgc.india’ and a YouTube channel with the handle
@dicgcindia. Bilingual public awareness videos
are being uploaded on Instagram, Public App and
YouTube Channel.

9. Risk Management and Internal Control Systems

A Deposit Insurer, like any other organisation,
is exposed to different types of risk while performing
its mandated functions. Typically, a DI is exposed
to risks such as market risk (interest rate risk,
reinvestment risk, concentration risk, and foreign
exchange/currency risk), liquidity risk (Asset-Liability
Management risk, and funding risk), operational risk
(including IT and information security risk, legal risk
etc) and reputational risk. DIs generally do not face
credit risk as they mostly invest in sovereign bonds.
The risk of bank failure is the exogenous risk faced
by Dls.

Risk Monitoring Framework

The 2023 banking failures in the US and
Europe emphasised the need to reexamine the risk
monitoring structure in DlIs (Box 2.2).

Box 2.2: Risk Monitoring by Deposit Insurers

Global Banking Turmoil

In March 2023, the Silicon Valley Bank collapsed
following a $42 billion deposit outflow in a single day,
primarily driven by its tech-focused depositor base and
significant unrealized losses on long-term securities.
Shortly thereafter, Signature Bank also failed under
similar pressures. In response, the U.S. Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) guaranteed all deposits,
including those exceeding the standard insurance
limit of $250,000, to maintain public confidence and
prevent contagion. The FDIC’s swift action to protect
all depositors at SVB and Signature Bank highlighted
the importance of flexibility within deposit insurance
systems to address systemic risks.
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Facing a crisis of confidence, Credit Suisse was
acquired by UBS in a government-brokered deal to
avert a broader financial crisis. The Swiss authorities
facilitated this merger without triggering a full resolution
process, leading to discussions about the effectiveness
and preparedness of existing resolution frameworks. In
Europe, discussions emerged about increasing deposit
insurance limits and enhancing resolution planning to
better manage future bank failures.

The global banking turmoil highlights how sudden
financial shocks in one part of the world can create
ripples across markets. These events underline the
importance of early detection and preparedness. For
Dls across the globe, they serve as a timely reminder to
strengthen its internal monitoring capabilities.
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Risk Monitoring Framework of DICGC

DICGC, like any other DI, is exposed to both
exogenous risks and endogenous risks. For the
identification, assessment and management of
these risks, DICGC is guided by the Enterprise-
wide Risk Management (EWRM) Framework of the
Reserve Bank. DICGC is wholly owned subsidiary
of the Reserve Bank. The EWRM Framework
aims at identifying, assessing, and managing risks
within the articulated risk tolerance limits, to
provide regarding the
achievement of the Corporation’s objectives. To
strengthen its risk management function, DICGC
adopted its own Risk Management Framework in
2023-24. Under the framework, the risk governance
structure comprised of the DICGC’s Board of
Directors, the Risk Management Committee of
the Board (RMCB) established in 2023-24, the
Executive level Investment and Risk Management
Committee (IRMC) and the Risk Management Cell
(RIMC).

reasonable assurance

The IRMC was established as directed by
the Board of Directors on March 21, 2003 with
one of the mandates is to generally oversee the
risk management function and perform such other
related functions as the Board of the Corporation
may entrust to it. The functions of the Committee
include periodic monitoring of risks faced by the
Corporation; issue directions to the departments for
effective risk management; prescribe and review
the Limit of Liquidity Adequacy Ratio (earlier LCR)

for DICGC'’s portfolio; prescribe the parameters and
frequency of stress testing; and review the result of
back testing and stress testing.

The Risk Management Cell (RMC) was
established in 2023-24 with the mandate to provide
analytical support to the RMCB. The functions of
the Cell is to monitor, measure, mitigate and report
to Risk Monitoring Department (RMD) of RBI under
EWRM and to the RMCB.

The risk monitoring framework of DICGC
incorporates the standard lines of defence. The
first line of defence is the frontline or the Business
Area (BA) which is primarily responsible for the
identification, assessment and management of
the risks emanating from its functional area, with
compliance forming the second line of defence and
internal audit being the third line.

Operational risk reserve

Operational risk refers to the risk of loss
resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people, systems, or external events.
An organisation’s operational risk depends on its
operations and its reliance on people, systems, and
processes. DI like any other organisation is exposed
to operations risk. A study of the operational risk
frameworks of deposit insurers in major jurisdictions
revealed that while measures have been taken to
assess and manage operational risks, no specific
operational risk reserves had been maintained
(Box 2.3).

Box 2.3: Operational Risk Reserve for Deposit Insurance

The major sources of operational risk include: (a)
Internal Processes: Inefficiencies in workflows, such
as claim processing, fund disbursement, or risk
assessment. Deficiencies in control structures or
the design of policies and procedures; (b) Human
Errors: Mistakes in data entry, reporting, or decision-
making due to insufficient training, lack of skills,
bad judgment, unauthorised actions, or fraudulent
conduct; (c) Information Technology (IT) risks:
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System outages, cyberattacks, or vulnerabilities in
IT infrastructure, inadequate data security measures
leading to breaches or loss of sensitive information.,
failures in automated systems used for deposit
guarantee calculations or fund management; and (d)
External Disruptions: Natural disasters, pandemics, or
geopolitical events impacting operations, third-party
failures, such as vendor disruptions or service provider

(Contd...)
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issues, legal changes requiring rapid adjustments to
systems or procedures.

Need for Reserves

e Operational Resilience and Ensuring Financial
Stability: Operational risks are unpredictable and
can lead to significant financial losses. Dedicated
reserves provide a safety net to absorb these shocks
without disrupting the organisation’s core functions,
ensuring operational resilience and sustainability.

e Protecting Public Confidence: Operational
failures that delay payouts can undermine public
trust in the deposit insurance system. Dedicated
reserves help ensure the continuity of depositor
protection, reinforcing confidence in the financial
safety net.

e Alignment with Regulatory and Risk
Management Standards: International regulatory
frameworks, such as the Basel Il guidelines,
emphasize the need for buffers to cover operational
risks. Dedicated reserves align DIs with best
practices in risk management.

e Supporting Business Continuity Planning:
Dedicated reserves can enable the Dls to implement
robust business continuity and disaster recovery
plans.

Quantifying Operational Risk Reserve

One methodology available for estimating the
Operational Risk Reserve (ORR) requirements for
banks which can be considered for DI going forward
is the Basel lll Standardized Approach (SA). The SA
methodology is based on the following components:
(i) The Business Indicator (Bl) is a financial statement-
based proxy for operational risk, comprising three
components, namely interest, leases, and dividends

Operation Risk Monitoring in DICGC

Currently, DICGC assesses and manages its
operational risks guided by its Risk Management
Framework and Enterprise-wide Risk Management
(ERM) Framework of the Reserve Bank of India.
Under ERM framework, operational risk areas
under each operational vertical are identified
(updated vyearly) and control effectiveness
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component (ILDC), services component (SC), and
financial component (FC); (ii) The Business Indicator
Component (BIC) is derived by multiplying the BI by
marginal coefficients that increase with the size of
the BI, creating a progressive measure of income;
and (iii) The Internal Loss Multiplier (ILM) adjusts
the baseline capital requirement based on a bank’s
average historical losses over the past 10 years and
the BIC. Until comprehensive, high-quality operational
risk loss data is collected, the ORR is estimated based
on the Business Indicator Component (BIC). Once
sufficient high-quality loss data is available, the reserve
estimation can consider Internal Loss Multiplier (ILM)
model. Quantifying the OR reserve for DI is yet to
capture attention of DI presently but going forward this
is an area worth considering.
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validated to arrive at operational risk score. The
Risk dashboard is placed to Risk Committee of the
Board for information and guidance. Unlike market
risk, DICGC presently do not specifically quantify
Operational Risk Reserve. Market risk calculated
by standardised duration method is reflected as
investment fluctuation reserve in the balance

sheet.
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10. Business Process

Automaton of Work Process

Reengineering-

Process automation of all operations of the
Corporation are underway with a focus on data
management, process optimisation, business
analytics and cyber security with best-in-class
market technologies. Straight through processing
without intervention and seamless
integration of various modules (bank registration,
premium collection, claim settlement, recovery
management, legal and audit etc) are in various
stages of implementation. Bank registration
and Premium collection module has since been
implemented. Enabling real time premium collection
via payment gateway is expected to obviate
reconciliation related issues at DICGC. Corporation
shall also be leveraging use of data analytics and
artificial intelligence in its activities. An in-house
recovery dashboard has been developed to track
payments from AlD/liquidated banks. Furthermore,
Corporation has developed a standalone single
customer view (SCV) application which reside in
banks’ systems and aid in reducing time lags in the
event of claim processing. This application is under
phase wise implementation with effect from April
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1, 2025. Internally, a Board meeting management
solution Application has been enabled for paperless
meeting.

11. Engagement with IADI and Other Deposit
Insurers

The Corporation is a member of the
International Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI)
since 2005. The IADI established in 2002 as an
international forum for the cross-fertilisation of
information and country experiences on practices
and techniques relating to deposit insurance.
It has been a global standard-setter for deposit
insurance systems. In 2024, the Corporation
actively engaged with other deposit insurers and
IADI through meetings/conferences/workshops
organised by the IADI as well as participated in
various surveys including IADI Annual Survey
2024.

The Corporation hosted the IADI — APRC
International Conference on August 12-14, 2024
in Jaipur, India, under the theme “Navigating the
evolving Financial Landscape: Emerging Challenges
for Deposit Insurers and the Significance of Crisis
Preparedness,” (Box 2.4).

Box 2.4: IADI-APRC International Conference in Jaipur, India, August 12-14, 2024
“Navigating the evolving Financial Landscape: Emerging Challenges for
Deposit Insurers and the Significance of Crisis Preparedness,”

The Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation (DICGC), India hosted the International
Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI) — Asia Pacific
Regional Committee (APRC) International Conference
on August 12-14, 2024 in Jaipur, India. Held under the
theme “Navigating the evolving Financial Landscape:
Emerging Challenges for Deposit Insurers and the
Significance of Crisis Preparedness,” the principal
objective of the Conference was to deliberate on
the challenges, implications and outlook for deposit
insurance and the financial safety net framework in the
context of evolving financial landscape and climate-
related financial risks, and the overarching significance
of crisis preparedness and management policy.
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The Conference was attended by distinguished
representatives of the IADI and the APRC Secretariat,
CEOs and officials of deposit insurance agencies/
deposit insurance department in the central bank from
12 countries, eminent speakers, panellists and panel
moderators from India and abroad, senior invitees from
select major banks in India, senior officials from the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and DICGC.

Dr. Michael D. Patra, then Deputy Governor, RBI
and Chairman, DICGC gave his keynote speech on

‘Navigating Emerging Challenges for Deposit Insurers
and Fortifying Crisis Preparedness’. Shri Swaminathan

(Contd...)
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J, Deputy Governor, RBI addressed the participants
on ‘Financial Stability in the Emerging Financial
Technology Landscape’. The valedictory address of Shri
M Rajeshwar Rao, Deputy Governor, dwelt on ‘Deposit
Insurance: Keeping Pace with the Changing Time’ . Mr.
Alejandro Lopez, President and Chair of the Executive
Council, IADI, Mr. Hidenori Mitsui, Chairperson, IADI
APRC and Governor, Deposit Insurance Corporation
of Japan and Ms Eva Hupkes, Secretary General,
IADI addressed the delegates on the topic, ‘Digital

transformation — the future of deposits in a tokenised
world’.

The Conference had four panel discussions. The first
Panel on ‘Deposit Insurance in the Digital Currency
Era’ explored the benefits and challenges of digital
innovation, particularly CBDCs, in the context of
deposit insurance and financial stability. Second
Panel on ‘Tokenised Deposits’ examined how the

12. Conclusion and Way Forward

As at end-March 2025, the insured deposit
ratio and the fully protected accounts ratio under
the extant coverage limit declined marginally to 41.5
per cent (43.1 per cent last year) and 97.6 per cent
(97.8 per cent last year), respectively. The deposit
insurance fund size as a ratio to insured deposit
(i.e., reserve ratio) increased to 2.29 per cent (2.11
per cent). These ratios were lower than the global
medians of 48 per cent, 98 per cent and 2.38 per cent
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unique characteristics of tokenized deposits may
require adaptations in the existing deposit insurance
frameworks. Third Panel on ‘Deposit Insurers and
Climate Change-Related Financial Risks’ deliberated
on ongoing efforts to understand the impact of climate-
related financial risks on financial stability and deposit
insurance. Fourth Panel on ‘Enhancements in Crisis
Preparedness and Management Policies for Deposit
Insurance: Case Studies from Deposit Insurers”
presented case studies from deposit insurers and RBI.
Two eminent speakers gave their talks on the topics
‘Futuristic Developments in Fintech and its impact on
deposit insurance’ and ‘The ‘Finternet’ - a set-up of
multiple interconnected financial ecosystems - as the
future financial system’. The 215t meeting of the APRC
Joint Task Force on Strategic Priorities and Action
Plans (JTF) was also held on the side-lines of the
Conference.

TIONAL

respectively, as at end-December 2024. However,
they are above Asia Pacific median ratios. The
decline in coverage is in line with that observed in
Asian and Latin American economies. It is however
at par with upper middle-income jurisdictions and
above low-income economies.

Going forward, to effectively navigate the
evolving financial landscape, DICGC is actively
engaged in enhancing its capabilities through a
range of initiatives. DICGC is consistently exploring
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the use of emerging technologies to improve
operational efficiency in areas like claim settlement
(usage of single customer view application) real
time premium collection and deposit data monitoring
via business analytics. Further, the Corporation
is increasing public awareness through targeted
communication campaigns, maintaining a presence
on social media platforms, display of informative
videos and revamped customer friendly website.
DICGC will remain engaged with all stakeholders
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domestically and continue to collaborate with
deposit insurers internationally on important topics/
developments of mutual interests via MOUs and
other international fora. By embracing innovation
in its business processes, strengthening risk
management framework, through focussed public
awareness campaigns and by staying attuned to
global trends, DICGC will continue to play a crucial
role in maintaining depositor confidence in support
of the stability of India’s banking system.



3.

GLOBAL DEVELOPMENTS IN
DEPOSIT INSURANCE

Introduction

Deposit insurance serves as a cornerstone
of financial stability, safeguarding depositors and
maintaining confidence in the banking system. The
global financial landscape is undergoing significant
transformations, prompting a paradigm shift in the
realm of deposit insurance. As economies evolve
and new challenges emerge, deposit insurance
systems worldwide are adapting to protect
depositors’ interests and maintain financial stability.
This Chapter provides an overview of the latest
trends and emerging challenges in global deposit
insurance, highlighting the evolving mandates,
technological advancements, and strategic choices
of deposit insurers’.

Mandate

Over the past decade, Deposit Insurers
(Dls) have undergone a significant shift, evolving
from traditional “Paybox” mandates?, which solely
focused on reimbursing deposits in case of bank
failures, to additional roles encompassing bank
resolution and financial stability measures. The
mandate of DIs has been expanding continuously
over the past decade with Dls increasingly involved
in resolution. The share of Dls with additional
responsibilities in resolution beyond reimbursement
has grown from 75 per centin 2014 to 89 per centin
2024 led by increase in Paybox plus mandate from
36 per cent to 51 per cent and risk minimizers from
14 per cent to 17 per cent. The share of Dls with

Paybox mandate has fallen from 25 per cent to 11
per cent which is at its lowest (IADI, 2025).

Considerable variance in DIs’ mandates
persist across regions and state of economic
development. Share of Dls with pure Paybox
mandate in Asia and Africa is as high as 24 per cent
and 33 per cent whereas in America and Europe, it
is as low as 5 per cent and 3 per cent, respectively.
Data shows that DIs’ mandates are generally
related to the state of economic development in
their jurisdictions; advanced economies have
enabled Dls with a broader mandate.® The share
of DIs with loss and risk minimising mandate in
high income jurisdictions (45 per cent) is more
than double the share in lower middle-income
jurisdictions (22 per cent). DICGC has a Paybox
Plus mandate.

Coverage of Deposit Insurance

The adequacy of deposit insurance coverage,
both in terms of level and scope, plays a crucial role
in safeguarding depositor confidence, ensuring
financial stability, and mitigating systemic risk.
While excessive coverage can create moral hazard,
inadequate protection may precipitate depositor
panic, particularly in periods of stress.

Globally, coverage ratios on a by-account or
by-depositor basis have been consistently very high
in the past decade at around 98 per cent. On the
other hand, coverage ratio by value after declining

1 The overview is prepared based on data from the IADI's Annual Survey, 2024 and drawing insights from the International Association of
Deposit Insurers’ (IADI) report on “Deposit Insurance in 2025: Global Trends and Key Issues”.

2 Mandate” of the deposit insurer refers to the set of official instructions describing its roles and responsibilities. These can be broadly
classified into four categories: (i) A “pay box” mandate, where the deposit insurer is only responsible for the reimbursement of insured
deposits; (ii) A “pay box plus” mandate, where the deposit insurer has additional responsibilities. This includes the case where the deposit
insurer is not the (sole) resolution authority, but where it participates in the resolution decision-making process, supports the resolution
authority in carrying out its functions, or authorises the use of its funds to support resolution measures; (iii) A “loss minimiser” mandate,
where the insurer actively engages in the selection and implementation of a range of resolution strategies for the benefit of insured
depositors and in a manner that minimises costs or losses; and (iv) A “risk minimiser” mandate, where the insurer has comprehensive risk
minimisation functions that include risk assessment/management, a full suite of early intervention and resolution powers, and in some
cases prudential oversight responsibilities. Source: IADI Core Principles for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems, 2014.

3 As per World Bank country classifications by income.
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over the years has stabilized in recent years,
at around 48 per cent in 2024 likely influenced
by depositor behaviour rather than changes in
nominal coverage levels (52 per cent in 2014). By
income category high-income jurisdictions offers
the highest coverage by value at 56 per cent
followed by upper middle-income jurisdiction at 42.3
per cent and lower-middle income jurisdiction at 30.4
per cent. The recent trend reversal is not uniform
across regions. While Asia and Latin America
continue to experience declining coverage ratios by
value (43 per cent and 41 per cent, respectively),
North America and Europe have seen stable or
moderately increasing ratios (56 per cent and 59
per cent, respectively).

Deposit insurance coverage level is typically
assessed using three main indicators, namely: (i)
Insured Deposits Ratio (IDR) - the ratio of insured

deposits to total deposits; (ii) Fully Protected
Accounts Ratio (FPAR) - the proportion of depositor
accounts fully protected under the coverage limit;
and (iii) Reserve Ratio (RR) - the ratio of deposit
insurance fund to insured deposits. A comparative
position with respect to these indicators is
summarised in Table 1.

The IDR for India, at 41.5 per cent, is near
to the global median and exceeds the median for
the Africa, Asia-Pacific and Caribbean regions
(Table 2). This implies that a larger portion of total
deposits in India are covered under DICGC scheme
relative to regional APRC members.

As regards the Fully Protected Accounts
Ratio (FPAR), India is on par with the global peers
and relatively better than the Dls in the Asia Pacific
regions. India’s FPAR of 97.6 per cent is almost

Table 1: Comparative Indicators of Deposit Insurance Coverage (as on December 2023)

Indicator India (March 2025) Asia-Pacific Region (Median)  Global (Median)
Insured Deposits Ratio (IDR) 41.5% 28.8% 43.1%
Fully Protected Accounts Ratio (FPAR) 97.6% 95.3% 97.9%
Reserve Ratio (RR) 2.29% 1.64% 2.38%
Source: IADI Annual Survey 2024 and DICGC staff calculations.
Table 2: IADI Region wise Insured Deposits Ratio (IDR)
(Per cent)

IADI Region Min of IDR Median of IDR Max of IDR
Africa Regional Committee (ARC) 6.4 8.9 100.0
Asia-Pacific Regional Committee (APRC) 7.5 28.8 68.2
Caribbean Regional Committee (CRC) 14.0 301 31.3
Eurasia Regional Committee (EARC) 16.3 53.1 100.0
Europe Regional Committee (ERC) 0.5 58.9 100.0
Latin America Regional Committee (LARC) 16.4 35.7 55.2
Middle East and North Africa Regional Committee (MENA) 10.8 20.4 100.0
Regional Committee of North America (RCNA) 36.0 100.0 100.0
Global Value 0.5 43.1 100.0
India 41.5

(43.1)

Source: 2024 |IADI Annual Survey and DICGC Staff Calculations.

Note:

1) IADI data are as of December 31, 2023. For India, data are as of March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 (in parenthesis).

2) IDR - Insured Deposits Ratio.
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Table 3: IADI Region wise Fully Protected Accounts Ratio (FPAR)

(Per cent)
IADI Region Min of FPDR  Median of FPDR Max of FPDR
Africa Regional Committee 6.6 90.7 99.7
Asia-Pacific Regional Committee 88.7 95.3 99.9
Caribbean Regional Committee 23.2 87.0 96.8
Eurasia Regional Committee 98.4 99.0 100.0
Europe Regional Committee 0.0 92.8 100.0
Latin America Regional Committee 70.0 98.5 €S
Middle East and North Africa Regional Committee 90.0 95.2 100.0
Regional Committee of North America 95.9 100.0 100.0
Global Value 0.0 97.9 100.0
D India 97.6
(97.8)

Source: 2024 |ADI Annual Survey and DICGC Staff Calculations.

Note:

1) IADI data are as of December 31, 2023. For India, data are as of March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 (in parenthesis).

identical to the global median of 97.9 per cent,
indicating that the overwhelming majority of deposit
accounts fall fully within the prescribed coverage
limit of %5 lakh (Table 3). This level of protection
is consistent with the IADI's Core Principle 8,
which recommends limited yet credible coverage
that protects the majority of depositors and leave
remaining to market discipline.

Sources of funds
Premium

Globally, DIs continue to be funded mostly ex-
ante (98 per cent of DIs). DICGC has an ex-ante
deposit insurance fund primarily funded by a flat
rate premium system.

Public Backstop Funding

(Dls) backup funding
sources are diversified. IADI Core Principle
9 advocates backstop liquidity support from
government, central bank, member banks, and/or
market. Globally, according to IADI's 2024 Annual
Survey Data, Deposit Insurers’ backup funding
arrangements in 2024 continue to consist of both
private and public backup funding options. Nearly
76 per cent of the DIs can obtain backup funding

Deposit Insurers’
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from the member institutions, around 75 per cent
of the DIs have access to public backup funding
from either the Government or Central Bank, 33 per
cent have access to private markets (e.g., through
borrowing), and 27 per cent to development banks
or international organisations.

Uses of Funds
Deposit Insurance Fund

The Deposit Insurance Fund size as a ratio to
the insured deposits, also referred to as the reserve
ratio (RR) in some jurisdictions, is another metric
to compare deposit insurers. Globally, the median
fund size has remained around 2 per cent of the
covered deposit, 2.38 per cent as per the 2024 |ADI
Survey data. However, there are regional variations:
Africa (more than 10 per cent), Asian funds (around
2.5 per cent) and Europe (0.8 per cent). As a global
median, DlIs hold funds that are close to 80 per cent
of their target fund levels.

India’s reserve ratio of 2.29 per cent as at
end March 2025 compares favourably to the Asia-
Pacific median of 1.64 per cent, although it is
marginally lower than the global median of 2.38 per
cent (Table 4).
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Table 4: IADI Region wise Reserve Ratio (RR)

(Per cent)
IADI Region Minimum RR Median of RR Maximum RR
Africa Regional Committee 0.34 18.50 100.00
Asia-Pacific Regional Committee 0.23 1.64 14.91
Caribbean Regional Committee 3.30 6.40 16.04
Eurasia Regional Committee 2.80 4.86 8.30
Europe Regional Committee 0.00 1.00 8.08
Latin America Regional Committee 1.61 12.87 32.08
Middle East and North Africa Regional Committee 1.21 9.73 27.71
Regional Committee of North America 0.86 1.26 75.00
Global Value 0.00 2.38 100.00
India 2.29

(2.11)

Source: 2024 |ADI Annual Survey and DICGC Staff Calculations.

Note:

1) IADI data are as of December 31, 2023. For India, data are as of March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 (in parenthesis).

Reimbursement

The speed of reimbursing depositors after
a bank failure is critical to maintaining trust in the
banking system. Significant progress has been
made in reducing the time required to commence
reimbursements. Technological advancements have
enabled deposit insurers to initiate payouts more
swiftly, thereby enhancing depositor confidence and
contributing to financial stability.

Despite the ongoing challenge of meeting
the standard of reimbursing the depositors within
the 7 days as stipulated in IADI Core Principles for
Effective Deposit Insurance Systems, there has
been a significant increase in the efficiency of Dls
globally in reimbursement over the last decade.
The global average period for reimbursement to
depositors has been reduced from 27 to 12 days
and the proportion of Dls starting reimbursement
within seven days has more than doubled to around
70 per cent (from just over 30 per cent in 2013).
However, this efficiency varies by region, with 82
per cent of Americas DIs beginning payouts within
seven days compared to 46 per cent of Asian Dls.
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The speed ofdepositinsurers’reimbursements
can be influenced by several factors, including data
quality/access, regular testing of reimbursement
operations, appointment of liquidators and
leveraging technological advancements. A 2023
IADI study of 32 real-life cases (2016-2021)
revealed promising reimbursement timelines: in
41 per cent of cases, over 75 per cent of insured
depositors were reimbursed within 7 working days,
and in 51 per cent of cases, more than 75 per cent
of insured deposit values were accessible within the
same timeframe. Reimbursement in India is guided
by statutory timelines. However, the current initiative
to improve data quality via rolling out of Single
Customer View application, it is expected that claim
processing timeline will be significantly reduced.

Representation of Financials by Select Deposit
Insurers — Comparison

The Corporation undertook a study to
compare how the financial statements of some
major DlIs are represented, accounting methodology
that are followed for preparation of such statements,
permissible borrowing, disclosure standards,
etc. Some of the major findings are presented in
Box 3.1.
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Box 3.1: Representation of Financial Statements

The Corporation studied the Annual Reports of selected
deposit insurers (Dls), namely the Canada Deposit
Insurance Corporation (CDIC), Perbadanan Insurans
Deposit Malaysia (PDIM), Nigeria Deposit Insurance
Corporation (NDIC) and Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) of United States to understand the
accounting and disclosure standards adopted and how
this translates into the representation of their financial
statements.

The deposit insurance system is Government legislated
and administered in India, Malaysia, Nigeria and the
United States, while it is Government legislated and
privately administered in Canada. The agencies are,
however, independent legal entities. The mandate of
the Dls is loss minimiser in Canada, paybox plus in
India, and risk minimiser in Malaysia, Nigeria and the
United States. Except for India, the other DIs have the
additional key power as a resolution authority.

While India levies a flat rate premium, others levied a
risk based premium. FDIC has the discretion for any
special assessment to recover the losses to the DIF as a
result of the systemic risk determination. All the fives Dls
levied premium in advance to build an ex ante deposit
insurance fund. In addition, FDIC maintained a Federal
Reserve Fund and NDIC had a General Reserve Fund
(retained earnings in financials). While the DIFs of all
the five DIs comprised mainly of government securities,
other assets include cash, corporate debt, and deposit
with the Central Bank. All the DIs had the powers for
the recovery of claim payout. Allthe five DIs have some
form of backstop funding facility.

The selected deposit insurers prepared their financial
statements as per the respective prevailing legislation.
India and the US adopted their domestic Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), while the
others assumed International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS Accounting Standards). India and

Deposit Insurance: Emerging Trends

As the global financial landscape continues to
evolve, deposit insurers are confronted with a range
of challenges that require proactive and strategic
responses.Asperthe|ADI'sEmerging Trends Survey
2025, Technology (44 per cent) and Resolution (28
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Canada had April to March as the accounting period,
others had January to December. All DIs prepared
their financial statements in their domestic currency.
Finally, as regards Taxation, CDIC - Premium is not
taxable. The Corporation is subject to federal income
tax on interest income net of expenditures; DICGC -
All taxes applicable; PDIM - is exempted from income
tax pursuant to Section 127(3A) of the Income Tax Act,
1967; NDIC - The Corporation is not liable to Income
Tax as per section 86 of the NDIC Act 2023; and FDIC
- Exempt from state and local taxes, except ad valorem
property taxes.

Conclusion

The survey of selected countries mostly reflects
the trends observed worldwide. Globally, deposit
insurance institutions (Dls) function under specific Acts
and maintain separate funds or schemes for deposit
insurance, ensuring adequate resources (such as
borrowing or emergency funds) to protect depositors
in the event of bank failures. As per the 2024 survey
of the International Association of Deposit Insurers
(IADI): (i) 98 per cent of DIs worldwide maintain an
ex ante deposit insurance fund (DIF), i.e., the DIF is
funded by levying premiums on member institutions;
(ii) nearly 54 per cent levy risk based premium; (iii)
nearly 65 per cent of DIs have access to public backup
funding sources, government and/or central bank;
(iv) some Dls do have the right to recover its claims
payout with the DI recognised as a creditor of the failed
bank by subrogation. DIs mostly invest the DI fund in
treasury securities keeping in view safety and liquidity.
As regards accounting standards, Dls adopt either the
IFRS or the domestic GAAP. On the taxation front,
unlike DICGC in India, some DIs worldwide benefit
from tax exemptions, while others are only taxed on
income excluding premiums. To conclude, despite
varying regulatory environments and financial systems,
all DIs share the common goal of enhancing depositor
confidence and maintaining financial stability.

per cent) have emerged as the leading priorities
among the key trends impacting deposit insurance
(IADI, 2025). Under Technology, innovation (e.g.,
FinTech, artificial intelligence) and social media are
expected to significantly impact deposit insurance
(85 per cent). Al is seen as key for enhancing
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public awareness, risk assessment, and resolution
efficiency, while social media is viewed as a source
of information influencing depositor behaviour and
a tool for monitoring public confidence. Additionally,
75 per cent of deposit insurers anticipate significant
resolution trends, including enhanced coordination
with financial safety-net participants, shortened
reimbursement periods, and evolving non-payout
resolution scenarios.

Use of Technology/Al
monitoring

for Deposit Data

As technology continues to rapidly advance, financial
institutions and regulators around the world are

turning to Artificial Intelligence (Al), Blockchain, and
Cloud Computing to improve efficiency and accuracy
in their operations. Deposit insurers (DI), who play
a vital role in protecting depositors, maintaining
public confidence, and promoting financial stability,
will also benefit significantly from these tools. One
of the core responsibilities of deposit insurers is to
closely monitor deposit data, assess risk exposure,
and ensure fast and fair settlement of claims.

How Al and advanced technologies can transform
the way DIs monitor deposit data, and how any DI
can make use of such technologies are explored in
Box 3.2.

Box 3.2: Leveraging Technology and Al for Deposit Data Monitoring and Risk Assessment

Three key technological advancements — Al-powered
tools, blockchain, and cloud-based solutions — offer
significant benefits for the oversight and analysis of
bank deposit data by deposit insurers (Dls).

Al-Powered Solutions

Al has the potential to transform how Dls manage
deposit data monitoring framework. Using Al-powered
tools, DIs can automate the collection and verification
of deposit information from various banks, reducing
manual work and minimizing errors. Machine learning
algorithms can detect unusual patterns in data that
might signal fraud, misreporting, or early signs of
financial trouble in a bank. These systems can also
analyse past financial trends, economic conditions,
and liquidity indicators to predict which institutions
may be at risk in the future. Furthermore, Al can be
used to review financial statements for signs of non-
compliance and to generate dashboards that provide
a real-time view of deposit trends, risk exposure, and
bank health. These dashboards can display risk scores
of banks and send automatic alerts when something
looks unusual—allowing bank regulator/supervisor and
DI to act before problems grow.

Blockchain Technology

Blockchain offers a simple yet powerful way to improve
deposit data monitoring and claim settlements. It
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stores data in a secure, unchangeable format, which
helps prevent any kind of tampering or misreporting.
Since the system is decentralized, all authorized
parties, such as banks, regulator/supervisor and Dls,
can access the same data in real time, improving
transparency and trust. This also reduces the need for
manual checks and reconciliations. Additionally, smart
contracts on blockchain can use pre-stored information
to automatically verify and settle deposit insurance
claims. This can speed up the entire process, reduce
paperwork, and ensure that depositors receive timely
payouts without delays.

Cloud-Based Solutions

Cloud-based systems provide a flexible and scalable
way to manage large volumes of deposit data from
various banks without slowing down performance.
By bringing data from different banking platforms into
one centralized system, reporting becomes quicker
and more accurate, and coordination across banks
improves. These systems also support Al-as-a-
Service (AlaaS), which gives institutions easy access
to advanced Al tools through the cloud. This means
banks and insurers can monitor data continuously and
detect issues early, without needing to invest in costly
hardware or in-house Al infrastructure.
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Conclusion and Way Forward

Globally, as per IADI's survey data, the mandate
of DIs has been expanding over the past decade
with  Dls increasingly involved in
Coverage ratio by value after declining over the
years has stabilized in recent years, at around 48
per cent in 2024 likely influenced by depositor
behaviour rather than changes in nominal coverage
levels. DICGC continues to play a crucial role in
maintaining depositor confidence and supporting

resolution.
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the stability of India’s financial system. Going
forward, DICGC will continue to monitor international
developments, depositor
protection metrics, and consult stakeholders to
ensure that the coverage level and scope remain
appropriate and credible. DICGC will continue to
actively monitor the changes being envisaged in
the IADI's Core Principles after the current review
which is in progress. DICGC would regularly assess
India’s deposit insurance systems and move
towards compliance with IADI’s CPs.

assess domestic
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REPORT OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

THE WORKING OF THE DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE
CORPORATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

(Submitted in terms of section 32(1) of the
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

PART I: OPERATIONS AND WORKING

The number of insured banks registered with
the Corporation stood at 1,982 as on March 31,
2025 (as compared to 1,997 banks as on March
31, 2024), comprising 139 commercial banks
[including six Payment Banks (PBs), 11 Small
Finance Banks (SFBs), 43 Regional Rural Banks
(RRBs) and 2 Local Area Banks (LABs)] and 1,843
cooperative banks (Appendix Table 2A). 17 banks
were deregistered during the year, out of which 15
were cooperative banks and 2 (Credit Suisse AG
and Fincare Small Finance Bank) were commercial
banks. (Appendix Table 3 B). During the year, 2 new
banks, The Daman & Diu State Co-operative Bank
and UBS AG, were registered as insured banks
(Appendix Table 3 A).

1.1 DEPOSIT INSURANCE SCHEME

At present, deposit insurance covers all
commercial banks (including PBs, SFBs, RRBs

and LABs) and co-operative banks in all States and
Union Territories (UTs) of the country.

.1.1 INSURED DEPOSITS

The number of fully protected accounts stood
at 286.5 crore (i.e., accounts with deposit balance
up to %5 lakh) as at end-March 2025 and constituted
97.6 per cent of the total number of accounts
(i.e., 293.7 crore) in the banking system. The
amount of insured deposits at ¥1,00,04,919 crore
constituted 41.5 per cent of assessable deposits of
32,40,95,727 crore (Table 1, Chart 1 and Appendix
Table 4). Payment Banks account for the highest
share at 99.4 per cent followed by RRBs at 79.4
per cent, LABs, at 72.3 per cent, cooperative banks
at 61.9 per cent, Public Sector Banks at 47.2 per
cent, SFBs at 39.8 per cent, Private Sector Banks
at 31.4 per cent and foreign banks at 4.8 per
cent. (Appendix Table 5). The table below gives a
comparative position vis-a-vis March 31, 2024

Table 1: Insured Deposits

Particulars

As at the end of
March 31, 2024 (P) March 31, 2025

Number of Registered Banks
Total No. of Accounts (crore)

Fully Protected Accounts (crore)

Assessable Deposits (% crore)
Insured Deposits (% crore)

~N OO OB W N -

Share of Insured Deposits to Assessable Deposits

Share of Fully protected accounts to Total no. of accounts

1,997 1,982
289.7 293.7
283.3 286.5

97.8 97.6
2,18,52,160 2,40,95,727
94,12,705 1,00,04,919
43.1 41.5
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Chart 1: Extent of Protection Accorded to Depositors
as at end March
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1.1.2 DEPOSIT INSURANCE PREMIUM

The total premium received by the
Corporation during 2024-25 stood at 326,764 crore
(323,879 crore for FY 2023-24), with commercial
banks contributing 94.72 per cent and cooperative
banks accounting for the remaining 5.28 per cent
(Table 2).

Table 2: Premium Received

(X crore)
Year Commercial Co-operative Total
Banks including Banks
RRBs & LABs
2024-25 25,352 1,412 26,764
2023-24 22,543 1,336 23,879
2022-23 20,104 1,277 21,381
2021-22 18,248 1,243 19,491
2020-21 16,341 1,176 17,517
1.11.3 INTEREST RATE PAYABLE BY

DEFAULTING BANKS

In terms of Section 15(3) of the DICGC Act,
1961 any insured bank defaulting on payment of any
amount of premium is liable to pay to the Corporation
an interest for the period of such default at a rate not
exceeding eight per cent over and above the Bank
Rate, as may be prescribed (Table 3). For 2024-25,

Table 3: Movement in the Bank Rate and Penal
Rate of Interest

(Per cent)
From To Bank Penal Interest
Rate Interest Rate
% Rate % payable by
Defaulting
Banks %
01.04.2024 06.02.2025 6.75 8 14.75
07.02.2025 31.03.2025 6.50 8 14.50

the Corporation recovered % 2.47 crore as penalty
from banks.

1.2 DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND

The Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) is built
out of the premium paid by insured banks and
the coupon income received on investments in
Central Government securities'. The DIF also gets
inflows from recoveries made from liquidators /
administrators / transferee banks. The Fund is used
for settlement of claims of depositors of banks taken
into liquidation / reconstruction / amalgamation. The
Fund stood at 32,28,933 crore as on March 31,
2025 yielding a reserve ratio of 2.29 as compared
to ¥1,98,753 crore as on March 31, 2024 yielding a
reserve ratio of 2.11 (Chart 2)

Chart 2: Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) and
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' The Corporation increased the premium rate to 12 paise per 100 of assessable deposits with effect from April 1, 2020 from

the earlier rate of 10 paise.
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1.3 SETTLEMENT OF DEPOSIT INSURANCE
CLAIMS

During 2024-25, the Corporation settled
claims amounting to ¥475.91 crore (as compared
to ¥1,436.92 crore for FY 2023-24) to insured
depositors of liquidated banks and merged banks
(3145.09 crore) and banks under AID (3330.82
crore) (Appendix Table 6 and Chart 3) (Appendix
Table 6A and Chart 3A). There were no claims from
commercial banks.

Chart 3: State-wise claims settled and No. of Banks
Failed/Merged during 2024-25
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Chart 3A: State-wise claims paid and No. of Banks under
AID during 2024-25
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The Corporation holds a provision (for banks
under AID & Liquidation) of ¥ 45.44 crore, reflecting
the amount refunded by liquidators on account of
untraceable depositors (claims sanctioned but
depositors not traceable) and a provision of 663.99
crore towards unidentifiable depositors for servicing

future claims, if any. The licenses of seven UCBs
and one DCCB were cancelled during FY 2024-25.
Contingent liability amounting to ¥174.05 crore has
been booked for 10 banks. (Appendix Table 7 and
Appendix Table 7A).

As regards settlement of claims under section
16 of the DICGC Act, 1961, the Corporation has
taken an average of 7 days for sanction from the date
of receipt of the claim from the liquidator. Further,
as regards the banks under AID, the Corporation
has adhered to the statutory timeline of 90 days for
settlement of deposit insurance claim from the date
of issue of AID to such banks.

.4 CLAIMS AND REPAYMENTS
.41 CLAIMS SETTLED

Since the inception of deposit insurance,
a cumulative amount of ¥ 295.85 crore has been
paid up to March 31, 2025 towards claims of 27
commercial banks, 310,954.75 crore? towards
claims of 389 liquidated cooperative banks (including
7145.09 crore settled during the year) (Chart 4,
Appendix Table 8 and 8B) and % 5,690.09 crore (in
respect of 4,04,148 depositors) towards claims of
64 cooperative banks placed under AID (Appendix
Table 8A). Thus, total claims of ¥16,940.70 crore
have been settled since inception.

Chart 4: Cumulative Amount of Claims Paid and

Recoveries - 2024-25
12000.00 -
10000.00 A

8000.00 -

in X crore

6000.00 -
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2000.00

0.00
Commercial Banks

Co-operative Banks

m Total Claims Paid ™ Recoveries to the Corporation

2 Includes ¥128.27 crore settled for 11 UCBs under expeditious policy.

33



ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25

1.4.2 REPAYMENTS RECEIVED

The total repayments received by the
Corporation during FY 2024-25 amount to31,309.08
crore (as compared to ¥900.73 crore during FY
2023-24). Out of these, the repayments received
from liquidated cooperative banks / cooperative
banks under liquidation was ¥1,069.73 crore during
the year 2024-25. In case of AID banks, total
repayments received during the year 2024-25 stood
at ¥236.18 crore. Recovery of ¥3.17 crore was
received during FY 2024-25 from one liquidated
commercial bank (Benares State Co-Op. Bank Ltd.)
following the realization of assets by the liquidator
of the respective bank.

Cumulative repayments received, since
inception, from the liquidators/transferee of banks
aggregated to 36,970.15 crore as on March 31,
2025. Out of these, cumulative repayments from
liquidators/transferee commercial banks aggregated
to ¥160.70 crore, since inception. In the case of
cooperative banks, including liquidated, merged as
well as AID banks, cumulative repayments, since

Chart 5: Payouts and Number of Liquidated Banks
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inception, from the liquidators/ transferee banks
aggregated to 36,809.45 crore till March 31, 2025.

.5 COURT CASES

As on March 31, 2025, the number of pending
Court cases relating to deposit insurance activity
stand at 58 as compared to 61 as on March 31,
2024. During the year, 16 cases were closed, while
13 new cases were filed. The Corporation is a
Respondent/opposite party/defendant in all the 13
newly filed cases.

=i - Chart 6: Court-wise Break-up of Cases in 2024-25
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1.6 CREDIT GUARANTEE SCHEMES
At present, there is no credit guarantee
scheme administered by the Corporation.

Subsequent to 2003-04, no guarantee fees on
guarantee claims have been received and paid. By
virtue of the Corporation’s subrogation rights, no
recoveries and repayments were received under
the Small Loans Guarantee Scheme, 1971 (SLGS
1971) during 2024-25.

PART II: OTHER IMPORTANT
INITIATIVES/DEVELOPMENTS

Il MEASURES RELATED TO RECOVERY
MANAGEMENT

Repayments from liquidated banks are
received following the realization of assets
(liquidation), with deductions made for expenses
payable for these realizations. The Corporation
maintains ongoing coordination with the liquidators to
expedite the asset realization process and facilitate
timely repayments. In pursuit of this objective, the
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Corporation consistently communicates with various
stakeholders through TAFCUB sub-committee
meetings Standing Advisory Committee meetings,
Co-ordination Committee and RCS conference,
one-on-one meetings with the liquidators and RCS
of various states, participating in Capacity Building
Program arranged by Regional offices of Lucknow
and Nagpur offices, attended through virtual mode
and in person. Cell has also developed an Excel
VBA-based dashboard to monitor the liquidation and
resolution progress of erstwhile banks, providing
real-time insights, identifying outliers, and enabling
data-driven decision-making. To consolidate all
requests made to CRCS/RCS, relevant provisions,
and judicial interpretations into a single document,
the Corporation has revised its Guidelines for
Liquidators of Urban Cooperative Banks. These
guidelines, inter alia, aim to improve clarity, enhance
compliance, and facilitate a better understanding of
recovery requirements among liquidators.

1.2 PUBLIC AWARENESS / COMMUNICATION
POLICY AND STRATEGY

The new DICGC website was launched on
November 05, 2024. Two issues of the DICGC
newsletter- Safety Net, giving an overview of the
activities of the Corporation, inputs from IADI
research papers, etc. were released. Leaflet
containing overview of DICGC and its functions
along with statistics from the Annual Report was
hosted on the website during the year. Bilingual
public awareness videos were uploaded on
Instagram, Public App and YouTube Channel.

Daava Soochak — Claim Status Tracker for
depositors: As part of DICGC’s ongoing commitment
to improve the services provided for depositors, a
user-friendly claim status tracker was launched.
Depositors of banks placed under ‘All Inclusive
Directions’ (AID) post April 01, 2024 and liquidated
banks, can now track the status of their claims by
entering their mobile number (registered with their
bank) on the DICGC website.

PART lll: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

The financial statements of the Corporation
comprising its balance sheet, revenue account, and
cash flow for the year and main operations for the
year ended March 31, 2025 have been prepared in
the form mentioned in Sec 28 of the DICGC Act for
each of the three funds viz., Deposit Insurance Fund
(DIF), Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF) and General
Fund (GF). The affairs of the Corporation in terms
of the Sec 29 of the Act have been audited by the
Statutory Auditors and are appended separately to
be approved by the Board.

.1
(@)

INSURANCE LIABILITIES

The Corporation processed claims amounting
t031,987.90 crore during 2024-25. An amount
of ¥475.43 crore (31,431.54 crore)® was paid
towards insurance claims during 2024-25
while ¥18.90 crore were paid during 2024-25
from the liability crystalized in the previous
year.

The actuarial liability for the Deposit
Insurance Fund (DIF) of the Corporation as
estimated by the actuary stood at ¥17,566.72
crore (316,887.42 crore) at the end of the
year registering an increase of 4.02 per cent
over the corresponding period of the previous
year.

There is no claim liability in respect of the
Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF).
.2

(@)

REVENUE DURING THE YEAR

The surplus in the Deposit Insurance Fund
(DIF) during the period under review was
%41,301.84 crore (CPPY 334,278.30 crore)
showing an increase of 37,023.54 crore (20.49
per cent) mainly on account of increase in
premium income (32,884.42 crore), increase
in income from investment (31,867.18 crore),
increase in recoveries of claims paid (3408.35
crore), interest received on Income Tax refund

3 The figures in parentheses adjacent to the current years data indicate the corresponding position in the previous year.

35



ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25

(382 crore) during the period. The increase in
income was partially offset by increase in Net
Claims by ¥401.60 crore.

The surplus in the Credit Guarantee Fund
(CGF) for the period under review was 353.39
crore as against ¥50.47 crore in CPPY. The
increase in surplus was mainly due to increase
in income from investments (32.58 crore).

The deficit (before adjusting deferred tax
liability of 20.19 crore) in General Fund (GF)
for the period under review stood at 30.32
crore as against a surplus of ¥11.53 crore
in CPPY. The deficit is due to income on
investments (30.53) and increase in staff cost
(32.66 crore); increase in Service contract/
Maintenance (35.92 crore; increase in the
expenses related to international conferences/
workshops (32.15 crore) etc.; and it is partially
offset by decrease in provision for depreciation
in value of investment reserve and auditor’s
fees (30.93 crore). Due to excess of expense
over income, ¥0.51 crore (after adjusting
0.19 crore as provision for deferred tax
liability which increased by %0.15 crore from
CPPY) booked as deficit for the year.

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

As on March 31, 2025 the accumulated
surpluses/reserves (post tax) in the DIF, CGF and
GF stood at %2,11,366 crore (31,81,866 crore),
%690 crore (3650 crore) and X727 crore (3728 crore)
respectively.

.3

.4 INVESTMENTS

The book (at cost) value of investments of
the three funds, viz., DIF, CGF and GF, stood at
%2,35,063 crore (32,03,171 crore), 3716 crore (3678
crore) and %783 crore (3774 crore) respectively,
at the end of 2024-25. All the funds recorded
appreciation and the market value of investments

in all the three funds stood at ¥2,41,859 crore (DIF),
%740 crore (CGF) and 3803 crore (GF).

.5 TAXATION

l11.5.1 INCOME TAX

As on March 31, 2025, the accumulated
balance (outstanding) in the Advance Income Tax
(AIT) account in respect of DIF, CGF and GF stood
at 310,495 crore (38,215 crore), 312 crore (310
crore) and I3 crore (310 crore) respectively. The
accumulated balance in provision for taxation stood
at ¥10,395 crore (38,184 crore), 314 crores (313
crore) and Nil (3 crore) respectively.

111.5.2 GOODS AND SERVICE TAX

The Corporation is liable to pay GST for the
deposit insurance services rendered to the banks.
It has discharged the GST liability in compliance
thereof to the order of T4,817.69 crore during the
year. The same was collected from insured banks.

PART IV: TREASURY OPERATION

IV.I  In terms of section 25 of the DICGC Act,
1961 the Corporation invests its surplus in Central
Government securities. The overall size of the
investment portfolio of the Corporation stood at
32,36,561 crore as on March 31, 2025 as compared
with %2,04,623 crore as on March 31, 2024
representing an increase of 15.61 per cent over
the previous year. The market value of the portfolio
stood at 32,43,402 crore as on March 31, 2025 as
compared with 3¥2,05,523 crore as on March 31,
2024, registering an increase of 18.43 per cent and
1.03 times of book value vis-a-vis 1.00 times as on
March 31, 2024. The portfolio return* during the year
was 12.74 per cent as compared with 9.00 per cent
in 2023-24, as the portfolio gained from softening in
yields during the year. The market value of existing
and fresh investments during the year appreciated
as yields declined during the year.

4 Total weighted return is calculated using the Dietz Method, viz. TWR = [MVE-MVB +| —C]/[MVB + (0.5 X C)], where MVE/B
= Market value at End/Beginning, | = Income received, C = Contribution of fresh inflows/outflows.

36



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

IV.2 Central Government securities are valued
at model prices published by the Fixed Income
Money Market and Derivatives Association of India
(FIMMDA). In terms of the accounting policy on
investments, net depreciation, if any, is recognised
while net appreciation, if any, is ignored. As on
March 31, 2025, General Fund, Deposit Insurance
Fund and Credit Guarantee Fund recorded net
appreciation. Further, the Corporation maintains an
Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) as a cushion
against market risk. As on March 31, 2025, IFR of
%9,586.88 crore calculated by the Standardised
Duration method was maintained vis-a-vis¥8,157.08
crore as on March 31, 2024.

IV.3 Yields on securities softened during the year
(yield on 10-year benchmark security was 7.06
per cent as on March 31, 2024 vis-a-vis 6.58 per
cent as on March 31, 2025°). Multiple factors led
to moderation in yields viz. easing of monetary
policy on account of waning inflationary pressures,
persistent liquidity infusion measures by RBI,
fiscal consolidation in Union Budget and robust
demand from FPIs on account of inclusion of Indian
government bonds in global indices. As inflationary
pressure eased during second half of the financial
year, Monetary Policy Committee changed its stance
to neutral in its October 2024 meeting and cut the
repo rate by 25 bps in its February 2025 meeting.
RBI infused liquidity into the system through
various measures such as Open Market Operation
purchases, Buy/Sell swaps, cut in Cash Reserve
Ratio, and daily and long-term Variable Rate Repo
Operations. In Union Budget for FY 2025-26, the
Government continued on its fiscal consolidation
path by pegging FY 2025-26 fiscal deficit at 4.4
per cent of GDP, lower than 4.8 per cent of GDP
in previous year, which boosted market sentiments.
Indian governments bond market received sustained

foreign inflows on account of inclusion into bond
indices of JP Morgan and Bloomberg. Decline
in crude oil prices on concerns of global growth
slowdown also aided in softening of yields. US
treasury yields saw two-way movements during FY
2024-25 with increased volatility. Since November
2024, US Presidential election results and policies
of Trump administration were keenly watched by
market participants. US Federal Reserve cut policy
rate by 100 bps during September to December
2024, and kept the rates unchanged in January
and March 2025 meetings. Escalating trade war
heightened economic uncertainty and raised fears
of growth slowdown and worsening inflation. In
view of the policy easing, the Corporation sought to
increase portfolio duration by investing in long-term
securities. The deployment of incoming premium
and coupon/principal inflows was undertaken in
liquid securities, primarily 10 and 15 years, which
helped in building the holdings of on the run liquid
securities. Claims payments during the year were
discharged successfully using the cash inflows in
timely manner. Corporation also participated in
auctions selectively while cash inflows including
T-bills were utilized to meet tax payment obligations
like Income Tax and GST during the year.

V: ORGANISATIONAL MATTERS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The general superintendence, direction
and the management of the affairs and business
of the Corporation vest in a Board of Directors
which exercises all powers and actions as may be
exercised by the Corporation. In terms of Regulation
6 of the DICGC’s General Regulations, 1961, the
Board of Directors of the Corporation is required to
meet ordinarily once in a quarter. Board Meetings
covering four quarters were held during the year
ended March 31, 2025.

VA

5 7.18 per cent GS 2033 was the 10-year benchmark security as on March 31, 2024 and 6.79 per cent GS 2034 was the

benchmark security as on March 31, 2025.

37



ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25

V.1.1 NOMINATION/RETIREMENT OF
DIRECTORS

Dr. M.D.Patra Deputy Governor, Reserve
Bank of India, appointed under section 6 (1) (a)
of the DICGC Act, 1961 ceased to be a Chairman
on the Board of the Corporation with effect from
January 14, 2025 on account of superannuation.
Consequently Shri  Swaminathan J, Deputy
Governor, Reserve Bank of India was nominated as
Chairman of the Board of Directors of DICGC w.e.f.
January 15, 2025 by the Committee of the Central
Board of RBI.

Shri Arnab Kumar Chowdhury was nominated
by the RBI under 6 (1) (b) of the DICGC Act, 1961
as the Executive Director of the Corporation with
effect from July 1, 2024. Dr. Tarun Agarwal and
Shri Partha Ray, Director National Institute of Bank
Management were nominated as Director on the
Board of the Corporation by the Government of
India under 6 (1) (d) and (e) of the DICGC Act, 1961
w.e.f., July 10, 2024.

V.2 AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

As on March 31, 2025, the Audit Committee
of Board was as under:

1. Shri Shaji K.V. Chairperson
2. Shri Pankaj Sharma Gol Nominee Director
3. Dr. Arnab Kumar Chowdhury Director
4. Dr. Tarun Agarwal Director

Meetings of the Audit Committee of the Board,
covering four quarters, were held during the year
ended March 31, 2025.

V.3 INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Corporation has devised a system of
control over revenue and expenditure under the
three funds viz., DIF, CGF and GF, through quarterly
periodic reviews. The annual budget for expenditure
under these funds is prepared on various
parameters, viz., liquidation cost on claims to be
paid of insured banks; project maintenance cost
of IT vendor; legal expenses; advertisement cost
and staff and establishment related payments. It is
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approved by the Board before the commencement
of each accounting year. Estimates of receipts under
the three funds, viz., premium receipts, recoveries
and investment income, are also included in the
budget. A mid-term review of budgeted expenditure
and receipts vis-a-vis actual expenditure, based on
the position as at the end of each half year, is placed
before the Board.

V.3.1 CONCURRENT AUDIT

M/s M S K A & Associates were appointed as
Concurrent Auditors of the Corporation for the year
2024-25.

V.3.2 CONTROL & SELF-ASSESSMENT AUDIT

Under Control and Self-Assessment Audit
(CSAA), a system has been put in place whereby
officers of the Corporation conduct audits of work
areas with which they are not functionally associated
on a half-yearly basis. Reports for corrective actions,
if any, are submitted by them.

V.3.3 RISK BASED INTERNAL AUDIT

Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) of the DICGC
was conducted by the Inspection Department of
RBI from January 20 to 29, 2025. Out of the 75
paragraphs identified for compliance, 34 have been
complied so far and compliance for remaining 41
paragraphs is under progress.

V.4 TRAINING AND SKILL DEVELOPMENT

The Corporation deputes its staff to various
training programmes, conferences, seminars and
workshops with a view to upgrade skills. These
programmes are conducted by various training
establishments of RBI, reputed training institutions
in India as well as abroad, the International
Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI) and other
foreign deposit insurance institutions. During 2024-
25, 19 officers (25 officers in FY 2023-24) and
10 Assistants were nominated to participate in
RBI training establishments and external training
institutes, including 2 officers and 3 Assistants in
online mode (5 officers and 3 class Ill in FY 2023-
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24). Besides 12 officers (15 officers in FY 2023-
24) were nominated for participating in various
programmes conducted by IADI, including 3 officers
in online mode (4 officers in FY 2023-24).

V.5 STAFF STRENGTH

The entire staff of the Corporation is on
deputation from the RBI. The staff strength of the
Corporation as on March 31, 2025 stood at 68.
There is no change in staff strength as on March
31, 2025 vis-a-vis as on March 31, 2024 (Table 4).

Table 4: Category wise Staff Strength as on
March 31, 2025

Category Number Of which Per cent
SC ST SC ST
1 2 3 4 5 6
Class | *40 8 3 20 7.50
Class Il 24 2 2 833 833
Class IV 4 0 1 0 25
Total **68 10 6 14.71 8.82

SC: Scheduled Castes
*Excluding ED

**This is inclusive of 3 consultants hired by DICGC on
contract basis, through RBI.

ST: Scheduled Tribes.

V.6 THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

As a public authority, the Corporationis obliged
to provide information to the public under the Right
to Information Act (RTI). During 2024-25, a total of
78 RTl requests (55 RTls in FY 2023-24) and three
appeals (five appeals in FY 2023-24) were received
and the Appellate Authority Order was issued by
the Corporation within the prescribed timeframe.
The RTI queries primarily pertained to role of RBI
and DICGC in protecting depositors, information
on claim settlement, queries on enhancement of
deposit insurance cover, information on failed banks
and banks under AID, and amount disbursed.

V.7 USE OF HINDI

In compliance with the provisions of Official
Language Implementation Act, the Corporation
prepared quarterly progress reports on use of Hindi.
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The Official Language Implementation Committee
met on quarterly basis to monitor and promote the
use of Hindi in the day-to-day functioning of the
Corporation. Hindi correspondence stood at 98.68
per cent as on March 31, 2025, as compared to 98.03
per cent as on March 31, 2024. The Corporation also
organizes ‘Hindi Fortnight” every year. Hindi Day
celebration was held on October 9, 2024.

V.8 COMPLAINT REDRESSAL CELL IN THE
CORPORATION

The Corporation formed a Complaint
Redressal Cell (CRC) for prompt redressal of
complaints received from the members of public. A
total number of 1,417 complaints (1,410 complaints
in FY 2023-24) including 36 CPGRAMS complaints
(52 CPGRAMS complaints in FY 2023-24) were
attended during the period from April 01, 2024
to March 31, 2025. The complaints were primarily
related to claim settlement, non-receipt of insurance
amount, non-acceptance of willingness form by the
concerned bank, request for amount exceeding
the maximum deposit insurance coverage limit,
etc. The disposal of complaints is being made
in a timebound manner in co-ordination with
the liquidators/nodal officers of the AID banks,
regulatory and supervisory departments of RBI.
Specific issues relating to complaints are also taken
up with the Sub-Committee of Task Force on Urban
Cooperative Banks (TAFCUB) for disposal.

V.9 INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

IADI Meetings, Survey and other matters

The Corporation is a member of the
International Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI)
and its various committees. IADI was setup with a
view to contribute to the enhancement of deposit
insurance systems by promoting guidance and
international cooperation. As a member, officials
of the Corporation engaged proactively in a wide
range of IADI-organised events, contributing as both
speakers and participants. These engagements
encompassed eight in-person meetings (seven in-
person meetings in FY 2023-24), as well as multiple
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virtual meetings, conferences, and training sessions,
thereby enabling DICGC officials to remain abreast
of evolving global trends and challenges in deposit
insurance as well as providing a platform to share
the Corporation’s expertise and experiences with
fellow deposit insurers worldwide.

Inputs were provided for these meetings
as well as other surveys and reports. DICGC has
further strengthened its international collaboration
and knowledge sharing by nominating its officials
in various committees and working groups of IADI
spanning financial cooperatives, communication,
emerging trends, fintech, reimbursement, resolution,
capacity building, and core principle reviews.

International Conference

The Corporation had successfully organised
and hosted the IADI-APRC International Conference
in Jaipur in August 12-14, 2024 under the theme
“Navigating the evolving Financial Landscape:
Emerging Challenges for Deposit Insurers and the
Significance of Crisis Preparedness,”. The principal
objective of the Conference was to deliberate
on the challenges, implications and outlook for
deposit insurance and the financial safety net
framework in the context of evolving financial
landscape and climate-related financial risks, and
the overarching significance of crisis preparedness

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation

Mumbai
May 15, 2025
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and management policy. The event was attended by
Top management/Senior Executives from RBI, IADI
President, Secretary General, Senior Executives
from Central Banks, Deposit Insurers, Ministry of
Finance (DFS), Government of India and Banks
including Co-operative Banks. On the side-lines of
the conference the meeting of Joint Task Force of
Asia Pacific Regional Committee of IADI was also
organised and a Bilateral meeting was held between
the officials of the corporation and the officials of
Philippine Deposit Insurance Corporation.

Visit by Deposit Insurance Corporation of Japan

Senior Executives from the Deposit Insurance
Corporation of Japan (DICJ) undertook a visit to
the Corporation for a structured bilateral meeting
on August 16, 2024. The primary objective of this
engagement was to facilitate a comprehensive
exchange of experiences, best practices,
and insights into the operational frameworks,
governance structures, and strategic initiatives of
both organisations.

V.10 AUDITORS

In terms of Section 29 (1) of the DICGC
Act, 1961, M/s Jain Chowdhary & Co., Chartered
Accountants were re-appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Corporation for the year 2024-25.

(Swaminathan J)
Chairman
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APPENDIX TABLE 1: BANKS UNDER THE DEPOSIT INSURANCE -
PROGRESS SINCE INCEPTION

Year/Period At the Registered De-registered during the At the end
beginning during the year / period where Corporation’s liability | of the period

poefrit:;: period was attracted | was not attracted | Total (4+5) (2+3-6)

(1) (2) 3) (4) 5) (6) )

31-03-2025 1,997 2 8 17 1,982
31-03-2024 2,026 1 24 30 1,997
31-03-2023 2,040 0 9 14 2,026
31-03-2022 2,058 3 11 10 21 2,040
31-03-2021 2,067 2 6 11 2,058
31-03-2020 2,098 6 0 37 37 2,067
31-03-2019 2,109 8 4 15 19 2,098
31-03-2018 2,125 8 7 17 24 2,109
31-03-2017 2,127 13 5 10 15 2,125
31-03-2016 2,129 6 3 5 8 2,127
31-03-2015 2,145 5 14 7 21 2,129
31-03-2014 2,167 7 16 13 29 2,145
31-03-2013 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
31-03-2012 2,217 7 11 14 25 2,199
31-03-2011 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
31-03-2010 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
31-03-2009 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
31-03-2008 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
31-03-2007 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
31-03-2006 2,547 3 17 19 2,531
31-03-2005 2,595 3 47 51 2,547
31-03-2004 2,629 9 39 43 2,595
31-03-2003 2,715 10 29 36 *2,629
31-03-2002 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
31-03-2001 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
31-03-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
31-03-1999 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
31-03-1998 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
31-03-1997 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
31-03-1996 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
31-03-1995 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
31-03-1994 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
31-03-1993 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
31-03-1992 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
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APPENDIX TABLE 1: (Contd.)

Year/Period At the Registered De-registered during the At the end
beginning during the year / period where Corporation’s liability | of the period

poefrit::g period was attracted | was not attracted | Total (4+5) (2+3-6)

(1) 2) 3) 4) ) (6) (7)

31-03-1991 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
31-03-1990 1,903 19 1 0 1 1,921
31-03-1989 1,898 14 2 7 9 1,903
31-12-1987 1,859 42 3 0 3 1,898
31-12-1986 1,837 27 2 3 5 1,859
31-12-1985 1,805 41 5 4 9 1,837
31-12-1984 1,736 71 1 1 2 1,805
31-12-1983 1,683 55 0 2 2 1,736
31-12-1982 1,647 44 1 7 8 1,683
31-12-1981 1,582 69 1 3 4 1,647
31-12-1980 1,392 191 0 1 1 1,582
31-12-1979 1,021 375 0 4 4 1,392
31-12-1978 975 51 4 1 5 1,021
31-12-1977 757 223 2 3 5 975
31-12-1976 611 155 3 6 9 757
31-12-1975 526 88 0 3 3 611
31-12-1974 492 37 0 3 3 526
31-12-1973 476 18 0 2 2 492
31-12-1972 465 16 0 5 5 476
31-12-1971 83 385 0 3 3 465
31-12-1970 85 0 1 1 2 83
31-12-1969 88 0 2 1 3 85
31-12-1968 91 0 0 3 3 88
31-12-1967 100 0 0 9 9 91
31-12-1966 109 1 2 8 10 100
31-12-1965 157 0 0 48 48 109
31-12-1964 250 1 6 88 94 157
31-12-1963 276 0 1 25 26 250
31-12-1962 287 0 2 9 1 276

* Net of 60 banks deregistered in past years, but not reckoned in the respective years.
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APPENDIX TABLE 2-A: INSURED BANKS — BANK GROUP-WISE

Year No. of Insured Banks

Commercial RRBs LABs | Co-operative Total

Banks Banks

31-03-2025 94 43 2 1,843 1,982
31-03-2024 95 43 2 1,857 1,997
31-03-2023 94 43 2 1,887 2,026
31-03-2022 96 43 2 1,899 2,040
31-03-2021 94 43 2 1,919 2,058

RRBs: Regional Rural Banks

LABs: Local Area Banks
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APPENDIX TABLE 2-B: INSURED CO-OPERATIVE BANKS - STATE-WISE

(as at end March 2025)

Sr. No. | States / Union Territories Apex Central Primary Total
1. Andhra Pradesh 1 22 44 67
2. Assam 1 - 7 8
3. Arunachal Pradesh 1 - - 1
4, Bihar 1 23 3 27
5. Chhattisgarh 1 6 12 19
6. Goa 1 - 3 4
7. Gujarat 1 18 210 229
8. Haryana 1 19 7 27
9. Himachal Pradesh 1 2 5 8
10. Jharkhand 1 1 1 3
11. Karnataka 1 21 250 272
12. Kerala 1 1 58 60
13. Madhya Pradesh 1 38 47 86
14. Maharashtra 1 31 459 491
15. Manipur 1 - 3 4
16. Meghalaya 1 - 3 4
17. Mizoram 1 - 1 2
18. Nagaland 1 - - 1
19. Orissa 1 17 9 27
20. Punjab 1 20 4 25
21. Rajasthan 1 29 34 64
22. Sikkim 1 - 1 2
23. Tamil Nadu 1 24 127 152
24. Telangana 1 - 48 49
25. Tripura 1 - 1 2
26. Uttar Pradesh 1 50 54 105
27. Uttarakhand 1 10 5 16
28. West Bengal 1 17 42 60

All States 28 349 1,438 1,815

Union Territories
1. Andaman & Nicobar Islands 1 - - 1
2. Chandigarh 1 - - 1
3 Dadra & Nagar Haveli and 1 ) ) 1
Daman & Diu
4. Delhi (National Capital Territory) 1 - 14 15
5. Jammu & Kashmir 1 3 4 8
6. Ladakh - - - -
7. Lakshadweep - - - -
8. Puducherry 1 - 1 2
All Union Territories 6 3 19 8
All India 34 352 1,457 1,843

44




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

APPENDIX TABLE 3: BANKS REGISTERED / DE-REGISTERED DURING 2024-25

A. REGISTERED (2)

Bank Type Category / State Sr. No. | Name of the Bank
Commercial Bank (1) Foreign Bank (1) 1 UBS AG
Co-operative Bank (1) State Co-Operative Bank (1) 1 The Daman & Diu State Co-operative Bank

B. DE-REGISTERED (17)

Bank Type Category / State | Sr. No. | Name of the Bank
Commercial Karnataka (1) 1 Fincare Small Finance Bank (merged)
Bank (2) Maharashtra (1) 2 Credit Suisse AG (merged)
Co-operative | Andhra Pradesh 1 Uravakonda Cooperative Town Bank Ltd
Banks (15) ) 2 Durga Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd
Assam (1) 3 Mahabhairab Co-op Urban Bank Ltd.
Bihar (1) 4 The Vaishali Shahari Vikas Co-op Bank Ltd.
Goa (1) 5 CITIZEN CO-OP. BANK LTD. (merged)
Karnataka (1) 6 NATIONAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD BLORE (merged)
Maharashtra (5) 7 City Cooperative Bank Ltd
8 Rajapur Sahakari Bank Ltd. (merged)
9 Anjangaon Surji Nagari Sahakari Bank Itd. (merged)
10 PUNE COMMERCIAL CO-OP BANK LTD (merged)
1 JAWAHAR SAHAKARI BANK LTD. (merged)
Tamil Nadu (1) 12 CUDDALORE & VILLIPURAM D. C CO-OP. BANK
Telangana (1) 13 Yadagiri Lakshmi Narasimha Swamy Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd
(merged)
Uttar Pradesh (2) 14 Purvanchal Cooperative Bank
15 Banaras Mercantile Cooperative Bank
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APPENDIX TABLE 4: DEPOSIT PROTECTION COVERAGE: SINCE INCEPTION

As on Fully Total Fully Protected Insured Assessable Insured

Protected Accounts Accounts to Deposits* Deposits Deposits to

Accounts (In Lakh) | Total Accounts (InX Crore) (InX Crore) Assessable

(In Lakh)* (%) Deposits (%)

(1) (2) 3) (4) (5) (6) (7)

(P) 31-03-2025 28,650 29,366 97.6 1,00,04,919 2,40,95,727 41.5
30-09-2024 28,690 29,370 97.7 96,74,623 2,27,26,914 42.6
31-03-2024 28,331 28,975 97.8 94,12,705 2,18,52,160 43.1
30-09-2023 28,179 28,794 97.9 90,32,340 2,04,18,707 44 .2
31-03-2023 27,050 27,630 97.9 86,31,259 1,94,58,915 44 4
30-09-2022 26,746 27,311 97.9 83,89,470 1,81,14,550 46.3
30-09-2021 25,667 26,219 97.9 81,10,431 1,65,49,630 49.0
30-09-2020 24,780 25,260 98.1 76,21,251 1,49,67,770 50.9
30-09-2019 21,610 23,500 92.0 36,96,100 1,34,88,910 27.4
30-09-2018 20,000 21,740 92.0 33,70,000 1,20,05,100 28.1
30-09-2017 17,750 19,410 914 32,75,300 1,12,02,000 29.2
30-09-2016 17,370 18,850 92.1 30,50,900 1,03,53,100 295
30-09-2015 15,530 16,810 924 28,26,400 94,05,300 30.1
30-09-2014 13,450 14,560 924 26,06,794 84,75,154 30.8
30-09-2013 12,670 13,700 92.5 23,79,152 76,16,640 31.2
30-09-2012 13,930 14,820 94.0 21,58,365 66,21,060 32.6
30-09-2011 9,960 10,730 92.8 19,04,300 57,67,400 33.0
30-09-2010 9,769 10,516 92.9 17,35,800 49,52,427 35.0
30-09-2009 12,669 14,239 89.0 16,82,397 45,87,967 36.7
30-09-2008 12,040 13,489 89.3 19,08,951 33,98,565 56.2
30-09-2007 9,617 10,389 92.6 18,05,081 29,84,800 60.5
30-09-2006 6,829 7,169 95.3 13,72,597 23,44,351 58.5
30-09-2005 5,055 5,374 94 .1 10,52,988 17,90,919 58.8
30-09-2004 6,195 6,495 954 9,91,365 16,19,815 61.2
27-06-2003 5,189 5,440 95.4 8,70,940 13,18,268 66.1
28-06-2002 5,782 6,002 96.3 8,28,885 12,13,163 68.3
29-06-2001 4,645 4,817 96.4 6,74,051 9,68,752 69.6
30-06-2000 4,324 4,462 96.9 5,72,434 8,06,260 71.0
25-06-1999 4,302 4,417 97.4 4,98,558 7,04,068 70.8
26-06-1998 4,544 4,642 97.9 4,39,609 6,09,962 721
27-06-1997 3,713 4,109 90.4 3,70,531 4,92,380 75.3
28-06-1996 4,273 4,351 98.2 3,37,671 4,50,674 74.9
30-06-1995 4,819 4,868 99.0 2,95,575 3,92,072 75.4
24-06-1994 4,956 4,993 99.3 2,66,747 3,64,058 73.3
25-06-1993 3,497 3,529 99.1 1,68,405 2,49,034 67.6
26-06-1992 3,395 3,543 95.8 1,64,527 2,44,375 67.3
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APPENDIX TABLE 4: (Contd.)

As on Fully Total Fully Protected Insured Assessable Insured

Protected Accounts Accounts to Deposits* Deposits Deposits to

Accounts (In Lakh) | Total Accounts (InX Crore) (InX Crore) Assessable

(In Lakh)* (%) Deposits (%)
28-06-1991 3,169 3,287 96.4 1,27,925 1,86,307 68.7
29-06-1990 2,983 3,089 96.6 1,09,316 1,56,892 69.7
30-06-1989 3,059 3,142 97.4 1,01,682 1,40,746 72.2
24-06-1988 2,705 2,781 97.3 90,192 1,26,864 711
26-06-1987 2,518 2,569 98.0 75,511 1,03,044 73.3
27-06-1986 2,320 2,360 98.3 62,878 86,214 72.9
28-06-1985 2,145 2,238 95.8 56,211 76,517 73.5
29-06-1984 2,001 2,026 98.8 46,340 61,880 74.9
24-06-1983 1,785 1,816 98.3 37,746 50,797 74.3
25-06-1982 1,581 1,598 98.9 31,774 42,360 75.0
26-06-1981 1,365 1,377 99.1 25,859 35,004 73.9
01-07-1980 1,274 1,285 99.1 24,234 32,570 74.4
29-06-1979 1,067 1,085 98.3 18,582 26,743 69.5
22-09-1978 915 931 98.3 15,369 21,659 71.0
23-09-1977 840 855 98.2 14,155 19,892 71.2
24-09-1976 718 730 98.4 11,827 16,588 71.3
26-09-1975 576 603 95.5 8,832 13,494 65.5
27-09-1974 457 476 96.0 6,801 10,624 64.0
28-09-1973 399 415 96.1 5,852 9,152 63.9
22-09-1972 328 340 96.5 4,655 7,458 62.4
24-09-1971 299 310 96.5 4,224 6,801 62.1
25-09-1970 230 240 95.8 3,411 5,448 62.6
26-09-1969 186 205 90.7 2,374 4,670 50.8
27-09-1968 160 175 914 2,023 4,012 50.4
22-09-1967 119 155 76.8 943 3,603 26.2
23-09-1966 103 136 75.7 824 3,236 25.5
24-09-1965 89 116 76.7 691 2,744 25.2
25-09-1964 76 98 77.6 574 2,437 23.6
27-09-1963 66 86 76.7 500 2,107 23.7
28-09-1962 60 77 77.9 448 1,895 23.6
29-12-1961 55 71 77.5 392 1,694 231

* Number of accounts with balance not exceeding 31,500 from January 1, 1962 onwards, 35,000 from January 1, 1968
onwards, 310,000 from April 1, 1970 onwards, 20,000 from January 1, 1976 onwards, 330,000 from July 1, 1980 onwards,
%1,00,000 from May 1, 1993 onwards and ¥5,00,000 from February 4, 2020 onwards.

Note: Data from 2009-10 as per new reporting format.
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APPENDIX TABLE 5: BANK GROUP-WISE INSURED DEPOSITS (Contd.)

(Financial Year 2024-25)

Bank Groups No. of Insured| Assessable Insured
Insured Deposits Deposits| Deposits to
Banks (X Crore) (X Crore)| Assessable
Deposits (%)
(1) (2) ) (4) ®)
As on March 31, 2025 (P)
. Commercial Banks (i to vii) 139 92,32,113| 2,28,46,347 40.4
i)  Public Sector Banks 12 59,53,830| 1,26,11,152 47.2
i) Private Sector Banks 21 25,70,617 81,89,779 314
iii) Foreign Banks 44 52,084 10,91,743 4.8
iv) Small Finance Banks 11 1,07,719 2,70,601 39.8
v) Payment Banks 6 26,142 26,294 994
vi) Regional Rural Banks 43 5,20,703 6,55,870 794
vii) Local Area Banks 2 1,018 1,409 72.3
Il. Co-operative Banks (i to iii) 1,843 7,72,806 12,48,879 61.9
i) Urban Co-operative Banks 1,457 3,80,261 5,84,539 65.1
i) State Co-operative Banks 34 66,285 1,57,076 42.2
iii) District Central Co-operative Banks 352 3,26,260 5,07,264 64.3
Total (I+II) 1,982| 1,00,04,919| 2,40,95,727 41.5
As on September 30, 2024
. Commercial Banks (i to vii) 139 89,34,151| 2,15,53,399 41.5
i)  Public Sector Banks 12 57,93,657| 1,19,84,450 48.3
i) Private Sector Banks 21 24,76,339 75,95,372 32.6
iii) Foreign Banks 44 49,158 10,86,877 4.5
iv) Small Finance Banks 11 98,498 2,41,745 40.7
v) Payment Banks 6 18,375 18,470 99.5
vi) Regional Rural Banks 43 497,161 6,25,151 79.5
vii) Local Area Banks 2 962 1,334 721
ll. Co-operative Banks (i to iii) 1,850 7,40,472 11,73,515 63.1
i) Urban Co-operative Banks 1,465 3,73,715 5,56,862 67.1
ii) State Co-operative Banks 33 63,262 1,47,586 429
iii) District Central Co-operative Banks 352 3,03,496 4,69,067 64.7
Total (I+II) 1,989 96,74,623 | 2,27,26,914 42.6

Note: The insured deposits to assessable deposits ratio may not tally due to rounding off.
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APPENDIX TABLE 5: BANK GROUP-WISE INSURED DEPOSITS (Concld.)

(Financial Year 2024-25)

Bank Groups No. of Insured| Assessable Insured
Insured Deposits Deposits| Deposits to
Banks (X Crore) (X Crore)| Assessable
Deposits (%)
(1) (2) ) (4) ®)
As on March 31, 2024
I. Commercial Banks (i to vii) 140 86,66,416| 2,06,73,077 41.9
i)  Public Sector Banks 12 56,47,846| 1,15,76,001 48.8
i) Private Sector Banks 21 23,63,912 72,35,902 32.7
iii) Foreign Banks 44 50,568 10,08,506 5.0
iv) Small Finance Banks 12 89,532 2,15,426 41.6
v) Payment Banks 6 16,794 16,937 99.2
vi) Regional Rural Banks 43 4,96,827 6,19,010 80.3
vii) Local Area Banks 2 937.0539 1,295 72.4
Il. Co-operative Banks (i to iii) 1,857 7,46,290 11,79,084 63.3
i) Urban Co-operative Banks 1,472 3,71,846 5,56,962 66.8
i) State Co-operative Banks 33 64,202 1,48,080 43.4
iii) District Central Co-operative Banks 352 3,10,242 4,74,041 65.4
Total (I+II) 1,997 94,12,705| 2,18,52,160 431
As on September 30, 2023
. Commercial Banks (i to vii) 140 83,18,604| 1,93,02,931 43.1
i)  Public Sector Banks 12 54,50,402| 1,09,87,647 49.6
i) Private Sector Banks 21 22,59,204 66,08,656 34.2
iii) Foreign Banks 44 51,562 9,31,135 55
iv) Small Finance Banks 12 77,667 1,84,714 42.0
v) Payment Banks 6 14,252 14,321 99.5
vi) Regional Rural Banks 43 4.64,626 5,75,228 80.8
vii) Local Area Banks 2 891 1,229 72.4
Il. Co-operative Banks (i to iii) 1,869 7,13,736 11,15,776 64.0
i) Urban Co-operative Banks 1,484 3,64,679 5,33,396 68.4
iy State Co-operative Banks 33 65,375 1,49,476 43.7
iii) District Central Co-operative Banks 352 2,83,682 4,32,905 65.5
Total (I+II) 2,009 90,32,340| 2,04,18,707 44.2

Note: The insured deposits to assessable deposits ratio may not tally due to rounding off.
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APPENDIX TABLE 6: DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS OF LIQUIDATED/

MERGED BANKS SETTLED DURING 2024-25

Sr. | Name of the Bank Main Claim/| No. of depositors Claim amount
No. Supplementary Claim (% crore)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)
Co-operative Banks
Maharashtra Claims (15)
1 |Laxmi CBL Main 16,259 443
2 |Nagar UCBL Main 86,249 85.80
3 |Harihareshwar SBL Main 11,756 2.65
4 | Shankarrao Pujari Nutan NSBL Main 1,912 8.59
5 |Faiz Mercantile CBL Main 7,059 1.72
6 |Nashik Zilla Girna SBL Main 2,761 1.19
7 |Seva Vikas CBL Supplementary 555 1.85
8 |Sarjeraodada Naaik Shirala SBL Supplementary 1,101 1.00
9 |Navodaya UCBL Supplementary 2 0.02
10 | Mantha UCBL Supplementary 1,655 2.68
11 |PMCBL Supplementary 126 0.75
12 |Rupee CBL Supplementary 1,102 10.19
13 |CKP CBL Supplementary 682 4.91
14 |Karnala NSBL Supplementary 20 0.44
15 | Shivam SBL Supplementary 87 0.13
A. Total (Maharashtra - 15 claims) 1,31,326 126.34
Guijarat (1)

1 |Gujarat Industrial CBL | Supplementary 359 0.40
B. Total (Gujarat- 1 claims) 359 0.40
Goa (2)

1 |Madgaum Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd Supplementary 42 0.30
2 |Mapusa Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd Supplementary 78 0.36
C. Total (Goa- 2 claims) 120 0.66
Uttar Pradesh (2)

1 |Lucknow UCBL Main 3,169 9.48
2 |Lucknow UCBL Supplementary 80 1.04
D. Total (Uttar Pradesh- 2 claims) 3,249 10.52
Madhya Pradesh (1)

| Garha CBL | Main 2,243 5.74

E. Total (Madhya Pradesh- 1 claim) 2,243 5.74
West Bengal (1)

1 |United CBL, Bagnan | Main 632 1.43

F. Total (West Bengal- 1 claim) 632 1.43

Total (A+B+C+D+E+F)- 22 claims 1,37,929 145.09
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APPENDIX TABLE 6A: DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED DURING 2024-25

(Banks under AID)

Sr. | Name of the Bank

Main Claim /

No. of depositors

Amount of Claims

No. Supplementary Claim (% crore)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)
Co-operative Banks
Maharashtra

1 |Rajapur SBL Supplementary 143 1.69

2 | Sawantwadi UCBL Supplementary 1,041 1.04

3 | The Shirpur MCBL Main 3,807 43.36

4 |Sarvodaya CBL Main 1,500 23.27

5 |The Konark UBCL Main 1,167 8.46

6 |The Konark UBCL Supplementary 771 4.18

7 |Pune SBL Supplementary 2 0.05

8 | Shankarrao Mohite Patil SBL Supplementary 236 1.63

9 |Ajantha UCBL Supplementary 3,622 80.68
Total (Maharashtra - 09 claims) 12,289 164.35

Karnataka

1 |National CBL Bangalore Supplementary 288 6.08

2 | Sri Gururaghavendra SBN Supplementary 5 0.22

3 | The Amanath CBL Main 324 5.22

4 |Karwar UCBL Main 1,588 37.79

5 | The Amanath CBL Supplementary 48 0.70

6 |Shree Mahalaxmi UCCBL Gokak Main 8,983 86.22

7 | Shree Mahalaxmi UCCBL Gokak Supplementary 552 0.48
Total (Karnataka - 7 claims) 11,788 136.72

Uttar Pradesh

1 |National UCBL, Pratapgarh Main 144 247

2 |National MCBL, Lucknow Supplementary 44 0.62
Total (Uttar Pradesh - 2 claims) 188 3.08

Gujarat

1 |Co|our Merchants CBL Supplementary 406 7.68

Total (Gujarat - 1 claim) 406 7.68
Bihar

1 |Vaisha|i Shahari Vikas CBL Supplementary 877 2.04

Total (Bihar - 1 claim) 877 2.04
Assam

1 | Mahabhairab CBL Supplementary 1,939 16.94
Total (Assam - 1 claim) 1,939 16.94
Total all states (21 claim) 27,487 330.82

Note: The Corporation has received a refund of ¥ 0.50 crore which was sanctioned in terms of provisions of section 18A
of the DICGC Act and was lying undisbursed at the time of deregistration of such banks consequent to cancellation of the

license by RBI.
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APPENDIX TABLE 7: PROVISION HELD UNDER CONTINGENT LIABILITY
(As on March 31, 2025)

Sr. | Date of de-registration Name of the Bank Amount (in ¥ crore)
No.

A |10 Years and above

Total (A) ; ]

B |5 Years and less than 10 Years

Total (B) ; ]

C |1 Year and less than 5 Years

1 Dec 24, 2020 Subhadra Local Area Bank (U/L) # 7.75
2 Feb 03, 2022 Independence CBL (U/L) 2.70
3 Jun 08, 2022 Mudhol CBL 5.20
4 Jun 18, 2022 Millath CBL 3.54
5 Jul 07, 2022 Shri Anand CBL 5.45
6 Aug 18, 2022 Deccan UCBL 3.13
7  Oct 04, 2023 Kapol Co-operative Bank Ltd 96.71
Total (C) (6 Banks) 124.48
D |Less than 1 year
1 Jan 12,2024 Shree Mahalaxmi Mercantile CBL 18.58
2 Jun 19, 2024 The City Co-operative Bank Ltd. 24.95
3 Jul19, 2024 Uravakonda Cooperative Town Bank Ltd. 6.04
Total (D) (4 Banks) 49.57
Grand Total (A+B+C+D) (10 Banks) 174.05

#Claim list is yet to be received from the liquidator. Matter sub judice.
Note: Apart from the banks mentioned above, there are 18 such banks whose license has been cancelled however the
contingent liability has not been booked for want of deposit return as on the cut-off date.

APPENDIX TABLE 7A: PROVISION HELD UNDER CONTINGENT LIABILITY - BANKS UNDER AID
(As on March 31, 2025)

Sr. Name of the Bank Amount (in % crore)
No.

1 NIL -
Total -

The provision has been booked in case of banks whose claim list has been received hence no outstanding contingent
liability available
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APPENDIX TABLE 8: INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED AND REPAYMENT RECEIVED -
ALL BANKS LIQUIDATED/AMALGMATED/RECONSTRUCTED
UPTO MARCH 31, 2025
(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of | Main Claim Claims| Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Settled Received | (Col 4 - Col 5)
Date (Written off)
™ () 3) 4) () (6)
| | COMMERCIAL BANKS

i)  Full repayment received (A)

1 Bank of China, Kolkata (1963) 925.00 925.00 -
2 Cochin Nayar Bank Ltd., Trichur (1964)* 704.06 704.06 -
3 Latin Christian Bank Ltd., Ernakulam (1964)* 208.50 208.50 -
4 Shree Jadeya Shankarling Bank Ltd., Bijapur (1965)* 11.51 11.51 -
5  Bank of Behar Ltd., Patna (1970)* 4,631.66 4,631.66 -
6  National Bank of Lahore Ltd., Delhi (1970)* 968.92 968.92 -
7 Bank of Cochin Ltd., Cochin (1986)* 1,16,278.09 1,16,278.46 (0.38)
8  Miraj State Bank Ltd., Miraj (1987)* 14,659.08 14,659.08 -
9 Bank of Karad Ltd., Mumbai (1992) 3,70,000.00 3,70,000.00 -
TOTAL ‘A’ 5,08,386.80 5,08,387.18 (0.38)

ii) Repayment received in part and balance due
written off (B)

10 Unity Bank Ltd., Chennai (1963)* 253.35 137.79 -
(115.56)

11 Bank of Algapuri Ltd., Algapuri (1963)* 27.60 18.07 -
(9.53)

12 Unnao Commercial Bank Ltd., Unnao (1964)* 108.08 31.32 -
(76.76)

13 Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1964)* 880.08 441.55 -
(438.53)

14 Southern Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1964)* 734.28 372.93 -
(361.35)

15 Habib Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1966)* 1,725.41 1,678.00 -
(47.40)

16  National Bank of Pakistan, Kolkata (1966)* 99.26 88.12 -
(11.13)

17  Chawla Bank Ltd., Dehradun (1969)* 18.28 14.55 -
(3.74)

18  Lakshmi Commercial Bank Ltd., Banglore (1985)* 3,34,062.25 91,358.30 -
(2,42,703.95)

19  Parur Central Bank Ltd., North Parur, Maharashtra 26,021.36 23,191.65 -
(1990)* (2,829.71)
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APPENDIX TABLE 8: (Contd.)
(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of | Main Claim Claims | Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Settled Received | (Col 4 - Col 5)
Date (Written off)
(1) ) 3) (4) (5) (6)
20  United Industrial Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1990)* 3,50,150.63 32,631.51 -
(3,17,519.12)
21 Traders Bank Ltd., Delhi (1990)* 30,633.77 27,382.20 -
(3,251.57)
22 Purbanchal Bank Ltd., Guwahati (1990)* 72,577.39 14,057 .91 -
(58,519.48)
TOTAL 'B' 8,17,291.74 1,91,403.91 -
(6,25,887.83)
iii) Part repayment received (C)
23 Hindustan Commercial Bank Ltd., Delhi (1988)* 2,19,167.10 1,05,374.96 1,13,792.14
24 Bank of Thanjavur Ltd., Thanjavur, T.N. (1990)* 1,07,836.01 1,03,755.98 4,080.04
25 Bank of Tamilnad Ltd., Tirunelveli, T.N. (1990)* 76,449.75 75,897.32 552.43
26  Sikkim Bank Ltd., Gangtok (2000)* 1,72,956.25 - 1,72,956.25
27  Benares State Bank Ltd., U.P (2002)* 10,56,442.08 6,22,212.71 4,65,884.94
TOTAL'C’ 16,32,851.19 9,07,240.97 7,57,265.80
TOTAL (A+B+C) 29,58,529.73| 16,07,032.06 7,57,265.42
(6,25,887.83)
Il | CO-OPERATIVE BANKS
i)  Full repayment received (D)
1 Bombay Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai 573.33 573.33 -
(1976)
2 Malvan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Malvan (1977) 184.00 184.00 -
3 Bombay Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1978) 1,072.00 1,072.00 -
4 Ramdurg Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., Ramdurg 218.99 24499 (26.00)
(1981)
5  Dadhich Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1984) 1,837.46 1,837.46 -
6  Kurduwadi Merchants Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 484.89 484.89 -
Maharashtra (1986)*
7 Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1992) 12,500.00 12,500.00 -
8  Hindupur Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P. (1996) 121.97 121.97 -
9  Bijapur Dist. Industrial Co-op Bank Ltd., Hubli, 2,413.42 2,413.43 (0.00)
Karnataka (1996)
10 Dharwad Industrial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Hubli, 915.79 915.79 -
Karnataka (1998)*
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APPENDIX TABLE 8: (Contd.)
(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of | Main Claim Claims | Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Settled Received | (Col 4 - Col 5)
Date (Written off)
(1) () 3) ) ®) (6)
11 Trimoorti Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune, Maharashtra 28,556.47 28,556.47 -
(1999)
12 Ichalkaranji Kamgar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 5,068.09 5,068.09 -
Maharashtra (2001)
13 Madhavpura Mercantle Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,160 | 02-05-2013 | 40,15,185.54| 40,15,185.54 -
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2001,2013@)#)
14 Sri. Lakshmi Mahila Co-op. Urban Bank, (Dergd), 7,821.24 7,821.24 -
A.P. (2002)
15 The Veraval Ratnakar Co-op. Bank Ltd., (Degrd), 26,553.64 26,553.64 -
Gujarat (2002)
16 Nizamabad Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P. 11,289.66 11,289.66 -
(2003)
17 Kurnool Urban Co-operative Credit Bank Ltd., A.P. 47,432.57 47,432.57 -
(2003)
18  Shri Bhagyalaxmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 34,033.48 34,033.48 -
(2003)
19  Ahmedabad Mahila Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 33,329.35 33,331.32 (1.97)
(2003)
20 Theni Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Tamil Nadu 33,177.94 33,177.94 -
(2003)
21 Ahmedabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 37,343.88 37,343.88 -
(2003)
22 The Janata Commercial Co-op. Bank 41,281.62 41,281.62 -
Ltd.,Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2003)
23  Pithapuram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 7,697.97 7,697.97 -
(2003)
24 Palana Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 22,952.19 22,952.19 -
25 Charotar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 20,65,143.58 | 20,65,143.58 -
(2004)
26  Sholapur Merchants Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 30,697.47 30,697.47 -
(2005)
27  Vasundhara Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd.,A.P. (2005) 629.80 629.80 -
28  SriGanganagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Rajasthan 4,787.55 4,787.55 (0.00)
(2005)r
29 Classic Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 5,725.86 5,725.86 -
30 Matar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 30,892.41 30,901.60 (9.20)
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Sr. Name of the Bank No. of | Main Claim Claims | Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Settled Received | (Col 4 - Col 5)
Date (Written off)
(1) ) @) (@) (5) (6)
31 Diamond Jubilee Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, Gujarat 6,06,403.31 6,06,403.31 -
(2005)*
32  Pragati Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 1,30,437.03 1,30,437.03 -
33 Ujvar Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 15,706.37 15,706.37 -
34  Darbhanga Central Co-operative Bank Ltd., Bihar 18,999.84 18,999.84 -
(2005)
35 Petlad Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 24,741.48 24,741.48 -
36 Maharashtra Brahman Sahakari Bank Ltd., M.P. 20-06-2006 3,04,703.46 3,04,703.46 -
(2006)
37 Madurai Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Tamil 01-08-2006 2,57,956.99 2,57,956.99 -
Nadu (2006)*
38 Cauvery Urban Co-operative Bank., Bangalore, 23-10-2006 4,846.70 4,846.70 -
Karnataka (2006)
39 Baroda Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 06-11-2006 12,825.48 12,825.48 -
(2006)
40 Dhansura Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 18-12-2006 58,798.44 58,811.81 (13.36)
(2006)
41 Prudential Co-operative Bank Ltd., Secunderabad, 22-01-2007 7,55,959.06 7,55,959.06 -
A.P. (2007)
42  Shriram Sahakari Bank Ltd., Nashik, Maharashtra 24-04-2007 3,23,215.02 3,23,215.02 -
(2007)
43 Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd.,, Mumbai, 11-05-2007 5,938.96 5,938.96 -
Maharashtra (2007)
44  Shree Jamnagar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 11,238.00 11,238.00 -
Gujarat (2007)
45 Anand Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 3,793 | 22-01-2008 1,84,558.65 1,84,558.65 -
(2008)
46 Chetak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 7,240 | 17-04-2008 7,442.90 7,442.90 -
Maharashtra (2008)*
47  Maratha Co-operative Bank Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka 30,483 | 01-09-2008 1,85,521.69 1,85,521.69 -
(2008)
48 Ichalkaranji Jivheshwar Sah. Bank Ltd., 2,602 | 27-10-2008 24,167.12 24,167.12 -
Maharashtra (2008)
49  Jai Lakshmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Delhi (2008)* 16,467 1,242.00 1,242.00 -
50 Shri B. J. Khatal Janata Shahakari Bank Itd., 11,542 | 09-03-2009 79,008.26 79,008.26 -
Maharashtra (2009)
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Sr. Name of the Bank No. of | Main Claim Claims | Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Settled Received | (Col 4 - Col 5)
Date (Written off)
(1) () @) (4) (®) (6)
51 Shree Vardhman Co-op. Bank Ltd., Bhavnagar, 13,521 | 02-07-2009 51,821.99 51,821.99 -
Gujarat (2009)
52 Shree Siddhi Venkatesh Sahkari Bank Ltd., 1,892 | 24-09-2009 20,818.79 20,818.79 -
Maharashtra (2009)*
53 Chalisgaon People Co-operative Bank Ltd., 21,503 | 03-11-2009 3,00,915.66 3,00,915.66 -
Jalgaon, Maharashtra (2009)
54 The Haliyal Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Karnataka 8,684 | 10-12-2009 43,375.25 43,375.25 -
(2009)
55 Faizpur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 2,803 | 17-12-2009 33,463.64 33,463.64 -
(2009)
56  Prantij Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2010) 11,446 | 09-04-2010 70,182.85 70,182.85 -
57 Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., Burhanpur, M.P, 27,123 2,32,261.93 2,32,261.93 -
(2010)
58 Kupwad Urban Cooperative Bank Ltd,, 12,948 | 24-11-2010 1,14,105.43 1,14,105.43 -
Maharashtra, (2010)
59 Rahuri Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 13,833 | 09-12-2010 1,67,648.97 1,67,648.97 -
Maharashtra, (2010)
60 Sri Chamaraja Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, 174 | 14-03-2011 179.27 179.27 -
(2011)
61 Chopda Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 10,264 | 10-02-2012 71,269.83 71,269.83 -
(2012)
62  Shri Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012)* 927 | 08-06-2012 9,476.72 9,476.72 -
63 Memon Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012)* 85,990 2,37,520.12 2,37,520.12 -
64 Bhusawal Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra 12,203 | 23-11-2012 1,01,677.83 1,01,677.83 -
(2012)
65 Krishna Valley Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 1,213 | 04-02-2013 16,993.25 16,993.25 -
(2013)
66 Abhinav Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2013) 12,452 | 16-09-2013 25,343.98 25,343.98 -
67 Veershaiva Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2014) 40,373 7,27,615.26 7,27,615.26 -
68 Shree Siddivinayak Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 20,401 | 28-10-2014 1,57,616.06 1,57,616.06 -
Maharashtra (2014)
69 The Konkan Prant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 28,759 | 12-02-2015 3,01,759.34 3,01,759.34 -
(2015)&
70 Vasavi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Telengana 42,825 | 25-05-2015 1,19,188.84 1,19,188.84 -
(2015)
71 Municipal Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 29,343 | 25-05-2015 1,56,382.66 1,56,382.66 -
Gujarat (2015)&
72 \Vaishali Urban Co-operative Bank, Rajasthan 3,191 | 12-10-2015 41,382.47 41,382.47 -
(2015)
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No. Depositors Settled Settled Received | (Col 4 - Col 5)
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(1) ) 3) (4) (5) (6)
73 The Merchants Co-op Bank Ltd., Dhule, 11,822 | 26-12-2016 55,921.12 55,921.12 -
Maharashtra (MH121) (2016)
74 Shri Swami Samarth Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 6,592 | 08-08-2017 21,888.06 21,888.60 (0.54)
Maharashtra (2017)
75  Vitthal Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. Latur, Maharshtra 10,912 | 04-09-2017 39,755.90 39,774.48 (18.59)
(2017)
76  Jamkhed Merchants CBL, Maharshtra (2020) 6,119 | 24-08-2018 52,055.23 52,572.52 (517.29)
77 Mirzapur UCBL. Mirzapur, Uttar Pradesh (2018)& 15,188 | 23-05-2018 71,639.96 71,639.96 -
78  The Urban CBL, Bhubaneshwar, Odisha (2018) & 6,446 | 15-04-2018 1,51,659.37 1,51,659.37 -
TOTAL 'D' 1,29,17,552.73 | 1,29,18,139.67 (586.95)
ii) Repayment received in part and balance due
written off (E)
79 Ghatkopar Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai 276.50 - -
(1977) (276.50)
80 Aarey Milk Colony Co-op. Bank Ltd, Mumbai (1978) 60.31 - -
(60.31)
81 Ratnagiri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ratnagiri, 4,642.36 1,256.95 -
Maharashtra (1978)* (3,385.41)
82 Bhadravati Town Co-operative Bank Ltd., 26.10 - -
Bhadravati (1994) (26.10)
83 Siddharth  Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, 5,398.65 1,100.00 -
Maharashtra (2000) (4,298.65)
84  Sholapur Zilla Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd, 27,494.76 17,600.00
Maharashtra (2000) (9,894.76)
85 Ahilyadevi Mahila Nagrik Sahakari, Kalamnuri, 1,696.09 0.24 -
Maharashtra (2001) (1,695.85)
86 Latur Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., (Dergd), 3,048.95 302.00 -
Maharashtra (2002) (2,746.95)
87  Armoor Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 708.44 527.64 -
(180.80)
88  The Neelagiri Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 2,114.71 549.18 -
(1,565.53)
89 Sevalal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mandrup, 678 | 27-02-2008 666.32 - -
Maharashtra (2008) (666.32)
TOTAL 'E' 46,133.20 21,336.01 -
(24,797.18)
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iii) Part repayment received (F)
90 Vishwakarma Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
Maharashtra (1979)*
91 Prabhadevi Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 701.51 412.14 289.37
Maharashtra (1979)*
92 Kalavihar Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
Maharashtra (1979)*
93 \Vysya Co-operative Bank Ltd., Bangalore, 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
Karnataka (1982)*
94 Kollur Parvati Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kollur, A.P. (1985) 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
95  Adarsh Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mysore, Karnataka 274.30 65.50 208.80
(1985)
96 Gadag Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1986) 2,285.04 1,341.05 943.99
97  Manihal Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka 961.85 948.37 13.49
(1987)
98 Hind Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.,Lucknow, U.P. 1,095.23 - 1,095.23
(1988)
99  Yellamanchilli Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 436.10 51.62 384.48
(1990)
100 Vasavi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Gurzala, 388.82 48.56 340.26
A.P. (1991)
101 Kundara Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kerala (1991) 1,736.62 963.02 773.59
102 Manoli Shri Panchligeshwar Co-operative Urban 1,744 .13 1,139.44 604.69
Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1991)
103 Sardar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Baroda, 7,485.62 1,944.01 5,541.60
Gujarat (1991)
104 Belgaum Muslim Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka 3,710.54 273.78 3,436.76
(1992)*
105 Bhiloda Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 1,983.68 103.04 1,880.64
(1994)
106 Citizens Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Indore, 22,020.57 2,227.77 19,792.80
M.P (1994)
107 Chetana Co-operative Bank Ltd.,, Mumbai, 87,548.52 758.00 86,790.52
Maharashtra (1995)
108 Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ichalkaranii, 36,545.52 29,279.79 7,265.73
Maharashtra (1996)
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109 Swastik Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 22,662.97 7,300.00 15,362.97
Maharashtra (1998)
110 Kolhapur Zilha Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 80,117.45 - 80,117.45
Maharashtra (1998)
111 Dadar Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 51,803.37 49,313.08 2,490.29
Maharashtra (1999)
112 Vinkar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 18,067.90 14,148.71 3,919.19
(1999)
113 AwamiMercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 46,239.88 5,500.00 40,739.88
Maharashtra (2000)
114 Ravikiran Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 62,293.89 260.58 62,033.31
Maharashtra (2000)
115 Gudur Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2000) 6,736.99 964.46 5,772.53
116 Anakapalle Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 2,447.07 137.15 2,309.92
(2000)
117 Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 1,57,012.94 59,783.98 97,228.95
(2000)
118 Nandgaon Merchants Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2,242.01 - 2,242.01
Maharashtra (2000)
119 The Sami Taluka Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 2,017.30 - 2,017.30
(2000)
120 Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Sagar., M.P. (2001) 7,013.59 1,000.00 6,013.59
121 Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Aurangabad, 21,862.77 465.72 21,397.05
Maharashtra (2001)
122 Nagrik Co-op. Commercial Bank Maryadit,Bilaspur, 26,135.83 15,704.50 10,431.33
M.P. (2001)
123 Parishad Co-op. Bank Ltd., New Delhi (2001) 3,946.61 3,939.70 6.91
124 Krushi  Co-operative  Urban  Bank  Ltd., 2,32,429.22 73,116.30 1,59,312.92
Secunderabad, A.P. (2001)
125 Sahyog Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 30,168.26 12,765.43 17,402.83
Gujarat (2002)
126 Jabalpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., (Dergd), M.P. 19,486.49 15,071.90 4,414.59
(2002)
127 Shree Laxmi Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 1,40,667.57 67,046.41 73,621.16
Gujarat (2002)
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128 Maratha Market Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 37,959.73 0.01 37,959.73
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2002)
129 Friends Co-operative Bank Ltd.,, Mumbai, 48,456.66 147.03 48,309.63
Maharashtra (2002)
130 Bhagyanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd. Drgd, 9,697.12 9,363.83 333.30
A.P. (2002)
131 Aska Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., (Dergd), 7,032.61 3.32 7,029.29
Orissa (2002)
132 Shree Veraval Vibhagiya Nagrik Sah. Bank(Dergd), 25,866.18 8,400.00 17,466.18
Gujarat (2002)
133 Sravya Co op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2002) 74,426.82 2,421.29 72,005.53
134 Majoor Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, Gujarat 14,779.44 427.30 14,352.14
(2002)
135 Meera Bhainder Co-op. Bank Ltd, (Dergd), 22,448.41 4.16 22,444.25
Maharashtra (2003)
136 Shree Labh Co-op. Bank Ltd.,, Mumbai, 47,507.25 342.72 47,164.53
Maharashtra (2003)
137 Khed Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 46,368.34 1,028.84 45,339.50
(2003)
138 Janta Sahakari Bank Maryadit.,Dewas, M.P. (2003) 71,741.71 68,141.14 3,600.57
139 The Megacity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 16,197.58 14,678.15 1,519.43
140 Yamuna Nagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Hariyana 30,046.64 3,099.50 26,947.14
(2003)
141 Praja Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 9,254.48 8,614.31 640.17
142 Charminar Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003)# 14,32,344.30 9,56,695.05 4,75,649.26
143 Rajampet Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P. 16,345.12 7,910.00 8,435.12
(2003)
144 Aryan Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 46,781.03 43,649.54 3,131.50
145 The First City Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 12,873.23 11,243.66 1,629.57
146 Kalwa Belapur Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 48,880.14 47.91 48,832.23
(2003)
147 The Mandsaur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., M.P. 1,41,139.81 1,40,798.15 341.65
(2003)
148 Mother Theresa Hyderabad Co-op. Urban Bank., 57,245.59 9,702.80 47,542.79
A.P. (2003)
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149 Dhana Co op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 23,855.34 - 23,855.34
150 The Star Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 2,626.79 - 2,626.79
151 Manikanta Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 21,677.67 17,300.00 4,377.67
152 Bhavnagar Welfare Co-operative Bank Ltd., 35,508.21 19,426.44 16,081.77
Gujarat (2003)

153 Navodaya Sahakari Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2003) 22,272.99 3,038.47 19,234.52

154 Shree Adinath Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 4297117 40,768.78 2,202.39
(2003)

155 Santram Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 1,15,872.42 27,318.21 88,554.21

156 Nayaka Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat 25,531.20 - 25,531.20
(2004)

157 General Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2004) 7,15,200.69 5,05,756.90 2,09,443.79

158 Western Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 44,086.21 82.94 44,003.27
Maharashtra (2004)

159 Pratibha Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, 34,192.33 28,248.87 5,943.46
Maharashtra (2004)

160 Visnagar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Gujarat 38,46,162.46 | 33,70,419.04 4,75,743.42
(2004)

161 Narasaraopet Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2004) 1,794.45 164.60 1,629.85

162 Bhanjanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Orissa 9,799.51 - 9,799.51
(2004)

163 The Sai Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2004) 10,170.18 9,470.18 700.00

164 The Kalyan Co-op Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 13,509.83 4,423.72 9,086.10

165 Trinity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 19,306.12 6,600.08 12,706.04

166 Gulbarga Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka 25,441.21 3,343.11 22,098.10
(2005)

167 Vijaya Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 12,224.74 11,904.01 320.73

168 Shri Satya Sai Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 7,387.17 2,007.17 5,380.00

169 Sitara Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Hyderabad, A.P. 3,741.01 4.74 3,736.27
(2005)

170 Mahalaxmi Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Hyderabad, 41,999.65 394.91 41,604.74
A.P. (2005)

171 Maa Sharda Mahila Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd., 13,351.57 4,512.55 8,839.02
Akola, Maharashtra (2005)
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172 Partur People's Co-operative Bank Ltd,, 15,836.61 519.61 15,317.00
Maharashtra (2005)
173 Sholapur District Industrial Co-op. Bank, 1,07,561.91 24,465.92 83,095.99
Maharashtra (2005)
174 Baroda People's Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 5,84,048.60 4,45,291.88 1,38,756.72
(2005)
175 The Co-operative Bank of Umreth Ltd., Gujarat 49,437.88 34,002.75 15,435.13
(2005)
176 Shree Patni Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 86,530.52 84,206.52 2,324.00
177 Sabarmati Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 3,18,925.24 2,47,133.24 71,792.00
178 Petlad Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 74,035.72 66,870.29 7,165.43
(2005)
179 Nadiad Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 2,99,340.86 76,849.32 2,22,491.54
(2005)
180 Shree Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 2,23,150.28 82,682.52 1,40,467.76
(2005)
181 Textile Processors Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 53,755.25 51,542.09 2,213.16
(2005)
182 Sunav Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 17,573.42 729.55 16,843.88
183 Sanskardhani Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,031.51 0.24 3,031.27
Jabalpur, M.P. (2005)
184 Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., Damoh, M.P. 8,501.09 3.72 8,497.37
(2005)
185 Bellampalli Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 7,503.14 1,022.80 6,480.34
186 Shri Vitthal Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 80,214.81 21,649.74 58,565.07
187 Suryapur Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 5,79,896.95 55,781.74 5,24,115.21
188 Shri Sarvodaya Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 10,898.73 190.09 10,708.63
(2005)
188 Raghuvanshi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 1,20,659.85 103.13 1,20,556.72
Maharashtra (2005)
190 Aurangabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd,, 29,932.80 14,588.49 15,344.31
Maharashtra (2005)
191 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Tehri., Uttaranchal 16,479.04 3,414.34 13,064.69
(2005)
192 Shreenathji Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 40,828.18 10,038.93 30,789.25
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193 The Century Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, Gujarat 08-05-2006 67,739.63 26,933.48 40,806.15
(2006)
194 Jilla Sahakari Kendriya Bank Ltd., Raigarh, 15-05-2006 1,81,637.44 27,645.01 1,53,992.43
Chhattisgarh (2006)
195 Madhepura Supaul Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., Bihar 16-05-2006 65,053.51 0.38 65,053.14
(2006)
196 Navsari Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006) 16-05-2006 3,01,592.15 2,14,352.62 87,239.53
197 Sheth Bhagwandas B. Shroff Bulsar Peoples Co- 08-06-2006 2,66,452.45 1,81,014.17 85,438.28
op. Bank Ltd., Valsad, Gujarat (2006)
198 Mitra Mandal Sahakari Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P. 20-06-2006 1,45,661.51 1,38,913.27 6,748.24
(2006)
199 Chhapra District Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., Bihar 21-07-2006 82,529.98 3.29 82,526.70
(2006)
200 Shri Vitrag Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, Gujarat (2006) 17-08-2006 92,989.37 1,791.86 91,197.50
201 Shri Swaminarayan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Vadodara, 17-08-2006 4,34,251.94 3,52,993.29 81,258.66
Gujarat (2006)
202 Janta Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, Gujarat 17-08-2006 3,23,292.67 2,34,629.70 88,662.97
(2006)
203 Natpur Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, Guijarat 17-08-2006 5,52,716.70 2,50,866.92 3,01,849.78
(2006)
204 Metro Co-operative Bank Ltd, Surat, Gujarat (2006) 17-08-2006 1,20,686.51 6,314.48 1,14,372.03
205 The Royale Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat,Gujarat (2006) 31-08-2006 91,577.38 1,216.11 90,361.26
206 Jai Hind Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 02-08-2006 1,18,895.88 1,08,619.17 10,276.71
Maharashtra (2006)
207 Karnataka Contractors Sah. Bank Niyamith, 21-09-2006 29,757.64 6,157.56 23,600.09
Bangalore, Karnataka (2006)
208 Anand Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 11-09-2006 3,71,586.77 2,36,086.25 1,35,500.52
(2006)
209 Kotagiri Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Tamil Nadu 11-09-2006 25,021.00 12,796.46 12,224.54
(2006)
210 The Relief Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 16-10-2006 11,614.90 4,767.09 6,847.81
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2006)
211 Dabhoi Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006) 26-09-2006 1,65,896.38 1,34,183.34 31,713.04
212 Samasta Nagar Co-operative Bank Ltd,, 27-12-2006 1,16,051.52 26,444.24 89,607.27
Maharashtra (2006)
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213 Lok Vikas Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Jaipur, 25-01-2007 6,606.11 1,702.99 4,903.12
Rajasthan (2007)
214 Nagrik Sahakari Bank Maryadit, Ratlam, M.P. 12-02-2007 20,393.50 21.68 20,371.83
(2007)
215 Sind Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 23-04-2007 1,03,903.73 61,949.78 41,953.95
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2007)
216 Parbhani Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 27-04-2007 3,67,807.52 2,27,893.79 1,39,913.73
Maharashtra (2007)
217 Purna Nagri Sahakari Bank Maryadit, Maharashtra 09-05-2007 47,576.03 17,844.29 29,731.74
(2007)
218 The Kanyaka Parameswari Mutually Aided CUBL, 21-05-2007 29,749.48 3,086.43 26,663.05
Kukatpally, A.P. (2007)
219 Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Khargone, M.P. 25-05-2007 4,305.77 44710 3,858.67
(2007)
220 Karamsad Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Anand, 28-05-2007 1,24,758.68 1,18,066.31 6,692.37
Gujarat (2007)
221 Bharat Mercantile Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 06-06-2007 31,232.28 4,165.30 27,066.99
Hyderabad, A.P. (2007)
222 Lord Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd., Sangli, Maharashtra 13-06-2007 27,287.76 579.65 26,708.11
(2007)
223 Vasundharam Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., Warangal, 23-07-2007 2,304.21 5.61 2,298.60
A.P. (2007)
224 Begusaray Urban Development Co-op Bank Ltd., 24-07-2007 5,937.89 2.88 5,935.01
Bihar (2007)
225 Datia Nagrik Sahakari Bank., M.P. (2007) 13-08-2007 1,486.00 0.67 1,485.33
226 Adarsh Mahila Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mehsana, 23-08-2007 12,974.81 6,446.71 6,528.11
Gujarat (2007)
227 Umreth Peoples Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 04-09-2007 22,078.93 3,562.98 18,515.95
Gujarat (2007)
228 Sarvodaya Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., Visnagar, 11-09-2007 1,60,286.13 75,518.98 84,767.15
Gujarat (2007)
229 Shree Co-op. Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P. (2007) 25-09-2007 2,476.52 78.08 2,398.43
230 Onake Obavva Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., 19-10-2007 54,847.11 4,189.25 50,657.86
Chitradurga, Karnataka (2007)
231 The Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 27-12-2007 10,262.36 7,842.79 2,419.57
Gujarat (2007)

65




ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25

APPENDIX TABLE 8: (Contd.)
(Amount in ¥ thousand)

Sr. Name of the Bank No. of | Main Claim Claims | Repayments Balance
No. Depositors Settled Settled Received | (Col 4 - Col 5)
Date (Written off)
(1) ) @) (@) (5) (6)
232 Rajkot Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 12,600 | 05-02-2008 68,218.16 28,525.83 39,692.33
(2008)
233 Nagaon Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Assam (2008) 12,804 | 03-04-2008 6,130.96 2.24 6,128.72
234 Sarvodaya Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Burhanpur, 4,117 | 09-04-2008 8,391.32 1,413.55 6,977.77
M.P. (2008)
235 Basavakalyan Pattana Sahakari Bank Ltd., 1,787 | 29-04-2008 2,673.13 182.42 2,490.71
Basaganj, Karnataka (2008)
236 Indian Co-op. Development Bank Ltd., Meerut, 10,418 | 09-05-2008 38,553.70 330.02 38,223.67
U.P. (2008)
237 Talod Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 5,718 | 29-05-2008 24,522.91 2,559.37 21,963.53
238 Challakere Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Karnataka 5,718 | 16-06-2008 32,641.34 355.91 32,285.43
(2008)
239 Dakor Mahila Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 1,865 | 09-07-2008 6,375.13 3,672.75 2,702.38
(2008)
240 Zila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gonda, U.P. (2008) 67,098 | 25-08-2008 4,54,367.84 86,303.66 3,68,064.18
241 Shree Janta Sahkari Bank Ltd, Radhanpur, Gujarat 8,841 | 01-09-2008 47,517.84 15,770.87 31,746.97
(2008)
242 Parivartan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 11,350 | 01-09-2008 1,84,735.21 41,653.68 1,43,081.53
(2008)
243 Indira Priyadarshini Mahila Nagarik Bank Ltd., 20,793 | 09-09-2008 1,64,573.59 44,173.51 1,20,400.08
Raipur, Chhattisgarh (2008)
244 Kittur Rani Channamma Mahila Pattana Sah. Bank 6,499 | 10-11-2008 22,849.90 10,946.41 11,903.49
Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka (2008)
245 Bharuch Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 12,779 | 12-11-2008 99,668.73 70,922.95 28,745.78
246 Ravi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kolhapur, 25,627 | 04-02-2009 1,69,225.78 38,581.19 1,30,644.59
Maharashtra (2008)
247 Shri Balasaheb Satbhai Merchants Co-op. Bank 16,723 | 22-09-2008 2,68,254.02 2,37,271.10 30,982.92
Ltd., Kopergaon, Maharashtra (2008)
248 Harugeri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka 5,605 | 13-01-2009 36,446.49 4,441.56 32,004.93
(2009)
249 Varada Co-op. Bank Ltd., Haveri, Karjagi, 2,613 | 28-01-2009 25,242.02 13,395.14 11,846.88
Karnataka (2009)
250 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Siddapur, 19,141 | 24-02-2009 1,12,933.28 56,563.28 56,370.00
Karnataka (2009)
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251 Shree Kalmeshwar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Hole- 3,256 | 23-03-2009 25,288.48 18,367.44 6,921.04
Alur, Karnataka (2009)
252 The Laxmeshwar Urban Co-op Credit Bank Ltd., 8,512 | 23-03-2009 67,660.45 66,092.12 1,568.33
Karnataka (2009)
253 Priyadarshini Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 11,129 | 23-03-2009 65,792.83 36,584.83 29,208.00
Latur,Maharashtra (2009)
254 Sree Swamy Gnanananda Yogeeswara Mahila Co- 679 | 25-03-2009 3,625.81 1,401.20 2,224.61
op. Bank Ltd., Puttur, A.P. (2009)
255 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Allahabad, U.P. 3,225 | 31-03-2009 10,030.16 2,717.31 7,312.85
(2009)
256 Firozabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., U.P. (2009) 514 31-03-2009 4,015.07 7.16 4,007.91
257 Siddapur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 8,512| 27-05-2009 37,184.46 2,612.38 34,572.07
(2009)
258 Nutan Sahakari Bank Ltd., Baroda, Gujarat (2009) 21,603 | 08-06-2009 1,28,916.02 69,076.93 59,839.09
259 Bhavnagar Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 35,466 | 24-06-2009 3,74,582.84 3,23,503.72 51,079.12
(2009)
260 Sant Janabai Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd., 16,092 | 26-06-2009 1,01,964.31 35,540.70 66,423.61
Gangakhed, Maharashtra (2009)
261 Shri S. K. Patil Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kurundwad, 9,658 | 26-06-2009 1,33,059.30 6,988.16 1,26,071.14
Maharashtra (2009)
262 Dnyanopasak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 4,746 | 09-07-2009 16,670.80 8,701.16 7,969.64
Maharashtra (2009)
263 Achelpur Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 4,641 | 22-07-2009 53,127.98 32,959.23 20,168.75
(2009)
264 Rohe Ashtami Sahakari Urban Bank Ltd., Rohe, 38,913 | 14-08-2009 3,70,674.45 74,541.14 2,96,133.31
Maharashtra (2009)
265 South Indian Co-operative Bank Ltd.,Mumbai, 56,817 | 21-08-2009 3,59,787.81 82,713.99 2,77,073.82
Maharashtra (2009)*
266 Ankleshwar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 26,368 | 25-08-2009 2,38,318.86 2,21,485.48 16,833.38
(2009)
267 Ajit Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune, Maharashtra (2009) 26,286 | 22-10-2009 2,92,978.03 1,42,336.14 1,50,641.88
268 Hirekerur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka 16,539 | 22-10-2009 1,37,345.44 1,32,644.11 4,701.33
(2009)
269 Shri P. K. Anna Patil Janata Sah. Bank Ltd., 67,791 | 26-10-2009 5,66,073.61 36,015.99 5,30,057.62
Nandurbar, Maharashtra (2009)
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270 Deendayal Nagrik Sahakari Bank Itd., Kandwa, 15,453 | 12-11-2009 97,541.55 37,096.16 60,445.39
M.P (2009)
271 Suvarna Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 3,923 | 24-11-2009 19,584.61 14,598.15 4,986.46
Maharashtra (2009)
272 Vasantdada Shetkari Saha. Bank Ltd., Sangli, 1,41,317 | 25-11-2009| 16,72,059.89 | 15,45,360.12 1,26,699.78
Maharashtra (2009)
273 Miraj Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 32,764 | 16-09-2009 4,20,307.60 3,99,698.93 20,608.67
(2009)
274 Daltonganj Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., Jharkhand 23,933 | 07-01-2010 93,927.24 102.33 93,824.91
(2010)
275 Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Dhule, Maharashtra 14,598 | 28-01-2010 1,25,438.26 94,084.87 31,353.39
(2010)
276 The Akot Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 18,352 | 03-02-2010 1,44,067.26 1,07,944.96 36,122.30
Maharashtra (2010)
277 Goregaon Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd.,Mumbai, 43,934 | 19-02-2010 4,36,184.64 1,11,422.59 3,24,762.05
Maharashtra (2010)
278 Anubhav Co-op. Bank Ltd.,, Basavakalyan, 10,590 | 24-02-2010 8,748.57 16.32 8,732.25
Karnataka (2010)
279 Yashwant Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 9,082 | 19-03-2010 1,16,808.19 56,224.93 60,583.27
Maharashtra (2010)
280 Surendranagar Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat, 56,769 | 13-04-2010 4,87,115.50 2,89,932.12 1,97,183.38
(2010)
281 Bellatti Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., Karnataka, 56 | 23-04-2010 58.72 0.74 57.98
(2010)
282 Shri Parola Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 5,289 | 19-05-2010 51,243.07 15,784.83 35,458.24
Maharashtra, (2010)
283 Sadhana Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010) 3,386 | 17-06-2010 15,629.02 7,315.61 8,313.41
284 Primary Teachers Co-op Credit Bank Ltd., 3,710 | 25-06-2010 64,921.83 7,781.14 57,140.69
Karnataka, (2010)
285 Shri Kamdar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Bhavnagar, 14,263 | 05-07-2010 54,165.54 174.81 53,990.73
Gujarat, (2010)
286 Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Miraj, Maharashtra, 21,235 | 11-05-2007 1,15,186.90 1,14,638.37 548.53
(2010)
287 Urban Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd., Assam, 2,400 | 22-07-2010 4,314.54 10.00 4,304.54
(2010)
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288 Ahmedabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Guijarat, 36,652 | 09-08-2010 4,48,117.96 3,45,556.71 1,02,561.25
(2010)
289 Surat Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat, 44,393 | 13-08-2010 2,60,370.86 1,14,147.10 1,46,223.76
(2010)
290 Katkol Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, (2010) 39,912 | 30-08-2010 1,46,202.60 69,528.48 76,674.12
291 Shri  Sinnar Vyapari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 35,219 09-09-2010 4,03,741.10 3,68,859.76 34,881.34
Maharashtra, (2010)
292 Nagpur Mahila Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 54,036 | 15-09-2010 4,76,606.19 3,10,031.48 1,66,574.71
Maharashtra, (2010)
293 Rajlaxmi Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, 3,424 | 27-09-2010 25,845.79 20,063.13 5,782.66
(2010)
294 Bahadarpur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 4,866 | 08-10-2010 49,312.44 36,252.04 13,060.39
Gujarat, (2010)
295 Sri Sampige Siddeswara Urban Co-op Bank, 3,479 15-10-2010 49,352.46 769.25 48,583.21
Karnataka, (2010)
296 Vizianagaram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd, A.P. 6,980 | 22-10-2010 71,482.68 63,759.22 7,723.46
(2010)
297 Oudh Sahakari Bank Ltd., U.P, (2010) 5,289 | 16-11-2010 23,839.86 4,377.14 19,462.72
298 Annasaheb Patil Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 6,296 | 22-11-2010 27,996.78 11,425.28 16,571.50
Maharashtra, (2010)
299 Raibag Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, 4,501 | 27-12-2010 14,769.68 - 14,769.68
(2010)
300 Champavati Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, 14,811 | 18-02-2011 1,45,596.66 1,33,805.66 11,791.00
(2011)
301 Shri Mahesh Sahakari Bank Mydt., Maharashtra, 9,208 | 07-03-2011 84,041.98 69,438.22 14,603.76
(2011)
302 Rajwade Mandal People's Co-op Bank Ltd., 26,422 | 11-03-2011 1,33,960.02 1,22,786.45 11,173.57
Maharashtra, (2011)
303 Anyonya Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2011) 71,262 | 15-06-2011 5,91,664.24 3,19,188.50 2,72,475.74
304 Cambay Hindu Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., 9,336 | 29-09-2011 86,764.47 9,683.40 77,081.07
Gujarat, (2011)
305 Rabkavi Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2011) 10,462 | 11-05-2011 67,393.38 50,469.42 16,923.96
306 Sri Mouneshwara Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka 1,640 | 29-07-2011 2,569.75 17.08 2,552.67
(2011)
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307 The Chadchan Shree Sangameshwar Urban Co- 6,075 | 15-07-2011 38,149.77 30,149.77 8,000.00
op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2011)
308 The Parmatma Ek Sewak Nagarik Sahakari Bank 54,925 | 15-12-2011 4,03,178.78 1,91,801.02 2,11,377.76
Ltd., Maharashtra (2011)
309 Samata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011) 33,500 | 17-06-2011 4,22,834.49 50,467.79 3,72,366.70
310 Hina Shahin Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 9,798 | 07-10-2011 1,12,964.84 1,186.06 1,11,778.78
Maharashtra (2011)
311 Shri Laxmi Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011) 2,337 | 19-07-2011 35,973.20 32,567.23 3,405.97
312 Dadasaheb Dr. N M Kabre Nagarik Sahakari Bank 16,324 | 12-10-2011 1,99,311.58 60,533.76 1,38,777.83
Ltd., Maharashtra (2011)
313 Vidarbha Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 11,322 | 23-05-2011 1,60,023.77 87,271.28 72,752.49
(2011)
314 Ichalkaranji Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 43,822 | 06-04-2011 5,57,696.70 4,72,870.71 84,825.99
(2011)
315 Suvidha Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 2,733 | 03-11-2011 12,287.99 11,775.25 512.74
Madhya Pradesh (2011)
316 Asansol Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., West Bengal 1,012 | 23-08-2011 4,158.75 1,155.29 3,003.46
(2011)
317 Shri Jyotiba sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 7,596 | 17-01-2012 22,002.44 3,545.78 18,456.66
(2012)
318 Raichur Zilla Mahila Pattan Sahakari Bank Ltd., 6,058 | 01-02-2012 11,488.33 6,947.39 4,540.94
Karnataka (2012)
319 The Sidhpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 6,712 | 27-03-2012 33,560.01 5,440.55 28,119.46
(2012)
320 Siddhartha Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune, Maharashtra 18,516 | 08-07-2012 2,43,635.93 7,140.89 2,36,495.04
(2012)
321 Boriavi Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2012) 5,408 | 20-07-2012 45,4941 42,836.70 2,657.41
322 National Co-op. Bank Ltd., Andhra Pradesh (2012) 3,042 | 13-09-2012 4,317.79 766.79 3,551.00
323 Bhandari Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012) 42,553 | 26-09-2012 5,48,927.62 5,28,927.62 20,000.00
324 Bharat Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra 5,696 | 26-09-2012 20,904.79 7,614.16 13,290.63
(2012)
325 Indira Shramik Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., 6,958 | 27-09-2012 32,042.29 24,042.29 8,000.00
Maharashtra (2012)
326 Shree Bhadran Mercantile Bank Ltd.,Gujarat 6,599 | 05-10-2012 45,780.63 43,405.89 2,374.74
(2012)
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327 Dhenkanal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Odisha (2012) 14,925 | 29-10-2012 77,806.72 23,359.16 54,447.56
328 Bhimashankar Nagari sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,437 | 02-11-2012 4,102.06 1,464.14 2,637.92
Maharashtra (2012)

329 Sholapur Nagarik Audyogik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 64,689 | 23-11-2012 4,59,890.08 4,59,890.08 -
Maharashtra (2012)

330 Vaso Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Gujarat (2012)* 34,672 72,219.38 23,096.86 49,122.52

331 Agrasen Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2013)* 19,631 | 27-12-2013 52,967.42 7,208.00 45,759.42

332 Swami Samarth Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 11,501 | 02-01-2014 92,475.42 92,472.06 3.36
(2014)

333 Arjun Urban Co-op.Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2014) 3,530 61,654.61 44,719.27 16,935.34

334 Vishwakarma Nagari Sahakari Bank Mydt., 6,134 42,156.92 14,924.01 27,232.91
Maharashtra (2014)

335 Silchar Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Assam 2,707 | 30-04-2014 6,999.75 - 6,999.75
(2014)

336 Gujarat Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 1,30,997 | 30-04-2014 | 29,37,759.86 | 28,88,931.17 48,828.69
(2014)

337 The Srikakulam Cooperative Urban Bank Ltd., 7,078 | 04-08-2014 10,495.79 7,935.53 2,560.26
Andhra Pradesh (2014)

338 Shri Shivaji Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 14,190 | 12-02-2016 77,816.31 39,211.72 38,604.59
(2016)

339 Baranagar Co-op Bank Ltd., Kolkata,W.B. (2016) 19,137 | 20-05-2016 1,52,079.54 59,789.24 92,290.30

340 Tandur Mahila Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Telangana 1,769 | 15-12-2016 4,308.27 1,581.57 2,726.70
A.P (2016)

341 Dhanashri Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 3,639 | 29-05-2017 20,783.40 18,450.09 2,333.31
(2017)

342 Rajiv Gandhi Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 4,009 | 09-08-2017 12,879.52 9,711.11 3,168.41
(2017)

343 Mahatma Phule Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 7,398 | 12-12-2017 1,09,302.97 12,931.83 96,371.14
Maharshtra (2017)

344 Kasundia Co-op Bank Ltd., West Bengal (2017) 21,045 | 03-10-2017 2,46,373.71 1,67,801.58 78,572.13

345 Lamka Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Manipur (2017) 317 | 24-10-2017 261.65 0.00 261.65

346 Chatrapur Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Odisha (2017) 2,025 | 27-10-2017 10,385.18 8,537.44 1,847.74

347 Golaghat Urban Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Assam 1,075 | 06-11-2017 4,591.16 877.53 3,713.63
(2017)

348 Pioneer Urban CBL, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh 28,382 | 05-03-2019 68,559.47 65,277.18 3,282.29
(2019)
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349 United Commercial Co-op Bank Ltd, Kanpur, UP 24,684 | 26-12-2019 2,47,534.55 1,66,659.06 80,875.49
(2019)
350 Mercantile UCBL Meerut, UP (2019) 19,087 | 16-01-2020 27,434.83 11,956.74 15,478.09
351 Alwar UCBL, Rajasthan (2020) 4,556 | 14-02-2020 1,08,351.46 34,757.83 73,593.63
352 Mahamedha UCBL, Uttar Pradesh (2020) 33,004 | 27-03-2020 3,01,398.79 20,865.84| 2,80,532.95
353 C K P Cooperative Bank Ltd, Maharashtra (2020) 55,145| 30-12-2020| 33,35,991.77| 26,60,734.15| 6,75,257.63
354 Navodaya UCBL, Nagpur (2020) 2,920 | 06-01-2021 1,90,777.95 10,163.98 1,80,613.97
355 Shree Sai UCBL, Mukhed (2020) 449 27-12-2020 9,372.57 1,692.52 7,680.05
356 Bhilwara Mahila Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd, 13,278 | 07-07-2020 2,99,987.52 2,36,756.72 63,230.80
Rajasthan (2020)
357 Mapusa UCBL, Goa (2021) 67,754 | 01-02-2021| 25,82,562.01| 25,41,601.01 40,961.00
358 Karad Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 48,868 | 07-04-2021| 37,26,815.72| 13,16,867.13| 24,09,948.59
(2021)
359 Shivam Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2021) 3,736 | 30-09-2021 31,399.78 - 31,399.78
360 Shivajirao Bhosale SBL, Maharashtra (2021) 61,117 | 12-10-2021 | 29,02,721.64 5,15,863.01| 23,86,858.62
361 Karnala NSBL, Maharashtra (2022) 39,293 | 04-02-2022 | 37,97,227.38 -| 37,97,227.38
362 Madgaum UCBL, Goa (2022) 32,686 | 11-03-2022| 13,91,918.59| 13,91,918.59 -
363 PMC CBL, Maharashtra (2022) * 8,68,855 | 31-03-2022 | 3,85,48,782.45 -13,85,48,782.45
364 Lucknow UCBL (2025) & 3,249 | 14-05-2024 1,05,206.83 10,900.00 94,306.83
365 United CBL, Bagnan (2025) 632 | 08-01-2025 14,332.15
TOTAL'F' 9,26,50,537.43 | 3,07,14,192.77 | 6,19,22,012.51
TOTAL (D+E+F) 10,56,14,223.35 | 4,36,53,668.46 | 6,19,21,425.56
(24,797.18)
GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F) 10,85,72,753.08 | 4,52,60,700.51 | 6,26,78,690.99
(6,50,685.01)

* Scheme of Amalgmation/Merger

# Scheme of Reconstruction.

@ Claim settled on liquidation of the bank.

& Claims settled under Liquid fund adjustment.
A Claims Settled under other mechanisms.

Notes:

1. The year in which original claims were settled are given in brackets.
2. Figures in brackets under repayment column indicate amount written off up to March 31,
3. Repayments received are inclusive of Liquid Fund Adjusted at the time of sanction and approval of claims
4. Number of depositors is given for claims settled from 2008 onwards.
5. Accuracy of number of depositors ensured up to hundredth place.
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(1) ] () (3) (4) (5) (6) U] (8 ()
1 | Mudhol CBL § 08-04-2019 1,155 23-11-2021| 1,66,937.15 1,66,937.21 -0.06
2 | Garha CBL§ 23-02-2021 643 | 23-11-2021| 1,23,488.73 2,243 10-10-2024|  57,365.27 62,725.52 | 1,18,128.48
3 | Mantha UCBL $ 17-11-2020 28,946 | 25-11-2021| 4,48,883.72 4775| 13-06-2023 | 1,27,763.51 6,682.15| 5,69,965.09
4 | Independence CBL § 09-02-2021 269 | 25-11-2021 23,570.22 1,317.02|  22,253.20
5 | Deccan UCBL $ 19-02-2021 1,759 | 24-11-2021| 1,29,816.98 1,29,816.98
6 | Sikar UCBL 09-11-2018 1,186 | 24-11-2021| 1,82,361.28 1,09416.77  72,944.51
7 | Peoples CBL § 11-06-2020 872 | 26-11-2021 71,998.85 90| 27032024 2412.16 247372 71,937.29
8 | ShriAnand CBL § 25-06-2019 10,971 25-11-2021 90,568.55 98,960.52 -8,391.97
9 |Maratha SBL & 31-08-2016 8,925 | 25-11-2021 | 13,99,208.06 8,40,686.03| 5,58,522.03
10 | City CBL§ 17-04-2018 12,563 | 24-11-2021 | 23,09,917.07 10,39,000.00 | 12,70,917.07
11| Millath CBL § 08-05-2019 2460 | 26-11-2021|  1,08,929.25 25580.72|  83,348.53
12 | Sarjeraodada Naik Shirala SBL$ | 03-02-2021 10,888 | 25-11-2021|  6,81,071.31 21,258 | 03-04-2023| 1,13,617.07| 3,835597.58| 4,11,090.80
13 | Padmashri Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil | 19-05-2018 290 | 25-11-2021 42,799.01 25,679.80 17,119.21
CBL
14 | Kapol CBL $ 30-03-2017 21,573 | 26-11-2021| 23,01,186.44 12,60,316.15 | 10,40,870.29
15 | Shri Gururaghavendra SBN 10-01-2020 22,324 | 27-11-2021| 71,56,982.07 71,56,982.07
16 | Adoor CBL # 09-11-2018 252 | 26-11-2021 62,934.00 62,934.00
17 | Seva Vikas CBL $ 12-10-2021 13,344 | 06-01-2022 | 15,12,751.64 3819 21-09-2023| 1,59,878.83 | 16,72,630.49 -0.02
18 | Babaji Date Mahila SBL § 08-11-2021 18,595 | 04-02-2022 | 29,44,731.02 1,381 07-02-2024| 77,081.67 | 15,71,812.68 | 14,50,000.00
19 | Laxmi CBL $ 12-11-2021 20,565 | 08-02-2022| 19,36,111.38 16,259 | 29-08-2024 |  44,262.80| 10,70,385.63 | 9,09,988.55
20 | Malkapur UCBL $ 24-11-2021 24,397 | 20-02-2022 | 49,66,878.97 29,81,867.30 | 19,85,011.67
21 | Nagar UCBL § 06-12-2021 17,269 | 28-02-2022 | 29,33,268.59 86,249 | 26-09-2024| 858,018.12| 37,91,286.71 0.00
22 |Rupee CBL$ 22-02-2013 64,024 | 24-02-2022 | 69,98,052.69 16,439 | 19-01-2024 | 10,68,705.59 | 60,64,528.48 | 20,02,229.80
23 | The Indian Mercantile UCBL 28-01-2022 136 | 26-04-2022 29,049.44 11,634.53 17,414.91
24 | Dwarkadas Mantri NSBL A 09-03-2022 2,834 03-06-2022 |  4,26,037.84 1,73,895.92 | 2,52,141.92
25 | Shushruti Souharda SBN, 07-04-2022 1,821 01-07-2022 |  5,36,773.78 5,36,773.78
Bengaluru $
26 | Shankar Rao Pujari Nutan SBL$ | 13-05-2022 4121 08-08-2022 |  4,16,052.71 1,912 30-12-2024|  85,899.83 5,01,952.54
27 | Harihareshwar SBL § 31-05-2022 4208 | 20-08-2022 |  5,72,373.06 1,756 | 27-11-2024 | 26,546.22 29.38| 5,98,889.90
28 | Shri Sharada Mahila CBL § 08-07-2022 679 | 23-09-2022 |  1,50,555.47 30,000.00 | 1,20,555.47
29 | Sangli SBL 08-07-2022 4,097 | 26-09-2022 |  6,17,881.69 24715268 | 3,70,729.01
30 | Sri Mallikarjuna Pattana Sahakari | 18-07-2022 510 13-10-2022 53,812.92 53,812.92
Bank Niyamita §
31 | Nashik Zilla Girna SBL § 09-09-2015 1,560 | 11-10-2022 | 1,69,977.27 2161 21-03-2025|  11,900.61 1,81,877.88
32 | Saibaba Janta SBL* 22-07-2022 1,019 | 18-10-2022 | 1,88,282.97 7531319 1,12,969.78
33 | Durga Co-operative Urban Bank | 29-07-2022 290 | 20-10-2022 98,423.21 39,369.28|  59,053.93
Ltd., Vijayawada $
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34 | Jaiprakash Narayan NSBL, 29-07-2022 1,331 20-10-2022 |  2,38,898.99 4779276 | 1,91,106.23
Basmatnagar §

35 | Thodupuzha Urban CBL, Kerala * | 23-08-2022 41411 18-11-2022 |  9,39,382.21 3,75,752.88 | 5,63,629.33

36 | Sumerpur Mercantile UCBL, 06-12-2022 3,787 | 03-03-2023 |  4,64,586.57 -| 4,64,586.57
Sumerpur, Pali §

37 | Adarsh Mahila Nagari SBL § 23-02-2023 9,177 | 19-05-2023 | 18,63,712.60 63,900.00 | 17,99,812.60

38 | Shimsha Sahakara Bank 24-02-2023 2,563 | 15-05-2023 | 1,18,489.50 2369790  94,791.60
Niyamitha

39 | Shankerrao Mohite Patil SBL 24-02-2023 2,613 | 23-05-2023 |  4,78,881.75 92,521.51| 3,86,360.24

40 | HCBL CBL 24-02-2023 3,728 | 24-05-2023 |  2,12473.36 42,494.67| 1,69,978.69

41 | Shree Mahalaxmi Mercantile 03-03-2023 1,928 | 30-05-2023 |  2,40,723.24 82,358.54 | 1,58,364.70
UCBLS

42 | Banaras Mercantile CBL § 03-03-2023 538 | 30-05-2023 42,464.52 -| 42,464.52

43 | National Mercantile CBL 10-03-2023 126 | 06-06-2023 20,818.67 2924741 17,893.93

44 | Musiri UCBL § 02-03-2023 125 30-05-2023 13,441.98 7,500.00 5,941.98

45 | Pune Sahakari Bank Ltd. 10-03-2023 25| 06-06-2023 4,486.71 797.34 3,689.37

46 | Defence Accounts CBL * 10-03-2023 756 | 08-06-2023 98,504.85 20,210.21 78,294.64

47 | Imperial CBL 10-03-2023 330 | 06-06-2023 54,256.76 10,851.35|  43,405.41

48 | Hiriyur UCBL $ 10-03-2023 379 06-06-2023 21,81540 -l 2181540

49 | Faiz Mercantile CBL $ 02-03-2023 1,143 | 29-05-2023 79,892.73 7,059 | 09-01-2025|  17,205.90 17,20590 |  79,892.73

50 | Rajapur Sahakari Bank Ltd. & 14-06-2023 1,180 | 07-09-2023 |  1,77,800.86 35,560.17 | 1,42,240.69

51 | Sawantwadi UCBL 14-06-2023 4,912 | 07-09-2023|  2,56,073.86 50,117.18 |  2,05,956.68

52 | Vaishali Shehari Vikas CBL § 14-06-2023 6,196 | 07-09-2023 | 5,83,280.05 -| 5,83,280.05

53 | National CBL, Bangalore & 15-04-2024 19,355 | 22-10-2023 | 57,22,721.07 11,44,544.22 | 45,78,176.85

54 | Ajantha UCBM 29-08-2023 12,003 | 24-11-2023 | 27,52,211.38 1,10,000.00 | 26,42,211.38

55 | Purvanchal CBL § 29-08-2023 044 | 24-11-2023 |  1,26,338.73 - 1,26,338.73

56 | Colour Merchants CBL 25-09-2023 1,064 | 20-12-2023 |  2,16,220.42 4324408 | 1,72,976.34

57 | Mahabhairab CBL § 12-10-2023 2,375 09-01-2023 |  2,00,260.88 -1 2,00,260.88

58 | The Shirpur MCBL 08-04-2024 3,807 | 04-07-2024 |  4,33,551.58

59 | National UCBL, Pratapgarh 15-04-2024 144 | 11-07-2024 24,650.03

60 | Sarvodaya CBL 15-04-2024 1,500 | 10-07-2024 |  2,32,746.79

61 | The Konark UBCL 23-04-2024 1,938 | 18-07-2024 |  1,26,403.35

62 | The Amanath CBL 12-06-2024 372 | 06-09-2024 59,205.20

63 | Karwar UCBL 12-06-2024 1,588 | 06-09-2024 |  3,77,907.66

64 | Shree Mahalaxmi UCCBL Gokak | 27-09-2024 9,535 | 20-12-2024 |  8,67,038.80

Total 4,04,148 5,69,00,907.82|  1,76,001 26,50,657.58 | 2,41,17,503.89 |3,33,12,558.11

$ The banks have since been liquidated after payment of claims u/s 18(A) of DICGC (Amendment) Act, 2021.
& The bank has amalgamated into another bank.

A AID imposed on the bank has been lifted.

# The bank has been converted to Credit Society
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1 | Ajmer Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 24-10-2016 3,18,602.37 3,18,602.37 0.00
Rajashtan (2016)
2 |Rajeshwar Yuvak Vikas Sahakari Bank | 12-12-2018 2,946.90 - 2,946.90
Ltd., Maharashtra (2018)
3 | Shri Chhatrapati UCBL, Maharshtra 14-12-2018 27,601.00 - 27,601.00
(2018)
4 | Gokul UCBL Andra Pradesh/ Telangana | 25-06-2019 13,579.00 - 13,579.00
(2019)
5 |Bhopal Nagarik SBL, MP(2019) 25-06-2019 84,394.67 - 84,394.67
6 |Brahmawart Commercial CBL, UP 05-10-2021 26,425| 2,51,000.00 -1 2,51,000.00
(2021)
7 | Ghaziabad UCBL, UP (2021) 01-02-2021 1,16,856.00 -1 1,16,856.00
8 |Hardoi UCBL, UP (2021) 31-03-2021 11,918 42,022.68 - 42,022.68
9 |Vasantdada NSBL Osmanabad (2021) | 06-05-2021 3,28,300.00 -1 3,28,300.00
10 | Bhagyodaya Friends UCBL (2021) 25-08-2021 80,463.93 - 80,463.93
11 | Dr. Shivajirao Patil Nilangekar UCBL 16-12-2021 16,885.96 - 16,885.96
(2021)
Total 12,82,652.51 3,18,602.37 | 9,64,050.14
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Board of Directors of
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation (“the Corporation”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31stMarch, 2025 of Deposit Insurance Fund, Credit Guarantee Fund and
the General Fund, the Revenue accounts and Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended of the said three funds, and summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961, as amended by the
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (Amendment) Act, 2021 (the
“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of -

L. Deposit Insurance Fund as at 31+t March, 2025 and its Surplus
Il Credit Guarantee Fund as at 315t March, 2025 and its Surplus
II.  General Fund as at 315t March, 2025 and its Deficit
and their respective cash flows for the year ended on that date.

2.  Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SA’s)
specified u/s 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Corporation in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's code of ethics.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

3. Emphasis of Matter

a. We draw your attention to Note-9 of the financial statements of the
Corporation wherein the Corporation has booked expenditure of Rs. 291.62
Lakhs in ‘Revenue Account’ of the General Fund on 315t March, 2025 based
on clarification received from the Department of Information T echnology,
Reserve Bank of India. This amount was earlier accounted for as Capital
Expenditure up to December, 2024, As a result of this reclassification made,
the Revenue Account of the General Fund (GF) reflects a ‘DEFICIT’ for the
year.

4. Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Corporation’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the
preparation of the other information. The other information comprises report of the
Board of Directors on the working of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation included in the annual Report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

I, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to
the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

5. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Corporation’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the
Corporation in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Corporation and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; .
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively

for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
S

77




the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s financial
reporting process.

6. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» lIdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
Corporation.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of Corporation’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the ability of the Corporation to continue as a going

3
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concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’'s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

7. We Report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit. '

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept

by the Corporation so far as it appears from our examination of those
books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account and the Cash Flow Statement of
the three funds dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account maintained for the purpose of the financial statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 wherever applicable.

For Jain Chowdhary & Co.
hartered Accountants

Partner
M.No0.104709
UDIN: 25104709BMIUIK5530
Place: Mumbai

Date: 15t May, 2025
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S.

BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND

(Established under the Deposit Insurance
(Regulation 18 -

Balance Sheet as at the close

I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

As on As on
March 31, 2024 LIABILITIES March 31, 2025
DIF CGF DIF CGF
16,88,742.00 0.00 (1. Fund : (Balance at the end of the year) 17,56,672.00 0.00
2. Surplus as per Revenue Account:
1,57,42,723.02 61,195.92 Balance at the begining of the year 1,81,86,556.10 64,969.30
24,43,833.08 3,773.38 Add: Transferred from Revenue Account 29,50,041.04 3,986.14
1,81,86,556.10 64,969.30 Balance at the end of the year 2,11,36,597.14 68,955.44
3. (a) Investment Reserve
1,85,046.39 0.00 Balance at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
(1,85,046.39) 0.00 Add: Transferred from Revenue Account 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Balance at the end of the year 0.00 0.00
(b) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
6,89,204.41 3,462.16 Balance at the beginning of the year 8,08,215.44 3,462.16
1,19,011.03 0.00 Transferred from Revenue Account 1,42,979.96 0.00
8,08,215.44 3,462.16 Balance at the end of the year 9,51,195.40 3,462.16
35,999.35 0.00 [4. Claims Intimated and Admitted But Not paid 66,398.99 0.00
0.00 0.00 | 5. Estimated liability in respect of claims intimated but not admitted 1,21,160.42 0.00
0.00 0.00 |6. Advance from Reserve Bank of India (Section 26 of the Deposit 0.00 0.00
Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)
0.00 0.00 | 7. Advance from the Deposit Insurance Fund/Credit Guarantee 0.00 0.00
Fund (Section 25A of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation Act, 1961)
0.00 0.00 | 8. Advance from the Deposit Insurance Fund/Credit Guarantee 0.00 0.00
Fund (Section 27 of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation Act, 1961)
2,089.32 0.00 | 9. Insured Deposits remaining unclaimed 4,544.32 0.00
0.00 0.00 | 10. Insured Deposits in respect of Banks De-registered (banks whose 0.00 0.00
registration has been cancelled)
11. Other Liabilities
106.58 0.00 (i) Sundry Creditors 121.30 0.00
8,18,438.91 1,273.86 (i) Provision for Income Tax 10,39,458.09 1,353.05
17,299.31 0.00 (i) Securities deliverable under Reverse Repo A/c Payable 92,444.90 0.00
99.17 0.00 (iv) Amount refundable to Banks 0.00 0.00
0.34 0.00 (v) CGST,SGST & IGST Payable 0.03 0.00
0.00 0.00 (vi) Interfund payable/receivable from GF 0.00 0.00
8,35,944.31 1,273.86 11,32,024.32 1,353.05
2,15,57,546.52 69,705.32 Total 2,51,68,592.59 73,770.65

As per our report of even date C :ﬁ \
For Jain Chowdhary & Co.

Chartered Accountants Swaminathan J Arnab Kumar Chowdhury
Regn. No. FRN. 113267%6%@7@ Chairman Executive Director
I S,?/ MUMBAT 2) ]L‘s
CA-SiddHiarth Jain 1\, FR o 1127% &) /(u.-u-w
Managing Partner '%,;;% \{\y/ Dr. Tarun Agarwal Prof. Partha Ray
(M No. 104709) W\L Director Director
Mumbai
May 15, 2025

UDIN : 25104709BMIVIK5530
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BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

Form ‘A’)

of business on March 31, 2025
AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

(% in Lakhs)
As on As on
March 31, 2024 ASSETS March 31, 2025
DIF CGF DIF CGF
17,350.14 16.38 Balance with the Reserve Bank of India 706.05 0.13
0.00 0.00 Cash in Transit 0.00 0.00
Investments in Central Government Securities (at cost)

0.00 0.00 Treasury Bills 0.00 0.00
2,03,17,148.53 67,789.49 Dated Securities 2,35,06,287.93 71,580.07
2,03,17,148.53 67,789.49 2,35,06,287.93 71,580.07
1,99,35,522.24 66,720.22 Face Value 2,30,89,532.79 70,535.08
2,04,05,767.03 69,222.14 Market Value 2,41,85,858.04 74,026.01

3,47,915.97 949.32 Interest accrued on investments 4,25,061.53 1,010.16

0.00 0.00 Advance to the Deposit Insurance Fund/Credit Guarantee Fund 0.00 0.00

(Section 25 A of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation Act, 1961)
0.00 0.00 Advance to the Deposite Insurance Fund/Credit Guarantee 0.00 0.00
Fund (Section 27 of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation Act, 1961)
Other Assets
0.00 0.00 (i) Sundry Debtors 0.00 0.00
8,21,529.47 950.13 (i) Advance Income Tax 10,49,506.43 1,180.29
17,313.05 0.00 (iii) Reverse Repo Asset/Reverse Repo interest receivable 92,520.29 0.00
17,299.31 0.00 (iv) Securities purchased under Reverse Repo 92,444.90 0.00
149.29 0.00 (v) Service Tax/CGST/SGST/IGST receivable 135.79 0.00
18,840.76 0.00 (vi) Disputed Service Tax paid (under protest) 1,929.67 0.00
8,75,131.88 950.13 12,36,537.08 1,180.29
2,15,57,546.52 69,705.32 Total 2,51,68,592.59 73,770.65
Pankaj Sharma Shaji K. V.
Director Director
o~ v N
\ /-)73)7r
Anup Kumar Mangesh Yadaorao Sorte
Chief General Manager General Manager
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ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND

(Form

Revenue Account for the

|. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

2023-24 2024-25
DIF CGF EXPENDITURE DIF CGF
1. To Claims:
1,40,308.22 0.00 (a) Paid during the year 45,653.27 0.00
20,760.04 0.00 (b) Admitted but not paid 32,289.76 0.00
(c) Estimated liability in respect of claims intimated but not admitted
0.00 0.00 At the end of the year 1,21,160.42 0.00
0.00 0.00 Less: at the end of the previous year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 (d) Insured Deposits in respect of banks de-registered 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 At the end of the year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Less: at the end of the previous year 0.00 0.00
(2438.52) 0.00 (e) Less provision in r/o untracebale depositers written back (313.65) 0.00
1,58,629.74 0.00 | Net Claims 1,98,789.80 0.00
0.00 0.00 | 2. To Provision for depreciation in the value of investments credited 0.00 0.00
to Investment Reserve
0.00 0.00 | 3. To Interest on advance from Reserve Bank of India (Section 26 0.00 0.00
of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961)
0.00 0.00 (4. To Interest on advance from the Deposit Insurance Fund/Credit 0.00 0.00
Guarantee Fund (Section 25A of the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)
0.00 0.00| 5. To Interest on advance from the Deposit Insurance Fund/Credit 0.00 0.00
Guarantee Fund (Section 27 of the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)
16,88,742.00 0.00 | 6. To Balance of Fund at the end of the Period (as per Actuarial 17,56,672.00 0.00
Valuation)
34,27,829.71 5,047.24 | To Net Surplus Carried Down 41,30,183.52 5,339.19
52,75,201.45 5,047.24 TOTAL 60,85,645.32 5,339.19
To Provision for Taxation
8,18,438.91 1,273.86 | Current Year 10,39,458.09 1,353.05
46546.69 0.00 | Earlier Years - Short (Excess) (2,295.57) 0.00
0.00 0.00 | Deferred Tax 0.00 0.00
1,19,011.03 0.00 | To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 1,42,979.96 0.00
24,43,833.08 3,773.38 | To Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 29,50,041.04 3,986.14
34,27,829.71 5,047.24 41,30,183.52 5,339.19
As per our report of even date
For Jain Chowdhary & Co. Cﬁ_‘l{'lf'al?
Chartered Accountants Swaminathan J Arnab Kumar Chowdhury

Regn. No. FRN. 113267W

h =
// / MUMBAI

CA'Siddharth Jain \*

Mumbai
May 15, 2025

FRNo. H3Z6TW
Managing Partner ?9)5\_/‘\\7
(M No. 104709) QRIS

UDIN : 25104709BMIVIK5530

\,MDM Chairman Executive Director

Dr. Tarun Agarwal Prof. Partha Ray

Director Director
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BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

‘B!)

year ended March 31, 2025
AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

(% in Lakhs)
2023-24 2024-25
DIF CGF INCOME DIF CGF
12,17,447.00 0.00 By Balance of Fund at the beginning of the year 16,88,742.00 0.00
23,87,914.26 0.00 By Deposit Insurance Premium (including interest on overdue 26,76,355.63 0.00
premium)
90,073.20 0.20 By recoveries in respect of Deposit Insurance Claims paid settled / 1,30,908.36 0.00
Guarantee Claims paid
By income from Investments
13,74,629.86 5,080.88 (a) Interest on Investments 15,80,193.31 5,339.19
8,329.53 (33.84) (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of securities (Net) (11,602.62) 0.00
11,761.21 0.00 (c) By Reverse Repo interest income A/c 12,848.65 0.00
13,94,720.60 5,047.04 15,81,439.34 5,339.19
Other Incomes
1,85,046.39 0.00 (a) By Provision for depreciation in value of Investments written back 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 (b) Interest received on refund of Tax 8,199.99 0.00
52,75,201.45 5,047.24 TOTAL 60,85,645.32 5,339.19
34,27,829.71 5,047.24 | By Net Surplus Brought Down 41,30,183.52 5,339.19
34,27,829.71 5,047.24 41,30,183.52 5,339.19

e

Pankaj Sharma
Director

\owr—

Anup Kumar
Chief General Manager
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Director
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ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
(Regulation 18 -

Balance Sheet as at the close
Il. GENERAL

As on As on
March 31, 2024 LIABILITIES March 31, 2025
5,000.00 [ 1. Capital : Provided by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as per Section 4 of the DICGC Act, 5,000.00

1961 (A wholly owned subsidiary of RBI)

2. Reserves

A) General Reserve

71,936.79 Balance at the beginning of the year 72,798.77
861.98 Add: Surplus /(Deficit) transferred from Revenue Acount (50.82)
72,798.77 72,747.95

B) Investment Reserve

0.00 Balance at the beginning of the year 39.19
39.19 Add: Amount provided for during the year (39.19)
39.19 0.00

(C) Investment Fluctuation Reserve

4,030.06 Balance at the beginning of the year 4,030.06
0.00 Transferred from Revenue Surplus 0.00
4,030.06 4,030.06

3. Current Liabilities and Provisions

577.43 Outstanding Expenses 1,109.18
0.66 Sundry Creditors 62.27
325.12 Provision for Income Tax 8.07
3.76 Deferred Tax 22.51

0.03 CGST & SGST Payable 217
907.00 1,204.20
82,775.02 Total 82,982.21

As per our report of even date C :ﬁ \
For Jain Chowdhary & Co. @ i
Chartered Accountants Swaminathan J Arnab Kumar Chowdhury
Regn. No. FRN. 113267W_=5 5 \“’DHA,? Chairman Executive Director
S \

l/ MUMBA s 3 E’
CAsiddharth Jain  {\¥, FR No. mmw /(MJJ""
Managing Partner v,p Dr. Tarun Agarwal Prof. Partha Ray
(M No. 104709) /?EDAC-CO\) Director Director

Mumbai
May 15, 2025
UDIN : 25104709BMIVIK5530
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BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

Form ‘A’)
of business on March 31, 2025
FUND (GF)
(% in Lakhs)
Marcﬁst;;,n 2024 ASSETS Marcﬁ83fl,,nzoz5
CASH
0.00 (i) Inhand 0.00
14.84 (ii) With Reserve Bank of India 15.41
14.84 15.41
Investments in Central Government Securities (At Cost)
0.00 Treasury Bills 0.00
59,207.59 Dated Securities 60,098.32
18,179.04 Dated Securities deposited with CCIL(Face Value 318,900) 18,179.04
77,386.63 78,277.36
78,435.14 Face Value 79,235.51
77,347.43 Market Value 80,280.93
1,967.71 Interest accrued on Investments 2,169.61
Other Assets
13.34 Project IASS Capitalised 0.00
44.83 Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (less depreciation) 36.53
0.00 Stock of Stationery 0.00
6.36 Staff Advances 0.00
2,025.00 Margin Deposit with CCIL 2,035.00
1,020.40 Advance Income Tax / TDS 313.28
257.99 CGST, SGST & IGST receivable 110.99
0.00 Sundry Debtors 7.48
37.92 Project Cost 16.55
3,405.84 2,519.83
82,775.02 Total 82,982.21
)
Panlngh%m Shaji K. V.
Director Director
\W /7:);\)7r
Anup Kumar Mangesh Yadaorao Sorte
Chief General Manager General Manager
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ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

(Form ‘B’)

Revenue Account for the year ended March 31, 2025
Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

(% in Lakhs)
2023-24 EXPENDITURE 2024-25 2023-24 INCOME 2024-25
2,166.60 | To Payment / Reimbursement of staff cost 2,433.09 By Income from Investments
0.00 | To Directors' and Committee Memebrs' 1.50 5,490.74 (a) Interest on Investments 5,399.33
Fees
0.84 | To Directors' / Committee Members' 0.00 3.58 (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of investments 42.34
Travelling & other expenses
358.05 | To Rents,Taxes, Insurance , Lightings etc. 366.50 5,494.32 5,441.67
667.30 | To Establishment, Travelling and Halting 725.74 0.00 | By Interest on Advances to Deposit Insurance Fund 0.00
Allowances | Credit Guarantee Fund
27.80 | To Printing, Stationery and Computer 44.60 0.00 | By depreciation on Investments written back 39.19
Consumables
104.60 | To Postage, telegrams and Telephones 136.65
107.66 | To Auditors' Fees 54.05 By Miscellaneous Receipt
85.51 | To Legal Charges 65.30 0.00 Interest on advances to staff 0.00
20.91 | To Advertisements 3.00 0.60 Profit / Loss on sale of dead stocks (Net) (0.25)
39.19 | To Provision for diminution in the value 0.00 0.00 Interest on refund of income tax 0.00
of investments credited to Investment
Reserve
To Miscellaneous Expenses 23.13 Other misc receipts 0.00
26.33 Professional Charges 24.55 23.73 (0.25)
495.11 Service Contract / Maintenance 1,087.35
10.00 Books, News Papers, Periodicals 25.41
4.91 Book Grants 0.00
10.26 Repair of Office Property-Dead Stock 0.26
111.29 Transaction Charges-CCIL 134.78
75.56 Others 369.92
733.46 1,642.27
37.09 Depreciation 26.64
16.07 Depreciation on IASS 13.34
1,152.97 | To Balance being excess of income over 0.00 0.00 | Balance being excess of Expenditure over Income 32.07
expenditure for the year carried down b/d
5,518.05 Total 5,512.68 5,518.05 Total 5,512.68
0.00 | To balance being excess of Expenditure 32.07 1,152.97 | By balance being excess of income over 0.00
over Income - Carried Down expenditure for the year - Carried Down
To Provision for Income Tax
287.23 Current Year 0.00
0.00 Earlier Years - Short (Excess) 0.00
3.76 Deferred Tax 18.75
0.00 | To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 0.00
861.98 | To General Reserve Account To General Reserve Account 50.82
1,152.97 Total 50.82 1,152.97 Total 50.82
As per our report of even date
* The Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date 9\
For Jain Chowdhary & Co. Cﬁ_-f,‘lr‘q‘\? W
Chartered Accountants Swaminathan J Arnab Kumar Chowdhury Pankaj Sharma Shaji K. V.
Regn. No. FRN. 113267W Chairman Executive Director Director Director

(5

| FR No. 113287V ) 1 / o B 'l
<

Dr. Tarun Agarwal

CA
Managing Partner

RS
mf)

(M No. 104709) w@‘*/ Director
Mumbai
May 15, 2025

UDIN : 25104709BMIVIK5530

Prof. Partha Ray

Director
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BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF) & CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)
Cash Flow Statement for the Period ended March 31, 2025

(% in Lakhs)
2023-24 Particulars 2024-25
DIF CGF DIF CGF
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
34,27,829.71 5,047.24 | Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 41,30,183.52 5,339.19
Adjustments to reconcile excess of Income over
expenditure to net cash from operations :
(13,86,391.07) (5,080.88) | Interest on Investments (15,93,041.96) (5,339.19)
(8,329.53) 33.84 | Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 11,602.62 0.00
0.00 0.00 | Increase in Fund balance (Actuarial Valuation) 0.00 0.00
(1,85,046.39) 0.00 | Transfer to Investment Reserve 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 | Interest on Refund received 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 | Taxes 0.00 0.00
4,71,295.00 0.00 | Provision in fund balance (as per Actuarial valuation) 67,930.00 0.00
(11,08,471.99) (5,047.04) (b) (15,13,509.34) (5,339.19)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease/(Increase) in
(8,23,126.11) (931.62) | Increase in Advance Income Tax /TDS (10,44,120.31) (1504.02)
0.00 0.00 | Sundry Debtors 0.00 0.00
18.31 0.00 | CGST, IGST & SGST receivable (31.78) 0.00
1,81,852.21 0.00 | Other Assets (1,33,396.46) 0.00
0.00 0.00 | Disputed Service Tax/Interest paid account 0.00 0.00
(6,41,255.59) (931.62) (c) (11,77,548.55) (1504.02)
LIABILITIES :
(Decrease)/Increase in
17,914 .43 0.00 | Estimated Liability in respect of claims intimated but not paid 1,51,560.07 0.00
(2380.23) 0.00 | Unclaimed Deposits 2,455.00 0.00
(24.98) 0.00 | Sundry Creditors 14.72 0.00
0.00 0.00 | Sundry Deposit Accounts 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 | Service Tax Payable A/C (99.17) 0.00
(90922.44) 0.00 | Securities deliverable under Reverse Repo A/C 75,145.59 0.00
0.00 0.00 | Swachh Bharat Payable 0.00 0.00
(4.48) 0.00 | CGST, SGST & IGST Payable (0.31) 0.00
(75,417.70) 0.00 (d) 2,29,075.90 0.00
16,02,684.43 (931.42) | Net Cash Flow from Operating Activites: (a+b+c+d) (A) 16,68,201.53 (1504.02)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
13,48,044.65 5,041.97 | Interest on Investments Received 15,15,896.40 5,278.35
8,329.53 (33.84) | Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (11602.62) 0.00
0.00 0.00 | Transferred to GF 0.00 0.00
Decrease/(Increase) in
(29,43,364.98) (4,076.17) | Increase in Investments in Central Government Securities (31,89,139.40) (3,790.58)
(15,86,990.80) 931.96 | Net Cash Flow from Investing Activites (B) (16,84,845.62) 1487.77
0.00 0.00 | Cash Flow from Financing Activites (C) 0.00 0.00
15693.63 0.54 | Net Increase/decrease in Cash (A+B+C) (16,644.09) (16.25)
1,656.51 15.84 | Cash Balance at beginning of period 17,350.14 16.38
17350.14 16.38 | Cash Balance at the end of year 706.05 0.13
As per our report of even date 3\
For Jain Chowdhary & Co. @ Cﬁ:{‘u"al? W
Chartered Accountants Swaminathan J Arnab Kumar Chowdhury Pankaj Sharma Shaji K. V.
Regn. No. FRN. 113267W Chairman Executive Director Director Director
/g()/ a":ﬁ\;‘ . \
CA arth Jain ‘\E/F T 3] e E"‘““"l M\W N9
Managing Partner %\/7/ Dr. Tarun Agarwal Prof. Partha Ray Anup Kumar Mangesh Yadaorao Sorte
(M No. 104709) %,?EDACCQ@Y/ Director Director Chief General Manager General Manager
Mumbai
May 15, 2025

UDIN : 25104709BMIVIK5530
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ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

Cash Flow Statement for the Period ended March 31, 2025

(% in Lakhs)
2023-24 2024-25
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
1,152.97 | Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) (32.07)
Adjustments to reconcile excess of Income over
expenditure to net cash from operations :
37.09 | Depreciation 26.64
16.07 | Depereciation on IASS 13.34
(5,490.74) | Interest on Investments (5,399.33)
(3.58) | Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (42.34)
39.19 | Transfer to Investment Reserve (39.19)
0.00 | Excess Provision written back 0.00
0.00 | Interest on Advances to Staff 0.00
(0.60) | Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Dead Stock 0.25
23.13 | Others -Misc Receipts 0.00
0.00 | Income Tax 0.00
(5,379.44) (b) (5,440.63)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease (Increase) in
0.00 | Stock of Stationery/Officers Lounge Coupons 0.00
(200.76) | CGST, SGST & IGST receivable 147.00
(0.99) | Advances for Staff Expenses/allowances receivable from RBI etc. 6.36
(1,104.11) | Advance Income Tax 419.90
(200.00) | Margin Deposit with CCIL (10.00)
0.00 | Interest accured on Staff Advances 0.00
0.45 | Sundry Debtors (7.48)
(40.86) | Project Cost 34.71
(1,546.27) (c) 590.49
LIABILITIES :
Increase ( Decrease) in
0.00 | With Reserve Bank of India 0.00
0.00 | Outstanding Employees' Cost 0.00
259.39 | Outstanding Expenses 531.75
(22.34) | Sundry Creditors 61.61
35.11 | Other Deposits/ TDS (29.82)
(1.25) | CGST & SGST Payable 2.13
270.91 (d) 565.67
(5,501.83) | Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (4,316.54)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
5,483.42 | Interest on Investments Received 5,197.43
3.58 | Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 42.34
0.00 | Interest on Advances to Staff 0.00
0.00 | Funds received from DIF 0.00
(23.13) | Others 0.00
Decrease( Increase) in
(46.18) | Fixed assets (31.93)
Investments in Central Government Securities :
0.00 | Treasury Bills 0.00
1,843.69 | Dated Securities (890.73)
(1817.34) | Dated Securities deposited with CCIL 0.00
5,444.04 | Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) 4,317.11
0.00 | Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 0.00
(57.79) | Net Increase in Cash (A+B+C) 0.57
Cash Balance at Beginning of Year
0.00 | In Hand 0.00
72.63 | With RBI 14.84
14.84 | Cash Balance at the end of year . 15.41
As per our report of even date 3\
For Jain Chowdhary & Co. A ?Oj\/
Chartered Accountants Swaminathan J Arnab Kumar Chowdhury Pankaj Sharma Shaji K. V.
Regn. No. FRN. 113267W Chairman Executive Director Director Director
-
@/@—\%\
| (5 e B b \ow )
CA'Siddharth Jain | ‘f/F o el P N
Managing Partner \g\/ﬁ"/ Dr. Tarun Agarwal Prof. Partha Ray Anup Kumar Mangesh Yadaorao Sorte
(M No. 104709) w Director Director Chief General Manager General Manager
Zeoacc

Mumbai
May 15, 2025

UDIN : 25104709BMIVIK5530
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BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Introduction:

Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation (DICGC) is set up under DICGC Act
which is an Act of the Parliament and is a wholly
owned subsidiary of RBI. It is not a Company
under the Companies Act. The entire capital is fully
subscribed by RBI as per section 4 of the DICGC
Act, 1961. The functions of DICGC are governed by
the provisions of “The Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961” (DICGC Act)
and “The Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation General Regulations, 1961” framed
by the Reserve Bank in exercise of the powers
conferred by subsection (3) of Section 50 of the said
Act.

2. Basis of Accounting:

The annual accounts have been prepared and
set out in accordance with requirements prescribed
under the Regulation 18 of the Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation General
Regulations, 1961. They comprise of the following:

A. Balance sheet as at the close of business on
31st March -

A.1.Deposit Insurance Fund and Credit
Guarantee Fund and

A.2.General Fund

B. Revenue Account for the year ended 31st
March —

B.1.Deposit Insurance Fund and Credit
Guarantee Fund

B.2.General Fund

The accounting policies used in the
preparation of these financial statements,
in all material aspects, conform to
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
in India (Indian GAAP) - the Accounting
Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the
extent applicable and practices generally
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prevalent in the country. The Corporation
follows the accrual method of accounting,
except where otherwise stated, and the
historical cost convention. The financial
statements have been prepared on going
concern basis. The accounting policies
are applied consistently to all the periods
presented in the financial statements.

3. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements
requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of
assets, liabilities, expenses, income and disclosure
of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements particularly in respect of claims under
Deposit Insurance. Claim liabilities are estimated
by an approved Actuary. Management believes that
these estimates and assumptions are reasonable
and prudent. However, actual results could
differ from estimates. Any revision to accounting
estimates is recognized prospectively in current and
future periods.

4. Recognition of revenue and claims:

Items of income and expenditure are accounted
for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.
(i) Premium:
(a) Deposit insurance premium are
recognised as per Regulation 19 of the
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation General Regulations, 1961.

In case premium payment by an insured
bank is in default for two consecutive
periods, in view of uncertainty of collection
of income, premium income are recognised
on receipt basis. Provision is made for
uncollected premium income, if any,
already recognised for such insured banks.
(c) Penal interest for delay in payment of
premium is recognised only on actual

receipt.
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(ii) Deposit Insurance Claims

(a) Provision for the liability towards fund
balances as at the end of the year is made
on the basis of Actuarial Valuation.

(b) Contingent liability (being contra) to the
extent of insured deposits is made on de-
registration of bank. Further, as per DICGC
Amendment Act, 2021, the same will also
be made for insured banks placed under
direction /prohibition by the competent
authority.

(c) In respect of liquidated banks where the
Corporation is liable for claim settlement in
terms of Section 16 of the DICGC Act, 1961,
the contingent liability as created at para
3.(ii) (b) specified above, is reversed and
provision of the crystallised liability as per
deposit liability submitted by the liquidator
in the form of Main Claims is taken into the
books of account of the Corporation and
held till the actual claim is fully discharged
by the Corporation in terms of Section
19 of the DICGC Act, 1961 or the end of
liquidation process whichever is earlier.

(d) The interim payments made to the insured
bank u/s 18A of DICGC Amendment
Act, 2021 is recoverable within a period
as specified by the Board of Directors.
The provision of liability as per the list of
depositors submitted by the bank by the
45" day will be held till the actual claim
is fully discharged by the Corporation in
terms of Section 18A of the DICGC Act,
2021 or at the end of direction / merger /
amalgamation, whichever is earlier.

(e) Separate provisions held in terms of
Section 20 of the DICGC Act, 1961
towards depositors not found or not
readily traceable, are held till the claim is
paid or end of the liquidation process or
till completion of 10 years of liquidation,
whichever is earlier. As per the approval
granted in the 248" meeting of the Board of

Directors of the Corporation held on April 6,
2018, the provisions held under the account
heads namely unidentifiable (account
number - 1070200) and untraceable
(account number - 1060100) depositors
for banks liquidated for more than 10 years
are reversed and parked in a separate
contingent liability account for monitoring
and making payment subsequently (if
claims received) for the amount written
back. This exercise is to be done annually
for banks liquidated for more than 10 years
period.

(iii) Repayments

The recovery by way of subrogation rights in
respect of deposit insurance claims settled
& paid is accounted in the year in which it is
received. Recoveries in respect of claims
settled and subsequently found not eligible are
accounted for when realized/ adjusted. The
receipts of repayment in respect of the claims
paid under section 18A of DICGC Amendment
Act, 2021 will depend upon the time frame
decided by the Board considering the capacity
of the insured banks while taking into account
prudential norms and can be deferred (as per
Section 21 (3) of DICGC Amendment Act,
2021). In case of delay in repayment beyond
the time period prescribed, penal interest at a
maximum rate of two percent above the repo
rate per annum for the amount to be repaid to
the Corporation will be charged by Corporation
(as per Section 21 (4) of DICGC Amendment
Act, 2021).

(iv) Income from Investment

(a) Interest on investments is accounted for on
accrual basis.

(b) Profit / Loss on sale of investment
is accounted on settlement date of
transaction.

(v) Other Income

Balances unclaimed and outstanding for more
than three clear consecutive accounting years
in certain transit accounts including Sundry
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Deposit Account and Earnest Money Deposit
Account are reviewed and written back to
income. Claims, if any, are considered and
charged against income in the year of payment.

Investments:

All investments are current investments.
Government Securities are valued at weighted
average cost or market value whichever is
lower. For the purpose of valuation, rates
provided by the Fixed Income Money Market
and Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA)
are taken as market rates. Treasury bills are
valued at carrying cost.

Net Depreciation, if any, within category is
recognised in the Profit & Loss Account. Net
Appreciation, if any, under the category is
ignored.

(iii) Provision for diminution in the value of securities

(iv) Investment

(v)

is not deducted from investments in the balance
sheet, but such provision is retained by way of
accumulation to Investment Reserve Account
in conformity with the prescribed format for
statement of accounts.

Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) is
maintained to meet the market risk arising on
account of the diminution in the value of portfolio
in future. The adequacy of IFR is assessed
on the basis of market risk of the investment
portfolio, as on the balance sheet date. The IFR
in excess of the market risk, if any, is retained
and carried forward. Whenever the IFR amount
falls below the required size, credits to IFR are
made as an appropriation of excess of income
over expenditure before transfer to Fund
Surplus / General Reserve.

Inter fund transfer of securities is made at book
value as on the date of the transfer.

(vi) Repo and Reverse Repo Transactions are

treated as Collaterised Borrowing / Lending
Operations with an agreement to repurchase on
the agreed terms. Securities sold under Repo
are continued to be shown under investments
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(iii)

and Securities purchased under Reverse
Repo are not included in investments. Costs
and revenues are accounted for as interest

expenditure / income, as the case may be.
Fixed Assets:

Fixed assets are stated at costless accumulated
depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase
price and any attributable cost for bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended
use. Intangible assets are recorded at cost less
amortization. Cost comprises of consideration
paid for acquisition of such assets.

(a) Depreciation on computers,
microprocessors, software (costing 31 lakh
and above), motor vehicles, furniture, etc.
is provided on straight-line basis at the
following rates.

Asset Category Rate of
depreciation
Computer, 33.33% p.a.
MmiCroprocessors, (Per annum)
software, efc. (3 years)
Motor vehicles, Furniture, 20% p. a.
etc. (Per annum)
(5 years)
(b) Depreciation is calculated on monthly

pro-rata basis and accounted on quarter-
end balances of fixed assets. In case of
additions/deletions of assets, depreciation
is calculated on monthly pro-rata basis
including the month of addition/ deletion of
such assets.

Following are charged to the Profit and Loss
Account in the year of acquisition: a. Easily
portable electronic assets, such as laptops, etc.
costing more than 710,000 b. Individual items
of computer software costing less than %1 lakh.

c. Fixed Assets, costing less than %1 lakh.

Other than the above, are captialised and
depreciation is calculated on monthly pro-
rata basis at the applicable rate.
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(iv) Depreciation on subsequent expenditure:

(a) Subsequent expenditure incurred on an
existing fixed asset which has not been
fully depreciated in the books of accounts,
is depreciated over the remaining useful
life of the principal asset.

Subsequent expenditure incurred on
modernisation /addition/overhauling of an
existing fixed asset, which has already
been fully depreciated in the books of
accounts, is first capitalised and thereafter
depreciated fully in the year in which the
expenditure is incurred.

7. Leases:

Assets acquired under leases where the
significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified
as operating leases and lease rentals are charged
to the profit and loss account on accrual basis.

8. Employees’ Benefits / Cost:

Employees’ cost such as salaries, allowances,
compensated absences, contribution to Provident
Fund and Gratuity Fund is being incurred as per
the arrangement with Reserve Bank of India, as
the employees of the Corporation are on deputation
from the Reserve Bank of India.

9. Taxation on Income:

The Expenditure comprises of current tax and
deferred tax. Current Tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to tax authorities in accordance
with Income Tax Act. Deferred Tax is recognized,
subject to consideration of prudence on timing
difference, being tax effect on the difference in
taxable income and accounting income/expenditure
that originate in one period and are capable of
reversal in one or subsequent years. Deferred taxes
are reviewed for their carrying value at the balance
sheet date.

10. Impairment of Assets:

Fixed Assets and intangible assets are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances warrant that the carrying amount of
an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability
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of assets to be held and used is measured by a
comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to
the estimated current realizable value and value in
use. If such assets are considered to be impaired,
the impairment to be recognized is measured by the
amount by which the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds estimated current realizable value of the
asset or value in use.

Liabilities

11. Provisions, Contingent and

Contingent Assets:

(i) In conformity with AS 29 issued by ICAI,
Provisions, Contingent Liabilites  and
Contingent

Assets, the Corporation recognizes provisions
only when it has a present obligation as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation
can be made.

Provisions are not discounted to its present
value and are determined based on best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date.

(iii) Reimbursement expected in respect of
expenditure required to settle a provision is
recognised only when it is virtually certain that
the reimbursement will be received.

Contingent Assets are not recognized.

Contingent Liability is potential liability that may
occur depending upon outcome of an uncertain
future event. A contingent liability is recorded
in the accounting records, if contingency is
probable and amount of liability can be reliably
estimated.

Related Party:

As per AS-18 issued by ICAI, No disclosure is
required in respect of related parties, which are
“State-controlled Enterprises” as per paragraph
9 of Accounting Standard (AS) 18. State-
controlled enterprise is an enterprise which is
under the control of the Central Government
and/or any State Government(s).

12.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1.
A.

Contingent Liabilities not provided:
Service Tax:
Explanatory Notes:

October 01, 2006, to September 30, 2011
(35,367.42 crore):

The Service Tax Department vide order dated
January 10, 2013, raised a service tax demand
amounting to ¥5,367.42 crore for the period
October 01, 2006, to September 30, 2011
(including interest and penalty) by treating
the activity of Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) under the
category of ‘General Insurance Business’.
Corporation filed an appeal on April 8, 2013, at
CESTAT against the order. CESTAT vide order
dated March 11, 2015, granted relief to the
Corporation by setting aside entire demand of
%5,367.42 crore for the period prior to September
20, 2011. However, CESTAT also held that the
activity of the Corporation is covered under the
category of “General Insurance Business” and
the Corporation is liable to pay Service Tax.
The Service Tax Department approached the
Hon’ble Supreme Court for admission of appeal
against CESTAT order setting aside the entire
demand of %5,367.42 crore. The Corporation
has filed a counter affidavit in Supreme Court
on July 20, 2016, and the matter is yet to
come up for hearing. The Corporation also
filed an appeal on September 09, 2015, before
the Hon’ble Mumbai High Court against the
confirmation of categorisation of activity as
falling under “General Insurance Business”.

In the meantime, Service Tax Department
approached CESTAT for levy of penalty under
Section 76 instead of Sec 78 for the period April
01, 2011, to September 30, 2011, amounting
to ¥283 crore which was also dismissed vide
order dated April 27, 2017, on the grounds that
the issue has been decided in favour of the
Corporation on merit vide order dated March
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11, 2015. [Sec 76 provides for levy of penalty
where a person liable to pay Service Tax fails
to pay Service Tax; Sec 78 provides for levy
of penalty when the Service Tax had not been
levied or not been paid on account of fraud,
wilful misstatement, suppression, or collusion].
Service Tax Department approached the
Hon’ble Supreme Court against the said order
of the CESTAT. The Hon’ble Supreme Court
tagged the same with Civil Appeal Nos.3340-
3342 of 2016.

B. Claims:
(X in lakhs)
Contingent liability Accounting March March
pertaining to Code 31,2025 31,2024
a) Deregistered 1080002 18,723.81 6,981.69
Banks*
b) Untraceable 1080006  17,689.59 17,377.69
depositors
c¢) Unidentifiable 1080005 10,147.13 9,156.51
depositors
d) Banks under AID 1080003 0.00 51,566.35

*CL created for Botad People’s Co-operative Bank Ltd.
(X 13.20 crores) is not considered as the same was notified
as non-banking institution and DICGC liability has not been
invoked for the same.

(% in lakhs)
Reversal of Accounting During During
provisions in Code FY 2025 FY 2024
respect of
a) Untraceable 1080006 313.65 2,438.52
depositors
b) Unidentifiable 1080005 990.63 391.84
depositors

2. Amendment of Section 18 of DICGC Act,

1961:
Apropos the amendment to DICGC Act, 1961 a

new section 18A has been inserted in the Act with

effect from September 01, 2021, wherein DICGC

is liable to pay depositors of such insured banks
in respect of which any direction is issued or any
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prohibition or order or scheme is made under any of the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and
such direction, prohibition, order or scheme provides for restrictions on depositors of such bank from accessing
their deposits. Accordingly, DICGC has paid ¥33,082.22 lakhs in respect of 18 banks during the year 2024-25
(31,26,121.23 lakhs in respect of 28 banks during the FY 2023-24).

3. Investment Fluctuation Reserve:

The Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) is maintained as a cushion against market risk. IFR held in
excess of the market risk is retained and carried forward in terms of accounting policy. As on March 31, 2025,
IFR of %9,58,687.62 lakhs was maintained (38,15,707.66 lakhs as on March 31, 2024).

4. Intra Day Liquidity Arrangement with RBI:

The investments in respect of the three Funds include securities with Face Value of 32,500 crore earmarked
by Reserve Bank of India towards Intra Day Liquidity (IDL) facility extended to the Corporation.

5. Repo transactions (As per RBI prescribed format)

In Face Value Terms (% in lakhs)

Disclosure Minimum Maximum Daily Average As on March 31,
outstanding outstanding outstanding 2025
during the Year during the Year during the year

l. Securities Sold under Repo

Government Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
Corporate Debt Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
Il. Securities Purchased under Reverse Repo
Government Securities 8,706.00 15,80,166.00 2,04,813.99 91,472.00
Corporate Debt Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
6. Income Tax: Deferred Tax:

The Corporation will continue to exercise Deferred tax for timing differences between the
the option of paying income tax at the rate of 22 book and tax profits for the year is accounted
per cent as provided in Sec 115BAA of the Taxation for, using the tax rates and laws that have
Law (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 for Financial been substantively enacted as of the balance
Year 2024-25 relevant for Assessment Year 2025-26. sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred timing differences are recognized to the extent

tax. there is reasonable certainty that these would

be realized in future. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and
appropriately adjusted to reflect the amount that
is reasonably/ virtually certain to be realized.

Current Tax:

Current tax is the amount of Income tax
determined to be paid (recoverable) in respect
of taxable income (tax loss) for a period

calculated in accordance with the provisions Provisions:

Of the |ncome Tax Act’ 1961 and the |ncome PrOViSion made tOWardS Taxes - Current TaX -
Computation and Disclosure Standards 310,40,811 lakh

(ICDS). Deferred Tax - ¥18.75 lakh
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The components of Deferred Tax Asset and Deferred Tax Liability arising out of timing difference are as

follows:

(Amount in )

As at Movement for As at
March 2025 the year ended March 2024
March 31, 2025

Deferred Tax Asset

Provision for depreciation in the value of investments

Deferred Tax Liability

Depreciation on fixed assets

Provision for depreciation in the value of investments (reversal)

Net Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability)

- (9,86,246) 9,86,246
(8,88,667) 473,495  (13,62,161)
(9,86,246) 9,86,246

(18,74,913) 4,73,495 (3,75,916)

7. Actuarial Valuation:

Risk default probability and loss ratio approach
were used for calculating the actuarial valuation as
on March 31, 2025.

8. Related Party Disclosure:

Key Management Personnel:

Dr. Deepak Kumar, Executive Director, Reserve
Bank of India, held the charge of the affairs
of the Corporation till April 30, 2024. Shri
R. Lakshmi Kanth Rao, Executive Director,
Reserve Bank of India, held the charge of the
affairs of the Corporation from May 10, 2024,
to June 30, 2024. As on Date, Shri Arnab
Kumar Chowdhury, Executive Director holds
the charge of the affairs of the Corporation. The
above-mentioned Key Management Personnel
drew salary and perquisites from the Reserve
Bank of India.

9. Capital Work in Progress:

Considering the growing requirements and
evolving landscape of deposit insurance, a need
was felt for a new integrated accounting system
(SAMYAK) for DICGC, with state-of-the-art
functionalities to complement the Corporation’s
vision to align itself with the international best
practices. This application, apart from managing the
routine operations of the department, shall provide

for end-to-end automation of operational tasks,
data analytics etc. This technological leap shall
streamline our processes drastically and improve
efficiency of operations.

The project cost was estimated %6.50 Crores.
However, based on the clarification provided by
DIT, RBI, the capital expenditure has reduced, with
corresponding increase in revenue expenditure.
The details of ¥6.89 Crores expenditure incurred so
far are given as under:

TOTAL COST INCURRED AS ON 31-03-2025

Financial Capital Revenue Total
Year Expenditure  Expenditure

®) ®)
2023-24 37,92,114.70 - 37,92,114.70
2024-25 16,55,000.00 *6,72,48,359.51 6,89,03,359.51

* Based on the clarification provided by DIT, RBI, the
expenditure amounting of 3¥2,91,62,292.48 booked under
capital expenditure, has been reversed, and booked under
Revenue Expenditure in FY 2024-25. Out of the same
%37,92,114.70 pertained to January 2024 to March 2024
and, expenditure amounting of ¥2,53,70,177.78 incurred
and capitalised during April 2024 to December 2024 have
been reversed and booked under revenue expenditure in
March 2025.

The development and implementation of the
new system is likely to be completed by end of FY
2026.
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10. Leases:

Assets acquired under leases where the significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases and lease rentals to Reserve Bank of India are
charged to the profit and loss account on accrual basis.

11. Depreciation:

Depreciation is calculated on monthly pro-rata basis and accounted on quarter-end balances of fixed
assets. In case of additions/deletions of assets, depreciation is calculated on monthly pro-rata basis including
the month of addition/deletion of such assets.

(Amount in )

Assets Opening Balance Addition Deletion Depreciation Closing Balance
as on as on

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025

Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 4,35,923 - - 1,33,315 3,02,607
Computer Hardware 40,47,366 19,09,150 74,720 25,31,169 33,50,627
Intangible assets 13,33,580 - - 13,33,580 0.00
Total 58,16,869 19,09,150 74,720 39,98,064 36,53,234

12. Segment Reporting:

Corporation is at present primarily engaged in providing deposit insurance to banks at a uniform rate of
premium irrespective of the category of the bank. Thus, in the opinion of the management, there is no distinct
reportable segment, either business or geographical.

13. The figures of previous year have been recast / regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary, to make
them comparable with those of current year.
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